
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

NOVEMBER 18, 2013 
7:30p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of October 21, 2013 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Rep0l1s: Building Depm1ment, Fire Depat1ment, Fire 

Marshall, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriffs Report 
c. General Fund and Utility Department Financials, Period Ending September 

30,2013 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2013-32, Opt Out of Restrictions Mandated by Public Act 152 
of2011, Employer's Payments for Medical Benefits 

b. Resolution 2013-Utility Department, SAW Grant Application 
c. Ordinance 174-13, Zoning Ordinance Amendments, Off-Street Parking, 

Definitions, First Reading 
d. Ordinance 174-14, Zoning Ordinance Amendments, Cell Towers, Bio-

Fuels, First Reading 
e. COimecting Communities Initiative, NMT Grant Application 
f. AATA PlU'chase of Service Agreement 2014, Fixed Route and A-Ride 
g. Board Appointments 
h. 2014 Holiday Schedule 
i. 2014 Meeting Schedule 

Page 1 of2 



10. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
11. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCrOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Chmiel' Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Swmiz at 7:30 p.l11. on October 21, 2013, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigml. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwaliz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston, 
Rodrick Grecn, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2013 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of September 16,2013, as presented. 

The 1110tion carried by ,1 unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. WASHTENA W COUNTY PARKS, SUPERIOR GREENWAY NATURE TRAIL 

On behalf ofthe Washtellaw County Parks, Tom Freeman made a presentation to the Board 
about the proposed Superior Greenway Natme Trail. They are planning on constmcting 
phase 1 of the trail. It will mn from eheny Hill to Vreeland Roads. They are requesting to 
use the Township Hall parking lot to serve the trail. Members of the Board and audience 
indicated slipport for the project. There were questions about the ability of police and fire 
personnel to respond to requests for services on the trails. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees supports the constmctioll of Phase I of the Superior Greenway Nature Trail 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

consistent with the plans dated 10-16-2013. Also, that the Board has no objections to the use 
of the Township's parking lot on the north side ofChel1'Y Hill Road to serve the trail. 

Ayes: Schwaltz, Phillips, McKinney, Cavistoll, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried 

B. COMMITTEE TO PROMOTE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, ANNUAL REPORT 

Committee member Brenda Baker provided a letter and made a shOit presentation to the 
Board about the activities of the Committee to Promote Superior Township (CPST) during 

the past year, She explained some of the CPST's activities, such as maintaining a collection 

of "Superior Places" book and posting them on the website, distributing Superior Places 
bookmarks, palticipating in the Superior Green Fair, collaborating with the Superior Parks 

Depal'tment on valious events and other activities. She indicated they hope the community is 

receptive to their efforts but it is hard gauge how often residents engage in their activities. 

Board members thanked her and other committee members for their service, TIley indicated 

that having her group elaborate on variOlls aspects of the community was very positive for 
the community. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the BOal'd to accept the report fi'Om 

Brenda Baker on the activities of the Committee to Promote Supedor Township. 

The motion canied by a Imanimous voice vote. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Ken Schwa11z rep0l1ed on the foHowing: There was a homicide in Sycamore 
Meadows. It appeal'S there was a domestic dispute, The suspect is in custody. The Township and 
Sheriffs Depm1ment have been working with both the Sycamore Meadows and Danbury Green 
apm1ment complexes (0 attempt to improve the aI'ca, Supervisor Schwartz has been working with 
the Ordinance Officer to address blight and ordinance violations. He said he is going to target 
blighted buildings, particularly those that are vacant due to fire damage, Supervisor Schwartz is 
looking at beautifying the MacArthur Boulevard area by attempting to get the Boulevard re-



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

paved, removing the Utility Depaliment's cold storage building, painting the fire station, 
planting additional trees and improving the general upkeep of landscaping. He is proposing to 
implement a capital improvement plan for roads, bridges and culverts, which will include an 
evaluation of the items, similar to the County Road Conuuission's PASER system. Supervisor 
Sehwartz explained he has instructed the Fire Dept. to complete a fleet report on their vehicles so 
that the costs related to repairs, maintenance and replacement can be more efficiently bndgeted. 
He indicated the MDEQ has indicated that they are close to approving a draft NPDES permit for 
Rock Ridge Estates and they are close to scheduling a public hearing on the permit. Supervisor 
Schwmtz indicated that the Township has already began to mobilize to oppose the MDEQ 
issuing the permit. In order to provide a factual presentation to oppose the permit, additional 
attomeys or consultants may be needed. He requested the Board's approval to continue to retain 
Attomey John Etter 011 the case and for up to an additional $15,000 to hire additional atlol11eys 01' 

cOl1sultmlts as needed. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by McKinney for the Township Board to approve the 
following expenses in order to assist in the preparation of opposition statements in regards to the 
Rock Ridge Estates NPDES permit application with the MDEQ: 1.) Attorney Jolm Etter's 
continued work as needed; 2.) Authorize the Towl1ship Administrative staff to hire additional 
attorneys or consultants as needed, at a cost 110t to exceed $15,000; 3.) Costs and contracts for 
additional staffwill be provided to the Board by the next scheduled Board Meeting. Funds for 
these expenditures are to be paid for out of the Legal Defense Fund. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKiImey, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Willianls 

Nays: Nmle 

Absent: None 

The motion carried 

Supervi SOl' Schwartz explained that an increase in water and sewer rates will be addressed on 
tonight's agenda. The increase is required because of a rate increase from YCUA and anticipated 
increases due to a new metering program and new requirements contained in the proposed 
YCUA contact. He indicated that added contract requirements may result in additional rate 
increases or reduction in costs, which may include laying-off staff. 

B, DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE CHIEF'S 
REPORT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHALL, ORDINACE OFFICER 
REPORT, PARK COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, ZONING 
REPORT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township Board receive all 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OcrOBER 21,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

reports. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. CRAIG DOUGHERTY, DETROIT FIRE DEPARTMENT, CHIEF 01" 
FIREFIGHTING OPERATIONS 

In a letter to the Board, Craig Dougherty, Detroit Fire Department, Chief of Firefighting 
Operations thanked the Superior Township Fire Department for donating a complete set of 
"Hurst Tools" to them. He indicated they were in better condition than some of the Detroit F.D. 's 
current first line equipment. 

I I was moved by Cavislon, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to accept the letter from Craig 
Dougherty of the Detroit Fire Depmlment. 

The motion can'ied by a 1111mlimOlls voice vote. 

B. LETTER TO DAVENPORT BROS., FIRE STATION NO.1, ROOl? REPAIR 

Superior Township's Fire Station No.1 located at 7999 Ford Road was completed in 2004 by the 
DavenpOll Brothers Construction Company, Inc. ("Davenport Bros."), Bclleville, Michigan. 
Numerous defects in the building were discovered. The roof has leaked intermittently since 
const1'llction was completed, From 2005 to 2008, the Township had heen involved in extensive 
negotiations with the Davenport Bros., who made repeated attempts to fix the leaks. The roof 
still leaks. The TOWI1Ship has hired a roofing inspection company, Roofing Technology 
Associates, to detenuine why the roof is leaking and to recommend repairs. The Township has 
also had several contractors inspect the roof and provide bids on the repairs. TIle Township 
Attol11ey suggested that prior to the Township making repairs to the roof, the Davenport Bros. 
should be notified to give them an opportunity to correct the defects in the roof. 
A sample draft of such a lctter was provided to the Board. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the board to approve the Township Attorney 
to send a letter Oil behalf of the Township to the Davenport Brothers Construction Company, 
Inc., to notify them that the roof of Fire Station No.1 is still leaking and the Township is giving 
them an opportunity to con'ect the situatiou prior to the Township taking filllher action(s). 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

There was none. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2013-30, EXTEND THE EMPLOYMENT OF WAYNE DICKINSON 
AS PART -TIME FIRE CHIEF 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that Wayne Dickinson was doing a good job as the Acting Fire 
Chief. He rCCOImnends that the Board appoint him to continue in the position. Wayne Dickinson 
addressed the Board, He said he was honored to receive the appointment and hopes to continue 
in the position, He said he has worked for the Superior Township Fire Department of 43 years 
and is very knowledgeable about the Fire Depmtment and the Township, 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 21, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-30 

A RESOLUTION TO EXTEII.'D THE EMPLOYMENT OF WAYNE DICKINSON 
AS THE FIRE CHIEF ON APART -TIME BASIS 

WHEREAS, Superior Township Supervisor Bill McFarlane appointed Wayne Dickinson to 
serve as the Fire Chief of the Superior Township Fire Department on a temporary pmi-time basis 
with an effecti ve starting date of September 26, 2013, and 

WHEREAS, Wayne Dickinson has been employed by the Superior Township Fire Depal1ment 
for over 40 years, 35 years as a Firefighter and eight years as a Fire Marshal, and 

WHEREAS, dlll'ing his employment with the Superior Township Fire Department, Wayne 
Dickinson has served as a Captain, Incident Commander and has been involved in the Fire 
Department's 11'al1sition tl'om utilizing a large number of paid-on-call Firefighters to being a fiill
time professional fire department, and 

WHEREAS, during his employment with the Superior Township Fire Department, Wayne 
Dickson has received excellent evaluations and numerous awards, and 

WHEREAS, Wayne Dickinson has completed various professional training programs related to 
the fire service, and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

WHEREAS, since being appointed as the temporary Fire Chief, Wayne Dickson has done a 
goodjob,!lnd 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Superior Township Board of Trustees approves 
continuing the appointment of Wayne Dickinson as the temporary, part-time Fire Chief of 
Superior Township until such time as the Board detelwines it is necessary to post, advertise, 
accept applications, interview and appoint a candidate to the position of permanent Fire Chief, 
and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all tel111S and conditions contained 
in the attached "Memorandulll of Understanding Between the Chalter Township of Superior and 
Philip Wayne Dickinson" shall remain in place unless amended by the Board of Trustees. 

Ayes: McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz, Phillips 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The Illation canied 

B. RESOLUTION 2013-31, RECOGNIZING THE RETIREMENT OF RICK E. 
CHURCH AS UTILITY DIRECTOR 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that Rick Church was retiring as the Director of the Utility 
Depallment, with his last day being October 31, 2013. He said Mr. Church had risen through the 
ranks of the depmtment and would be hard to replace. He indicated that hc is plalming on 
appointing Keith Lockie as the Acting Director. He is also exploring the possibility of hiring Mr. 
Church as a consultant to work about 4-6 hours per week. 

Board members expressed appreciation for Mr. Church's work for the Township. They gave him 
many compliments and a standing ovation. 

The following resolution was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TO\VNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COlJNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 21, 2013 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

RESOLUTION 2013-31 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE RETIREMENT OI? lUCK E. CHURCH 
AND HIS YEARS OF HONORABLE SERVICE WITH SUPEIUOR TOWNSHIP 

\VHEREAS, on August 18, 1981, Rick Church began his career as janitor/utility 
worker with Superior Township; and, 

WHEREAS, Rick Church who strived to educate himself; diligently studied, which 
culminated in him receiving his State of Michigan Waterworks System Operator S-l 
Certifieation in 2003; and, 

WHEREAS, Riek Chureh, after showing and applying his meehanical skills as a utility 
worker, was promoted to full-time Utility Department Maintenance Technician in 1987; 

and, 

WHEREAS, Rick Chureh, who continued his edueation and continued applying his 
meehanical and problem solving skills, was promoted to the Utility Department 
Maintenance Supervisor in 1989; and, 

\VHEHEAS, Rick Chureh earned the respect and Imst of the Superior Township 
officials and other Township employees, due to his dedication, professionalism and 
hard work, was appointed the Superior Township Utility Director in 2002; and, 

WHEREAS, Rick Church oversaw the Utility Department, whose bndget is in excess 
of $3.5 million annually; and, 

WHEREAS, Rick Chureh ove!'saw multiple capital improvement projects in excess of 
$10.0 million; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees recognizes the over thirty-two years ofTo\\~lship service Rick Church has 
dedicated to Superior Township and the community of Superior Township; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees takes 
great pleasure in congratulating Rick Church on this retirement from the Superior 
Towl1ship Utility Department and herewith expresses its sincere gratitude for the 
invaluable contributions Rick Church has made to the Superior Township Utility 
Depm1ment and the community of Superior Township. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that this resolution will be reeorded in the permanent 

minutes of the Superior Township Board ofTnlStees and that copics will be sent to 
Utility Director Rick Church to share with his family. 

Ken Schwaltz Davc Phillips Brenda McKinney 

- ..... ~ .... --

Nancy Caviston Rodrick Green Lisa Lewis Alex Williams 

Ayes: Schw8ltz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried 

C. RESOLUTION 2013-29, UTILITY DEPARTMENT, AMEND WATER AND SEWER 
RATES 

Utility Director Rick Church presented a Request for Legislation to the Board. He and 
Accountant Keith Lockie were present to answer questions. Mr. Church said that YCUA 

increased their wholesale rates for water to the Township and this cost is being passed 011 to 

Superior Township's customers as a direct pass through. The increase in the sewer rate covers 

about one-half of the anticipated increase in thc wholesale rates from YCUA due to changes in 
the proposed new contract. The changes in the proposed contract arc expected to result in an 

increase in wholesale water and sewer costs for Superior Township Utilities of $180,000 per 
year. Board mcmbers discussed the changes and indicated that even with the proposed changes, 

Superior Township water and sewer rates were significantly lower than other YCUA 

communities. 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASIITENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

October 21, 2013 
Resolution 2013-29 

Resolution Amending the Rates, Fees and Charges Related to Sewer and Water Services 
Provided by the Township's Utility Department 

At a regular meeting ofthe Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 21st of 
October 2013, at 7:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered by 
and supp01ied by 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township Ordinance 
No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and benefits by 
Township's sewer and water systems, and 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority has increased the charge for water by 
4.9% and for sewer by 4.6%, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Chmier Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, and 

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was 
detennined that it would be adequate to increase our water rates by 4.6% and oll!' sewer rates by 
14.7%, and 

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable and 
necessary for the continuing operations of the Township Utility System and consistent with the 
past practices and policies of the Township; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township Board does 
hereby determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Township's sewer and 
water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be published 
pll1'suant to Section 8 of the Chmier Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting in the Office of 
the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township website - www.superior
twp.org - with notice of such in The Ypsilanti Courier, a newspaper of general circulation in the 
Township qualified under state law to publish legal notices, said rate changes shall be effective 
on November 1,2013. 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

The motion carried. 

D. FIRE STATION NO.1 ROOF REPAIRS 

Clerk Phillips provided a memo to the Board and explained that Superior Township's Fire 
Station No.1 located at 7999 Ford Road was completed in 2004 by the Davellp0l1 Brothers 
Construction Company, Inc. ("DavcnpOli Bros."), Belleville, Michigan. The roof has leaked 
since construction was completed. In the past, the Township has worked with the Davenport 
Bros. to get the leaks fixed but they were not sucecssfhl. The roof has continued to leak 011 an 
intermittent basis depending on the type and direction of the rain. The Township hired Roofing 
Technology Associates (RTA), Livonia to detennille how to repair the roof. RTA's opinion is 
that the leaks are OCCUlTing through the brick walls due to improperly installed through-wall 
flashings. TIley recOimnend removing some of the brick and properly install the through-wall 
flashing and to remove and replace about 2,000 square feet of roof. Building Official Rick 
Maye111ik has been very involved in solving the roof leak problem. He recommends that prior to 
removing the brick, repairing the through-wall flashing and removing and replacing a portion of 
the roof that the Township try a less expensive approach. He recommends that the Township 
waterproof the suspect masonry walls and to have a roofing company make repairs as needed 
around the areas identified as suspect (vent pipes, roof dams, damaged shingles, etc.). The 
Township Attomey will be sending DavenpOit Bros. the letter previously approved by the Board. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the Township to enter into 
a contract with an independent contractor to waterproof, re-point and re-caulk the suspect 
masonry walls at a cost not to cxceed $3,000 and also to enter into a contract with an 
independent roofing contractor to make repairs as needed on the roof at a cost not to exceed 
$5,000. Both independent contractors will be chosen by joint approval of the Building Official 
and Township Administrative staff based upon qualifications, recommended scope of work and 
cost. The funds will be taken from the Fire Dcpmtment Fund, line item No. 207-000-393-010. 

Ayes: McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, Schwal1z, Phillips 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried. 

E. TOWNSHIP AND AUTUMN WOODS HOA AGREEMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

Clerk David Phillips provided a memo to the Board dated October 21,2013 and explained that on 
September 16,2013, the Board approved a motion fOi' the Township to approve the conveyance of8.5 
acres ofpropmty that was released fi'OlIlthe Autumn Woods Condominiums sul~ject to several conditions. 
One of the conditions was for the Board to satisfactorily address all of the issues in Township Attorney 
Fred Lucas' September 13,2013 Memo. Oue of the issues was for tbe Township to execute an agreement 
with the Autumn Woods HOA to clarify the obligations of the parties 011 such issues as maintenance of 
the road and detention pond, cntting ofthe grass and connections to uti lities. Attorney Fredrick Lucas has 
provided the Board witb drafts of an Agreement and a Reciprocal Easement. Clerk Phillips recommended 
that the Board approve the Township entering into such agreelllents as long as they are in substantially the 
sallle form as the draft documents provided and are subject to a final review and approval by the 
Township Attomey. 

It was moved uy Phillips, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the Supervisor and Clerk 
signing an Agreement and Reciprocal Easement that are in substantially the same form as those provided 
to the Board at the October 21, 2013 Board meeting subject to final review and approval by the Township 
Attorney. If there are major changes in the docnments, they must be bronght back to the Superior 
Township Board of Trustees for additional review and approval. 

The motion was approved by nnanimons voice vote. 

F. PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT OF THE AUTUMN WOODS 
PARCEL 

Clerk Phillips provided a memo to the Board dated October 21, 2013 and explained that on 
September 16, 2013, the Board approved a motion for the Township to approve the conveyance of8.5 
acres of propelty that was released from the Antumn Woods Condominiums subject to several conditions. 
One of the conditions was to obtain a phase r enviroulllental site assessment (ESA) on the propeliy. Clerk 
Phillips obtained five estimates for the Phase I ESA and he is recommending that the Township accept the 
lowest qnote fi'om Environmental, Inc. at a cost of$I,400.00. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve an agreement with 

Enviromnental, Inc. to complete a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment on the 8.5 acres of 

land released from the Autumn Woods Condominium development at a cost of $1 ,400 and to 

approve the Supervisor to sign the agreement. 

The motion can'ied by a unanimous voice vote. 

G. UTILITY DEPARTMENT PURCHASE 01<' CHECK VALVES FOR THE CLARK 
ROAD STATION 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Utility Director Rick Church was present and provided a memo to the Board in which he 
indicated the check valves at the Clark Road pump station are at least twenty-years old and need 
replacing. They have been repaired many times. He requested the Board approve the Utility 
Department to purchase two, six-inch check valves fi'om Kennedy Industries at a cost not to 
exceed $6,945.00. 

It was moved by Cavislon, seconded by Green, 10 approve the Utility Department to purchase 
two, six-inch check valves for the Clark Road pump station at a cost of$6,945.00 fi'om Kennedy 
Industries and that these funds be used from the Utility Fund, Capital Reserves. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

H. ANN ARBOR SPARK, 2013 

Board members discussed the services Ann Arbor Spark has provided the Township. They 
completed considerable work in establishing the Local Development Finance Authority for the 
Hyundai site and also recently completed a master plan analysis for the expansion of the Platmed 
Manufacturing Distriet along LeForge Road. Boat'd members suppOlted approving payment of 
the dues for 2013 in the amount of$l,OOO.OO. 

It was moved by MeKinney, seconded by Caviston, for tile Boat'd to approve the dues for Ann 
Arbor Spark for 2013 in the amOlmt of$l,OOO,OO. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote, 

I. UTILITY DEPARTMENT, TAX ROLL LIST FOR 2012 

The Board received the Utility Depat·tment's list of delinquent water/sewer bills for 2012 and 
approved placing them on tile tax roll. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, to approve the placing the Utility 
Department Tax Roll List for 2012 on the Winter 2013 lax bill. 

The motion can'ied by unanimons voice vote, 

J. WASHTENA W COUNTY DRAIN ASSESSMENTS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

The Board received the Washtenaw County Drain Assessments for 2013 and approved placing 
them on the Winter 2013 tax bill. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the Washtenaw 
County Drain Assessments for 2013 and to approve placing them on the Winter 2013 tax bill. 
The motion canied by unanimous voice vote. 

1(. SIDE STREET MAINTENAl'lCE LEVY FOR 2013 

The Board received the Side Street Maintenance levy for 2013 and approved placing them 011 the 
Winte1'2013 lax bill. 

It was moved by McKiImey, seconded by Cavislon, for the Board to approve the Side Street 
Maintenance levy tbr 2013 and to approve placing them on the Winter 2013 tax bill. 
The motion eanied by unanimous voice vote. 

L. ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS AND GRASS CUTTINGS FOR 2013 

The Board received the Ordinance Violation and Grass Cutting levies for 2013 and approved 
placing thcm on the Winter 20 13 tax bill. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the Ordinance 
Violation and Grass Cutting levies for 2013 and to approve placing them on the Winter 2013 tax 
bill. 

The Illotion earried by unanimous voiec vote. 

M. DELINQUENT FALSE ALARMS FOR 2013 

The Board received the Delinquent False Alann levies fbr 20 13 and approved placing them on 
the Winter 2013 tax bill. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the Delinquent 
False Alarm levies for 2013 and to approve placing them on the Winter 2013 tax bill. 

N. DELINQUENT SIDEWALK REPAIRS FOR 2013 

The Board received the Delinquent Sidewalk Repairs levies for 2013 and approved placing them 
on the Winter 2013 tax bill. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the Delinquent 
Sidewalk Repairs levies for 2013 and to approve placing them on the Winter 2013 tax bilL 

O. HYUNDAI ROAD PROJECT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR 2013 

The Board received the Hyundai Road Project Special Assessment levy for 2013 and approved 
placing them on the Winter 2013 tax bill. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the Hyundai Road 
Project Special Assessment levy for 2013 and to approve placing them on the Winter 2013 tax 
bill. 

P. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the following 
Budget Amendments: 

PARK FUND BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
....... -~ ..... ...... - ..... 

OCTOBER 21, 2013 
f-- ......... - ..... 

~UDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION . ...... _ . DEBIT CREDIT c= ....... ...... -~. 

..-.. 

1508-0QQ~607-085 REIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS INCREASE $ 1,000.00 

508-000-671-075 INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS INCREASE $ 14,?48.63 
--------... ---------~ .. 

• 508-000-673-000 ATh1 LEASE $ 1,211.72 DECREASE 
;--------... .. -. --......... 
i 

.......... _ ... 

508-000-695-050 DONATIONS , INCREASE $ 8,900 .00 

.......... - .. - .. h 508-751-702-002 PARK ADMIN SALARY 1,191.50 INCREASE 

508-751-717-000 TAXB BENEFIT PARK ADMIN $ 310.00 INCREASE 

~8~751-930-000 REPAIR & MAlT ADMIN DEPT DECREASE $ 1,00Q,QO .......... -~-

~,. 

508-751-977-00 EQUIP DECREASE $ 1,0QO·00 

~Q8-754-704-000 "~SONAL STAFF REC DEPT DECREASE $ 2,2QQ,OO ....... __ ..... 
L.... .. .. '--------. .. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21,2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

508-754-740-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REC 
DEPT 

508-754-930-000 REP AIR & MAlT REC DEPT 

508-755-704-000 PART TIME SEASONAL STAFF 
MAlT DEPT 

508-755-742-000 FUEL MAlT DEPT 

508-755-930-000 REP AIR & MAlT MAlT DEPT 

508-755-974-000 SMALL TOOLS MAlT DEPT 

508-756-947-000 PROJECT COSTS PARK 
DEVELOP DEPT 

508-756-951-000 BEAUTIFICATION PARK 
DEVELOP DEPT 

508-000-699-025 TRANS TO RESERVES 

508-755-977-000 EQUIP MAlT DEPT 

TOTAL OF DEBITS CREDITS 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

DECREASE $ 2,000.00 

DECREASE $ 1,409.12 

DECREASE $ 4,000.00 

DECREASE $ 1,000.00 

$ 26,392.53 INCREASE 

DECREASE $ 2,000.00 

$ 14,602.00 INCREASE 

$ 4,650.00 INCREASE 

$ 9,000.00 

INCREASE 

$ 48,357.75 $ 48,357.75 

1t was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: General- $1,690.00; Utilities- $2,222.50 for a total of$3,912.50. Further, 
that the Record of Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 



SUPElUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 21, 2013 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

Trustee Williams reminded everyone that the COllnty Clean-Up Day was Saturday, October 26, 
2013 at EMU's Rynearson Stadium parking lot. They will accept traditional recyclables as well 
as electronics, household solvents and chemicals and other difficult to dispose of items. He also 
suggested that the Township return to twice a month Board meetings. He feels that scheduling 
special meetings on a short notice inhibit the public's ability to attend and pal1icipate in the 
decision making process. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjou111ed. The motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9: 15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 11/1412013 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEI'ARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

OCTOBER 2013 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $1,163.00 

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $728.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $3,029.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $3,082.50 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $1,359.00 

Res-Additions (Inc, Garages) $133,831.00 $931.00 

Res-ManufacturedlModulal' $0.00 $600.00 

Res-New Building $1,119,190.00 $5,757.00 

Res-Other Building $125,000.00 $963.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $120.00 

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS $0.00 $201.00 

Totals $1,378,021.00 $17,933.50 

Number of Permits 

I 

2 
23 
21 
11 

3 

6 

2 
5 

1 

1 

76 



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Prillte,/: 11/14/13 YEAR-TO-DATE Rli;PORT 

JANUARY THROUGH OCTOBER 2013 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 
._----- .. --~~ 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $85,859.00 $1,649.00 2 

Com-Other Building $0.00 $200.00 2 

Com-Other Non-Building $95,000.00 $5,679.00 14 

Com-Renovations $582,438.00 $3,407.05 4 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $19,596.00 115 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $18,152.75 142 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $8,368.00 69 
PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $0.00 1 
REMODELIREPAIRS $0.00 $1,333.00 12 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $1,085,587.00 $5,855.00 19 
Res-ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $],100.00 11 

Res-New Building $4,863,936.00 $25,140.00 11 

Res-Other Building $250,014.00 $5,818.00 52 

Res-Other Non-Building $160,000.00 $1,319.00 9 
Res-Renovations $1,633,016.00 $9,501.00 35 

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS $0.00 $201.00 1 

Totals $8,755,850.00 $107,318.80 499 



October 2013 Fire Department Responses 

Structure Fires: 1 
1549 Wiard 
Pv:52000 
PI: 50000 
Cv: 25000 
CI: 25000 

Vehicle Fires: 1 

Brush Fires: 0 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 47 

Personal Injury Accidents:7 
10/9 M-14 West of Curtis 
10118 Prospect at Geddes 
10120 Curtis at Joy 
10/21 Geddes at Leforge 
10/21 Geddes at Superior 
10125 M-14 at Ford 
10129 M-14 at Joy 

Property Damage Aecidents: 5 

Residential Fire Alarm: 5 
1011 8906 Macarthur 
10/16 1347 Stamford 
10/27 1935 Andover 
10/285390 Meadowcrest 
10/311875 Kenwyck Dr 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 4 
10/2 8380 Geddes 
10/48380 Geddes 
1017 1900 Prospect 
10/161661 Leforge 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 2 

Utility Emergency: 0 

Publie Service Request: 1 

Good Intent: 12 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 3 

Mutual Aid:9 

All Other Ineidents:O 

Total Alarms:97 

Burn Pel'mits:56 



2013 

TO: KENNETH SWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: OCTOBER 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

311D ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $0.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

5401 MCAULEY 10/15/13 

5301 MCA ULEY 10/18/13 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses 

Date Type Department 1 Location Shift Info 
- t---- ------------ --------------~.--

10/5/13-Boxgiven iYTFO 1 fire 1423 Andrea f---,---- ------ ------ - - - - -------- --

: 
10/14/13' AMA given 1 St~:::fire :YTFD 1289 Laurel 

---------- ---------- ------r 

! 
3 MVA 10/19/13: MA giv_l!n _~AATFD 23 at Huron river dr. 

- -~-~--
: 

IS35 W. Cross St. 10/20/13 Box gillen ... YFO 1 Strllet" fire 

1401 ~.~iCha~an 
---

_~0/20/13 MA giv_l!n YFD 1 fire 
-- Lv_~' .. ~'':" ______ 

10/24/13 AMA given -YTFD : 750 Wood creek Ct. -~ i~.~~1! Structure Fire ____ 1-,---- ---------.. - --- ---1---' 
, 

10/25/13 MAgiven AATFD M-14 a~t_heEas.tTriple 3 MVA pin-i~_ -------------- -

_.lcanton FD 10/28/13 MAgiven 
- Fort Rd. Easto~ Napier .. 1 MV!l. 'pi_~:in -----------

10/29/13 AMA !,Sil/en jAATFD i 23 at Geddes 2 Roll over 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
October to November 2013 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

8975 Nottingham 

8830 Nottingham 

1806 Hamlet 

1666 Stephens 

9266 Abbey 

1806 Sheffield 

1509 Harvest 

Basketball 
hoops 

1808 Sheffield 

1666 Stephens 

1750 Devon 

1342 Stamford 

Junk at curb, removed after notice 

house with hole in roof, falling gutters, fire damage 
condemned by Township Building Inspector, owner 
is working with Township, pending 

junk at curb, removed by Township after no response 

pile of household junk on back deck, removed 

junk at curb, removed after 2nd notice 

pile of branches in yard, mostly removed after notice 

pile of Junk at back door, partially removed 

Nottingham Ct, Sheffield, Panama Ct., Dover ct. 
removed after notices 

junk at curb, removed after 2nd notice 

piano and junk at curb, removed after 2nd notice 

garage door broken, 14 day letter sent, pending 

pile of junk bags in drive, removed after notice 

Prospect Pt. East overgrown grass, notice sent to developer to maintain 
based on Development Agreement 

6305 Ford furniture at curb, removed after notice 

6645 Warren bljght in yard, pending 



Noise Complaints 

1653 Ridge reports of loud vehicle operation, open 

1780 Sheffield report of dogs howling at night, concerns about 

Vehicles 

1527 Harvest 

1514 Harvest 

Cedar Ct. 

9266 Abbey 

1123 Clark Dr. 

1586 Harvest 

Clark Dr. 

1803 Hamlet 

Miles: 231 
Time: 41 

shelter, Referred to Animal Control Officer 

vehicle on lawn, removed after notice 

vehicle on lawn, removed after notice 

Two vehicles in street not moved for a month, referred 
to WCSO, tagged 

vehicle in street with flats, referred to WCSO 

vehicle on lawn, removed after notice 

vehicle on lawn, removed after notice 

vehicle in street with flats, referred to WCSO, removed 

wrecked vehicle in street, referred to WCSO, removed 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/28/2013 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

September 23, 2013 

Adopted Minutes 

Chair Jan Berry called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Marion MorT/51 Uva Wilbanks, Mirada Jenkins, Sandi lopez, 
Terry lee lansing, Martha Kem-Boprre 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams, Keith lockie, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Park 
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Director 

Ill. Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled In the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to approve the agenda with the 
addition of Communications Item G: Kern-Boprie memo regarding Park Commissioner stipends. The 
motion carried, 

V, Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. August 26, 2013 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi lopez to approve the minutes of 8/26/13 
with the following corrections: 
Agenda Approval - spelling correction to word "Donation" 
Board liaison Report - The Dlxboro Farm Market will host an Antique Car display on 9/21/13, not 
an Antique Fire Truck display 
Board liaison Report - correct the Information about the annual fall clean-up to read "The 
annual fall clean-up day is scheduled for 10/26/13 this year. It will take place In EMU's 
Rynearson Stadium parking lot." 
The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation - none 

VII. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams said that the report on the 9/1.9f..±?, 9/16/13 Township Board Meeting 
submitted by Park Commissioner Martha Kern-Boprie was thorough. He added that incoming 
Township SupelVlsor Ken Schwartz will take office on October 1. 

VIII. Parks Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Chair Jan Berry complimented the Parks staff on the pedestrian bridge constructed in Community 
Park to replace the bridge damaged last summer. The bridge looks great and Is well built. Chair 
Berry also thanked the park commissioners that attended the Township Board meeting on 
9/16/13. She believes the township board members were favorably Impressed by our presence. 
The township board approved the 2014 Park Budget as drafted. 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/28/2013 

B. Administrator 
Keith Lockie submitted a written report. The pedestrian bridge in Community Park was 
completed and approved by the township building Inspector. final payment for the bridge 
construction was remitted to the contractor, Four quotes were receIved for the mower 
replacement. Two were approved by park staff. Both of these bids Were under the $25,000 
budgeted for this mower. The SLPS donation of $6,000 for improvements to Schroeter Park to 
facilitate access to the new adjacent Weatherbee Nature Preserve has been placed Into a special 
fund, to prevent Intermingling with other park funds. 

Keith Lockie has been asked to act indefinitely as the Utility Director upon the retirement of Rick 
Church an 10/27/13. This new responsibility will require Keith to attend most Township Board 
meetings. Keith asks the Park Commission to consider changing the meeting date and time to 
third Monday of the month at 6:30 pm, so he can efficiently move from the Park Commission 
meeting to the Township Board meeting. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Martha Kern-Boprie submitted a written report on the 9/16/13 board meeting. This was 
Supervisor Bill McFarlane's last meeting as supervisoL He received tributes from Sheriff Clayton} 
County CommIssioner Dan Smith and the county commission and township staff members. The 
Township Board named the township board room In his honor, and presented an engraved stone 
marker, mounted on the board room entry wall. The township board Interviewed three 
candidates for appointment to the position of Township Supervisor, and selected Ken Schwartz. 
Ken will take office on October 1. Between now and October 1, Ken will be appointed Deputy 
Supervisor and compensated at $15 per hour for time spent learning the new position. The 
appOintment lasts until 11/20/14. Candidates to fill the last two years of the Supervisor's term 
must run in a Primary and General election in August and November 2014, A budget hearing was 
held on all 2014 township budgets. All budgets were approved. Millage rates were approved. 

D. Park Steward - no report 

E. Safety Report 
There were nQ accidents or fnjuries. 

It Was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the Parks Reports. 
The motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. David Buterbaugh Memo HE: Mower Quotes 
B. Community Park Bridge Photographs 
C. Current Park Commission By-Laws 
D. Thank you Letter to SLPS for $6,000 Donation 
E. Keith lockle Memo to Township Board RE: 2014 Park fund Proposed Budget 
f. 2013 Pumpkin CarvIng & Crafts Events Flyer 
G. Kern-Boprie Memo HE: park Commissioner Stipends 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the communications. 
The motion carried. 

X. Old Business - none 

XI. New Business 
A. Pumpkin Carving & Crafts Event - October 19, 20131n Norfolk Park 

Martha Kern-Boprle will purchase craft supplies. Commissioners helping will be Jan Berry, Uva 
Wilbanks, Sandi Lopez and Martha Kern-Boprle. Patrick Pigott will get the pumpkins. 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/28/2013 

Commissioners recommended he get 60 pumpkins. Martha and Jan will bring some baked treats 
for participants. Martha will bring cider. In the event of rain on Oct 19, the event will take place 
on Oct 26. 

8. New Mower Purchase 
The budget this year contains $251000 for purchase of a new mower. The current mower was 
purchased in 2001 and need replacing. David Buterbaugh researched the products available, and 
sought proposals. Four quotes came in, He and park staff investigated all four, and can 
recommend two of them; 
Toro Groundmaster 3280,0 $22,659,04 (firsl choice by park staff) 
Kubota F'3680 $17,452.00 
Commissioners discussed with Dave the basis for his recommendation, 
It was moved by Sandi lope, and supported by Marion MorriS to purchase a Toro Groundmaster 
3280,D for a price not to exceed $22,660.00 A roil call vote was taken. 
Marion Morrls Yes 
Terry Lee lansing Yes 
Mirada Jenkins Yes 
Uva Wilbanks Yes 
Sandi Lope, 

Jan Berry 
Martha Kern'Boprle 
The motion carried, 

C. By,Laws Change 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

Discussion took place about the merits of changing the Park Commission meeting date and time 
to accommodate Keith lockie's new position as Utility Department Head effective 10/27/13 and 
of changing the By,laws to record the meeting date as third Monday olthe month at 6;30 pm, 
Commissioners were supportive of changing the meeting date and tIme. Martha Kern-Boprie 
questioned changing the By-laws at this time. The new meeting date and time will not occur 
until 2014, due to Keith's vacation In November and the December meeting is already scheduled 
for the third Monday at 6:30, Martha suggested waiting until December to see if we still need to 
change the By'laws, Commissioners agreed to defer action on the By,Laws change until the 
October commIssion meeting. 

XII, Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to pay the bills for a total of 
$9,008,74, The motion carried, 

XIII, Financial Statements 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to receive the 8/31/13 Financial 
Statements, The motion carried. 

XIV.. Pleas and Petitions 
Chair Jan Berry asked commissioners to read Martha Kern-8oprie's memo about stipend levels and 
discuss this at the October park commission meeting, 

XV. Adjournment 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn al 8:02 pm. The motion 
carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Bopri€, Park Commissioner & Secretary 

3 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 10/28/2013 

4 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum 

To: Superior Township Board ofTrustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: November 18,2013 
Re: Utility Department Report 

• Department personnel repaired a water main break on Liverpool. 

• The LeForge Booster Station pumps were successfully flow tested. Only a 
few items remain before the refurbishment of the station is complete. 

• Two 6" check valves were ordered, after Board approval on October 21, 
2013, and installed by Kennedy Industries at the Clark Rd. Lift station. 

• Utility and OHM are investigating a refurbishment of the Clark Rd. Lift 
Station. The floor has deteriorated very badly and is in need of repair. 

• The SCADA software program, Wonderware, is not currently operating 
correctly. UIS has been contracted to provide on-site programming 
services. The SCADA system is operating, but we are unable to download 
any of the pertinent data from iL 

• Margolis Nurseries completed lawn repair at a residence on Stamford Rd., 
which had originally been damaged by a large water main break a few 
years ago. 

• The Township is applying to the State for a SAW (Stormwater, Asset 
Management & Wastewater) grant. Rob Blanton and I are in complete 
agreement with this, since the work is needed [identifying possible 
problems with our sanitary sewer system). This grant. which will pay 90% up 
to $1 million, will help us to develop a wastewater asset management 
plan. 



WASJITENA W C01UNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogbacl<Road _ Ann Alber, MithijM 4<1105·9132. OFFICE (734) 971·8400. FAX (734)913-4624 • EMAil sllenff@,wa,ht.naw.OIg 
JERRY L CLAYTON 

SHERIFF 

November 7,2013 

Supervisor Ken Swartz 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Mr. Swartz, 

MARK A. PTASZEI( 
UNOERSHERIFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of October 2013. Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior Township, 
a Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a Deputy 
Activity Summary, various citation reports and other reports. Also included in this report is The 
Banked Hours log for October. This report reflects individual personnel assigned to the 
collaboration having hours banked. It also reflects other personnel hired using banked hours to 
fill needed shifts. 

The Superior Township alarm breakdown for the month of September has already been 
forwarded to your billing department. Once again you'll notic you'll notice a high volume of out of 
area assist provided by our personnel to other local Townships. This is mainly due to Dep. Visel 
who is a K-9 Deputy. As part of a county-wide program, he can be routinely called to assist 
other jurisdictions that request his specialized training. Additionally, some of the Out of Area 
time will be adjusted to accurately reflect time spent by Superior Twp personnel. Please review 
and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or require any 
additional information please contact me personally and I will supply you the necessary 
information. 

Lt. Marlene Radzik 
Sgt. Patricl( Bell 
Station #6 



WASHTENA VV COlJNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

OCTOBER, 2013 
ASSAULT & BAITER Y 
!DOMESTIC I FA 1800 blk of Evergreen Lll 

1500 blk ofRidge 

BURGLARY 

LARCl:illY 

9100 blk ofCheny Hill 
5300 blk ofHufOn River 
5300 blk of HUfOll River 

. 8600 blk ofMacarthul' Blvd 
8800 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
5300 blk of Huron River 
9700 blk ofRavcnshire Dr 
5300 blk of Mcauley Dr 
9300 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
1600 blk of Harvest Ln 
9000 blk of Macalthur Blvd 
8900 blk of Macarthur Blvd 

1800 blk of Hamlet Dr 
8600 blk of Kingston Ct 
9400 blk of Macarthur Blvd 
1500 blk ofRidgc 
9300 blk of Macalthuf Blvd 
1800 blk of Parklawtl 
1100 blk of Clark Dr 
8900 blk of Macarthur Blvd 

9700 blk ofRavcnshirc Dr 
1600 blk of Golf view Dr 
1800 blk of Knollwood Bnd 
4800 blk of Curtis 
10100 blk of Avondale Cir 
1800 blk of Savannah Ln 
1600 blk of Savamlah Ct 
8200 blk of Warwick Ct 
5300 blk of Huron River 
5300 blk ofHul'On River 
5300 blk of McAuley Dr 
8900 blk of Macalthur Blvd 



NONE 

*OTHER NOTABLE CALLS FOR THE MONTH 

MDOP 6 FAMILY TROUBLE 22 

DISOR!)ERL Y 1 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENTS 58 

TRAFFIC; CRASH 26 



"tl'?"""Uli '~~ 'Iff l::tl, ~"%,~,,, >to \1,_ nt'll ;,j 
'l'lf061;!Otl 

Activity Log Area Summ1'u"y Hepo!"! 6:49/,IM 

Area: SUllerior Twp. 
Date Range: 101112013" 10131/2013 

GSO/AGO/Support Staff Total Administrative Duty: 26 for a total of '1470 minutes 
Log 

Total Follow Up: 8 for a total of 245 minLites 

T alai Proactive Patrol: 8 for a total of 275 minutes 

Total Service Request: 9 for a total of 440 minutes 

Total # of Activilles: 51 for a total of 2430 minutes 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 345 for a total of 6245 minutes 

Total Briefing: 191 for a total of 3905 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 4 for a total of 660 minutes 

Total Gourt (Overtime): 3 for a lolal of 330 minutes 

Tolal Gommunlty Relations: 37 for a total of 665 minutes 

Total Gourt Off-Duly: 2 for a total of 360 minutes 

Tolal Deputy Join Shift: 25 for a lolal of o mlnules 

Total Depuly Left Shift: 20 for a lolal of 30 mlnules 

Total Follow Up: 146 for a tolal of 7325 minules 

Total Oul of Service: 45 for a lolal of 355 minutes 

Total Property Check: 437 for a lolal of 8505 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 665 for a total of 11403 minutes 

Tolal Special Delail: 4 for a tolal of 725 minutes 

Total Selecllve Enforcemenl: 399 for a tolal of 8405 mlnules 

Total Self-Initialed Activity: 7 for a 10101 of 175 minl!tes 

Total Service Requesl: 347 for a total of 16034 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 68 for a total of 2540 minules 

Tolal Training: 7 for a tolal of 220 minutes 

Tolal Traffic Slop: 152 for a total of 2405 minutes 

Total Olher: 1 for a tolal of 10 minules 

Tolal II of Activities: 2905 for a total of 70297 minutes 

Delectlve Log Total Admlnlslralive Duly; 10 fOI' a lolal of 1660 minutes 

Total Courl(Regular Time): 3 for a tolal of 870 minllles 

Total Follow Up: 35 for a total of 5970 minules 

Tolal1# of Activllfes: 48 for a total of 11500 minutes 

General Fund Palrol Total Service Request: 1 for a lolal of 50 minules 

Total # of Activities: 1 for II tolal of 50 minutes 

Secondary Road Patrol Log Tolal Follow Up: 5 for a lolal of 255 minules 

Tolal Proactive Palrol: 4 for a tolal of 65 mlnules 

Total II of ActiVities: 9 for a total of 340 minutes 

p _ aLLog_ Typ€LSUmmary Page 1 012 11/6/20136:49:09 AM 



SupelVisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 155 for a total of 6835 minutes 

Total Briefing: 5 for a total of 265 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 2 for a total of 50 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 2 for a total of o minutes 

Total Properly Check: 2 for a total of 70 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for a total of 150 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 90 minutes 

Total Service Request: 5 for a total of 175 minutes 

Total SelVice Request Assist: 18 for a total of 1080 minutes 

Total Other: 8 for a total of 240 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 202 for a total of 9030 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.: 3216 for a total of 90647 minutes (1510 hours 47 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 1116120136:49:09 AM 



Superior Twp 

2500 ~23iI;4"' " "1 , 

2000 ~ lOU 

:1500 

D21U2 
:1000 

500 :ZO~,3 
26 73 46 

0 
Traffic Stop Citations Issued Not Issued Traffic Stop Ending 

in an Arrest 

Citations by Month 

"'~'" b~V 

200 I-
2011 

150" =- -
02012 

100, I- - - -

':1 
l- I-

'=r '=i 

2013 

Jan feb March April May June July Aug Sap Oct Nov Dec 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report 

r 
I 

U 2010 1Jll2011 

02012 02013 
5532 

./ 
Total Incidents 

406 
02010 2011 

02012 02013 

Assault(s) Burglary Alarms Traffic Crashes 



,~_I!~!~!~o:e!:~~~i'lI!~"'!t){ft~,~~~t ",,' , 
Re!3ort D<!aSCi'it)tl<111 

'1'11)161'0"'''' From 2013-10,01 00:00:00 To 2013-10-31 23:59:00 
Locotlo"I ~lunlclpalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Use,' Comments: superior Twp 

'l'ih.,;\;,,,,,, '.111."j..c 

210 
430 
450 
460 
510 
521 
643 
653 
670 

710 

. ,'1'1= 

CSC I - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 

ASSAULT - OTH ER WEAPON 

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 

INTINIDATION / THREAT 

BURGLARY - HOf4E INVASION " 1ST DEGREE 

BURGLARY - NO FORCE· RESIDENTIAL 

LARCENY FRON VEIHCLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750,356 A-B) 

OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES· B&E 

IN A BUILDING 

AlFFOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 

1115 
1410 

FRAUD" CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE· (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS, DEVICE USE 

MDOP· MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERlY 

1816 
1821 
2315 

2399 
2405 

2560 
2820 
2825 
2840 

2899 
2922 
2931 
2936 

3010 

3020 

3040 
3050 
3145 
3155 
3205 
3208 
3250 

3299 
3310 
3312 
3318 
3324 
3326 
3328 
3330 
3331 

11/6/13 

COCAINE· USE / POSSESS 

MARIJUANA USE / POSSESS 

CONTEMPT OF COURT· BENCH WARRANT· FTC] 

OBSTRUCT POLICE· OTliER 

DISORDERLY CDNDUCT 

TRESPASS 

RUNAWAY 

INCORRIGIBILIlY 

NAllClOUS MISCHIEF 

All OTHER 

FAIL TO STOP AND I.D, ACCIDENT 

OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 

OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED 

FELONY 

MISDEMEANOR 

fELONY - O/JURIS 

t41SDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 

TRAffIC CRASHES, - PROPERlY DAMAGE 

PERSONAL INJURY 

SUDDEN DI'ATH • NATURAL 

DEATH INVESTIGATION· CAUSE UNI<NOWN 

NENTAL 

WELFARE CHECI< 

FAr11L Y TROUBLE 

NEiGHBORHDOD TROUBLE 

FOUND PROPERlY 

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 

SUSPlCIOUS PERSONS 

ASSlST OTHER lAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

ASSIST MEDICAL 

Page 1 of 2 

;·-.<"IiiQ 

1 

2 

14 
2 

7 

1 

8 

3 
1 

1 
1 

6 
2 
1 
1 
1 

1 

4 
3 
2 

3 
3 
1 

1 
1 

1 
4 

1 
1 

23 

3 

1 

1 
4 

11 
22 
4 

3 
34 

3 

21 
15 

6 



(cr .. ? OI1I11.I1f1[i fmmty Ul"" INclllg"n' 

Incidli!li1lt Summary Report ·Repi.,riOes·criptlon-··· .. ' .. -. .. . . 

3332 
3333 
3334 
3336 

3344 
3351 

3355 

3501 
3502 
3503 

3505 
3508 
3509 

3516 
3523 
3524 

3529 
3531 

3532 
3535 

3537 
3597 
3702 

3704 
3728 

3730 
3799 

3804 
3808 
3812 

3902 
3906 
3907 
4222 

11/6/13 

Timef"ame: From 2013·10-0100:00:00 To 2013-10-3123:59:00 
location: MunlcipalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

User Comments: SuperIor Twp 

ASSIST FIRE DEPT 

ASSIST MOTORIST 

ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 

ASSIST CITIZEN 

RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 

CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 

CIVIL MAnER - OTHER 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GEN ERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

ROAD HAZARD 

ABANDONED AUTO 

PARKING COMPLAINT 

TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 

TRAFFIC MISC 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 

ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 

BURGLARY ALARM 

ROBBERY 

PANIC ALARM 

ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 

Grand Total: 

Page 2 of 2 

2 

8 

1 

21 
1 

7 

6 

5 

1 

4 

3 

3 

10 
1 

14 

2 

1 

4 

1 

11 

2 

43 

8 

4 

2 

194 

3 

10 

1 

2 

40 
1 

11 

1 

657 



MacArthur B Four Year Activity Repo 

"i"lltailncidel1ts 

m~ D~ amu D~ 

216 

Assault(s} Theft/i\IIOOP(s) Disorderly/Nuisance family Troubl,,!s} SuspiciolJS 

Bmw D~ a~ D~ 



Washtenaw Sheriff's A(:tivity I"og 
1110612013 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 6:49AM 

Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 
Date Range: 10/1/2013·10/31/2.013 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 43 for a total of 1475 minutes 

Total Briefing: 12 for a total of 190 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): 2 for a total of 75 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 2 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 6 for a total of 160 minutes 

Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of 120 minutes 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 7 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 15 for a total of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 23 for a total of 1060 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 5 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Check: 170 for a total of 3275 minutes 

Total Proaclive Patrol: 170 for a total of 4246 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 6 for a total of 360 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 127 for a total of 4735 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 21 for a total of 625 minutes 

Total Service Request: 69 for a total of 3025 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 31 for a total of 1390 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 84 for a total of 1177 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 794 for a total of 22123 minutes 

Detective Log Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of 300 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 1 for a total of 300 minutes 

General Fund Patrol Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of 300 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 1 for a total of 300 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duly: 25 for a total of 1420 minutes 

Total Briefing: 9 for a total of 170 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 2 for a total of 105 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 10 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Check: 3 for a total of 220 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 17 for a total of 750 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of 55 minutes 

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of 55 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 6 for a total of 285 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 75 for a total of 3060 minutes 

Total MacArthur Blvd B71 for a total of 25783 minutes (429 hours 43 minutes) 
Contract: 

Page 1 of 1 11/6120136:49:38 AM 



I~l(;I!:t~rr~~q~~~!!i,~nl.f{!-f;l~!:L. ,...... .. 

I R(;)!:!ol'l: DG$cri~~til:m 

, Tlmefran19.: From 2013,10·01 00:00:00 To 2013·10·3123: 59:00 

I;t"f'~'i:· 

430 

450 

510 

521 

670 

1410 

1816 

1821 

2399 

2560 

2825 

2936 

3299 

3310 

3312 

3318 

3324 

3326 

3330 

3331 

3334 

3336 

3351 

3355 

3503 

3505 

3508 
3509 
3516 

3524 

3531 

3535 

3597 

3730 

3799 

3812 

3902 

11/6/13 

locatfoll : 6 
US<.H· Comments t tlJacarthur 

-:;O~}: ,,; i '" ~ 

ASSAULT, OTHER WEAPON 

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 

BURGlARY' HOME INVASION· 1ST DEGREE 

GURGtARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAl. 

IN A BUILDING 

MDOP .. MALICIOUS DESTRUCT10N OF PROPERlY 

COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 

MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 

OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER 

TRESPASS 

INCORRIGIBlL!1Y 

OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED 

WELFARE OJ ECK 

FAMILY TROUBLE 

NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 

FOUND PROPERlY 

SUSPICIOUS CfRCUMSTANCES 

SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 

ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

ASSISf MEDICAL 

ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 

ASSIST CITIZEN 

CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 

CIVIL MATTER· OTHER 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

OPEN GENERIC 

TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A CO~lPLAINT 

TRAFFIC MISC 

ANIMAL PICK·UP - ALIVE 

BURGlARY ALARM 

,.;Qd 

2 

5 

2 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

3 
1 

1 

2 

10 

2 

1 

10 

6 

3 

1 

1 

5 

4 

3 
3 

2 

3 
4 

1 

2 

4 

6 
12 

67 

2 

1 

2 

Grand Total: 171 

Page 1 of 1 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office 

Page 1 of 1 



39 ANUSZKiIEWiCZ, TiMOTHY 
JOSIEPH 

930 BAi...lARD, JCSIEPH C 

11194 BAi...lCU, DOUGLAS R 

() BlEll, PATRiCK GIERALD 

1()81 BUFFA, DANilEl P 

754 CARIEK, JIEFFRIEY D 

338 CARRiIER, JACK Will!AM llElE 

1811l CARTIER, ANDRlEW N 

342 COGGiNS, WilliAM THOMAS 

351 CROVA, JOSIEPH MARiO 

1152 DIEZWAAN, lKIEiTH ARIEND 

2()()S DYIER, Ai... YSHiA M S 

1125 IELZiNGA, MARK G 

1775 FARMIER, HOllYC 

1763 GIEBAUIER, JOlEl J 

1177 GORNIEY, JOHN ARTHUR 

1654 GUYNIES, THOMAS V 

5!lS I-llAUSIE, KlEViN PATRiCK 

~ 
II 

Ii ,i 

'I '" I ~ 
100 

1 

1 

15 

II 

1 

1 

5 

13 

3 

13 

1 

1 

5 

1 

8 

1 

1 

2 

Wm§il:nU:elID.2W Cmmty SlIlleruf"§ Ac'!cli':rTI.~-y L@g 
limHliviClual Deputy StatisikaJIlRepoj£t 

l t I 
E 'II 
~ 1 

- I' ~ I 
! [I 
~I 

4 

2 

~ 
I 

OJ ' 

<lUii 
",", 

'?; ~ I 
'" '" I cnC!; 

7 

41 

1 

ill 

28 

33 

5 

II 

ill 

3 

2 

3 

Date Range: 10/1/2013 -10131/2013 

'. "'" o 
Ci'i 
,S! 

~ 
t-

14 

4 

1 

28 

1 

7 

2 

3 

4 

4 

'" .8 
"~ 

~ 
!!l "' :::: 0 
~ ~ 
" 0 0:: ::) 

11 1 

" 

1 1 

18 

8 2 

2 

,', 

U) 
;: 
:a 
;: 
w ((,)w 
;... '" cO :: 
lZd; 
((,),5 

2 

':~ 

~'; 

:5 
~~ 

reUS 
"'-E ~') 
2't1 
.... 0 
.~ i: 
;;:'" 

1 

6 

2 

2 

.~! -g tl 
1 

2 II'''' 2: ill 

I 

' ,<~ .~ , 
>, 1'- ~ !! ,s:: i. ~ W I~ 

I' a " '-" ii ~~:I\ ~ ~:I 
:1 I..!.. ~: ~~? i! 

, ... ~ - 1,1 

2 

2 ;> 

-~ 
(~) 
~, 

s 
;:&t 
«i:J :- ... 
;;:;:;'0 
s[: 

'I 

:, 

e 
~=t; 
• .;l ~.1 
;:: :::: .§g 
~ -
(,") ;~ 

~u 

1 

9 

1 

.; 
;:; 
.e {f,J 
,.... -<-' 

~ ~ 
:;;:; r.?~ 

<.:"= <::i) ~ ;: 
~ <:-C) <-: = .a ''::: _q "> :: w '; ._ IN:::! -> 
U ~u a 

11 

2 

1 .~ 

3 

2 

';. 

11/6/2013 7:08:18-Arvl 



2027 SPIKE, JIESS l 

267 STANTON, ROBIERT DAVID 

1805 TIEIETS, CHAD M 

1788 VANTUYl, MARK A 

1138 VISlEl, GIERROD l' 

468 WAllIEN, STIEVIEN HIENRY 

H15 WIEBB, BRIAN J 

!l81 WIIESIE, DIERIEK PAUL 

1693 WilLIAMS, SCOTT W 

Gland Total: 

:8 
,~ 

-'" 

'" 1 

21 

2 

16 

15 

1 

1 

271 

~ 

" ;:: 
-;= 

" "'-
1: 
"' ,;::: 
,~ 

~ 

1 

1 

35 

~ II I, 
il 

rf} Ii 
- II 8~! .- ::; ii 

?' v .' 
~~ II 

1 

49 

42 

15 

1 

2 

514 

~ ;:: 

<J) III ~ 
Q.. ·c 
.B 5 
(I) I !!l 
~ , :-

~ II ~ 
~ I ~ 

2 1 

3 20 

:3 

21 15 

11 12 

6 2 

'" <0 
"';" 
OJ 
::> 

3 

3 

37 

" g' II ~ = I CI ... '~ --. 
~ t ro(?i 

W I ID_ 
(J) w '1

1 

E:;1 
~ p;! 0) L'I 
-::: -;:;Q) '"VC::;:::,1Sl;-

il:~ ~4: (I) .: 

1 

9 26 

)~ :: ~~:1 
M 'I - :t 'I ;J) II ~ :- ! 
:: i· .... ;::: 
.:::;' 'I w""'::' "I 

~' :i~rl 
W~II~;3 !.!".....:.. I ~j $ 

1 

:2 

'J 

13 11 

In 
"0 
,;l; 

:;: 
.:-" ~ ,- ~ 
;:G::l 
;::.:;: 

'" '" 5;:;: 
1 

2 

" 
;:; 
,-
~ 
(,) ~;J 

<:: " 
~~ .... rr. 
"'-~G 

w ii ::= H 

.e ii r;~ 
". I' .., :2; 'I 0J 

: • .., I, ~) 1'1 :P 
~ I>i ;:j')::: I 5 _ I - C 1 '-.:'.. - 1,.=._ II 
_ II" - II ...l 'S: ~ ... ~ == 
.- II. '0'-' -' u d C!-~i 0 
2 

1 2 

1 

1 s 
1 

2 Ii 

33 98 (J 1 

11/6/2013 7:08:18 f.'.M 



;! il i 1i i 1 ' " , 
i 

" i ~ (/)1_ ! ! ~ , <: OJ 
:... 1!2 i, fi)~~ "' ;1 

I i <: I ! '" .= I ~ " " i "!:! '" - i ." 0

1
'" U."i"I<> 0 " l Jil 

'" 0.. >: c ::;::-' ~ !j2i::~ ¢1 ~ 
;: 

<I) 

~ 0 5: '-' 0-

"' 
W '"(1).- ~"'<i~ ~ ri l!: 

"" 
~ , 

"'''' ~g 8m en (J) "w "'-,< ":;:;-'I- cO < )1 " '" Ew 3 >. ;j-:::;::Q. Et: "- I! 

J 
t '" r-e .s "' '" 

(.l 0 ~1iii<: j-=~'t':'::;) "E i !l: I 
g: .;; ::; IE 0 ~ c6 ~ '-01(1) 0 :;,~ .... :-~:...'::::' .,,-

~~ 
...l '-u- e a. • 0::« .!:2:- c; ::::-- 'I "E cy ~1 cy t,.) 

., t1! ;; :5 1E ..e '" ., ., CI iE5 [5 <J) <J)e:: I- e:: ::;) cn.E :§:<i( ,u..!1?.;w5:,5:li: 0 
744 H!LQBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 2 2 1 2 1 

19S6 HQUK, RICHARD A 3 1 1 11 1 1 1. S 1 

353 HQWELL, BRIAN LEE 3 e 3 

1185 HUNT, CHARLIES ALAN 10 4 25 ill 9 3 1 2 1 1 8 

736 KOVACH, IEDWARD LOUIS 2 1 1 

1653 MAROCCO, MICHAEL S 11 

MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 12 G 16 21 7 2 2 1 1 

1000 MORRlSQN, HEATHIER !IIi 1 1 3 1 1 1 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C 18 2 38 48 10 3 2 ' 5 1 e 12 

REICH, DEAN A 18 1 31 7 3 e 1 1 5 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 17 29 24 16 11 1 1 1 3 28 

1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 3 15 1 2 

1137 RlSHA, MATTHEW 1 

007 ROBBINS, EVERETTE LEWIS 1 

1050 RQSS, JEREMY DAVID 16 49 7 17 2 S ~ 1 1 2 

1750 ROY, JAMES M 1 

1530 RUSH, HORACE E 16 34 11 22 2 

109 SAREN, JEFFREY TIMOTHY 1 4 

1140 SAYDAK, SHARON ANN 1 

461 SCAFASCI, JOHN ALBERT 6 13 7 5 1 1 

1762 SEXTQN, DAVID J 2 3 1 

1279 SHAFFER JR, HQWARD PAUL 1 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N 2 2 1 

11/6120137:08:18AM 



~ 

[' ~ 
I ~ 
'I' "> ] Ij) ;:; 

il ~ ~ 
'I "" -= i ro U) 

2027 SIPIKE, JESS l '1 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 21 

i 805 TEETS, CHAll M 2 

1788 VANTUYL, MARIK A 16 

1138 VISEl, GERRODT 15 

468 WALLEN, STEVEN HENRY i 

1715 WEBB, BRIAN J 1 

981 WIESE, DEREK PAUL "U 

1 693 WILLIAi\IlS, SCOTT W 1 

G r.md Total: 271 35 

m ~'~ ~ .s 'I ~ II 'n 
(f) ~ "''" c Q I'.J 

?::i ~ 
~ g- E 
~::.:: I-

1 2 

49 3 

3 

42 21 

15 11 

1 

2 6 

514 

8.. 
&! 
1 

20 

15 

12 

2 

~ g I ~ -0 I 

~ Jj II 

~
,' (f.) - 'II 

~ }-~~ 

6 :~ ~ 
~ cn.5.ij 

1 

3 

3 

,0 

37 9 

2= 
IiJ fI:1 "'-E:ZJ 
'" OJ 
" q, l'.U.1-

~~ 

26 

<~ 
'i) 

~ 

2$ -w $ ::... 
~ & ~ : g 
--"":lE <w « ': .~ ...... ti) :j 0 \f) 

:i~~~i[ ~Q.\(;::C 
~. ;, c~1 ~~ 3:5S; - '1-'-'1' ,~- ,,~ \'_I~:'" :-_ (I)w -_ -u;: (,)\".) __ 
0<:1:, I",,,,,,, :?- ",'-
i. _; c.";l > it ~ c.:.. ~ " 

1 1 

i 

:2 1 

1 1 

2 

13 11 :2 33 

"' ~ ;S 
:;:; 

" ~ ~ 
~ .:;; ::: .:: .= ~ 
:g: ~ ~ - ~-'-" Il. U 

2 

2 

1 

8 

I) 

98 (J 

I 
/5; I <-OJ 

'" ,.,. , ,.,. 
« 
..J 
S o 

1 

11/6/20137:08:18 AM 



Washtml:'rw County Sheriff's Activity ]Log 
As"ist Iuto U"assigned Arca Rcpm·t (Sodud by DatcJTlme, tlIen Log rD) 

Asslstmlca Illto Area: MacArthur I:llvd CQI1l:i'I:lcf. 

101112013" 10/31/2013 

log 11 Deputy ID 1 Name 

SalemTwp 2 trips lelalin9 

6clo 2 trillS totaling 

Ypsilanti Twp 16 trips totaling 

rQlal: 20 trips totaling 

3 of 3 

42[; minutes 

'110 minutes 

670 millutes 

'1205 minutes 

1"110612013 
12:00 AM 

11/6/201312:00 AM 



4'19286 
"\fpe: 

CQ~nmelits: 

419331 
TY!l"': 

COi11met1~s: 

419417 
Type: 

COlllm<mts: 

419813 
Type: 

Comments: 

420134 
Type: 

Comments: 

1803 MOi'lTGO~A8W, ,lOSE PH J iJ£,t(llTir.l": '10/25/13 22:55 mlfl1tli.lls: 
PropGliy Check Localton: l~rGa: Ypsilanti Twp. 
1515 RIDGE 

1138 ViSa, GERROD T Dai"lTImG: 10/28/13 4:45 MinuOOs: 
Service Requests location: WHITTAI(ERI JUDD Area: Augusta Twp. 
1<9 Assistlo MSP Re:Kldnapplng (628) 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW I\! DatelTlme: 10126/13 20:50 Mlm'tr!s: 
Service Request Assist loca~!on: 847 GREEI\! RD AI'Ga: YpSilanti (city) 
DISP: ASSIST LEFORGE UNITS WITH FOOT PURSUIT I PER 639 " SECURE 1 UTL 

1138 VISEL, GERROD T 
Service Requests 
ASS5( to YPD Re: Home Invasion 

DatelTime: 10/291'13 12:15 MinutGs: 
location: 853 MADISOI\! Area: Ypsilanti (city) 

10 

105 

25 

45 

.. __ .. ~~~~~~ 

1530RUSH, HORACE E Dalamme: 10/30/13 18:00 I\IIlnu~es: 120 
Special Detail location: 
station 1; Citizen's Polico Academy Presentation [Mounted Unit] 

Area: County Wide 

c~~~~~~_ 

Tiltal Minutes: 226[1 (37 hClIli'$ t!5 minul-es) 

Ann [.\I'llOl' (crty): :-l trips totf:1ling 'I'H> mhlU(G8 

I\ugusia TWi),; 'I (lills totaling ·105 H'1tnUtes 

CountyWide: G Mps totaling 525 minutes 

1J~)der Village: 1 trips totaling 180 minutes 

iIIoithfleld TWp.: 'I trips totalln!] 65 minutes 

Outalde County: '1 trips totaling 270 minutes 

Piltsfieid TWlJ.: 'j trips totaling 75 minutes 

Salem Twp.: 13 tiips totaling 220 minutes 

York Twp.: 'I trips 1000ling 50 minutes 

Yllsllanll (elly); 2 tlills Iota ling 70 minutes 

Ypsll~mtl Twp,: '16 trips totaling SSO minutes 

Page 3 



WAS}HTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hog'oad: Rc9(1 () Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105·9732 <> OFFICE (734}971-MOO .. FAX (734j971-9248 .. EMAIL sherif!@co.washlen8w.mLu!.l 
JERRY L CLAYTON MARK A PTASZEK 

SHERIFF 

ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

OCTOBER, 2013 

ASSAULT & BATTERY & 
POMI"STIC; 2200 blk ofCotllllt)' Club Rd 

fELONIOUS ASSAULT None 

.LARSENYFROM AUTQ 4800 blk of Huron River 

UDAA None 

fRAUD None 

*OTIIER NOTABLE CALLS FOR TIIl<~ MONTH 

MDOP 

22 

UNDERSHERifF 

o 

o 



11/12/2013 02:14 Plol 
Uaerl SUSAn 
DB: Superior THP 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR ~mSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

101-000-012,000 
101-000-012,025 
101-000-013.000 
101-000-013.025 
101-000-013.050 
101-000-015,000 
101-000-015,050 
101~OOO-016.000 

101-000-016,025 
101-000-016.026 
101-000-016.050 
101-000-016.075 
101-000-017.000 
101-000-022.000 
101-000-023.000 
101-000-025.000 
101-000-025.050 
101-000-026.000 
101-000-026.025 
101~OOO-026.033 

101-000-026,075 
101~000-()26,076 

101-000-029,000 
101~000-031. 001 
101-000-031,002 
101-000-033.000 
101-000-033.001 
101-000-038,000 
101-000-049.000 
101-000-060.000 
101-000-062.000 
101-000-063.000 
101-000-064.000 
101-000-065.000 
101-000-066.000 
101-000-067.000 
101-000-068.000 
101-000-069.050 
101-000-069.000 
101-000-070.000 
101-000-072.000 
101-000-072.050 
101-000-074.000 
101-000-123.000 
101-000-123.050 
101-000-123.075 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

PETTY CASH 
CASH REGISTER DRAWER 
INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
PRESCRIPTION REIMBVRSr. CASH 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 
CASH-CD-RESERVES 
FIRST MERIT MONE;:Y HKT GENERAL RESERW 
GOVT OP REGULAR CHASE 
REG GOVT OF TRUST #2 CQl.fERICA 
INVESTMlii:NT POOL 
INVESTM1UlT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
OTHgR ASSETS 
GRANTS RECEIVABLE 
AIR STATE OF M!CHIGAN 
A/R CABLE FEI":S AT&T AND COI4CAST 
A/R CE(,(, orcr ... 'ER REWNUE 
A/R OTHER 
AIR ORDINANCE VIOLAT!ONS 
A/R BANK RE'E'UNDS DUE 
A/R CHARGES ABOVE BASg PLANNING DEPT 
HICH TAX TRIBUNAL REFU'NDS 
ACCURED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
AIR UNCOLLEC"l'ED CURRENT TAX!i:S 
A/R - SuMMER TAX COLLECT 
AIR SIDEWALK REIHBURSABLE 
A/R ORDINANCE VIOLATION TAX ROLL 
DUE FROM COBRA PARTICIPAUTS 
DUE FROM FIRE RESERVE YOND 
Dt1E FROM HEALTH INSUR FUND 
DUE FROM BUILDING FUlID 
DUE FROM LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
Dt1E FROM BUILDING FOND-LOAN 
DUE FROM UTIL 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 
DUE FROM LAW FUND 
DUE FROM TAX ~-COLLECTED TAXiS 
DOE FROM TAX ~VND U~DISPURSED INTRS 
oo:e FROH P~ it}ND 
DOE FROM PArROLL FUND 
DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY 
DUE FROt.f T&A OVERDRAW ESCROW l-lONEr 
DUE FRoM STREET LIGHT FUND 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
PREPAID liSA DEPOSITS 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

MIse LIABILITIES 
101-000~201,OOO ACCOUNTS PAYABL& 
101-000-201,100 DUE TO TRUST .& AGENcr FUND 
101-000-203.050 AATA CONTRACT 
101-000-204,000 ACCRUED ROAD MAlT CONTRACT 
101-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
101-000-208.001 
101-000-208.002 
101-000-225.000 
101-000-281,000 
101-000-282.000 
101-000-283.000 

PREPAID ENG REVIEW FEES 
PREPAID PLANNING FEES 
mac ACCRUED LIABILITlr.S 
DUE TO LEGAL DEFgNSE FUND 
DUE TO STREETLIGHT FUND 
DUg TO 2UILDING FUND 

Balance 

100.00 
300.00 

1,178,109.39 
0,00 

1,671.67 
250,502.78 
205 t 08a.34 

26;197.6:6: 
0'.0'0' 
0.00' 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

233,828.0'0 
45,154.50 

0.0'0 
3,612.50 

0.00 
0.00 

6,072.52 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

9,535.43 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

20 / 000.00 
4,517.43 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

5,000,(10 
286.00 

5,000,00 
0,00 

27,527.00 
8,254.B4 
5,000.00 

17,,942.9:8 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
5,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

623,80 

Page: 1/2 



11/12/2013 02; 14 PH 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BA.LAUCE SHEET FOR SU[>£RIOR TOtlNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Page: 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

GL Number Balance 

*** Liabilities *** 

101-000-284.000 DU" TO LAi'l ~o 
101-000-285.000 DVE TO UTILITY FUND 
101-000-286.000 DVE TO F'IRi! tn.JND 
101-000-286.050 DVE TO ")IRK FUND 

101-000-286.075 DVE TO SUP TWP TAX FUND 
101-000-286.100 DU" ro HEALTH INSUR FUND 
101-000-287.000 OEFllU~RED REVENUE 
101-000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 
101-000-287.002 DEFERR£D REVENUE IFT TAXES 
101-000-287.003 DEFERRED REVENUE HISC 
101-000-289.000 DUE ro [>AYRQLL FUNO 
101-000-289.033 DUE TO PA~ROLL-BANK FEES 

HISC I.J:]ll.BrLITIES 

Total Liabilitios 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALAUCE 
101-000-390.000 FOND BALANCE: UNRESTRICTED 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
101-000-390.004 ASSIGNED: GENERAL RESERVE 
101-000-390.026 ASSIGNED, NOH-MOTOR TRAII.S UPKEEP 
101-000-390.030 ASSIGNED: ACCRUED ABSENCES 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund 1l411anca 

Beginning Fund Balanoe 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending FQnd Balance 
Total Li41bilitiea And Fund Balance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

109,176.98 
1,755.17 
3,373,78 

0.00 
4,650.10 

0.00 

----""1""3"" ,-;;52' . a 1 

137 1 527.81 

1,570,002.82 

1,570,002.82 

174,869.76 
25,031L09 
26 t 197.66 

226,105.51 

1,796,108.33 

103 r121. 92 
1,899,230.25 
2,036,758.06 

212 



GENERAL FUND AlP TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2013 

Date Description Credits 
·O-9/3iJ/2-oi-3------c:U-CLiCiJ\~--------------------------------------------------R-EPJ\iR-ilVJ\irER-S-Ci-Fl'~E-R----------------------------------$----------------18~~53--

09/30/2013 DTE ENERGY LAW/GENL SPLIT GENERATOR GAS $ 45.05 

09/30/2013 DTE ENERGY TOWNSHIP .HALL "A" GAS SEPT 2013 $ 26.87 

09/30/2013 DTE ENERGY OLD TOWNSHIP HALL SEPT 2013 GAS $ 29.83 

09/30/2013 DTE ENERGY LAW/GENL SPLIT OLD TWNSHP HALL ELECTRIC $ 504.03 

09/30/2013 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS BOARD MEETING POSTING $ 16.00 

09/30/2013 REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 550 WASTE TAGS $ 1,155.00 

09/30/2013 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL SEPT 2013 $ 73.00 

09/30/2013 PAULA CALOPISIS MILEAGE PAULA 6/20--8/6 $ 135.42 

09/30/2013 PAULA CALOPISIS REIM FOR MEALS AT CONFERENCE $ 75.73 

09/30/2013 MICH ASSESSOR MAGIZINE 1/4 PAGE AD FOR ASSESSOR $ 75.00 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES REPLACE NANCY'S MONITOR $ 47.50 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT SEPT $ 50.00 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING SEPT $ 35.00 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE SEPT $ 47.50 

09/30/2013 FASTSIGNS (2) NAME PLATES FOR KEN SCHWARTZ $ 67.50 

09/30/2013 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 438.75 

09/30/2013 VERIZON WIRELESS HOT SPOT CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2013 $ 40.18 

09/30/2013 WEX BANK FUEL CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2013 $ 55.64 

09/30/2013 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PAYROLL PREP SEPT $ 221.45 

09/30/2013 AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC REPAIR CEILING LIGHTS OUT IN MAIN OFFICE $ 163.04 

09/30/2013 COM CAST INTERNET CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2013 $ 73.90 

09/30/2013 GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC COFFEE, SILVERWARE $ 191.30 

09/30/2013 ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AATA SERVICES SEPT $ 2,822.67 

09/30/2013 FINK & VALVO PLLC MISC LEGAL SERV $ 43.75 

09/30/2013 FINK & VALVO PLLC LEGAL SERV RE ZONING MAnERS $ 175.00 

09/30/2013 FINK & VALVO PLLC LEGALSERV RE CIVIL INFRACTIONS $ 306.25 

09/30/2013 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE MML DUES 7/1--6/30 $ 175.00 

09/30/2013 OHM ADVISORS NON PROJECT ENG 5ERV SEPT $ 1,646.25 

09/30/2013 LUCAS & BAKER PC LEGAL SERV RE MYSTICFOREST $ 150.00 

09/30/2013 LUCAS & BAKER PC LEGAL SERV RE MYSTIC FIREST PART 2 $ 225.00 

09/30/2013 LUCAS & BAKER PC LEGAL EXPENSES RE MYSTIC FOREST $ 16.00 

09/30/2013 PITNEY BOWES INC POSTAGE METR SEPT $ 272.00 

09/30/2013 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY SEPTEMBER 2013 WATER COOLER RENTAL $ 24.00 



U~;::lU/LUB PAETEC TELEPHONES SEPT 2013 $ 357.21 

09/30/2013 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA SEPT - OCT MAINTENANCE IMAGISTICS COPIER $ 231.77 

09/30/2013 DONALD PENNINGTON PLANNING SERVICES SEPT $ 1,690.00 

DTE ENERGY TOWNSHIP HALL "A" GAS AUG $ 26.61 

DTE ENERGY OLD TOWNSHIP HALL AUG $ 26.61 

AATA AATA CHARGES JULY $ 2,822.67 

AATA AATA CHARGES AUG $ 2,822.67 

ARMI PAYROLL PREP AUG $ 178.15 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 178.15 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING AlP $ 17,942.98 



GENERAL FUND AS OF 9/30113 
BREAKDOWN OF ASSET & LIABILITY ACCOUNTS 

................ --~~-.,.~ .. -~-----
GIL LINE NUMBER LINE TOTAL BREAKDOWN DESCRIPTION 

.... -~~----- .~------ .... --~ .. -- .. ~ 

-~--". ....................... _----- ~ -~-. .... _-----

--~-.. -,---..... 

................. ~~ --,~ ..... 

--------- ----_., ~ 
101-000·023-000 $ 2~~,~~8.00 $23~;828.00 JAN-SEPT ACCRUALS ..... ---~ 

NR STATE SHARED REVENUE MINUS 3 PAYMENTS 
.---~--~---~~-----

.................. -

~-~~--~-~-------- .. ~.- ....................... - _ .. ............ -~ 

c-....... - ....... . ............. ---~-- .............. ~----- . 
--_ .. 

~.: .................... 
~::OO-000.O25-000 $ 45,154.50 $ ~;; r;t;.1 ,,11 JULY AUG SEPT COMCAST ACCRUAL 
NRCABLE ~_9,600.00 JULY AUG SEPT AT&T ACCRUAL ... -1 45,154,1lO __ 
>----_ •• 

................ _----- -------

........... ... --~-~-. . 
.... --~-----

101-000-026-000 $ 3,612.50 $ 3,000.00 ACCOUNTING ERROR RE MAJESTIC OAKS 

DUE FROM 6THERS· $ 612.50 GOODING PRIVATE ROAD 
."~ -~-"-~ 

$ 3)S12.50 
~.--~------ --------

f---..... .... -~----- .. .. --~ . 

101-000-033-001 $ 9,535.43 $ 9;535.43 AMOUNT BILLED TO RESIDENTS FOR WORK 
...................... -

NR SIDEWALK REIMBURSABLE NOT YET COLLECTED 
-

--
101-000-060-000 $ 20,000.00 $. 20,000.00 START UP MONEY 

DUE FROM HEALTH INSUR FUND 
o. 

.. .. -...... -..... 

--------------+. ------------ .. ... r--------. ···············~~I~···· 

101-000-000-062-000 $ 4,517.43 . $ 1,447.16 • % OF OVERHEAD SEPT 
o· ................. -,-~ ..... 

S 1,601.11 : % OF OVEREHAD AUG 
$ 1,469.16 : DEBORAH COST SPLIT SEPT 

.......... _--_ ..... 
I 

$ 4,517.43 I ------_. 
-----................. _------_ ..... . 

I 
101-000-070-000 i $ 5,000.00 I $ ILOAN TOCi~~~,i\TE FUND 

... 
5,000.00 

IDUE FROM PAYROLL FUND 
.... ~~j~- .. 

-~-.... . ...................... - --.------- . 

-----.................. ,---- 1-- ----...............• -
................ _--_._ ..... 

101-000-072-000 $ 286.00 $ 286.00 AUG PLANNING ADMIN FEES 

DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY ZERO SEPT PI [) FEES 
................ --~~ ..... 

$ 286.00 --- --~-
.... --~-----

101-000-072-050 .. J 5,000.00 ~ ~5,OOO.00 LOAN TO OPERATE FUND .......... 
DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY 

OVERDRAW ESCROW IVIUI":T ...................... __ ."-" 
--~".~-

I .... -~-----

101-000-123-000 $ 27,527.00 $ 27,527.00 ROAD MAlT AMOUNT PAID YTD MINUS ..... -~~ ..... 
PREPAID EXPENSES :JAN-SEPT ACCRUALS 

" 101-000-000-123-050 $ 8,254.84 $ 2,850.62 OCT BLUE CROSSI BLUE SHIELD 
!pRE-PAID INSURANCE ........ 1$ 

................ ~ .._-_._ . 
593.57 OCT DENTAL lNSUR 

•• + ••••• 

$ 143.76 OCT LIFE INSUR 



· ......................... I ... ~ .. 104.33 OCT VISION INSUR 
-~ 

$ 2,599.57 MUNICIPAK OCT~DEC 2013 ....... - ... 
1 $ 1,962.99 WORKERS COMP OCT 13--JUNE 14 

_ .~. __ M~ ._. ________ 

$ 8,254.84 . 
......... - .. . ..............................•. 
101-000-123-075 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 OCT~DEC DEPOSITS PLUS ADVANCES 
PREPAID liSA DEPOSITS 1 1 ................. ......... 

1 
101-000-026-075 $ 6,072.52 $ 709.00 VILLAS AT HONEY CHEEK 
NR PROF FEES ~ 112:13 " "-VII" C EAST 

~-~--

$ 707.25 VILLAS AT HONEY CREEK INV 1973 
$ 1 !;fl??R WOODLANDS AT GEDDES INV 1687 

-----------......................... - .... 

S 94.88 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1647 

$ 224.25 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1643 

$ 348.45 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1639 
$ 261.63 -MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1621 

- -

$ 2,052.18 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1454 .. _--- ._-_ . 
~.--

$ 0.47 UNRECONCILED MONEY .-._---
S !,O72.52 

101-000-204-000 J_J~,~g,!O $ 72,512.70 JAN-AUG ACCRUALS - PAYMENT #1 
-----.~.---' .~-"'" -----------

ACCRUED ROAD MAlT CONTRACT F-=-'-.. .................................. ! 

623:S0!RICK COST SPLIT SEPT 
..... -.--.--------

101-000-283-000 $ 623.80 $ .................................. + .... 
DUE TO BUILDING FUND ( 

I 
~ 

-~ 
101-000-287-000 ... ~ 109,176.98 $ 109,176.98 12013 TAX REVENUE:: OCT-DEC 

'~"-"'-"'" 
...... 

DEFFERED REVENUE --"_ ..... ----------......... ............................... -

101-000-287-001 $ 1,731.24 $ 1,755.17 2014 PILOT TAXES 
--~~,--" ............. 

DEFFERED REVENUE PILOT .......................... j ..... I -
1 ............. --~.~-- ----------------------............ _ .. --.- ... . __ ...... _ ..... ---

101-000-287-002 .~ ~,~!~,!8 $ 3,373.78 2013 1FT TAX REVENUE OCT-DEC 
DEFERRED ITF TAXES - ._ .. ----

- ._""--
101-000-289-000 $ 4,650.09 $ 1,014,98 JOHN HANCOCK SEPT ........... _-----

DUETOPAYROLL $ 2,390.11 MERS#2 SEPT 
$ 1,215.00 HCSPSEPT 
$ 4,650.09 

......... -~ 

-



HSA DEPOSIT TIE-OUT I 

I-~ .. f G/L# 1 01~000-716-075 .. 

'GENERAL FUND 
I I PREPAID HSA DEPOSITS 
I , 
I AS OF 9130113 I ... 

I i 
i 
[ 

I 
NAME I 

I .. 
I ! DESCRIPTIOW 

IAHO,DIANE $ 750.00 OCT - DEC 2013 I WHEW MONEY COMES OUT OF HERE IT IS 
CALOPISIS, PAULA $ 1,500.00 OCT-DEC I· EXPEWSED TO HEALTH INSURANCE LINE 

KUEHN,DEBORAH $ 500.00 OCT-DEC 

NANCY MASON $ 1,500.00 OCT-DEC IF IT IS Ai'! ADVAWCE, IT GOES TO 
MUMM,SUSAN $ ~T-DEC 

I 
I 

1 



11/12/2013 03:22 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVE~VE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GENEP~L 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
101-000-402.000 
101-000-402.033 
101-000-402.050 
101-000-403.000 
101-000-403.050 
101-000-404.000 
101-000-451.000 
101-000-452.000 
101-\)00-452.001 
101-000-430. 000 
101-000-574.000 
101-000-574.050 
101-000-£05.000 
101-000-605.025 
101-000-606.000 
101-000-607.000 
101-000-607.030 
101-000-607.033 
101-000-607.040 
101-000-607.050 
101-000-607.074 
101-000-607.075 
101-000-607.076 
101-000-607.085 
101-000-609.000 
101-000-609.050 
101-000-62£.000 
101-000-630.000 
101-000-630.001 
101-000-664.000 
101-000-664.050 
101-000-6£4.075 
101-000-564.085 
101-000-670.000 
101-000-671.000 
101-000~671.002 

101-000-£71.015 
101-000-671.025 
101-000-671.050 
101-000-671.075 
101-000-671.095 
101-000-672.000 
101-000-673.075 
101-000-67 4.000 
101-000-674.050 
101-000-695.025 
101-000-695.033 
101-000-695.050 
101-000-695.075 
101-000-695.076 
101-000-695. r)'?7 
101-000-£99.000 
101-000-699.005 
101-000-699.025 

DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
IF'l' TAXES 
PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 
PRIOR YEAR(S) TAX REv~~JE 
PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
TRAILER FEES 
ELECTION REIMBURSEME~~S 
CABLE TV FRANCHISE E'EES COMCAST 
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES AT~T 
015075 
STATE SF' .. 1.RED REV'ENt!ES 
STATE RE!MBURSSMENTS FOR ROWS 
OROI~~CE \~OLATION REIMBURSEMENTS 
CIVIL I~FRACTION FINES 
PRINTED MATERI1>..LS SZ'.lZS 
PLANNING DEPT ADl".1:N FEES 
PLANS Ii PER.~ITS SASE FEES 
ENG REVIEWS--BASE FEE 
Y.1:SC PL&~~ING PETITIONS~ PEES, ETC 
WETLANDS/SOIL MOVING/PRIVATE ROADS 
C~ARGES ABOVE EF~E ADMIN FEES 
CHARGES ABOVE HASE--REIMBURS~.ENTS 
CHARGES ABOVE BASE NO ADMIN FEES 
REIM, ME£TINGS', COORT r NOTICES, ETC. 
ACCOUNTING SERVICES/AUDITING 
BUILDING ~JND CONTR!E~ION 
S~1ER TAX COLLECT10N FEES 
SOLID WASTE REVENUE 
RECYCLING EDUCATION 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
TAX COLLECTIO~ INTEREST 
DELIQUENT INTEREST & PENALTIES 
TM ADMIN FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOY~ 
HE:A:LTR INSUR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
NSF CHECK FEES 
DOG LICENSE REVENUE 
PENSION/ECSP/INSUR REFL~S 
!NSVR REIMBURS~~S/DIVIDENDS 
REFUNDS FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 
211,' COERA ADM!N FEES 
CELL TOWER REVENUE 
DEPAR'n!E~;'TAL INCOME 
INFORMATION REQUESTS 
DONATION RSVEhvE-GREEN FAIR 
DELQ WATER BILLS ADMIN FEE 
DONATIONS 
GRANTS -- NON MOTOR rRAILS 
GRANTS EECBG 
COMM DEVELOP BLOCK GRAh~S-ROADS 
APPROPRIATION P/FUND BALANCE 
PROCEEDS E'ROM DEBT 
APPROPRIATION FROM R2S£R\~S 

Tot~l Dept 000-RBV!2fJB 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

439,500.00 
13,495.00 
1,744.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,256.00 
0.00 

142~:21S.00 
38,400.00 

0.00 
928,320.00 

8,862.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
bO.OO 

3,000.00 
3,400.00 
1,500.00 
1,600.00 

200,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,200.00 
18,000,00 
21,090.00 
3,500.00 
1,500.00 

400.00 
100,00 
400.00 

0.00 
O.DO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,007.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,668,742.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

B1JOOET 

438,500.00 
13,495.00 
1,744.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,256.00 
(1. 00 

142,218.00 
38,400,00 

0.00 
928,320.00 

8,862.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
50.00 

3, 
3,400.00 
1,500.00 
1,600.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,200.00 
18,000.00 
21,090~00 

3,500.00 
1,500.00 

400.00 
100.00 
400.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,007.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

26,927.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,695,669.00 

YTC S1\LANCE 
09/30/2013 

NOR.'1 LhBNORM; 

328,557.01 
10,121.22 
1,731.24 

475.36 
0.00 

1,9<12.00 
998.28 

104,'.3'58.39 
39,485.52 

0.00 
696,24.0.00 

8.735.11 
1,945.03 

0.00 
64..25 

2,963.94. 
3,600.00 

0.00 
1,375.00 

195.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14.,4.00.00 
14,797.05 
30,175.00 

2,463.90 
1,500.00 

502.98 
180.49 

1,871.1€. 
0.00 
O.DO 

26,73:L41 
131.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,602.33 
0.00 

H.16 
14,767.03 

900.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,700.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,320,125.27 

Page: 1/9 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DECR) 

36,541. 57 
1,124.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

240.50 
0.00 

11,851.50 
3 T 200.00 

0.00 
77,36.0.00 

0.00 
270.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

350.00 
195.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,500.00 
1,447.16 

0.00 
4.01.10 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(34.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
7.08 

1,671. 67 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

136,226.79 

A"iI:A..ILABLE 
B.A.LANCE 

NORM: (ABNORM) 

109,94.2.99 
3,373.78 

12.76 
(4 75.36) 

0.00 
1,314.00 

(99S.2S] 
37,259.61 
(1,085.52) 

0.00 
232,080.00 

126.S9 
54.97 

0.00 
(14.25) 
36.06 

{200.00) 
1,500.00 

225.00 
5.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,800.00 
3,202.95 

(9 r 08S.00} 
1,036.lCl 

0.00 
(102.99) 

(SO.49) 
(1,471.46} 

0.00 
0.00 

(26.,732.41) 
{131.1l) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(2,602 

(14.145} 
3,239.97 

(900.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

(5 r 700.00} 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

26~ 927.00 
0.00 
0.00 

375,543.73 

%: BDGT 
USED 

74.93 
75.00 
99.27 

100.00 
0.00 

59.64 
100.00 
73.80 

102.83 
0.00 

75.00 
98.57 
97.25 
0.00 

128.50 
98.80 

105.88 
0.00 

85.94 
97,50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7S.00 
82.21 

143.0e 
70.40 

100.00 
125.75 
180.4.9 
467.87 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 

100.00 
82.01 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

77.85 



11/1212013 03:22 PM 
User; SUSAN REVENUE A.:.~D EXPE:NDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHll? 

DB; Superior Twp 

GL NlJM8ER 

Fund 101 - GE~18RAL 
Revenues 

TOTAL Revenues 

E..'tpenditures 
Dept 101-TOw1%ar? 
101-101-702.000 
101-101-/02.007 
lOl-101-702~050 
101-101-703.000 
101-101-707.000 
101-101-710. 000 
101~101-715.000 

101-101-715.007 
101-101-715.050 
lOl-101~715.07~ 

000 
007 

101-101-716.033 
101-101-716.050 
101-101-716.051 
101-101-716.052 
101-101-716.075 
'lOl-101-716.~99 
101-101-717.007 
101-101-717.050 
101-101-718.000 
101-101-718.007 
101-101-718.050 
101-101-719.000 
101-101-727.000 
101-101-727.050 
101-101-801.000 
101-101-801.0&0 
101-101-850.000 
101-101-851.000 
101-101-860.000 
101-101-860.050 
101-101-900.000 
101-101-900.025 
101-101-900.05D 
101-101-930.000 
101-101-954.000 
101-101-957.000 
101-101-958~OOO 
101-101-9$3.000 
101-101-9S0.000 
101-101-980.050 

DESCRIPTION 

BOARb/GENL ADMIN 
SA:tJl..RIES BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SAL.ARY SENIOR ADMIN ASSIST 
SALARY RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
PART-TIME WAGES 
TUINING 
SOCIAL SEC7v1(ITY BOARD 
SOC SEC SENIOR ASSIST~~T 
SOC SEC RECEPTIONIST (SECRETARy 
SOC SEC OTHER STAFF 
LIFE !NSu~CE BOARD MEMBERS 
HEALTH/L!FE INSeR SENIOR ASSISTANT 
PAST MONTH INSURANCE AD0uSTS 
HF~LTH INSUR RECEPTIONIST/SEC~~ARY 
RETIRE HEALTH SECRETARY 
RETIRE HEALTH SENIOR ASSISTAh~ 
PRESCRIPTION RElMEt1RSEMENT 
HSA ADVANCE DEPOSITS ALL EMPLOYEES 
TAXB BENEFITS SENIOR ASSISTA:.~T 
TAKE BENE RECEPTIONIST(SECRETARY 
PENSION BOARD DE' TRUSTEES 
PENSION S~~IOR ASSIS1Jll~ 
PENSION P£CEPTIO~~ST/SECRETARY 
MESC 01JBMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
OPFICE SUPP1..IES 
POSTAGE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 
TELECO~NICA~ICNS 

INSURANCE " BONDS 
Gl.J3 I MILEAGE. 'VEHICLE MAIT 
MEJ:\.LS, LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
PRlN~ING & PUBLISHING 
PRINTING FOR RES.ALE 
PRINT & PUBLISH-NEWSLETTER 
REPAIR " MAINTENANCE 
EQUIPMENT RE..~AL 
BOOKS & PERIODICALS 
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 
~~K FEES & CHARGES 
EQO'IPMENT OVER 000 
EQUIa1ENT u~D~~ 000 

Total Dept 101-TOloINSHIP BOARD/GENL ADMIN 

Dept 171-~OWNSHIP 
101~171-702~OOO 

101-171-715. 000 
101-171-716.000 
101-171-716.001 
101-171-717.000 
101-171~718.000 

SUPERVISOR 
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR SALARY 
TO"~SHIP Su7ERVISOR SOC SEC 
H~TH/LIE'E INSUR SUPERVISOR 
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR RETIRE HEALTH 
TO~~SHIP SUPERVISOR TAXB BENEFITS 
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR PENSION 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

2013 
A'1ENDED 

BUDGET 

1,668,742.00 1,695,669.00 

6,000.00 
24,152.00 
17,959.00 

0.00 
500.00 

1,000.00 
460.00 

1,940.00 
1.430.00 

39.00 
600.00 

3,773.00 
0.00 

3,773.00 
810.00 
810.00 

0.00 
O. 00 

1,207.00 
3!:t9.00 
600.00 

2,535.00 
1,870.00 

0.00 
4,000.00 

14.,000.00 
4.100.00 
9,200.00 
5,500.00 

15,859.00 
4, 000.00 

800.00 
5,000.00 

100.00 
4.000.00 
2,000.00 
7,000.00 

50.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 

158,426.00 

73,254.00 
6,047.00 
1,435.00 
1,620.00 
5,800.00 
5,227.00 

5,000.00 
24, l.'12. 00 
13,530.00 

0.00 
500.00 

1,000.00 
460.00 

1~940.00 
1.430.00 

39.00 
600.00 

3,773.00 
0.00 

6,808.00 
810.00 
810.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,207.00 
359.00 
500.00 

2,535.00 
1,870.00 

0.00 
4,000.00 

16,000.00 
5,600.00 
9,200.00 
5,500.00 

1!:t,859.00 
4,000.00 

(200.00) 
5,000.00 

100.00 
1,000.00 
3,500.00 
3,264.00 

50.00 
10,000.00 

500.00 
8,725.00 

0.00 

162,521.00 

25·1.00 
047.00 

1,4.36.00 
1,620.00 
5,BOO.OO 
6,,227.00 

XTD BALANCE 
09/30/2013 

NORM CABNORM) 

1,320,125.27 

5"B53.19 
16,095.29 

9,730.26 
0.00 
0.00 

1,189.00 
509.20 

1,1B8.4.0 
850.10 

0.00 
408.150 

2,344.35 
0.00 

4,630.23 
607.50 
475.21 

0.00 
1,500.00 

873.151 
36£.21 
237.50 

157.82 
2,575.29 

12,3013.07 
4,064.35 
9,335.00 
3,942.77 

10,021.83 
1,373.24 

662.32 
2,186.78 

0.00 
2,762.89 
2,295.34 
3 f 229.23 

0.00 
8,382.18 

173.37 
5,000.00 

0.00 

llB. 602. 73 

56,468.00 
4,583.87 

977.90 
1,215.00 
4.,578.80 
4,793.85 

Page: 2/9 

ACTllfITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DEeR) 

13$#226.79 

1,450.00 
1,214.11 
l,135.3B 

0.00 
0.00 

91.07 
85.11 

0.00 
45.40 

221.55 
0.00 

725.96 
67.50 
45.45 

0.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

57.50 
203.62 

96.50 
0.00 

201.34 
2,500.00 

724.50 
0.00 

01.11 
1,OB5.43 

200.28 
0.00 

91. 00 
0.00 
0.00 

231.77 
532.41 

0.00 
175.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,529.92 

5,754,80 
466.65 
101. 29 
135.00 
<157.88 
<178.96 

Av7ULABLE 
EALANCE 

NORM (ABNORM) 

375,543.73 

(853.19) 
8,056.71 
3,799.74 

0.00 
500.00 

(189.00) 
(49.20) 
751. 60 
579.90 

39.00 
191.4.0 

1,428.65 
0.00 

2,177.77 
202.50 
334.79 

0.00 
(1,500.00) 

333.39 
(7.21) 

362.50 
425.78 
705.62 

(157.82) 
424. 71 
691.93 

1, 
5,837.17 
2,626.76 

1862.32) 
2,813.22 

100.00 
1,237.11 
1,204.66 

1,617.82 
326.63 

3,725.00 
0.00 

43,91B.27 

00 
463.13 
158.10 
405.00 

1,221.20 
1,433.15 

% BDG? 
USED 

77 .85 

117 .06 
66.64 
71.92 

0.00 
0.00 

61.26 
59.4!,:) 

0.00 
69.10 
62.13 

0.00 
68.01 
75.00 
5$.67 

0.00 
100.00 
72.38 

102.01 
39.58 
83.20 
62.27 

100.00 
64.3B 
76.93 
72.58 

101.17 
71.59 
63.19 
34.33 

{331.16} 
43.74 

0.00 
69.07 
65.58 
98.93 

0.00 
83.82 
34.67 
57.31 

0.00 

72.93 

77.09 
75.80 
68.10 
75.00 
78.94 
76.98 



11/12/2013 03:22 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: superior TWp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE P£POR! FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09(30/2013 

GL NUMSF:R 

E~nd 101 GENERAL 
Expe:nciitlJrcs 

DESCRIPTION 

Total Dept 171-TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR 

191-ELECTIONS 
10:L-191-702. GOO 
101-191-70:'- 037 
101-191-703.000 
101-191~715.000 
101-191-718.000 
101-191-727.000 
101-191-727.050 
101-191-740.000 
101-191-801.000 
101-191-860.000 
101-191-862.000 
101-191-900.000 
101-191-980.000 

SA1JI..RIES 
F:cCA EXEMPT SALARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
PENSION ELECTION DEPT 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
PROFFSSIONAL SERVICES 
TRANSPORTATION 
PRECINCT RENT 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
EQUIPM£N'! 

Total Dept 191-ELECTIONS 

D~pt 201-ACCOu~~ING/HDMAN RESOQRCES ~ 
101-201-702.000 ACcoUNTANT SI~~Y 
101-201-702.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT SALARY 
lal~201-707.000 PA-~T-TIME WAGES 
101-201-710.000 TRAINING 
101-201-715.000 ACCOUNTANT SOC SEC 
101~201-715.075 ACT!HR ASSISTANT SOC SEC 
101-201-716.000 ACCOUNTANT HEALTH/LIFE IN$CR 
101-201-716.001 ~~CCOV~ RETIRE HEALTH 
101-201-716.050 AC!/HR ASSISTANT HEA.!.TH/LIFE INStiR 
101-201-716.051 ACT/HE ASSISTANT RETIRE HEALTH 
101-201-717.000 ACCOONTANT TJkXABLE BENEFITS 
101-201-717.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT TAXB BENEFITS 
101-201-718.000 ACCOUNTANT PENSION 
101-201-718.050 ASST/D8PL~ PENSION 
101-201-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 

Total Dept 201-ACCOUNTING/11l.JMAN RESOURCES ADMIN 

Dept i09-ASSESSOR 
101-209-702.000 
101~209-702.050 

101-209-702.075 
101-209-703.000 
101-209-707.000 
101-209-710.000 
101-209-715.000 
101-209-715.050 
101-209-715.075 
101-209-716.000 
101-209-716.001 
101-209-716.050 
101-209-716.051 
101-209-716.055 
101-209-716.076 
101-209-717.000 
101-209-717.050 

SENIOR ASSESSOR SALARY 
ASSISTANT ~BSBSSOR SALARY 
F1ELD APPRAISE.~ SALARY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
PART-TIME WAGES 
TRAINING 
SENIOR ASSESSOR SOC SEC 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR SOC SEC 
flELD APPRASIER SOC SEC 
SENIOR ASSESSOR llEALTII/LIFF; INSUR 
SENIOR ASSESSOR RETIRE HEALTH 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR HEALTH(LIrE INSOR 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR RETIRE HEALTH 
FIELD APPRAISER HEALTH/LH'£: INSUR 
FIELD APPRAISER RETIRE HEAJ.TH 
SEN!OR ASSESSIOR TAXB BENEfITS 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR TAXB BENEFITS 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

94,38il~00 

1r 000.00 
0.00 

3,000.00 
80.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
300.00 
400.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

300.00 
100.00 

6,1130.00 

47,911.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ZOO.OO 
3,855.00 

0.00 
'1,258.00 
1,620.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2, 00 
.00 

5,078.00 
0.00 

700.00 

69,497.00 

61,749.00 
13,059.00 
43 .. 172.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 
4,865.00 
1,019.00 
3,378.00 
7,258.00 
1,620.00 
2,419.00 

510.00 
20,703.00 

1,620.00 
1,853.00 

262.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

94,384.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

1, 755.00 
80.00 
0.00 
0.00 

00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

300.00 
100.00 

5,335.00 

41 r 91L 00 
15,019.00 

0.00 
200.00 

3,855.00 
1,150.00 
7,258.00 
1.620.00 
6,532.00 

00 
0.00 

5,278.00 
1 .. 375.00 
1,200.00 

95,941.00 

61,749.00 
13,059.00 

1 i2. 00 
000.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 
4,866.00 

019.00 
.00 
.00 

620.00 
2,419.00 

510.00 
20,703.00 
I, 6Z0. 00 

10,853.00 
2,957.00 

'iTD BAIJlNCE 
09/30/2013 

NORM { .. i\BNORM) 

12,617.42 

0.00 
0.00 

755.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

32.00 
0.00 

1/584.97 

0.00 
0.00 

2,920.93 
485.66 

5,249.50 
1,215.00 
3/627.52 

405.00 
3,529. i2 

0.00 
4,393.0$ 

555.20 
913.98 

67 I 001.05 

50 
50 

0.00 
0.00 

554.16 
3,528.33 

841.43 

00 
15,890.18 

1,215.00 
1,484.41 
2,956.52 

?age: 3(9 

ACTIVITY E'OR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DEeR) 

7,394.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

45.31 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

45.31 

3§695.8Z 
1(135.38 

O.CO 
0.00 

301.18 
85.13 

185. 
135. 
725.40 

67.50 
325.00 

0.00 
432.46 

96.50 
0.00 

6,904.03 

4,750.06 
262.50 

3,321.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3IH.S8 
20.09 

250.50 
664.66 
135.00 

83.33 
0.00 

1,730.39 
135.00 

0.00 
0.00 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

NORM {ABNORM) 

21.765.58 

1,000.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
BO.OO 

0.00 
0.00 

1, 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

268.00 
100.00 

3,750.03 

.74 
0·00 

200.00 
934.07 
663.34 

2,008.50 
405.00 

2,904.48 
608.00 

0.28 
0.00 

8B4 • 92 
819.80 
256.02 

28,939.95 

90 
867.40 
622.50 
000.00 

0.00 
445.84 

1,337.67 
3,177.57 

524.61 
1,256.90 

liOS.OO 
596.21 
225.00 

4,812.82 
405.00 

9,368.59 
0.48 

1. BDGT 
USED 

76.94 

0.00 
0.00 

43.02 
0.00 
O.CO 
0.00 
0.00 

44.33 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.67 
0.00 

29.71 

77.61 
43.22 

0.00 
0.00 

75.7? 
42.32 
72.33 
75.00 
55.53 
39.98 
99.99 
0.00 

83.23 
40.38 
11L67 

69.84 

79.61 
62.72 
73.oS 

0.00 
0.00 

55.42 
72.51 
20.94 
84,47 
82.68 
75.00 
71.22 
58.33 
76.75 
15.00 
13.68 
99.98 



11/12/2013 03,22 PM 
Use::!;: SUSAN 
DB~ Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REJ?ORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOb ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL NUMBER 

8und 101 - GENERAL 
Exptrnditurns 
101-209-717.075 
101-209-718.0DO 
101-209-718.050 
101-209-718.075 
101-209-740.0CO 
101-209-B50.000 
101~209-E60.000 
101-209-860.050 
101-209-94 'I. 000 
101-209-958.000 
101-209-9BO.000 

DESCRIPTION 

FIELD AI?PRA.1SER '['l\XS B&.i\jEFITS 
SENIOR ASSESSOR PENSION 
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR PENSION 
FIELD APPRAISER PENSION 
OPh:RATING SUE-PLIES 
TELECO~J1UNlCATIONS 

GJ>...5 r MILEAGE VEHICLE MAIT 
MEALS, tODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 
MEMEERSllI PS & DOES 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 209-A$SESSOR 

Dept 210-ATTORNEY'S 
101-210-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVlcES 
101-210-801.050' PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 
101-210-801.075 LEGAL FEES PKG SEWER ENV IMPACT STUDY 

Total De?t 210-ATTORNEY'S 

Dept 215-CLERK 
101-215-702.000 
101-215-702.050 
101-215-707.000 
101-215-715.000 
101-215-715. G5G 
101-215-715.075 
101-215-716.000 
101-215-716.001 
101-215-716.050 
101-215-716.051 
101-215-717.000 
101-215-717.050 
101-215-'116.000 
101-215-7113.050 

CLEal< SALARY 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSISTANT SA!.>ARY 
DEPUTY CLE~~ SALARY 
CLERK SOC SEC 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADM!N ASS!ST SOC SEC 
DEPUTY CLERK SOC SEC 
CLERK HEALTH/L!FE INSURANCE 
CLEal< RETIRE UEALTiI 
CLERK'S OFFICE .ADMIN ASSIST HEi\LTH INSU 
ADMIN ASSIST RB'T'IREMEN"!' HEALTH CA 
CLERK TAXABLE BENEFITS 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST TAXB BE:t~E 
CLERf< PENSION 
ADMIN ASSISTANT PENSION 

Total Dept 215-CL8RK 

Dept 247-BOARD or REVIEW 
101-247-702.000 Sl~IES 
101-247-703.000 CONTFL~CT SERVICES 
101-247-710.000 TRAINING 
101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-217-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
101-247-860.000 TRANSPORT.';TION 
101-247-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total Dept 247-B~JtD OF REVIEW 

De?t 253-TOWNSHIP 
101-253-702.000 
101-253-702.050 
101-253-702.055 
101-253-702.075 

TREl\.$URER 
TREA$UR:E:R SALARY 
DEPUTY TREASURER S7,LARY 
TREASURER! S ASSISTANT SALARY 
SEASONAL STAFE' SALARY 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

984.00 
5,406.00 
1,132.00 
3,753.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
600.00 
500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

00 

181,092.00 

7,000.00 
7,000.00 

0.00 

14,000.00 

64~8S4.00 
13~ 05S.00 

800.00 
5,407.00 
1,019.00 

62.00 
1,436.00 
1,620.00 
2,4.19.00 

540.00 
5,800.00 

261.00 
5.515.00 
1,132.00 

103,953.00 

1,200.00 
400.00 

0·00 
100.00 
200.00 

1,900.00 

64,884.00 
35,802.00 
13,053.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

1,084.00 
5,406.00 
1,132.00 
3,753.00 
2~500.00 

360.00 
600.00 
500.00 

O~OO 
700.00 

0.00 

196/247,00 

2,000.00 
10,000.00 

O.CO 

12?OOO.OO 

64,884.00 
9,558.00 

800.00 
5,407.00 
1,019.00 

62.00 
1,436.00 
1,620.00 
2,.419.00 

540.00 
5,800.00 

261. 00 
5,515.00 
1,132.00 

100,453.00 

0.00 
1,600.00 

0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
100.00 
200.00 

2,100.00 

64 r 884.00 
34,802.00 
13,058.00 

0.00 

'iTD BALANCE 
09/30/2013 

NORM (A..'qNORM) 

1,063.46 
4,.163.74. 

810,71 
2,613.99 
1,407.28 

238.63 
417.20 
105.30 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 

138,398.82 

265.00 
7,359.75 

0.00 

3,124.75 

49.911.80 
8,.094..37 

0.00 
4,092.15 

628.05 
0.00 

977.90 
1,260.00 
1,722.77 

270.00 
4,578.80 

261.17 
4,261.21 

552.23 

76,610.45 

0.00 
795.00 

0.00 
0.00 

139.61 
0.00 
0.00 

934.61 

911.60 
952.25 
880.20 

0.00 

page: 

AC7IVITY FOR 
MOh~F. 09/30/2013 

rNCR [DEeR) 

20.00 
403.76 

0.00 
282.29 
411.76 

40.16 
135.42 

75.73 
0.00 

13,063.27 

0.00 
1,861.00 

0.00 

1,861. 00 

4,991.13 
314.50 

0.00 
409.23 
24.06 
0.00 

101.23 
135.00 

83.33 
0.00 

457.83 
0.00 

424..25 
0.00 

6,940.72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4,991.18 
2,160.00 
1,818.75 

0.00 

4/9 

AVlULABLE 

""IJ\NCE 
NOFJ1 (ABNORMj 

20~54 
1,242.26 

321. 29 
1,139.01 
1,092.72 

121. 37 
182.80 
394.70 

0.00 
600.00 

0.00 

57, B48 .18 

1,735.00 
2r140.2s 

0.00 

3?875.25 

14,972.20 
l r 463.63 

800.00 
1,314.85 

390.95 
62.00 

458.10 
360.00 
695.23 
270.00 

1,221.20 
(C.17} 

1,253. 7 9 
579.77 

23,842.55 

0.00 
BOs.OO 

0.00 
0.00 

60.39 
100.00 
200.00 

1,165.39 

14,972 .20 
8,849.75 
1,177.80 

O~OO 

• EDGT 
USED 

98.11 
77,02 
71.62 
69.65 
56.29 
66.29 
69.53 
21.06 

0.00 
14 

O. 

70.52 

13.25 
78.60 

0.00 

67.71 

76.92 
$"40 69 

0.00 
75.68 
61.63 

0.00 
68.10 
77.78 
71.22 
50.00 
78.94 

100.07 
77.27 
48.79 

76.26 

0.00 
49.69 
0.00 
0.00 

69.81 
0.00 
0.00 

44..51 

76.92 
74057 
90.96 

0.00 



11/12/2013 03:2. PM 
Usel;: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE R£pORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENOING 09/30/2013 

GL NUMBER 

~~nd 101 - GENERAL 
l::XpcnditurflS 
101-253-703.000 
101-253-710.000 
101-253-715. 000 
101-253-715.050 
101-253-715.055 
101-253-715.075 
101-253-716.000 
101-253-716.001 
101-253-716.050 

051 
055 

101-253""716.076 
101-2S3-717.000 
101-253-717.050 
101-253-717.055 
101-253-718.000 
101-253-718.050 
101-253-718.055 
101-253-718.075 
101-253-740.000 
101-25.3-947.000 
101-253-98D.ODO 

DESCRIPTION 

CONTRACT SERVICES 
TRAlNING 
l'RE1i..SURER SOC SEC 
DEPUTY TREASURER SoC SEC 
T~;Z ASSIST SOCIAL SEC 
SOC SEC OTHER STAFF 
TREASURER HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 
TREASURER RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE 
D~POTY TREAS HE.1LTH/LIFE INS~~CE 
DEPUTY RETIREMENT HEALTH 
TREASURER'S ASSISTANT HEb",Tl{/LIFE INSUR 
TREASURER'S ASSIST~~ RETIRE HEALTH 
TREASURER TAXbBLE BENEFITS 
DEPUTY TREASURER TAXB BENEFITS 
TREASURER ASSISTAh~ TAXB BENEFIT 
TREASURER PENSION 
DEPUTY TREASURER PENSION 
TREASURER ASSIST~~T PENSION 
PENSION OTHER STF2P 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 253-TOWNSl{IP TRF~URER 

258-CQMPUTER 
10J.-2'58-702.000 
101-258-710.000 
101-258-715.000 
101-258-717.000 
101-259-718.000 
101-258-740.000 
101-258-801. 000 
101-258-980.000 

SERVICE SUPPORT 
SALARY TECHNOLOGY ADMlINISTRATOR 
TAAINING 
SOC SEC TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRATOR 
TAXB BEh'"E TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 
PENSION 
OPERATING SUPPLIES/SMALL EQUIPMENT 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000 

Total Dept 258-COMPDTER SERVICE SUPPORT 

Dept 265-BUILDINGS 
101-265-702.000 
101-265-703.000 
101-265-707.000 
101-265-715.000 
101-265-717.000 
101-265-718.000 
101-265-740.000 
101-265-740,050 
101-265-860.000 
101-265-919.000 
101-265-g20.000 
101-265-920.050 
101-265-920.075 
101-265-930.000 
101-265-930.025 
101-265-976.000 
101-265-978.000 
101~265-9ao. 000 
101-255-980.050 

&. GROUNDS 
SALARY BLDG MAlT COORDINATOR 
C01~RACT SEBVICES 
PART-TIME WAGES 
SOC SEC SUILD ~-r COORDINATOR 
TAXABLE BENEFITS 
PENSION BUILD MAIT COORDINATOR 
OPE~~ING SUPPLIES 
FURNITURE/ SMALL EQm P 
TRANSPORTATION 
TAXES-TWP pARCELS 
UTILITIES 
UTILITIES-STREET LIGHTING 
DRAINS 
REPAIR & MAINTEl.I'tANCE 
MAINTEN~~CE CH£RRY BILL PRESV 
BUILDING ADDITIONS & IMes. 
BUILDINGS/LAND 
EQUIPMENT 
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5~ODO 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

500.00 
300.00 

5,407.00 
2,766.00 
1,01:9.00 

0.00 
1,436.00 
1,620.00 

20,703.00 
1,620.00 
2,419.00 

540.00 
5 t 800.00 

35S.00 
261.00 

5,515.00 
,3,073.00 
1,132.00 

0.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

170,,713.00 

4,074.00 

00 
2<11.00 
407.00 

S,OOO.OO 
11,000.00 

0.00 

24,-055.00 

14,34.£.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 

00 
1,463.00 
0,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
3,300.00 

20,000.00 
9 t OOO.Oo 

0.00 
30,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

500.00 
300.00 

5,407.00 
2~7156.00 
1,019.00 

0.00 
1,436.00 
1,,520.00 
4,903.00 
1,620.00 
7.,419.00 

5<10.00 
5,800.00 
2 .. 858.00 

261.00 
5,515.00 
3,073.00 
1,132.00 

0.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

154,413.00 

4,074.00 
0.00 

330.00 
397.00 
407.00 

3,000.00 
12,500.00 

C.CO 

20,708.00 

11,346.00 
3/500.00 

0.00 
1,119.00 

287.00 
1,463.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
3,300.00 

20,000.00 
14,000.00 

0.00 
86,900.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

YTD BALANCE: 
09/30/2013 

NORM (A..8NORM) 

0.00 
0.00 

4,092.16 
2,123.49 
1~076.71 

0.00 
983.90 

1,215.00 
2,021. 31 
1,354..74 
1,564.05 

603.32 
4,S78.S0 
2,159.94 

261.17 
3,818.26 
2,.531.98 

263.82 
0.00 

7.,130.19 
0.00 
0.00 

l1S,523.09 

7.,976.89 
0.00 

253.56 
396.72 

0.00 
2,658.29 

11,052.50 
0.00 

17,337.96 

040.00 
64.7.00 

0.00 
866.52 
287.04 

1r132.70 
3,174.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,742.91 
0.00 
0.00 

12. 

86/900.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page: 5/9 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MO~~E 09/30/2013 

INCa (DEeR} 

0.00 
0.00 

409.21 
177.B7 
139.13 

0.00 
101.29 
135.00 

60.71 
135.00 

0.00 
83.33 

457.S8 
208.12 

0.00 
424.25 
183.60 

0.00 
0.00 

193.04 
0.00 
0.00 

11,678.36 

313.68 
0.00 

23.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

825.00 
0.00 

1,162.20 

1,104.00 
221.00 

0.00 
106.42 
287.04 
139.10 
52:1.29 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

605.78 
0.00 
0.00 

472.57 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

AVAILABLe:: 
9lI.1.ANCE 

NORM (MNOR.'1) 

500.00 
300.00 

1,314.84 
642.51 

452.10 
405.00 
S81.59 
265.26 
854.95 
(63.32) 

1,22L20 
698.06 

(O.l? ) 
1,·695.74 

541.02 
868.18 

0.00 
369.81 

0.00 
0.00 

35,889.91 

1,0:.11.11 
0.00 

76.-14 
0.28 

4. 07. CO 
341. 71 

1,447,50 
0.00 

3,370.04 

3,306.00 
853.00 

O.CO 
252.48 

l r 825.B9 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,257.09 
3,300.00 

20,000.00 
1,642.67 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ft: 'BOOT 
USED 

0.00 
0.00 

7!:l.63 
75.17 

10S.66 
0.00 

6S.52 
75.00 
69.63 
83.63 
64.66 

111.73 
78.94 
7':'.58 

100.07 
69.23 
82.39 
23.31 

0.00 
8S.21 

0.00 
0.00 

76.76 

73.07 
0.00 

76.84 
99.93 

0.00 
88.61 
88.42 

0.00 

83.73 

76.96 
75.63 

0.00 
77.44 

100.01 
77.42 
63.48 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

56.19 
0.00 
0.00 

88.27 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



11/12/2013 03:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITu~£ REPORt FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page; 6/9 
Oser: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 2013 'iTD BA1ANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL .AM£,,"l'DED 09/30/2013 MONTH 09/30/2013 BAlJ1.NCE % SOGT 

GJ:, NtiMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM: [ABNORM) INCR {DECR) NORM: (ABNORMi USED 

FUnd 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 

Tot~l Do~t 265-BUILDINGS ~ GROUNDS 93,015.00 1€1~915.00 125 f 147.61 3,457.20 36,767.39 77.29 

Dept 266-SPECLAL PROJECTS 
101-266-947.000 MASTER PLAN REVISIONS 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5/000.00 0.00 
101-266-947.001 1.0F'A CREATION 0.00 0.00 (1 / 735.59) 0.00 1,735.59 100.00 
101-266-947.002 ORDINANCE COMPILATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-266-947.003 SIDEWALK REPLACEMEN'l' TWP PORTION 0.00 4/000.00 (11,077.06) 0.00 15,077.06 (276.93} 
101-266-947.006 ROUGE/HURON GENERAL ~ERMIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.OO 
101-266-947.007 HURON WATERSBED COUNCIL 7-15.00 745.00 744.31 0,,00 0.69 99.91 
101-266-947.010 'YPSII.ANTI MEALS ON WHEELS 2,150.00 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 2,150.00 0.00 
101-266-94.7.011 GROWTH :MF-.N'AGEMEN"l' PIAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-266-947.013 GEDDES NON-MOTOR T~IL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
lOl-266-947.014 NON-MOTORIZED TRAItS ACQUISITIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-266-947.015 HARRIS ROAD NON-MOTOR TRAIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-266~94.7.017 CONSERVATION EASMENT MONITORING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS 2,895.00 ll,e95.00 {12,Q6S.34) 0.00 23,963.3;1 (10LH) 

Dept 277~CEMETERY 
lOl-277-777.000 CEMETERY UPKEEP 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

Total Dept 377-CEMETERY 1,500.00 00 1/500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

Dept 278-0RDrNANCB ENrORC&~NT 
101-278-702.000 S1ILARIES 0.00 548.00 547.56 0.00 0.44 99.92 
101-278-702.033 SALARY ORDINANCE OFFICER 8/700.00 8,700.00 7,375.01 736.70 1,324. 99 84.77 
101-27$-702.088 SAlARY ZONING Of:£'ICDl..1 6,893.00 6,893.00 ':;,302.21 530~22 1,590.79 76.92 
101-278-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 1/000.00 2,500.00 1,499.00 104.00 1,001. 00 59.96 
101-279-703.025 CON'TRA.CT L.1\BOR SIDEWALl.<;:S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-278~715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 41.90 0.00 (41.90) 100.00 
101-278-715.033 SOC SEC ORDINANCE OFFICER 705.00 70S. 00 564.19 56.35 140.81 80.03 
101-27B-715.088 SOC SEC ZONING OFfICER 538.00 536.00 385.32 40.56 152.68 71.62 
101-270-717.000 ZONING OFFIC!AL TAXABLE BENEFITS 13B.OO 138.00 0.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 
101-278-717.075 ORD OFFICER TAXB BENEFIT 522.00 522.00 0.00 0.00 522.00 0,00 
101-278-718.000 PF,NSION 0.00 0.00 40.05 0.00 (40.05) 100.00 
101-278-718.088 PENSION ZONING OFFICER 703.00 703.00 503.69 53.02 199.31 71.65 
101-27$-740.000 QPERA.TING SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
101-278-743.000 DtTh-IP CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
101-27 8-9 01~ 000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
101-278-960.000 MIL~GE ORDINANCE OFFICER 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,541.18 l:t€.Sl 25S.S2 85.£2 

Total Dept 278-0RDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 21,099.00 23,147.00 17,800.11 1,577.36 5,34£.89 76.90 

Dept dl0-PLANN!NG DEPARTMENT 
101-410-702.000 SALARIES PLANNING COMMISSION 000.00 3,000.00 1,235.00 0.00 1,765.00 4.1.17 
101-410-702.050 l"...AN ADMIN SA.LARY /152.00 24,l5?'.OO 15,417.52 1,582.19 9,734.49 63.84 
101-410-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 100.00 10C.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
101-410-710.000 TM.1NING 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 
101-410-715~000 PLAN COMMISSION SOC SEC 230.00 230.00 94.23 0.00 135.77 40.97 
101-410-715.050 PLAN ADMIN SOC SEC 1,939.00 1,939.00 1,774.40 254.36 164.60 91.51 
101-410-716.0S0 l?"...AN ADMIN H£ALTH/LIFE INStJR 3,629.00 3,629.00 2,344.30 221.54 1,284.70 64.60 
101-410-716.051 PLAN ADMIN RETIRE HEALTH 810.00 810.00 472.50 45.00 337.50 58.33 
101-410-717.050 PLAN ADMIN TAXB BENEFITS 1,207.00 1;207.00 974.38 0.00 232.62 80.73 
101-410-718.050 PLAN ADMIN PENSION 2/535.00 2,535.00 1/176.59 0.00 1,358.41 4£.41 



11/1212013 03:22 PM REVENUE 1L~D EX~ENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 7/9 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 2013 YTD BA!..ANCE ACTIVITY FOR A\TAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2013 MONTH 09/30/2013 B-UANCE %. BOGT 

G1 NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM} INCR WECRl NORM (ABNOR."!) USED 

FUnd 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-41 0-71iL 075 PENSION OTHER STAFF 6S.00 68.00 0.00 0.00 63.00 0.00 
101-410-740. 000 OPERATING SUPPLIES SOD. 00 500.00 ISS.aO 0.00 315.00 37.00 
101-410-801. 000 PROFESSIONAl SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-S01.010 PROJECT PLANNING/STAGEIENG COSTS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-B01.011 NON-PROJECT ENGINEERING COSTS 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,708. 1,646.25 (708.25) 135.41 
101-410-801.012 STAGE 2 ENG REVIEW COSTS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-801.016 NON-PROJECT PLANNING COSTS 8,000.00 8,000.00 8/417.50 1,950.00 (417.50) 105.22 
101-410-801.017 PROJECT LEGAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-801.020 PROJECT COSTS MOVE BASE 000.00 000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-801. 021 MEETING COSTS PROJECT 00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-801.050 PROFBSSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 00 Cl. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101~410-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 98.30 0.00 100.00 

Total Dept 410-PLANNING DEP1L~~ 53,470.00 t10,470.00 34.8:n.97 :',699.34. 15,572.03 

Dept 4.11-Z0NING BOARD OF A~P~S 
101-411-702.000 SALARIES 300.00 300.00 180.00 180.00 120.00 60.00 
101-411-703.000 CONTRACT SBRVICES 500.00 500.00 120.00 120.00 380.00 24.00 
101-411-707.000 PART-TIME WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-411-710.000 '!'RAINING 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
101-411-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 23.00 23.00 13.77 13.77 9.23 59.8"7 
101-411-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-411-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 600.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 

Total Dept 4ll-ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 1,523.00 313.77 313.77 1~2C9.23 20.60 

Dept 412-DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
101-412-702.000 S.tlLARIES 360.00 360.00 100.00 0.00 260. 00 27.78 
101-412-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00 300.CO 150.00 0.00 150.00 50.00 
101-412-715.000 SOCiAL SECURITY 23.00 23.00 7.54 0.00 15.4€ 32.78 
101-412-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 C.CC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-412-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISnING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Total Dept ~12-DESIGN ~-VIEW BOARD 683.00 683.00 0.00 425.46 

Dept 413-WETLANDS BOAP~ 
101-413-702.000 S.A.LAAIES 200.00 200.00 0.00 OwOO 200.00 0.00 
101-413-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 800.00 SOO.OO 315.00 140.00 00 39.38 
101-413-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY J.6.00 16.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 
101-113-801. 000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00 500.00 0.00 O.OC 500.00 0.00 
101-413-900.000 PRINTING & PU8LISHING 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 

Total Dept 413-WETLANDS SOARD 1,716.00 1,716.00 140.00 1,401.00 

Dept 446-ROADS/NQN-MDTORIZED TRAILS 
101-446-702.000 SAlARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oe 
101-446-703.000 CONTRACT SERVlCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 o.ee 
101-446-715.000 SOCIAl, SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101~44 6-866. 000 ROAD M1\..IT 000.00 300,000.00 225,000.00 25,000.00 75(000.00 75. eo 
101-446-1367.000 NON-MOTOR ~lS MAIT 000.00 5 .. 000.00 o.oe 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
J.0J.-44 6-8 68.000 SPEC PROJECT- RESURFACE STE:'JENS DR. 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oe 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 44Ei-ROADS/NON-MOTOR.IZED TRA.!lS 305,000.00 25,000.00 80,000.00 73.77 



11/12/2013 03:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 
User: SUSAl."i 
DB: Superior Tw¥ 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 101 GENERAL 
Expendltures 
Dept 52B-SOLIO WASTE MANAGEMENT 
101-523-703.000 ROADSIDE TRASH REMOVAL 
101-528-824.000 RECYCLING/HAZARDOUS WASTE 
101-528-824.001 RECYCLING EDUCATION/GREEN rA.!R 
101-S28-924. 002 NEWSLETTER RECYCLING SECTION 
101-S23-826.000 GARBAGE AND YARD W}I5jTE Tfl.GS 
101-528-828.000 REIMBuRSEMENTS FOR Dv"MP USAGE 

Total Dept 528-S0LID WASTE ~~EMENT 

Dept SSO-TRANSPORTAtION SYSTEM 
101-550-864.000 A.A.T.A. FIXED ROOTE 
101-550-864.025 DEMAND RESPONSE 
101-550-947.000 PROJECT CCSTS--GENERAL 

Total Dept 5S0-TRA~SPORTATIaN SYSTEM 

728-ECONOMIC DEVELOP~~ 
000 ECONOMIC DEV"I'JOPMENT 

TotQl Dept 728-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
101-390-890.000 CO}.'TINGENCI£S 
101-890-890.050 HSALTH INSURANCE INCREASES 
101-990-395.000 aA.D DEBT 
101-390-98S.000 TAX C1:L!\....RGEBACKS 

Total Dept a90-CO~'TINGENCIES 

Dcpt 965-TRANSPER OF fONDS 
101-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESER\~ FUND 
101-965-965.0.50 TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 
101-965-965.051 TRANSFER TO NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS RES~~V 

Total Dept 95S-TRJl~SFER OF FUNDS 

Dept 90o-TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS 
101-966-754.000 TRANS ot..'T TO PARK Ftr'"ND SPECIAL jtl 
101-966-155. 000 TRANS oOT 70 PARK fUND SPECIAL #2 
101-966-966.000 PARK MAINTEa:ll.~CE 

Tot~l Dept 966-T~~SFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 101: 
TOl'AL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITw~ES 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPEND!TG~S 

PERIOD END!NG 09/30/2013 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

600.00 
2,500.00 

800.00 
"fOD.OO 

4,500.00 
4,000.00 

13,100.00 

24,070.00 
8,591.00 

0.00 

32 r 661.0a 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 

1~000.00 
10,000.00 

21,000.00 

5") 1923.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 

52,923.00 

0.00 
0.00 

227,957.00 

227,957.00 

1~668, 742.00 

1,668,742.00 
1,6£8,742.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

600.00 
2,500.00 

800.00 
700.00 

4,500,00 
4.,000.00 

13,100.00 

24,070.00 
8,591.00 

0.00 

32,661. 00 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
3,000.00 

l4. t OOO.OO 

0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

227,9!:i7.00 

227§957.00 

1,695,669,00 

1,695,669.00 
1,695,669.00 

0.00 

'lTD BA!J\.NCE ACTIVITY rOR 
09130/2013 MONTH 09/30/2013 

NORM (l\.BNORM) 

449.00 
2,,154.00 

883.54 
0.00 

2,205.00 
2,224..25 

7,915.79 

16,944.20 
7,216.81 

0.00 

24,.161.01 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,059.35 

1 r 059.35 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

170,967.69 

170,967.69 

1,217,003.35 

1,320,125.27 
1,217,003.35 

103,121.92 

INca [DEeR) 

0.00 
154.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,155.00 
320.75 

1,980.75 
841.92 

0.00 

2 r S22.67 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

18,995.41 

18,,99£.41 

122,315.$9 

136~ 226. 79 
122,315.89 
13,910.90 

S/9 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 'i:: BOOT 

NORM (ABNGRMi USED 

151.00 74. .53 
346.00 66.16 
{83.S4) 110.44. 
700.00 0.00 

2,295.00 49.00 
1,775.75 55.61 

5,184.21 60.43 

7,125.30 70.40 
1,374.19 84.00 

0.00 0.00 

8,499.99 '73.98 

1,000.00 0.00 

1,000.00 0.00 

10,000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 0.00 
1,940.65 35.31 

12,9:40.65 ").57 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 

5,000.00 

O~OO 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

56,989.31 ")5.00 

56,989.31 

473,665.65 

3")5,543.73 77.85 
478/66~.65 71.77 

(103,121.92) 100.00 



11/12/2013 03:22 PM R.:E:VENU£ AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 9/9 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior T~p PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 2013 YTD BALANCE AC'l'IVI'l'Y FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AV.ENDBD 09/30/2013 MONTH 0913012013 BAIJ\.NCE it BDST 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEeR) NORM {ABNORM) USED 



11/12/2013 12;3a PU 

DB: Superior Twp 

a~LAHce SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOhffSHIP 

Pe~iod Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 224 HYUNDAI SAD FUND 

01. Number 

*** As:s:et.s *** 

224-000~013, 001 
224-000-013,002 
224-000-015.050 
224-000-026.000 
224-000-031.001 
224-000-069.000 
224-000-072.000 

CHECKING--SPECIAL ASSESSMENT HYD ROAD 
CHECRINO-- BOND CONSTRUCTION HYD ROAD 
CASH~CD-RESERVES 

A/R OTHER 
A/R uncOLLECTED CURRENT TAXES 
A/R TAX FUllD-OOLM~CTED TAXES 
DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY 

Total AS~II't.$ 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
224-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
224-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
224-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

M.ISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALAlfCE 
224-000-390.000 FUND nALANCE RESTRICTED DEBT SERV 

FUND IHU,ANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
224-000-390.015 RETRICTED REFUND DUE TO HYUNDAI IN 201a 

CAPITAL RESERVSS 

Total Fund Balanco 

B$9ionlng Fund aalanco 

N~t of Revenues VS Exponditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

33 1 27:), 81 
0.00 

186,912.62 
0.00 

231,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

451,592.43 

0.00 
0.00 

400,000.00 

400,000,00 

23,388.96 

196,496.27 

209,a15.23 

209,815.23 

(152,282,80) 
51,592,43 

457,592,43 

Page: 1/1 



11/12/2013 12:34 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT E'OR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page; 1/1 
User: STJSAN 
DB: superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/.30/2013 

201] 2013 :lTD BALANCE ACT1VITY fOR AVAILABLE: 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2013 MON'rH 0913012013 :sAtANCE i; BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM ,(ABNORM) INCa (DECR) NORM (ABNORM:) aSED 

Fund 224 E:XUNDAI SAD F'JND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO~REVENUE 
224-000-402.002 SPECIAL ASSESSME;.'f.r H)('[JNDAI ROAD 162,500.00 162,500.00 0.00 0.00 162,500~OO 0.00 
224-000-664.000 INTEREST 30.00 SO.00 36.46 4.24 0.54 45.58 
224~OOO-664.. 050 INTEREST ON RESERVES 250.00 250.00 330.74. 0.00 {BO.74.} ,32.30 
224-000-699.000 APPROPRIATION .l:'/E't.lND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
224-000-699.004 TRANSFER FROM SAV1NGS 3,202.00 3,602.00 0.00 0.00 3~602.00 0.00 
224-000-699.005 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
224-000-699.006 FEES FOR PREMIUM LF..'VBL EO!;,"D RAl'ING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.OO 0.00 

Total Dept OOO-RE~JE 166 r 06~ .SO 0.22 

TOTAL Revenues 16£,032.00 166,432.00 367.20 .BC 0.22 

Expenditures 
Dept 22B-cONSTROCTION BOND DEPT 
224-228-730.000 CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.CC 0.00 0.00 
224-228-735.000 LEGAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 
224-228-736.000 FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
224-228-e01.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 325.00 325.00 325.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
224-223-900.000 PRINTING « POBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 •. 00 0.00 O.CO 
224-223-963.000 BANK FEES & CF'.ARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.CC 
224-223-963.055 TRANS TO SAVINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
224-228-982.000 DEBT PRINCIPLE 135,000.00 135/000.00 1.35,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
224-22S-933.000 DEBT INTEREST 30,707.00 31,107.00 17,325.00 0.00 13,782.00 55.69 

Total Dept 22B-CONSTRUCTION EONO DEPT 166 r 032.00 16€.432.00 152 .. 650.00 0.00 13,782.00 91.72 

TOTAL Expenditures 166,032.00 166, 432.00 152,650.00 0.00 13,782.00 

Fund 224: 
'tOTAL REVENGES 166,032.00 166~432.00 367.20 <1.24 166,064.80 0.22 
TOTAL EXPENDITUP.ES 165$032.00 166,432.00 0.110 13 r 782.00 91. 72 

NET OF Rh~Eh1!ES & EXP8~ItcrRES 0.00 0.00 4.24 152,2132.80 100.00 



10/30/2013 01:51 PH 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR roWNSHIP 

Poriod Ending 09/30/2013 

FUnd 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

GL Nwnbor Da.soript::ion 

••• Asset1; * •• 

204-000-013.000 
204~000-013.015 

204~OOO-026. 000 
204-000-031,001 
204.~000~068.000 

204-000-011.000 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
CHeCKING-NON INTEREST BEARING 
A/R OTHER 
A/R UNCOLLECTED CU~NT TAXES 
AIR TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROW G~NERAL FOND 

Total A1;satu 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
204~000-20l.000 ACCOUNTS PAYAB~E 
204-000-205,001 DUE ~ GENERAL FUND 
204-000-287.000 DEF£RRED REVENUE 
204-000-287,001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

MISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabi1it::ies 

*** Fund Balance •• * 

!mID BALANCE 
204-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
204-000-390.001 RESTRICTED: DEBT SERVICE 

CAPITAL RSSERYeS 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditu~es 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabiliti6G And Fund Balance 

Balance 

172~743.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

172,743.09 

172,743.09 

262.50 
0.00 
0,00 

268.36 

530.96 

530.86 

0.00 

0.00 

107,407.39 

107s407.39 

107,407.39 

64,804.84 
172,212.23 
172,743.09 

Pagot 1/1 



11/12/2013 12:08 PM 
Dse.r! SUSAN 

REV£NOE AND eXPBNDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR 1'OWNSHII? 

DB: Superior Twp 

GL NUMBER OBSCRIPTION 

Fu~d 204 - LEGAL DEFENSE ~JND 
Revenues 
Dept ODO-RE"lENUE 
204~OOO~4D2.001 
204-000-402.033 
204-000-403.050 
204-000-664.000 
204-000-699.000 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEGAL DEFENSB 
IF'! TAXES 
PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
INTEREST 
APPROPRIkTIO~ F/fUND BALANCE 

Total Dept OCO-RSJENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 244-DBVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PURCHASES 
204-244-801.000 PROFESSIONAl SERVICES 
204-244-802.050 PL~CF~£ES OF DEVELO~T RIGHTS 
204-244·802.051 LAND PURCHASES 

Total Dept 244-D~~OPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PURCHASES 

DGpt 24S-LEGAL DEFENSE 
204-245-'J40.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
204-24~-aOl.OOO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
204-245.-.802.000 LEGAL SERV RE GROWTH MGT PLAN 
204-245-802.025 LEGAL SERV RB ZONING ORDINANCES 
204-245-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 

Total Dept 245-LEGAL DEFENSE 

890-CONTINGENCIES 
DELQ PERS PRO? TAXES BAD DEBT 

204-a90-985~OOO TAX CHARGEBACKS 

Total Dept S90-CON'l'INGENCIES 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF' FUNDS 
204-965-965.000 T:l:iA..'>;$}'E;f\ TO RESERVE; FUND 

Total Dept 96S-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expendi cures 

Pund 204: 
TOTAl. Rb"'\fE},,'UES 
TOT1\!.. EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

PBRIon ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

66,909.00 
2,059.00 

0.00 
50.00 

0.00 

69,018:.00 

69 r OlS.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

1,QOO.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20,000.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 

40,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

213, OlS. 00 

28,.018.00 

69,018.00 

69,018.00 
69,018.00 

0.00 

2013 
1ll1ENDED 

BUDGET 

66,909.00 
2,059.00 

0.00 
50.00 

0.00 

69,013.00 

69,018.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20,000.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 

40,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

28,018.00 

28,0113.00 

69,018.00 

69,018.00 
69,018.00 

0.00 

YTD BALA..~CE 

09/3012013 
NORM (Al3NORM) 

68,698.59 
2,059.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

70~ 757 .59 

70,757.59 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o~oo 
5 f 67'{. 50 

0.00 
262.::.0 

0.00 

5,940.00 

0.00 
12.75 

12.75 

0.00 

c.oo 

5;952.75 

70,757.59 
5,952.75 

64,804.84 

page: 

i\CTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DECR) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

262.50 
0.00 

262.50 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

262.50 

0.00 
262.50 

(262.50) 

1/1 

AVAILABLE 
EALANCE 

NORM (ABNORM} 

(1,789.59) 
O.CO 
0.00 

50.00 
0.00 

% BDGT 
USED 

102.67 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,739.59) 102.52 

(l,739.59) 102.52 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

1,000.00 

0.00 
(5,677.50) 
20,000.00 
19,737.50 

0.00 

34,060.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
1.31 
0.00 

14.85 

0.00 0.00 
(12.7S) 100.00 

(12.75) 100.00 

2a,018.00 0.00 

28,018.00 0.00 

63.065.25 8.62 

(lr'139~59) 102.52 
63,065.25 8.62 

~6,,804.8'1 100.00 



11/12/2013 03:59 FM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: SuperiQr Twp 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

206~000-01:2. 000 
206-000-013.000 
20G~000~013,025 

206-000~013, 050 
206~000M015.000 

206~000-015.050 

206-000~016.000 

206~000-016.001 

206-000-016,025 
206-000-016,050 
206-000-016,075 
206-000-017.000 
206-000-017.050 
206-000-026.000 
206-000-026.001 
206-000-026,002 
206-000-021,000 
206-000-029.000 
206-000-031.000 
206-000-031.001 
206-000~031.003 

206-000-031.004 
206~000-031.005 

206-000-031.006 
206-000-031.001 
206-000-031.00B 
206-000-031.009 
206-000-049.000 
206-000-065.000 
206-000-068.000 
206-000-070.000 
206-000-071.000 
206-000-123.000 
206-000-123,003 
206-000-123,050 
206-000-123.075 

BALANCE SHEET FOn SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND 

PETTl!' CASH 
INTEREST BEAQING CHECKING 
COMERICA MONEl!' I.sKT 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 
CASH-CD-RES~R~S 

FIRST MERIT HONEY MKT 
GOVT OP - -CHECKING 
OTHER ASSE:TS 
INVESTMENT POOL 

MUNICIPAL BONOS 
COMERICA BOND V..oNE't MrlRKET 

RESERVE MONEY l~T 
AIR OTHER 
DUEl ,VROH COBRA PARTICIPANTS 
A/R lOT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 
HEALTH INSUlUlNCE; RETIRE CO-PAYS 
ACCURED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
DELQ PERS PROP PRE 1997 
A/R UNCOLLElCTED CURRENT TAXES 
DElLQ PERS PROP/MANUHONES 2003 ROLL 
OElLQ MANUHo~ms/pERS PROP 2004 ROLL 
1998 DELQ PERS PROPERTY TAX 
1999 DELQ PERS PROPERTY 
OBLQ PERS 2()OO 
2001 DELQ PBRS PROP 
DELQ PElRS PROP 2002 
DUE fROH FIRE RESERVE FUND 
DUE FROB UTlL 
DUB FROM TAX FUND~COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROB PAYROLL .FVND 
DUB FROt-( GeNl:!iRAL FUND 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES McraC. 
PREPAID DE:NTAL INSURANCE 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
PREPAID USA DEPOSI'l'S 

••• Liabilities * •• 

MISC LIABILITIES 
206-000-201,000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
206-000~205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
206-000-201.001 
206-000-208.000 
206-000-225.000 
206-000-260.000 
206-000-261,000 
206-000-283.000 
206-000-284,000 
206-000-285.000 
206-000-286.033 
206-000-285.050 
206-000-285.100 
206-000-281.000 
206-000-281.001 
205-000-287.002 
206-000-289.000 

DUE TO FIRE RESERVE FUND 
DUB TO OTHERS 
MISC ACCRUeD LIABILITIES 
ACCRUED DEST INTEREST 
ACCRUED DEST PRINCIPAL 
DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
DVE TO LMl E1JND 
DUE TO UTILITY FUND 
DUE TO FIRE RESERVE F\l1ID 
DUE TO PAR.K FUND 
DUE TO MgA!.TH INSUR lroND 
PEFEI'll'U!D MVENUE 
DEFEAAi:!D MVENUS: PILOT 
DEFEftREP REVENUE IFT TAXES 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

~sc LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

Balance 

0.00 
'782,329.55 
203,551.12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

364,411.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

'13.90 
0.00 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17.691. '72 
0.00 

30,055,60 
14,250,00 

5 1 628.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,334 . .35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

399,592.00 
6,429.84 

12,355.18 
7,639.93 

440,980.60 

Page: 1/2 



11/12/2013 03:59 PM 
Usor: SUSAN 
DB: Supe~ior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR 'l'O'i'lNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 20t'i FIRE OPERA'I'ING FUND 

GL Number 

*** Fund Balance **. 

FUND BllLANCE 
20t'i-OOO-390.000 FUND BllLJ\NCE: RESTRICTED UNDESIGNATED 

FUND BllLANCE 

Total Fund Balanoe 

Boginning Fund Balanoo 

Net of ~v&nue$ VS Expenditu~ea 
Ending Fund Balanoe 
Total Liabi1itiea And Fund Ba1anoe 

Balance 

812,849.35 

912,849.35 

812,849.35 

812,849.35 

158,574.07 
971,423.42 

1,412,404.02 

Page: 212 



FIRE FUND AlP TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2013 

.---~------------------------------------------------~--------------------------~----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Fund 206 FIRE 

09/30/2013 CO MCAST INTERNET SERVICES STATION #1 SEPT 2013 $ 73.90 

09/30/2013 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY DIESEL FUEL FOR TRUCKS $ 664.91 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING SEPT $ 35.00 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE SEPT $ 30.00 

09/30/2013 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT SEPT $ 50.00 

09/30/2013 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR STATION $ 168.65 

09/30/2013 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. REPLACEMENT OF GEAR BAGS AND EMS SUPPLIE $ 190.80 

09/30/2013 GABBYS BP FUEL FOR STATION GAS CANS $ S6.13 

09/30/2013 WEST SHORE FIRE KEVLAR HEAR HARNESS ASSEMBLY $ 257.29 

09/30/2013 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFfNER SALT SEPTEMBER 2013 $ 37.70 

09/30/2013 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI OIL FOR TRUCKS $ 19.99 

09/30/2013 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS SEPTEMBER 2013 PAGER RENTAL $ 17.85 

09/30/2013 NEXTEL CELL PHONES OFFICERS SEPT 2013 $ 251.23 

09/30/2013 PAETEC TELEPHONES SEPT 2013 ~IATION #1 $ 127.01 

09/30/2013 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY DIESEL FUEL FOR TRUCKS $ 673.14 

09/30/2013 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS REPAIRS TO TANKER 11-1 $ 679.31 

09/30/2013 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. DRYWALL HOOKS $ 181.97 

09/30/2013 POCO SALES, INC. TRAFFIC CONES $ 1,860.00 

09/30/2013 PAETEC TELEPHONES STATION #2 SEPTEMBER $ 70.89 

09/30/2013 RICOH USA INC. EQUIPMENT RENTAL SEPT 2013 STATION #1 $ 182.93 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING AlP $ 5,628.70 



FIRE FUND AS OF 9/30/13 SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS r----- --------

IGILUNE ~TTOTAl ----

73.90 I $ 
DUEFROMC 

73.90 ICREDIT FROM r.OMr.A;::' AID AUG BILL 

206-000-000-026-002 : $ 50.00 $ 50.00 SEPT FALSE ALARMS 1 
DUE FROM ST JOE I 

In 

) INSl 
.ono-123-050 

1$ 17,681.72 I $ 17,681.72 DEBT PRINCIPAL OCT-DEC ($5,89325JMONTH) 

1$ 118.30 OCT UcN I AL 

850.14 OCT DENTAL 

1.203.471 OCT SCBC INSUR 
15 . OCT LIFE INSUR 

.l.! 152.00 IOCT VISION INSUR 

RETIREES 
ACTIVE EMPl ~" 

1-______________ -+-_____ -1 $ 21.00 VISION REriREES 
5,986.40 MUNICIPAK OCT-DEC 

14,967.64 WORKERS COMP OCT 13-- JUNE 14 

1206-000-123-075 I $ i $ 14,250.00 iEMPLOYEE DEPOSITS AND ADVANCES 
) HSA DEPOSITS 

-uuu 1$ ~ 3,111.45 IJUL Y DEBT INTERESl 
$ 3,111.45 AUGDEBT INT IACRIIFIfDEBT IN Il::Kl::S I 
$ 3,111.45 I SEPT DEBT INll::R!::S: 

L!. 9.334.35 

tOEF l.! L!. T2.013TAX 

206-000-287-001 1$ 6,429.84 i $ 6,429.84 2014 PILOT ILIE 
DEFFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

i 

-002 1$ 78 1$ 78 IOCT - DEC 1FT 
= 1FT TAXES 



----

I 
206-000-289-000 $ 7,639.95 $ 5,565.62 IMERS#1 SEPT 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND $ 623.36 IJOHN HANCOCK AUG 

$ 1,215.00 IHCSP SEPT 
i$ 234.97 ,FICA 9/12 #2PAYROLl 

----1L 7,638.951 
------



HSA IJI::.I-'OSII III::.-OU I i G/L# 206-000-716-075 
PREPAID HSA DEPOSITS 

FIRE FUND ! AS OF 9130113 
UNION EMPLOYEES I 

------- ---
NAME 

! ...... .....1 OE;SCRIPTION 

BACH,SHAUN .$ 750,00 OCT-DEC 
CONKLIN, BARRY $ 1;'900,00 
~Et-ICH, JR" JEFF '$ ··150f:WO 

-- '.\ --- ", ", 

-LljDSON, DAVID $ .1;1500:00 
KUJAWA, JEFFREY $ 1;500.00 
PIERCE, LANCE $1,,500:00 
PRITULA, WILLIAM $ .... <750.00 
ROBSON, NICHOLAS $ .. 1,500.00 

I TOTAL $ 1n<;nnnn 

iHSA ut:POSIT TIE-OUT 

FIRE FUND AS OF 9130113 

RETIREES 
I , , ... _- ,,--

DICKINSON, WAYNE ·$3,OQO,OO OCT-DEC 
r'!YINTERS, TIM .$. lS0.00· OCT-DEC 
TOTAL $3750:00 i·: ------- ________ _ .. J._., _.,".",,,.,%vq _, 

$ 14,250,00 I TOTAL ACTIVE AND RETIREES 



11/12/2013 04,05 PM 
Use:;': SUSAN 
DB; Superior T~? 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITORE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

pERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

(;1 NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPEN'\TING Fv"ND 
RevcnUDS 
Dept 000-R.EVE.\TUE 
206-000-402.000 
206-000-402.033 
206-000-402.050 
206-000-403.000 
206-000-403.050 
206-000-590.000 
206-000-607.095 
206-000-664.000 
206-000-664.050 
206-000-664.225 
206-000-571.000 
206-000-671.001 
206-000-671. 002 
205-000-671.075 
206-000-671.0SS 
205-000-671.100 
206-000-672.000 
206-000-695.000 
206-000-695.050 
206-000-699.000 
206-000-699.025 
206-000-699.028 

CURRENT REAL/PERS PROPER'l''! 'fAX 
lIT TAXES 
PILOT PROGRAM Tl..xES 
FRIOR Y&\R1S} TAX REVENGE 
PRlOR YEARS DEtQ PERS PROP 
GRANTS 
REIM FOR OUR LA.BOR COS'L'S 
INTEREST 

!~~:~:~Z~O~N RESBRVES ~ BOND INTEREST 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
RETIRE HEALTH INSURANCE CO-PAYS 
HEAL'l'H INSUR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
INSOR REIMEURSEMEN'l'S/lJIVIDENDS 
REFUNDS fROM PREVIOUS yEARS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
2% COBR1l. ADM!N :'EES 
FALSE AlJl.ID1 CK,'\RGE:S 
DONATIONS 
APPROPRIATION f/FUND BALANCE 
A~PROPRIAXION FROM RESERVES 
TRANS IN FROM fIRE RESERVE FUND 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 

T'OT'.AL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS 
205-266-947.017 G~~ EXPENDITURES 

Total Dept 266-SFECIAL PROJECTS 

Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 
206-336-702.000 
206-336-702.001 
206-336-702.002 
205-336-702_003 
206-335-702.004 
206-336-702.005 
205-336-702.006 
206-336-702.007 
206-336-702.008 
206-336-i02.009 
206-335-702.010 
206-336-703.000 
205-336-708.000 
206-335-710.000 
206-336-715.000 
206-336-715.005 
205-336-715.006 
205-336-716.000 
205-335-716.001 
206-336-i16_025 
206-335-717.000 

SALARIES FTJLL-TIME FIREFIGHTERS 
STATE AVrHORIZED OVERTIME 
Ov::'...RTn'lE-SICK 
OVERTIY£ VAC~T!ON 

OVERTIME - CALLBACKS 
OVERTIME MISC OPEN SHIFTS, HOLIDAY~ ETC 
OVERTIME TRAIN1NG 
EASE SA.LARY CHIEF 
ADDITION.AL HOURS CHIEF 
FIRE MARSHALL BJ.I.sE S1\.TJ\.RY 
ADDITIONAL HOURS F!RE MARSF~~L 
CONTRACT SERVlCES 
UNCLASStFIED OVERTIME 
TRi\!NING 
SOC SECURITY FULL TIME STAFF 
SDC!A1 SECURITY-FIRE CUIEF 
SOC SEC FIRE M1L~HAL 
HEALTli/LIE'E INSURANCE 
RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE P:tJ;.N 
HEALTH INSUR-RETIREES 
TAXAi3LE BENEFITS UNCLASSIFED 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

1,605,837.00 
49,423.00 

6,120.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,650.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o~oo 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,665,030.00 

1,665,030.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.96,403.00 
42r1SS.00 
13,000.00 
93,900.00 
13,250.00 
18~000.00 
010,921.00 

S,OOO.OO 
23,035.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
56,2$6.00 
3,818.00 
2,446.00 

145,900.00 
13,500.00 

00 
526.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

1,605,$37.00 
49,423.00 

6,120.00 
1,653.00 

0.00 
41/774.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,650.00 
300.00 

4,185.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1. 000. 00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,712,942.00 

1,712,942.00 

0.00 

0.00 

477,903.00 
42,,185.00 

OrOOO.OO 
93,900.00 
21,750.00 
27,000.00 
18,000.00 
40,921.00 

S,OOO.OO 
23,035.00 
4,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
56,2B6.00 
3,$18.00 
2,446.00 

145,900.00 
13,500.00 
22,715.00 
17,526.00 

flD BALA.NCE 
09/30/2013 

NORM (ABNORM) 

1,203,508.62 
37~067.22 

6,022.99 
1,653.74 

0.00 
57,990.00 

2$160.91 
4,43.40 

700.00 
836.64 
206.32 

4,185.64 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

450.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.OD 
0.00 

1,315,125.48 

1,315,125.48 

0.00 

0.00 

on.S8 
773 • .:13 
806.83 

38,662.13 
19,637.90 
22,019.49 

9,894.46 
31,472.00 
5,822.32 

18,064.14 
2,952.31 

0.00 
0.00 

15,190.00 
38,S09.1i 
2, 
1, 

100,322.70 
10,935.00 
18,330.06 

8,988.26 

Page: 

AC'l'TI"I'l'Y FOR 
M~~R 09/30/2013 

ISCR (DEeR) 

7S 
.sa 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,000.00 
700.00 

57.31 
0.00 
0.00 

300.00 
0.00 

(60.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
c). 00 

152,985.64 

152,985.6<i 

0.00 

0.00 

745.96 
119.94 

0.00 
5,246.64 
2,34.6.87 

76.92 
933.60 

3,147.20 
688.45-

1,736.00 
661.85 

0.00 
0.00 

3,300.00 
3,605.34-

293.42 
1$3.43 

11,258.79 
1,215.00 
2,092.77 

836.00 

1/3 

A'l.A.ltAELE 
BALANCE 

NO&'1 (ABNORM) 

402,328.36 
12,355. '78 

97.01 
(0.74) 
0.00 

(16,116.00) 
(2,160.91) 

556.60 
0.00 
0.00 

('700.00) 
513.36 

93.68 
10.6' I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

550.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

397,816.52 

397,816.52 

0.00 

0.00 

112,310 . .;12 
11,4.11.57 

5,193.17 
55,237.87 

2,112.10 
4,980.51 
8, 
9, 
2,177.68 
4,970.86 
1,047.69 

0.00 
0.00 

810.00 
476.93 
859.02 
32'7.96 

\15/577 .30 
2,565.00 
3, 83tJ.. 94 
a~537.74 

% BDGT 
USED 

71.95 
75.00 
98.41 

100.04 
0.00 

13$.58 
100.00 
~4.34 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
50.71 
63.77 

100.02 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

45.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

76.78 

i6.78 

0.00 

0.00 

76.39 
72.95 

90.29 
81.55 
54.97 
76.91 
72.78 
7S.42 
73.S1 

51.58 
65.95 
77 ,;'0 
66.15 
68.76 
8LOO 
83.12 
51.29 



11/12/2013 04:05 PM 
User: SGSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL }.."UMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING ~JND 
Expenditurcs 
206-336-717.001 
206-336-717.002 
206-336-717.003 
206-336-717.005 
206-336-717.006 
206-336-717.033 
206-336-718.000 
206-336-71£.005 
206-336-718.006 
206-336-719.000 
206-336-720.005 
206-336-720.006 
206-336-727.000 
206-336-740.000 
206-336-750.000 
206-336-775.000 
206-336-801.000 
206-336~801.025 

206-336-801.050 
206-336-803.000 
206-336-850.000 
206-336-851.000 
206-336-860.000 
206-336-860.0S0 
2C6-336-880.000 
206-336-920.000 
205-336-930.000 
206~336-954.aoo 
206-336~957.000 

206-336-958.000 
206-336-963. 000 
206-336-976.000 
206-336-97B.OOO 
206-336~9aO.OOO 

206-336-9BO.050 
206-336-932.000 
206-336-983.000 

TAXABLE BENEFITS HEALTH INSv'R OFT OU"T 
TAXB BENE UNIFORM ALLOW.ANCE 
TAXABLE BENEFITS EDVC!LONGEVITY 
TAXABLE BENEtIT CRISP 
TAXE BENEFITS FIRE MARSHAL 
BENEFIT TIME CASH OUTS 
PENSION FfJLL TIME STAFF 
PENSION-FIRS CHIEF 
PENSION FIRE MMRSP~ 
PRIOR YR MESC LIAB!LITY 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE CHIEF 
UNIFORM ALW"WANC£ FIRE :t-U\RSHAL 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OPEa;TING SUPPLIES 
TURN-OUT GEAR 
REPAIR « MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES #1 
PROF LEGAl, FEES ~ 2 
PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUN1~"T 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
!NSURANCE « BONDS 
TRANSPORTATION 
MEALS, LODG!NG, PARKING, E'IC. 
FIRE PREVENT!ON EXPENDITURES 
iJl'!LITIES 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
BOOKS & PER!ODICALS 
M~~ER$HXPS & DUES 
~~ r~ES & CHARGES 
BUILDING ADDITIONS « IMPS. 
BUILDINGS/LAND 
EQUIPMENT 
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000 
DEBT PRINCI PLE 
DEBT INTEREST 

Total Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 

Dept B90-C~1?INGENCIES 
206-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
206-890~890.0S0 HEALTH INSv~CE INCREASES 
206-890-695.000 BAD DEBT 
206-890-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 
206-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 

Total Dopt 890-CQw"T!NGENCIBS 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
206-965-965.000 TRJk~S~~ TO GENER~ RBSBRVE 
205-965-965.010 TRANS TO BLDG CONSTUCT RESERVE 
206-965-965.015 TRANSFER TO FB - TRUCK REP~.CE 
206- 965-965.020 TRANS TO FE RETIRFJ1ENT HE.A.LTH 
206-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 
206-965-965.055 BOND PAYMENT RESERVE 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

Sr520.00 
5,184.00 

0.00 
978_00 
:931.00 

15,000.00 
6:9,424.00 

4,989.00 
3 / 197.00 

0.00 
SOO.OO 
500.00 
700.00 

40,000.00 
6/000.00 
1,000.00 
5,200.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
50,000.00 
5.000.00 

'1,000.00 
2/500.00 

22~OOO.00 
50,000.00 

2,992.00 
600.00 

l r 500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,500.00 
70,715.00 
35,534.00 

1,492,349.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

30,000.00 

40,000.00 

0.00 
26, 
9<. 
10,QOO.OO 
1,200.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

8,520.00 
5 r 184.00 

15/649.00 
97S~00 

931.00 
15;000.00 
69,424.00 

4.,989.00 
3,197.00 

0.00 
500.00 
500.00 
700.00 

40,000.00 
9,800.00 
l r OOO.OO 
6~268.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
50,000.00 
3,.000.00 
1,000.00 
2,500.00 

22,000.00 
115,000.00 

2,992.00 
600.00 

1,500.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
8?459.00 

50,886.00 
15 r 500.00 
70,715.00 
35,534.00 

1,642,211.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,000.00 

21, 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
10rOOO.00 

1,200.00 

'iTtl fL:n.L.ANCE 
09/30/2013 

NOBJ)1 (ABNOR.."1) 

5,436.22 
5,184.17 

15,649.63 
818.27 
134.40 
058.56 
384. 7 9 
811.22 
115.18 

0.00 
454,81 
113.95 
482.30 

26,392.62 
10,194.16 

0.00 
6,497.23 

2-45.00 
236.25 

7,499.97 
22,063.69 
35 r 169.71 
1,623,13 

837.49 
16S.50 
069.91 
870.87 

1,939.16 
215.20 

1,309.00 
507.98 

0.00 
8;<58.03 

60,162.91 
7,9<2.95 

53 , 037.60 
28~003.75 

1~152fge5.41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,566.00 

3,566.00 

0.00 

o. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page: 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MO~~H 09/30/2013 

INCR (DEeR) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,565.62 
383.56 
239.80 

O. 
0.00 
0.00 

3,674.70 
37i .00 

0.00 
115. 00 
245.00 

0.00 
633.33 

2,205.72 
3,670.21 

219.73 
0.00 
0.00 

1,226.37 
3,082.05 

182.93 
95.65 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,276.21 
1,478.00 
5,692.92 
3,111.45 

119,863.4.8 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2(3 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

NORM: (ABNOR..'1) 

3,083.78 
(0.17) 
(0.63) 

159.73 
796.60 

5~941.44 
12,039.21 
1,177.78 
1,081. 82 

0.00 
45.19 

386.05 
217.70 

13.607.38 
(394 

1.000. 
{229.23} 
755.00 
763.75 

2,500.03 
7, 936.31 

14,830.29 
1?376.87 

162_51 
1,334. 50 
5,930.09 

86,129.13 
1,052.84 

384.80 
191. 00 
492.02 

0.00 
0.97 

(9,276.91) 
7,557.05 

17,677.40 
7,530.25 

489,225.59 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,434.00 

17;434.00 

0.00 
8,131.00 

30,400.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
1,200.00 

, BOCT 
USED 

63.81 
100.00 
100.00 

83.67 
14. 4 4 
60.39 
82.66 

39 1. 
0.00 

90.96 
22.79 
68.90 
65.98 

• D2 
.Do 

103.66 
24.50 
23.63 
75.00 
73.55 
70.31 
54.10 
83.75 
46.62 
73.05 
25.11 
64.81 
35.87 
87.27 
50.80 

0.00 
99.99 

118.23 
51.24 
75.00 
78.81 

70.21 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

32.42: 

16.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



11/12/2013 04:05 EM 
User: SUSAN 
Da: Superior Twp 

GL NUMBER DE$CltIETION 

Fund 206 FIRE OPERAT!NG FUND 
Exponditures 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF rUNDS 

TOTAL EA~enditu:r::e$ 

rune: 206: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OP REVENUES· &. EXPENDITORES 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 
ORIGINF.L 

BODGET 

132,681. 00 

1,.665,030.00 

1,665,030.00 
1,665,030.00 

0.00 

2013 
,AMENDED 

BUDGE! 

49,731. 00 

1, 7l2~942. 00 

1,712,942.00 
1,712,Sl42.00 

0.00 

YTO BA.L.ANCE 
09/3012013 

NORM (1\.BNORM) 

0.00 

L156,551.11 

1, 12.5.4$ 
1. 551.41 

158,574.07 

Page: 

ACTIVlTY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DECRj 

0.00 

l1S r 863.48 

152,985.64 
119,863.4.8 

33,122.16 

3/3 

AVAILABLE 
3ALA."TCE 

NORM (ABNORM) 
\'; BDG:r 

USED 

49,731.00 0.00 

5Sc f 390.59 ~7.52 

76.78 
67.52 

100.00 



11/12/2013 12:06 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEE1 FOR SUP~RIOR TOtmSHIP 

PQriod Ending 09/30/2013 

Page: 

Fund 207 FIRE RESERVES FUND 

GL Number Desoription 

kkk Assets ••• 

207~OOO-013.000 

207-000-013.033 
207-000-013,050 
207~000-015. 050 
207-000-016,000 
207~000-016.004 

207-000-016.005 
207-000-016.006 
207-000-016.007 
207-000-016.009 
207-000-016.075 
207-000~017.000 

207-000-017.050 
207~000~066.000 

INTEREST BEnRING CHECKING 
FIRST MERIT LIQUID MONEY 
DEPOSITS nr TRANSIT 
CASH-CD-RESERVES 
FIRST NERIT MONEY }-fiI;T GENERAL RESERVE 
CHASE BOND PAY BUS SAVINGS 
CHASE BUS SAVING BLDG RESERVE 
COMERICA TRUCK REPLACE COMH CHECKING 
COHERICA BOND TRUCK REPLACE RESER 
COMERICA TRUCK BOND RES HNY MKT 
INVESTMENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
MONE¥ MARKET RESERVE CITIZENS 
RESERVE V~NE~ KARKET-COMERICA 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 

Total Assets 

**. Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
207-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERA4 FUND 
207-000-208,000 DUE TO OTHERS 
207-000-286.000 DUE TO FIRE FUND 
207-000-289.000 DUE TO PA~ROLL FUND 

l>fISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balanco *** 

FUND BALi\NCE 
207-000-390.000 FUND BALi\NCE: RESTRICTED--UNDESIGNATED 

FUND BAL.ANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
207-000-393.000 RES'l'RICTED: 
207-000-3~3.010 RSSTRICTRO: 
207-000-393.015 QESTRICTRO: 
207-000-3~3.050 RESTRICTED: 
207-000-3~3.0a5 RESTRICTED: 

CAPITAL RESERV?S 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

GENERA4 RESERVE 
BUlLD It4PROV RESERVE 
TRUCK RESERW 
ACCR Al3S!NCES RESERVE 
BOND PA:tMENT Rl':SERV? 

Net of Rovenue& VB Expenditu£es 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liahilitie9 And Fund Balance 

Balance 

175,00 
325,726.68 

0,00 
0,00 

3~ef618,82 

110,661,~2 

379f362,0~ 

381,125.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

1,595,670.04 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

175.00 

175.00 

398,142.32 
378 , 196.38 
396,443.92 
329,B12.65 
110{496.80 

1,613,692.07 

1,613,867.07 

1,613,867.07 

(18,197. 03) 
1.595,670.04 
1,595 / 670.04 

1/1 



11/1212013 12:06 ~" 
User: SUSAN 
DB: superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL hl.1'MBEl:\ DESCRIPTION 

Fund 207 - FIRE RESERVES FU~ 

207-000-664.050 
207-000-671.100 
207-000-699.025 

TRANSFBRS IN--REG !:IRE FUND 
INTEREST ON RESE..'\'ES 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
AP?ROPR~~ION FROM RESERVES 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

337-RESERVE 
.ooa 

20"/-337-717. 000 
207-337-718.000 

000 
.000 

207-337-980.000 

EXPENDITURES 
SOC SEC FOR BENEFIT DAY PAY-OFFS 
TAXB BENEFITS/BENEFIT DAy PAyOFFS 
PENSION E'OR BENEIFT DAY PAY-OPPS 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
BUILDINGS/LAND 
EQUIPMENT 

Total Dept 337-R£SE..~VE EXPENDITURES 

96S"TRANSE'ER OF FONDS 
TRANSFER TO GENE&IL RE$EKVE 

207-965-965.010 TRANS TO BLDG CONSTUCT RESERVE 
207-96S-96S~011 TRANS TO FIRE OPERATING FUND 
207-965-965.015 TR~S TO TRUCK REPLACE RESE~JB 
2~;:~:~~:~:;;: 050 TRANSE"ER ACCRUED COM? A.BSENCES 
:2 TA..,\S TO SOND PAYMENT RESER'V'E 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

F\md 207: 
TOTAL R£VENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OF R£VENUES &. EXPENDITURES 

2013 
ORIGIN1\l, 

BUDGET 

132,681.00 
5 t OOO.OO 

0.00 
0.00 

137,631.00 

131 f 5&LOO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
31,631.00 

0.00 
94,800.00 
10,000.00 
1.200.00 

137,681.00 

137#681.00 

681.00 
681.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUOGET 

132,681. 00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

137,581.00 

137,581.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
31,681.00 

0.00 
94,800.00 
10,000.00 
1,200.00 

137,681.00 

137,681.00 

137,6&1.00 
137,581.00 

0.00 

YID BAIJl..NCB 
09/30/2013 

NORM (ABNOm) 

0.00 
1.612.06 

0.00 
0.00 

1,612.06 

1.612.06 

31S.09 
4. .. 158.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,333.00 

19,309.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

19,809.09 

1,612.06 
19,809.09 

(13,197.03) 

page: 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR tDEeR} 

0.00 
196.11 

0.00 
0.00 

196.11 

196.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

196.11 
0.00 

196.11 

1/1 

AVAIu"\BLE 
BALANCE 

NORM [ABNORM} 

132,681. DO 
3,387.94 

0.00 
0.00 

136~ 068.94 

136,068.94 

(313.09) 
{4,153.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(15,333.00) 

(19~809.09) 

0.00 
31,681. 00 

0.00 
94,300.00 
10,000.00 

1,200.00 

137,631. DO 

117,871.91 

136,068.94 
117,871.91 
13,197.03 

:tr BOG'!' 
USED 

0.00 
32.24 

0.00 
0.00 

1.17 

1.17 

100,00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 

100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

14.39 

1.17 



10/30/2013 02:59 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET roR SUPERIOR TOl-iNSI1IP 

Period Endinq 09/30/2013 

FUnd 219 STREET LIGHT froND 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

219-000-013.000 
219-000-013.050 
219-000-016.000 
219-000-026.000 
219-000~031.001 

219-000-032.000 
219-000~068.000 

219-000-071.000 

InTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
FIRST MERIT MONEY MKT GENERAL ReSERVE 
AIR OTHER 
A/R UNCOLLECTED CURRENT TAXeS 
DUE FROM YPSI TOWNSHIP 
Alp. TAX FUND~COJ.'.LECTED T.l\.KES 
DUE FROH GEW3RAL FUND 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

MIse LIABILITIES 
219-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
219-000-205.001 DUE ~ GENERAL FUND 
219-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
219-000-267,000 DEFERRED REVENUe 

MIse LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance * •• 

EuNO BALANCE 

219-000-390.000 RESTRICTEO: STREETLIGHTS 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPI'l'AL !U:SERVES 
219-000-393.000 FUND BALANCE GENERAL RESERVE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Baqinniny Fund Balance 

Not of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund 'Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

25,711.22 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25,711.22 

7,644.27 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7.644.27 

7,644.27 

90,969,61 

80,969,61 

0,00 

0.00 

90,969.61 

80,969.61 

(62/902.66) 
18,066.95 
25,111.22 

Page: 1/1 



11/12/2013 12:07 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 2013 'iTO BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2013 MONTH 09/30/2013 BALANCE % BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED 

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHT FUND 
Revenues 
Dept O~~-REVENUE 
219-000-402.000 CURRENT REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
219-000-608.000 STREET LIGHT SPEC ASSESSMENT 87,834.00 87,834.00 0.00 0.00 87,834.00 0.00 
219-000-664.000 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
219-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 87,834.00 87,834.00 0.00 0.00 87,834.00 0.00 

TOTAL Revenues 87,834.00 87,834.00 0.00 0.00 87,834.00 0.00 

Expendi tures 
Dept 223-STREETLIGHTS 
219-223-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
219-223-801.050 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 228.00 228.00 0.00 0.00 228.00 0.00 
219-223-920.050 UTILITIES-STREET LIGHTING 87,106.00 87,106.00 62,402.66 0.00 24,703.34 71. 64 
219-223-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
219-223-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
219-223~965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 223-STREETLIGHTS 87,834.00 87,834.00 62,902.66 0.00 24,931. 34 71.62 

TOTAL Expenditures 87,834.00 87,834.00 62,902.66 0.00 24,931.34 71. 62 

Fund 219: 
TOTlU. REVENUES 87,834.00 87,834.00 0.00 0.00 87,834.00 0.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 87,834.00 87,834.00 62,902.66 0.00 24,931.34 71. 62 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (62,902.66) 0.00 62,902.66 100.00 



10/30/2013 01:53 PM 
User~ SUSAN 
DB! Superior ~HP 

GL Number 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period tndinq 09/30/2013 

Fund 220 SIDE STPEET MAUiTENANCE 

220-000-013. ()()O 

220-000-026.000 
220-000-031.001 
220-000-069,000 
220-000-011.000 

INTEREST DEARING CHECKING 
AIR OTHER 
AIR UNCOLLECTED CURRENT TAXES 
AIR TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DtJ:e FROM OIHIEMr. FUND 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities **. 

MISC LIABILITIES 
220-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
220-000-205.001 
220-()00-291.000 

nug TO GENEPJ\.L FUND 

DEFErutED REVENUE 

HISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance •• * 

FUND BALANCE 
220-000~390. 000 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 

FUND BALANCE 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

13,402.33 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

9/190.07 

9,790,01 

9,190,01 

4,612.26 
13 / 402.33 
13#402.33 

1/1 



11/12/2013 12:08 PM 
User~ SUSAN 
DB: Superior Tw~ 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITLltE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL N"J.MBER DESCRIPTION 

F',md 220 - SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE 
RcvCnuuS 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
220-000-402wOOO 
220-000-403.000 
220-000-606.025 
220-000-664.000 
220-000-699.000 

C1JRR.ENT REA!./2ERS PROPERTY TAX 
PRIOR YEAR(S'i '!'AX REV'E!NIJE 
S?EC~ ASSESS~~T SID£STREET MAlT 
INTEREST 
APPROPRIATION .r!FUN1) BAl.J\NCE 

Total Dep~ OOO-RE\~~ 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 222-MAINTENANCE 
220-222-703.000 CCL~TRACT SERVICES 
220-222-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
220-222-803.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 
220-222-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 

Totol Dopt 222-~~INT~CE 

Dept 96S-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
220-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERvt FUND 

Tot~l Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditure5 

FUnd 220; 
TOTAL REVENUES 
T(J?p.L EXPEh'DI'l'V'RES 

1'1.E.'T OF REVENl:'ES & EXPENDIT.JRES 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

17,420.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.00 
0.00 

17,130.00 

17,430.00 

16,230.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

17,230.00 

200.00 

200.00 

17,430.00 

17,430.00 
17,430.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 

1 7 ,420.00 
10.00 

0.00 

17,00.00 

17,430.00 

16,230.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

17 ,230.00 

200.00 

200.00 

17,430.00 

17,430.00 
17 ,430.00 

0.00 

YTD EiALA..l'IICE 
09/30/2013 

NORM (ABlitORM) 

0.00 
0.00 

17,420.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,420.00 

17,420.00 

12,746.23 
59.51 

12, S07 .74 

0.00 

0.00 

12,807.74 

17,420.00 
12,807.74 
4,612.26 

page! 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (D8CR) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,476.79 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,476.79 

0.00 

0.00 

3,476.79 

1/1 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 

NORM (ABNORM) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.00 
0.00 

10.00 

10.00 

3,481.77 
940.49 

0.00 
0.00 

4,422.26 

200.00 

200.00 

4,522.26 

0.00 10.00 
3,476.79 4,622.26 

(3,476.79) [4,612.26} 

% BDG'! 
OSED 

0.00 
0,00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99.94 

99.94 

78.55 
5,95 
0.00 
0.00 

74.33 

0.00 

0.00 

73.48 

99.94 
73.48 

100~OO 



11/12/2013 02:44 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

FUnd 223 HEALTH INSURANcE FUND 

_G~L~N~umb==~e~< ____________ ~D,,-eacription 

*** Assets *** 

223~000~013, 000 INTeRSST BEARIUG CHECJ(ING 

223-000-026,000 A/R OTHeR 
223-000-062,000 DUE FROM BUILDING FUND 
223~OOO-O65.000 DUE FROt-! UTIL 
223-000-066.000 DUg FROM FIRS ruND 
223~OOO-O69,000 DUE FROH PARK FUND 
223-000-071.000 DUE FROM GENERAL ruND 
223-000-073.000 DUE FROH OTHER FUNDS--UNRECQNC 
223-000-123.000 PRE-PAID EXPENSES HlSC. 

Total Assets. 

*** Liabilities *** 

MIse LIABILITIES 
223-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
223-000-204.001 DUE TO BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 
223-000-204.002 DUS TO CONSUMERS LIFE INSUR 
223-000-204.003 
223-000-204.004 
223-000-204.006 
223-000-204,007 
223-000-205.001 
223-000-208.000 
223-000-230.000 
223-000-285.000 

DUE TO DELTA DENTAL 
DUE TO VISION SERVICE PLAll 
DUE TO CHOICE STRATEGIES HSA 
DUE REGARDING MEDICARE AGE PARTICIPANTS 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE TO O'l'HERS 
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS UNRECONCILED 
DUE TO UTILITI FUND 

MIse LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
223-000-390,000 FUND BALANCE (EXCLUDING FESERVES) 

FUND Bl\L1\NCE 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
&ndinq Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

44,006,40 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

17,27 
0.00 

44,023,67 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

24,000.00 
0.00 

20,006.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17.67 

44,023.67 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

44,023.67 

Page: III 



11/12/2013 01: 15 Pl-I 
Usor: SUSAN 
DB: Superior ~wp 

GL Number 

*** Assot.$: *** 

249-000-iH2. 000 
249-000-013.000 
249-000-013.050 
249-000-015.000 
24!l-OOO-015.050 
24g~OOO~016.050 

249-000-016.075 
249-000-017.050 
24!l-000-026.000 
249-000-02g.000 
249-000-066.000 
249-000-067.000 
249-000-070.000 
249-000-071.000 
249-000-072.000 
249-000-123.000 
249-000-123.050 
249-000-123.075 
249-371-026,000 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOl'1NSHIP 

Period Ending Og/30/2013 

Fund 249' BLDG 

PETTY CA-SH 
INTEREST BEARING CHECKIUG 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH ~ CO 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
BUSINESS COMM CHECKING 
INVESTMENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
RESERVE MONEY MARKET CQMERICA 
AIR OTHER 
ACCURED INTERES'l' RECEIVABLE 
DUE FROM FIRii! E"iJND 
DUE FROM LAW FUND 
DUE FROM PAYR01.l. FUND 

DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 
DUE FROM TRUST G AGENCY 
pRE-PAID EXPENSES ~SC, 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
PREPAID HSA DEPOSITB 
AIR OTHER 

Tot.al A$:$:ets 

••• Liabilit.iea ••• 

MIse LIABILITIES 
249-000-201,000 ACCOUNTS PA~ABLg 
249-000-201,100 DUE TO ~RUST & AGENCY FUND 
249-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
249~000-209.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
249-000-2B6.100 DUE ~ HEALTH INSOR FUND 
249-000-299.00Q D~ TO PA~ROLL FUND 

MIse LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

••• Fund Balance **. 

FUND BALANCE 
249-000-390,000 FUND BALANCE (EXCLUDING RESERveS) 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
249-000-393.000 FUND BALANCE GENERAL RESERVE 
249-000-393.050 FB RESERVED ACCRUED ABSENCES 

CApr~AL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expanditurea 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total r.iabilities And Fund Balance: 

Balance 

100.00 
59,102,67 

0,00 
0.00 

19,522.41 
187,84fLI0 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

623.80 
0.00 
0.00 

2/(lfj9.93 
1,750.00 

0.00 

270,016,91 

40.19 
0.00 

4,517.43 
0.00 
0.02 

851.51 

5(409.15 

5/409.15 

43,129.66 

269,95!,,03 
630.a6 

313,619.55 

313,619.55 

(49,011.79) 
264,607.76 
270,016.91 

Pagel 1/1 



BUILDING FUND AlP TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2013 

Date Description Credits 
.-------------------------~--~-------------------------~-------------------------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------------------_. 

Fund 249 BLDG 

09/30/2013 VERIZON WIRELESS HOT SPOT CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2013 $ 40.19 

TOTAL OUTSTANING AlP $ 40.19 



SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS 

BUILDING FUND ! 
AS OF 9/30/13 ! 

GIL LINE NUMBER I ACCOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

249-00()..Q71-000 $ 623.80 I $ 623.80 RICK COST SPLIT SEPT 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

PREPAID INSURANCE $ 2,178.98 $ 90.72 OCT DENTAL INSUR 
249-000-000-123-050 $ 967.51 OCT BCBS 

$ 15.14 IOCT LIFE INSUR 
$ 15.67 !OCTVISION INSUR .. .. ~~~~~~~~~ 
$ 980.89 !WORKERS COMP OCT 13 - JUNE 14 

, $ 2,069.931 

249-000-123-075 $1,750.00 $ 1,750.00 tOCT NOV DEC HSA DEPOSITS 
PREPAID HSA DEPOSITS 

249-000-205-001 1$ 4,517.43 $ 1.447.16 % OF OVERHEAD SEPT ........... 
DUE TO GEN FUND $ 1,601.11 % OF OVERHAD AUG . ~~~~~~ 

IS 1,469.16 DEBORAH COST SPLIT SEPT 
i $ 4,517.43 

249-000-289-000 $ 851.52 $ 716.52 II~~NHANCOCKSEPT 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND $ 135.00 

.. 

!$ 851.52 

I 
I 

: 

I 
i 

- - - - - - ------------- --

~~---

I 



HSA DEPOSIT TIE-OUT I G/L#249-000-716-075 
! PREPAID HSA DEPOSITS 

AS OF 9/30113 

NAME 

KUEHN, DEBORAH $ 250:00 OCT-DEC; 
MAYERNIK, RICHARD $ 1,500.00 SEPT 

I I 
I 

TOTAL $ 1,750.00 . .. ·····1 



11/12/2013 01:23 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior TW~ 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR l'OWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL NUMBER 

E'":l.nd 2<1 9 - BLDG 
Rev(mu?s 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
249-000-606.000 
249-000-607.085 
249-000-610.000 
249-000-610.025 
249-000-610.075 
249-000-660.000 
249-000-664.000 
249-000-664.050 
249-000-671.000 
249-000-671.002 
249-000-671. 050 
249-000-671.075 
249-000-671.100 
249-000-699.000 
249-000-699.025 

DESCRIPTION 

PRINTED ~~Rlj~S SALES 
REIMBURSEMENTS FOR OUR IJ>.BOR COSTS 
CHA..tl.GES FOR SERVICES 
TEMP OCCOP ADMIN FEES 
106 INSPECTION R~~E 
FINES 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
HEALTH INSUR E.MPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
PENSION/HCSP/INSUR REFUNDS 
INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALl~CE 
APPROPRIAXION FROM RESERVES 

Total Dept OOO-REVENOE 

TOTF.L Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 371-Si\IT.TY 
249-371-202.000 
24S-371-259. 000 
249-371~2 65. 000 
249-371-702.000 
24.9-371-702.050 
249-371-703.000 
249-371-710.000 
249-371-715.000 
249-371-715.050 
249-371-716. ODD 
249-371-716.001 
249-371-716.050 
249-371-716.051 
249-371-717.000 
249-371-717.050 
249-371-718.000 
249-371-718.050 
249-371-719.000 
249-371-727.000 
249-371-727.050 
249-371-740.000 
249-371-740.050 
249-371-801.000 
249-371-801.025 
249-371-850.000 
249-371-851.000 
249-371-860, 000 
249-371-860.050 
249-371-900.000 
249-371-930.000 
249~371~954.000 

249-371-957.000 
249-371-958.DOO 
249-371-963.000 

INSPECTION 
ACCOON'UNG/HR 
COMPUTER SUPPoRT/EQUIP 
SLDG MAIT/REPAlR/UTIL 
SALARY BUILDING OFFICIAL 
SALARY SUlLO SECRETARY 
CONTRACT SE.~VICES 
TRAINING 
BUILDING OFFICI~ SOC SEC 
BUILD" SECRETARY SOCIAL SEC 
BUILD OFFICIAL HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 
BUILDING OFFICIAL RETIRE HEALTH 
BUILD SECRETARY HEALTH/ LIFE INSUR 
BUILD SECRETARY RETIRE HEALTH 
BUILDING OFFICIAL TAXB BENEFITS 
BUILD SECRETARY TAXABLE BENEFITS 
BUILDING OFFICIAL PENSION 
BOILD SECRETARY PENSION 
PRIOR YR MESC LIABILITY 
OFfICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPER}~ING SUPPLIES 
FURNITURE/SMALL EQUIP 
PROfESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES 
T~L~COMMONICATIONS 

INSURANCE & BONDS 
TRANSPORTATION 
~R.i>rilt,GLODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
1:: &: PUBLISHING 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE OTHEB 
EQvIPM8NT RENTAL 
BOOKS « PERIODICALS 
MEMBERSHIPS « DUES 
BANK FEP.S « CHARGES 

2013 
ORIGIN}lJ, 

BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 

150,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

30~443.00 

180,643.00 

180$£43.00 

7,658.00 
2,400.00 
4,800.00 

86,285.00 
171'959.00 

GrOOO.OO 
500.00 

6,742.00 
1,430.00 

16,316. 00 
1,620.00 
3,773.00 

810.00 
1,8H.00 

359.00 
8,814.00 
1 1 870.00 

0.00 
200.00 
300.00 
200.00 

0.00 
3 t 200.00 

0.00 
600.00 

3,200.00 
1,000.00 

100.00 
200.00 

1,000.00 
461. 00 
500.00 
500.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 

130,000.00 
0.00 

13.290.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37,153. 00 

180,643.00 

180,643.00 

7,658.00 
2,400.00 
4,800.00 

86,235.00 
17,959.00 

6,000.00 
500.00 

6,742.00 
1,430.00 

16,316.00 
1,620.00 
3,773.00 

810.00 
1,846.00 

359.00 
8,814.00 
1,870.00 

0.00 
200.00 
300.00 
200.00 

0.00 
3,200.00 

0.00 
GOO.OO 

3,200.00 
1,000.00 

100.00 
200.00 

1,000.00 
461.00 
500.00 
500.00 

0.00 

YTD BALANCE 
09/30/2013 

NORM (ABNORM) 

0.00 
0.00 

90,,057.B5 
0.00 

6,240.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.62 
00 
66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

96,340.13 

9£,340.13 

025.00 
00 
01 

008.31 
193.06 
080.00 

.76 
469.79 

.67 
239.82 
877.09 
843.99 

0.00 
160.1S 
411.75 

1,£47.20 
0.00 

3,89B.27 
0.00 

617.73 
144.63 
615.43 

0.00 
0.00 

260.74 
51.04 

342.75 
610.00 

0.00 

Page: 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONtH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DEeR) 

0.00 
0.00 

11,573.00 
0.00 

6,240.00 
0.00 
0.00 

{8.00} 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,805.00 

17,805.00 

676.59 
113.92 
338.80 

6,634.$2 
1,262.89 

570.00 
0.00 

498.14 
94.74 

1,450.81 
135.00 
221. 56 

44.55 
20.00 

0.00 
663.50 

66.98 
0.00 
0.00 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 

71.00 
0.00 

82.44 
215.42 

61.78 
0.00 
0.00 

22.71 
25.52 
0.00 

95.00 
0.00 

1/2 

A,VA,ILA.BLE 
BlW\NCE 

NORM (MNORM) 

0.00 
0.00 

39,942.15 
0.00 

7,050.00 
0.00 
0.00 

84,302.87 

84,302.87 

1,537.55 

899.69 
975.00 
375.00 

1,575,99 
421. 59 

3,122.94 
&4:0.00 

1,460.24 
340.21 

67) 
82) 

1, 91 
1,026.01 

0.00 
39.8S 

(111. 75) 
(1,447.20) 

0.00 

% EDGT 
USED 

0.00 
0.00 

69.28 
0.00 

46.95 
0.00 
0.00 
5.3:L 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0~00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

53.33 

53.33 

79.92 
141.18 
103.74 

76.89 
72.72 
83.75 
25.00 
76.62 
70.51 
SO.86 
66.67 
$1.30 
58.00 

127.61 
345.35 

7S.02 
4':'.13 
0.00 

BO.OS 
137.25 
823.GO 

O.OD 
121. 82 

0.00 
102.96 

67.02 
161.54 

0.00 
0.00 

26.07 
11.07 
6S.55 

122.00 
0.00 



11/12/2013 01:23 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 212 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 2013 '!TD BALANCE ACTIVITY roR AVAILABLE 
ORIGIN,lU, .!\MENDED 09/30/2013 MONTH 09/30/2013 B7\.IA.'1CE % BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION SUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEeR) NORM (,ABNORM) USED 

Fund. 249 - B100 
ExPenditures 
249-371-965.010 TRANS TO ELDG CONSTUCT FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-371-980.000 EQUIPMENT OVER CCO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249~371-980.050 EQUIPMENT UNDER 000 C.CC C.CC 0.00 0.00 O.CO 0.00 

Total D\;!pt: 371-sAF'ETY INSPECTION 180,643.00 145,351.92 80.46 

Dept 372-cONSTRUCTION BOF~~ OF APPEALS 
249-372-703.000 CONTRJ\CT SSR\"lCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-372-707.000 PART-TIME W~GES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.OO 
249-372-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 372~cONSTRUCT!ON BOARD OF ~~PEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Dept a90-CONTINGBNCIES 
24 9-S90~890. 000 CONTINGENCIBS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-8 90-890. 050 HEALTH INSURNACE INCREASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.CC 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept agO-CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF EVND$ 
249-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-965-965.020 TRANS TO FE RETIREMENT HEALTH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 0.00 C.OO 0.00 O.CO 0.00 0.00 

Tot.;.l Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 C,OO 

TOTAL Expenditures 180,643.00 1S0,643.00 145,.351. 92 1.3.4.16.17 35~ 291.08 80.46 

Fund 249: 
TOTAL REVENUES 180,643.00 18:0,643.00 96,340.13 17,805.00 84,302.87 53.33 
TOTAL EXPL~DITUR£S 180,643.00 180,643.00 145,351. 92 13,416.11 35,291.08 S(J.16 

NET OF RE'V"E.'NUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (49,011.79) 4,388.83 49,011. 79 10C.00 



11/12/2013 12: 03 PH 
User: SUSAN 
DB; Sup0rior T~p 

GL numbor 

*** Assots **'" 

508-000-012.000 
508-000-013.000 
509-000-013.050 
508-000-015.000 
50B~000-015.050 

50B-000-015.075 
50B-000-017,000 
508-000-017,025 
508 ~000-i)18. 000 
508-000-026,000 
508-000-065.000 
508-000-066.000 
50B-000-070.000 
508-000-071,000 
508-000-123,000 
508-000-123.050 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION 

P&TTY CASH 
INTEREST aEARING CHECKING 
D&POSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
CASH CD RESERVE RESTRICTED 
COl~RlCA M.:;NEY MARKET FUND 

FIFTH THIRD aANK HONEY MKT 
FIFTH THIRD US CAJ.,1,J\BLE; GOV'r AGENCY nOnD 
DU& FROM OTHERS 
DUE FROM UTIL 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 
DUE FROM PAYROLL FUND 
DUE FROtt QENERAL FUND 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES WISC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

*** Liabilities *** 

MIse LIABILITIES 
508-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAyABLE 
508-000-205.001 
508-000-205.004 
508-000-20B.000 
508-000-225,000 
509-000-285.000 
509-000-287. 000 
508-000-289,000 

DUE TO GENERAL li'UND 

DUE TO GENL- NEW BLDG WAN 
DUE TO OTHERS 
1>IISC ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
DUE TO UTILITY FUND 
DEFERRED liU!:VENUE 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

HISO LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
508-000'-390,000' FUND BALANCE: UNRESTRlc~ED 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
508-000-390.00'1 COMHI')!TED: 
508-000-390.002 
508-000-390.004 
508-000-390,005 

RESTRICTED: 
COMM:ITTED: 
COMl.fI'I"I'ED: 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total FUnd Balanoe 

Beginning FUnd Balanoe 

LlUto/BUILDntG RESERVE 
DESIGNATED FOR LAND/BLDG 
DESIGNA~ED AS GENERAL RESV 
DESIGNATED ACRO ASS RESERVE 

Net of Revenuos VB Expenditures 
Fund Balance Adjustment$ 
Ending Fund Balsnco 
Total Liabilities And FUnd Balance 

Balance 

0.00 
177,885.44 

. 0,00 
0,00 

50~693.27 

0.00 
3BO,692.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,987.71 

6ll~l48.53 

·409.:28 
0',0'0' 
0'.00 
0',00 
0.00' 

2,944.48 
0.00 

'135.07 

4 .. 0'98.83 

139,542.41 

380,669.94. 
0.00 

39,624.37 
3/426.:24 

563,262,86 

43,'196.84 
0.00 

60'7,0'59.'10 
611.148.53 

Page: 1/1 



PARK FUND NP TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2013 

09/30/2013 DTE ENERGY 

09/30/2013 LOWE'S 

09/30/2013 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

09/30/2013 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS 

09/30/2013 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 

09/30/2013 GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING AlP 

PARKS BUILDING SEPT ELECTRIC 

PARTS FOR COMM PARK BRIDGE 

STAIN 

TORO REPAIR 

OIL FILTERS 
FOOD FOR PUMPKIN CARVING 

$ 44.86 

$ 7.58 

$ 38.42 

$ 275.04 

$ 11.97 

$ 31.41 

$ 409.28 



SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS i 
------ ------ i 

~~ 

PARK FUND 
AS OF 9/30/13 

GIL LINE NUMBER i ACCOUNT TOTAL i AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 
! 

---

PREPAID INSURANCE $ 1,337.71 $ 21.69 OCT DENTAL INSUR 
249-000-000-123-050 $ 5.68 OCT LIFE INSUR 

$ 4.00 OCT VISION INSUR 
-~~ ~----~ 

i$ 630.48 MUNICIPAl< OCT-DEC 
i $ 1,225.86 WORKERS COMP OCT 13-JUNE 14 
i $ 1,887.71 

i 
249-000-285-000 . $ 2,944.48 $ 2,944.48 ~ KEITH COST SPLIT SEPT 
DUE TO UTIL FUND 

I 
! 

249-000-289-000 $ 735.07 i $ 443.60 IJOHNHANCOCK SEPT 
DUE TO PAYROLL $ 223.97 I MERS #2 SEPT 

$ 67.50 iHCSP SEPT 
$ 735.07 

I 



11/12/2013 12:03 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior TWp 

REVENUE AND EXP~NDITDRE REPORT fOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PER1QD ENDING 09/30/2013 

Page: 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FOND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-RE'\l'E..c"'f"vE 
206-000-102.000 
206-000-402.033 
206-000-402.050 
206-000-403.000 
206-000-403.050 
206-000-590.000 
206-000-607.085 
206-000-664.000 
206-000-661.050 
206-000-664.225 
206-000-671.000 
206-000-671. 001 
206-000-671.002 
206-000-671.075 
206-000-671.085 
206-000-671.100 
20 6-000~672. 000 
206-000-695.000 
206-000-695.050 
206-000-699.000 
206-000-699.025 
206-000-699.028 

ct1RRENT REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
IFT TAXES 
PILoT PROGRAM TAXES 
PRIOR YEAR(S) TAX REVENUE 
PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 
GAANTS 
REIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS 
IN'l'BREST 
I~~~EST ON R£SERVES 
CAPITALIZED BOND INTEREST 
MISCEu.JI.MEOUS INCOME 
RETIRE H8ALTH INSURANCE CD-PAYS 
HEALTH INSOR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
IN$UR REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS' 
REFUNDS FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
2% COBRA ADMIN FEES 
FALSE ALARt1 CHARGES 
DONATIONS 
APPROPRIATION F/FU1[D BALANCE 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 
TRANS IN FROM FIRE RESERVE f1~D 

Total Dept OOO-R~~JE 

TOTAL R{l'Vcnue.s 

Expenditures 
Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS 
206-266-917.017 GRAh~ EXPENDITURES 

Total Dept 266-$PECIAL PROJECTS 

Dept 336-FIR£ OPERATIONS 
206-336-702.000 
206-336-702.001 
206-336-702.002 
206-336-702.003 
206-336-702.004 
206-336-702.005 
206-336-702.006 
206-336-702.007 
206-336-702. 008 
206-336-702.009 
206-336-702.010 
206-336-703.000 
206-336-708.000 
206-336-710.000 
206-336-715.000 
206-336-715.005 
206-336-715.006 
206-336-715.000 
206-336-716.001 
206-336-716.025 
206-336-717.000 

SALARIES k~Lt-T!ME FIREFIGHTERS 
STA~B AUTHORIZED OVERTIME 
OVERTIME-SICK 
OVERTIME - VACATION 
OVERTIME - CALLBACKS 
OV'ERTI}!E I'fISC O!?E.~ SHIrTS, Hor.IDAY, ETC 
OVERTIME TRAINING 
BASE SA!.:ARY CRIEF 
ADDITlON;u., HOURS CHIEF 
FIRE MARSR.A.Lt BASE SALARY 
ADDITIONAL HOURS FIRE ~J\RSHALL 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
UNCLASSIFIED OVERTIME 
TRJ>. ... nrING 
SOC SECURITY 1::'iJLL TIME ST ... t;,FF 
SOCIAL SECURITY-FIRE CHIEF 
SOC SEC FIRE MARSHAL 
HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 
RETIREMEN~ HEALTH CARE PLAN 
HEALTH INSDR-RETIREES 
TAXABLE BENEFITS t~CLASSIFED 

2013 
ORIGINl'.:L 

BUDGET 

1, 837.00 
423.00 
12.0.00 

o~oo 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,650.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,665~030.00 

1,665,030~00 

0.00 

0.00 

496,403.00 
42,185.00 
13,000.00 
93,900.00 
13,250.00 
19,000.00 
4.0.921.00 
8,000.00 

23,035.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
56,286.00 
3,218.00 
2.446.00 

145,900.00 
13, 500~ 00 
22,715.00 
17,526.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

1,605#837.00 
119,423.00 

6,120.00 
1,653.00 

0.00 
41,774.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
O.CC 
0.00 

If650~00 
300.00 

1).,195.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,712,942.00 

1,712,942.00 

0.00 

0.00 

477,903.00 
12,135.00 

6,000.00 
93,900.00 
21,750.00 
27,000.00 
18,000.00 
10,921.00 
8,000.00 

23,035.00 
4,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
56,296.00 
3,919.00 
2,446.00 

145,900.00 
13,500.00 
22,715.00 
17,526.00 

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR 
09/30/2013 MONTH 09/30/2013 

NOR"! {.A.:S."iOru.f) INCR (DEClt) 

1,203,509.62 
37#067.22 
6,022.99 
1,653.74 

0.00 
57,690.00 

2,160.91 
443.40 

0.00 
0.00 

700.00 
836.64 
206.32 

4,185.64 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

450.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,315,125.46 

1,315,125.48 

0.00 

0.00 

365,092~58 
30,773.0 

806.83 
38,662.13 
19,637.90 
22,019.49 

9,694.46 
31,472.00 

0,822.32 
18,064.14 
2,952.31 

0.00 
0.00 

6,190.00 
38,809.17 
2,958.96 
1,618.01 

100,322.70 
10,935.00 
18,880.06 

8,98$.26 

133~313.75 
4,118.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

00 
00 

57.31 
0.00 
0.00 

300.00 
0.00 

(60.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

152,985.64 

152,965.64 

0.00 

0.00 

36,745.96 
3,119.94 

0.00 
5,216.64 
2,346.87 

76.92 
933.60 

3 t H7.20 
688.45 

1,736.00 
661.85 

0.00 
0.00 

3,800.00 
3,605.34 

293.42 
183.43 

11,258.79 
1,215.00 
2,092.77 

836.00 

1/3 

AVAILABLE 
BlII.ANCE 

NORM (Jl...BNOP..M) 

402,328.38 
12,355.78 

97.01 
(0 
o 

GO) 
91 ) 

556.60 
0.00 

.OC 

.00i 
813.36 

93.613 
(0. oil) 
C.OO 
0.00 
0.00 

550.00 
O.OC 
0.00 
O~OO 
0.00 

397,816.52 

397,916.52 

0.00 

c.oo 

112,810.42 
11. 411.57 
5,193~17 

55,237.87 
2,112.10 
4,980.51 
8,105.54 
9,449.00 
2,177.69 
4/970.86 
1,047.69 

0.00 
0.00 

5,810.00 
17,476.83 

859.02 
827.96 

45,577.30 
2,565.00 
3,834. 94 
5,537.74 

% EDGT 
USED 

74.95 
75.00 
98,41 

100.04 
0.00 

138.59 
100.00 

44.34 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
50.71 
68.77 

100.02 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

45.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

76.78 

75. 78 

0.00 

0.00 

76.39 
72.95 
13.45 
41.17 
90.29 
81.55 
54.97 
76.91 
72.78 
78..42 
73.81 

0.00 
0.00 

51.58 
66.95 
77 .50 
66.15 
68.76 
81.00 
33.12 
51.29 



11112/2013 12:03 PM 
User: SOSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENOE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TO~~SHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

G1 NUMBER DESeRI PTION 

Fund 206 FIRS OPERAXING FUND 
Expenditures 
206-336-717.001 
206-336-717.002 
206-336-717.003 
206-336-717.005 
206-336-717.006 
206-336-717.033 
206-336-718.000 
206-336-718.005 
206-336-718.006 
206-336~719,OOO 
206-336-720.0Q5 
206-336-720.006 
206-336-727.000 
206-336-740.000 
206-336-750.000 
206-336-775.000 
206-336-$01. 000 
206-336-801.025 
206-336-901.050 
206-336-803.000 
206-336-850.000 
206-336-851.000 
206-336-860.000 
206-33£-860.050 
206-336-880.000 
206-336-920.000 
206-336-930.000 
206-336-954.000 
206-336-957.000 
206-336-958.000 
206-336-963.000 
206-336-976.000 
206-336-978.000 
206~336-9BO.OOO 

206-336-980.050 
206-336-992.000 
206-33£-983.000 

TA.X.ABLE BENEFITS EEAI.TR INSUR on OUT 
TAXE BENE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
TAXP~LE B~~EFITS Eoue/LONGEVITY 
TAXABLE BENEFIT CHIEF 
TAXB BENEFITS FIRE MA.~IDU. 
BEt-YEFI!' TIME CASH OUTS 
PENSION FULL TIME STAPF 
PENSION-FIRE CHIEF 
PENSION FIRE MARSHAL 
PRIOR YR MESC LIABILITY 
UNIFOl?M ALLOWANCE CHIEF 
1.i"NIf'O.?M ALLOWANCE FIRE ¥.ARSHAL 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
TURN-OUT GEAR 
REPAIR & MA.!1"l'BNA.'1CE SUPPLIES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES #1 
PROF LEGAL FEES ~2 
PROFESSION).\.!. SERV. -ACCOUNTANT 
~ELECOMMUNICATIONS 
INSU~~CE & BONDS 
T:RA.c'iS PORTkl'!ON 
MEAtS, LODGING, PlltLXING, ETC. 
FIRE PREVENTION EX:PEf.;'"DITURES 
UTn.!TIES 
REP1i.IR &. MAINTENA.l>{CE 
EQU!PMENT RE1"l'AL 
GOOKS & PERIODICALS 
Y~~ERSRIPS & DUES 
SANK FEES &: CHARGES 
BUILD!NG ADD!TIONS &. IMPS. 
BUILDINGS}LAND 
EQUIPMBNT 
EQU!I?MEN'L' UNDER $5,000 
DEBT PRINCIPLE 
DEBT INTEREST 

Total. Dlllpt 336-FIRE OpERA'rIONS 

Dept agO-CONTINGENCIES 
206-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
206-890-890.050 HEALTH INS~~ INCREASES 
20£-890-895.000 BAD DEBT 
206-890~955.000 MISC. Ex?ENSE 
206-890-985.000 TAX CE}L~EBACKS 

Tot~l Dept B90-CONTINGENCIES 

Dept 965-TBJl~SFER or FUNDS 
206-965-965.00D ~~SFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
206-955-965.010 TRANS TO BLDG CONSTOCT RESERVE 
206-965-965.015 TRANSFER TO FB - TRUCK REPLACE 
206-965-965.020 TRANS TO FB RETIREMENT HEALTH 
206-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED CaMP ABSENCES 
206-965-965.D55 BOND PAYMEh"l' RESERVE 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

00 
0.00 

500.00 
500.00 
700.00 

40~000.00 
6,,000.00 
1,000.00 
5,200.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

10,,000.00 
30 .. 000.00 
50,000.00 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 
2 t 500.00 

22,000.00 
50~ 000.00 
2,992.00 

600.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,500.00 
70,715.00 
35,534.00 

L 492,34 9. 00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

30,000.00 

40,000.00 

0.00 
26,681.00 
94 / BOO.00 
10,000.00 
1,200.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

8,520.00 
5,154.00 

15,649.00 
978.00 
931.00 

15,000.00 
£9,424.00 

4 .. 969.00 
3 r 197.00 

0.00 
500.00 
500.00 
700.00 

4.0~000.00 

91'800.00 
1,000.00 
6,2613.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
50,000.00 
3,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,500.00 

22,000.00 
115,000.00 

2~992.00 
600.00 

1,500.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
8,459.00 

50.896.00 
15,500.00 
70,715.00 
35,534.00 

1,642,211.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,000.00 

21,000.00 

0.00 
8,131.00 

30,400.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
1,200.00 

YTD BALANCE 
09/30/2013 

NORM (J\BNOFiM) 

5,436.22 
5,1$4.17 

15,649.63 
S18.27 
131.40 

9,058.56 
57,384..79 
3,811.22 
2,115.18 

0.00 
454.81 
113.95 
4.92.30 

2£,392.62 
10,194.16 

0.00 
6,497.23 

245.00 
23£.25 

7,499.97 
22.063.69 
35,169.71 
1,623.13 

837.49 
1,1155.50 

16,069.91 
28,870.87 
1,.939.16 

215.20 
1.309.00 

507.98 
0.00 

8,458.03 
60,162.91 
7,942.95 

53,037.£0 
28,003.75 

1~152/985.U 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,566.00 

3,566.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

page;:; 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DEeR) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,565.62 
383.56 
239.80 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,674.70 
377.00 

0.00 
115.00 
245.00 

0.00 
833.33 

2,205.72 
3,670.21 

219.78 
0.00 
0.00 

182.93 
95.65 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,276.21 
1,178.00 
5,892.92 
31 111.45 

119,863.48 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2/3 

AVlIILl\J3LE 
EALA.NCE 

NORM (ABFORM) 

3,083.7S 
(O.l?] 
(0.63) 

159.73 
796.60 

5,941.44 
12,039.21 
1,177.78 
1,081.82 

0.00 
45.19 

386.05 
217.70 

13,607.38 
(394.16) 

1,000.00 
(229.23) 
755.00 
763.75 

2,500.03 
7,936.31 

14,830.29 
1,376.$7 

162.51 
1,334.50 
5,930.09 

86,129.13 
1,.052.84 

384.80 
191.00 
4.92.02 

0.00 
0.97 

276.91) 
557.05 

17,677.40 
7,530.25 

489,225.59 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,434.00 

17,434..00 

0.00 
8,131.00 

30,400.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
1,200. DO 

% BDG! 
USED 

63.81 
100.00 
100.00 

83.6'1 
14.44 
60.39 
82.66 
76.39 
66.16 
0.00 

90.96 
22.79 
68.90 
65.98 

104.02 
0.00 

103.66 
24.50 
23.63 
75.00 
73.55 
70.34 
54.10 
83.75 
46.62 
73.05 
25.11 
64.81 
35.87 
87.27 
50.80 

0.00 
99.99 

118.23 
51.24 
75.00 
78.81 

70.21 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

32.42 

16.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



11/12/2013 12:03 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Super~or Twp 

GL NUMBER PSSCRIPTION 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FOND 
Expenditur:s!s 

Total Dept 965-TRA.~SFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 206: 
TOTAL RE\1'ENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF .R.EVENUES « EXPENDITURES 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOtWSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

132,631.00 

1,665~030,OO 

1,66:',030.00 
l,665§030.00 

0.00 

2013 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

49,731.00 

lr 712~ 942.00 

1,712,94.2.00 
1,712,942.00 

0.00 

TID BALANCE 
09/30/?013 

NORM (ABNORM) 

0.00 

1,156,551. 41 

1,315/125.48 
1,156,551. 41 

158,574.07 

page: 

ACtIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

tNCR (DECR) 

0.00 

119,863.4.8 

152,985.64 
119,863.48 

33,122.16 

3/3 

lWAIIJIBLE 
I'J\1J\NCE 

NORM (ABNORM) 
!l; BDGT 

USED 

49,731.00 0.00 

556,390.59 67.52 

397,816.52 76.78 
556,390.59 67.52 

(158,574.0?} 100.00 



11/12/2013 12;05 pM 
User; SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

751-000-014. 000 
751~000-014.0S0 

751~OOO-026.000 

751-000~026.001 

751-000-026.033 
7,l;i1~OOO-049, 000 
751-000-062,000 
7S1-000-065.000 
751-000-066.000 
751-000-067.000 
751-000-069.000 
751-000-071,000 
751~000-071.033 

751-000-073.000 
751-000-123.000 
751-000~123,050 

751-000-123.08S 
7S1-000-123 , 086 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR To~mSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND 

CASH - PAYROLL 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
AIR OTHER 
DUE FROM COBaA PARTICIPANTS 
AIR BANK REIJUNDS DUE 
DUE FROH FIRE Rl'i::SERV FOND 
PUE FROM BUILPING FUND 

DUE FROM UTlt 
DUE FROH FIM FUND 
DPE FROM LAW FUND 
DUE FROM PARK FUNP 
DU. FROM GENERAL FUND 
Pue FROM GENL roR BANKS FEES 
DUE FROM OTHER ruNDS--UN~NCILED 
PM-PAID EXPENSES ruse. 
PREPAID INSURl'\NCE 
Prepaid Fed With & FICA 
Prepaid State With 

Page: 

Balanoe 

16,822.84 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

851.52 
3,937.53 
7,638.95 

0.00 
735.07 

4~650.09 

0.00 
92.48 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

---~3"", 728.'8 

Tota.l A~5ets 34,729.48 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
751-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
751-000-201,100 DUE TO TROST & AGENCY FUND 
751-000-205.001 PUE TO GENERAL FUND 
751-000-205.003 DUE TO GENERAL FQ1ID-SrART LOAN 
751-000~206,000 DOE '00 JOHN RANCOCK-EHPLOYEE 
751-000-206.050 DUE '00 JOHN HANCOCK-EMPLOYER 
751-000-206.075 DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK EXTRA PENSIO 
751-000-207,000 DUE '00 HERS #1 FIRE MERS-EMPLOY~E 
751-000-207.025 DUE TO MERS#l FIRE -EMPLOYER 
751-000-207.050 DUE TO MERS#2-EMPLOYEE 
751·000-207.055 PUE TO MERS#2-EMPLOYER 
751-000-208,000 DUE TO OTH~RS 
751-000-209.050 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FOR HEALTH ADMcrN ptgS 
751-000-209.000 FEDERAL & rICA 941 T~S 
751-000-210.000 STATE WITHHOLDING 
751-000-211,000 GARNISHMENT 
751-000-212.000 UUION DUES 
151-000-213.000 INSUR DEDUCTION 
751-000-214.000 SCAMM 
751-000-215.000 
751-000-216,000 
751-000-218.000 
751-000-218.050 
751-000-21!L075 
751-000-218.076 
751-000-230.000 
751-000-28150 025 
751~OOO-2a6.033 

751-000-286.050 
751-000-286,100 

BANKRUPTCY DEDUCTION 
ING DEe-ERRED COHP 
DUe: '00 Hesp NON-UNION--EMPLOYBg 
DOE TO HCSP 1?1l'U: UNION --RHf'~YEE 

DUE TO HCSP-NON-tnUON-EMPLOYER 
DUE TO HCSP - UNION--El-!PLOYER 
DUE TO Q'l'HERS FUNbS otlRECONCILll!D 
DUE TO BLDG FUND 

DUS TO ~~TER/SEWER FUND 
DUE TO PARK FUND 
DUE TO HEALTH INSQl\ FUND 

HISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabi1itias 

*** Fund Bala.nce *** 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
1,568,47 
3,136.93 

0,00 
2 f 919.Q8 
5,565.62 
2,997.46 
5,095.63 

0.00 
373.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,114.11 
2,177.52 
2:,565.00 
1,215.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

1/2 



11/12/2013 12:05 PH 
User! SUSAN 
DB: Superior Tup 

GL NumhoJ:" Desoription 

*** FUnd Balance *** 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

FUnd 751 PAYROLL FUND 

FUND BALANCE 
151-000-390,000 FUND BALANCe (EXCLUDING RESERVES) 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Not ot Revenues va Expenditures 
ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanco 

Balanoe 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

34,128.48 

Page: 2/2 



PAYROLL FUND 
9130/20d 

SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS 

I I 

, 

\- AMOUNT 1 GIL LINE NUMBER , AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 
i 

I I 

751-000-062-000 1$ 851.52' $ 716.521JOHN HANCOCK SEPT 
DUE FROM BLDG FUND t $ 135.00 IHCSP SEPT 

----- --

1$ 851.52 I 

I 
751-000-065-000 $ 3,937.53 I $ 308.48jJOHN HANCOCK SEPT 
DUE FROM UTIL FUND [$ 2,481.55 rMERS#2 SEPT 

I J$ 1,147.50 IHCSP SEPT 
, $ 3,937.53 I 

I I 
751-000-066-000 1$ I ! 

fuEFROM FIRE FUND 7,638.95 $ 5,565.621 MERS #1 SEPT 
1$ 623.36jJOHN HANCOCK SEPT 

1 1$ 
1 

1,215.00 HCSP SEPT 
1$ 234.97 ,FICA SPECIAL 9/12 PAYROLL 
1$ 7,638.951 
, I 

751-000-069-000 ,$ 667.57 , $ 223.97 IMERS #2 SEPT 
DUE FROM PARK FUND I !$ 443.60 IJOHN HANCOCK SEPT I 

I $ 67.50 IHCSP SEPT 

f-- - I $ 735.07 I 

I 
751-000-071-000 $ 4,650.09 $ 2,390.11 I MERS #2 SEPT 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND '$ 1,044.98 IJOHN HANCOCK SEPT 

I 1$ 1,215.00 iHCSP SEPT 
I ,$ 4,650.09 I 

1 I 
I 

751-000-073-000 1$ 92.48 1 $ 92.481CUMULATIVE TOTAL 
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS UNRECONCILED ___ ~ t , 

[ --- -----

5,000.00 1$ 751-000-205-003 1$ 5,000,00 ILOAN TO START FUND 
- -. 

[ ! 

751-000-206-000 1$ 1,568.47 !_$ 1,568,47 I 

JOHN HANCOCK EMPLOYEE ! 

I 1$ 3,136.941 $ 751-000-206-050 3,136.94 1 

JOHN HANCOCK EMPLOYER ! I 
! 1 I 



751-000-207-000 i$ 2,919.06 I $ 2,919.06 
.. 

MERS #1 EMPLOYEE 
, 

i I 

751-000-207-025 $ 5,565.621 $ 5,565.621 
MERS #1 EMPLOYER 

I 

, 
I I .-

I I 751-000-207-050 ,$ 2,997.44 I $ 2,991.44

1 
MERS #2 EMPLOYEE I r 
751-000-207-055 .$ 5,095.63 i $ 5,095.63 
MERS#2 EMPLOYER I .. , 

I 
751-000-208-050 $ 373.66 ! $ 78.46 'DUE TO GEN 
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FOR 

+ $ 156.84 DUE TO FIRE i 
HEALTH INSURADMIN FEES 1$ 23.04 DUE TO BLDG 

!$ 115.32 DUETOUTIL 

! i$ 373.66 i 

1$ 2,114.11 1$ 
I 

751-000-218-000 2,114.11 j 
HCSP NON-UNION EMPLOYEE i 

i r 751-000-718-218-050 i$ 2,117.52 1 $ 2,1n.52 I 

HCSP FIRE UNION EMPLOYEE 
. 

I 
! 

i 
751-000-218-075 $ 2,565.00 I $ 2,565.00 . 

NON-UNION HCSP EMPLOYER i , 
Ii I i 

751-000-218-076 1$ 1,215.00 I $ 1,215.00 ! 
UNION HCSP EMPLOYER I I , 
751-000-286-050 I 

I 
--

DUE TO PARK FUND I 

I I 
I , 



11/14/2013 01:45 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: supedo:l: 'l''iiP 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

266-000-013, 000 
266-000-013,025 
266-000-013,050 
266-000-015.000 
266-000-015.050 
266-000-016.000 
266-000-016.025 
266-000-016,050 
266-000-017.000 
266~000-026,000 

266-000-026,025 
266-000-026.050 
266-000-031.000 
266-000-031.001 
266-000-031.003 
266-000-031.004 
266-000-031.005 
266-000-031.006 
266-000-031,007 
266-000-031.008 
266-000-031.009 
266-000-036.000 
266-000-036.001 
266-000-037.000 
266-000-068.000 
266-000-071. 000 
266-000-123,000 
266-000-123.050 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 266 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKXNG 
LAW FUND RESI! COMERICA MONEY MKT 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSlT 
CASH - CO 

CASH-CD-RSSERVES 
FIRST MERIT MONEY 'HKT GENERAL RESERVE 
OTHER ASSETS 
l<MtICIIi>AI.. BOlIDS 

MuNICIPAL BONDS MONEY HaT 
AIR OTHER 
BANK CHARGE RElrUNOS/ERRORS DUE 
AIR FINES AND FORFEITS 
PEkQ PERS PROP PRE 1997 
AIR UNCOLLECTED CURRENT TAXES 
DELQ MANUHOMES/pERS PROP 2003 ROLL 
DELQ ~mNUHOMSS/pERS PROP 2004 ROLL 
1998 OELQ PENS PROPERTY TAX 
1999 DELQ PERS PROPERTY 
PE:LQ I?'ERS :2000 
2001 DELQ PERS PROP 
DELQ PERS PROP 200:2 
AIR - SYCAMORE REG pATROLS 
AIR - D~Bt1RY REG PATROLS 
AIR ST JOE HOSPITAL DEPUTY CHARGE 
DUS FRoM TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC, 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

'.rotal Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

HISC LIABILITIES 
266-000-201,000 ACCOUNTS pAYAaLS 
266-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
266-000-206.025 2000 UTIL DEPREe TAX CHARGEBAK 
266-000-206.050 DUE TO MANQLlFe-ENWLOYER 
266-000-208.000 Duli! 'to OTHERS 
266-000-225.000 MISC ACCRUEP LIABILITIES 
266-000-283.000 PUE TO BUILDING FUND 
266-000-286.000 DUE TO FIRE FUND 
266-000-287.000 PEFERRED REVENUE 
266-000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 
266-000-287.002 DEFERRED REVENUE IFT TAXES 
266-000-287.050 DEFERRED REVENUE MISC 
266-000~2a9,OOO DUE 'to PAYROLL FUND 

MISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** FUnd Balance *** 

Unclassified 
266-000-393,001 RESTRICTEP RESERVE FOR 2013 BUDGET 

Unclassifiod 

FUND BALANCE 
266-000-390,000 FUND BALANCg 

307,249.09 
332,419.07 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

251,379.98 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,873.48 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

300,00 

894/221.62 

894,221,62 

12,014.89 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

300/077 .58 
4,822.38 
9,225.47 

0.00 
0.00 

326,140.32 

102,808.00 

102,808.00 

19(339.63 

1/2 



11/14/2013 01:45 PM 
U$$r: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

GL Number DeBoription 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
266-000-393.000 DESIGNATED: 

GAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Ba1anca 

BALMeS SHEET FOR SUPERIOR 'IOHNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 266 LAW EttFORCEMENT FUND 

GENL RESERVE 

Net of Revenues Vs Expendituros 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabi1ities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

480,914.19 

(35,041.12) 
56a~Oa1.30 

994,221.62 

Paqe~ 2/2 



LAW FUND AlP TIE-OUT 

SEPTEM BER 2013 

Fund 266 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 

09/30/2013 DTEENERGY 

09/30/2013 DTE ENERGY 

9/30/2013 STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.c. 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

LAW/GENL SPLIT 

LAW/GENL SPLIT ELECTRIC SEPT 

LEGAL SERVICES SEPT 

AUGUST SHERIFFS OT PART A 

AUGUSTSHERIFFS OT PART B 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING AlP 

$ 13.44 

$ 479.45 

$ 548.00 

$ 10,832.29 

$ 141.71 

$ 12,014.89 



LAW FUND AS OF 9/30/13 SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS . ~~~ 
I 

GiL LINE NUMBER iACCOUNTTOTAL AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

266-000-026-050 $ 2,873.48 $ 2,873.48 SEPT FINES 
NRFINES 

266-000-Oaa.ooo 
DUE FROM SYCAMORE 

i 

266..()00-036-001 i 
DUE FROM DANBURY I ! 

266-000..037-000 
DUE FOR ST JOE DEPUTY CHARGE 

I 

266-000..123.000 
PREPAID EXPENSES I 

PREPAID INSURANCE $ 300.00 $ 300.00 (Q(: 
206-000..000-123-050 

I I 
I I 

DEFERRED REVENUE 1$ 300,077.58 $ 300,077.58 2013 TAX REVENUE SEPT-DEC 
266-000-287-000 

266-000-287-001 $ 4,822.38 $ 4,822.38 2014 PILOT REVENUE 
OEFFERRED REVENUE PILOT 1 

I 
266-0OQ..287-002 \$ 9,225.47 $ 9,225.47 2013 1FT TAX REVENUE OCT-DEC 
DEFERRED REVENUE 1FT TAXES , 

I 

-



11/14/2013 01:45 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2013 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

fund 26£ - LAW ENFORCEMENT E'UND 
'RevenU¢3 
Dept:: OOO-REVENUE 
266-000-402.000 
266-000-402.033 
266~OOO-40Z.050 

266-000-403.000 
266-000-<03.050 
266-000~5S9wOOO 
266-000-560.000 
266-000-532. COO 
266-000-660.000 
266-000-661.000 
266-000~661.050 

266-000-661.075 
266-000-664.000 
266-000-664.050 
266-000-670.000 
266-000-671.000 
266-000-671.033 
266-000-671.035 
266-000-694.000 
266-000-695.000 
266-000-695.050 
266-000-699.000 
266-000-699.025 

cv~ REAL/PERS PROPERTY TAX 
IF!' TAXES 
PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 
PRIOR YEAR(S) TAX REVEh~E 
PRIOR YEA..n.5 DELQ pERS PROP 
EEeBe GRANT 
C~JNITY FOUNDhTION GRANT 
~LRAl. fOND O)NTRIUBOTION 
FINES &; FORFEITS 
SYCAMORE FiEG LAW ENFORCEY£NT 
DANBURY REG LA'i') ENFORCEMENT 
ST JOE$P'H HOSPITAL LAt.; ENFORCEMENT 
INTEREST 
INTER&ST ON RESER'I!ES 
RE1I"'TAI. INCOME 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
NEIGHBRHOOD WATCH SIGN SALES 
REfUNDS FROM PREVIOUS YE.t-'\RS 
OTHER INCOME 
FALSE AJ:.JL~ CHARGES 
DONATIONS 
APPROPRIATION FJFUND BALANCE 
APPROPRLiTION FROM RESER~-S 

Total Dept OOO-REVENL~ 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL 
266-310-702.000 SALARIES 
266-310-703.000 REG SHERIFF'S CONTRACT 
266-310-703.001 AUTHORIZED SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 
266-310-703.002 SPECIAL OPERATIONS 
266~310-703.003 SUMMER DEPUTY C~~GES 
266-310-710.000 TRAINING 
266-310-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
266-310-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
266-310-803.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.-nCCOuNTANT 
266-310-851.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 
265-310-860.000 TRFL~SPORTATION 
266-310-900.000 PRINTING ~ PUB~I$HING 
266-310-920.000 u~ILITIES 
266-310-930.000 REPAIR « PJUNTENANCE 
266-310-947.000 pROJECT COSTS--GENERfo~ 
266-310-947.001 EECBG GRANT R£NOV~IONS 
256-310-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 
266-310-976.000 BUILDING ADDITIONS « IMPS. 
266-310-980.050 EQUIPMENT ONDER $5,000 

Total Dept 310-CRL~ CONTROL 

D0pt 3~6-NEIGHBORHOOD WATCR 
266-346-702.000 SALARIES 
266-346-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 

2013 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

1,204,378.00 
36,902.00 

4,482.00 
0.00 
0.00 
a 
o. 
0.00 

30~00Q.ao 
96,489,00 
55,611. 00 

114,075.00 
50.00 

1,300.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,000.00 
0.00 

102,808.00 
0.00 

1,650,095.00 

1,650.095.00 

0.00 
1.521,000.00 

90,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
1,200.00 
1,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

8,200.00 
1,200.00 

0.00 
0.0 
0,0 
0.00 

100.00 

1,532,900.00 

900.00 
70.00 

2013 
]lJ.1ENDED 

BUDGET 

1,204,378.00 
36,902.00 

4,482.00 
1,241.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50,000.00 
9tz4S9.00 
55,611. 00 

114.,075.00 
50.00 

650.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
0.00 

75,717.00 
0.00 

1,642,595.00 

1,642,595.00 

0.00 
1,521,000.00 

90,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
1,200.00 
1, 

O. 
8,200.00 
1,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 

100.00 

1,.633,400.00 

900.00 
70.00 

'lTD B.A.Li'.\.,."fCE 
09130/2013 

NORM (ABNORM} 

902,402.43 
27,676.53 

4,,522.53 
1,2~1. 76 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37,755.82 
72,367.20 
41,707.80 
:14,968.38 

0.00 
12.74 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,380.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,184,035.19 

1, 18il, 035.19 

0.00 
1,1~0,750.00 

61,071.06 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ilO.04 
7,067.00 

900.00 
900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

il,326.56 
298.00 

0.00 
0.00 

370.73 
0.00 
0.00 

1,215,723.39 

,43 
.38 

Page: 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2013 

INCR (DEeR) 

100,364.83 
3,075.17 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,873.48 
g~040.80 

il,634.20 
9,506.25 

0.00 
12.74 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

175.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

128,,582.47 

128,682.47 

0.00 
126,750.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

548.00 
100.00 

0.00 
492.89 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

127,990.89 

o~oo 
0.00 

1/2 

AVAILABLE 
BA1.ANCE 

NORM (ASNORM} 

301,975.57 
9,225.47 

(40.531 
(0.76) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,244.18: 
24,,121.80 
13,903.20 
19,106.62 

50.00 
637.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

620.00 
0.00 

76,717.00 
0.00 

458,559.81 

458,559.Bl 

0.00 
3BO,2S0~00 

28,92B.94 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

(.: 0.04) 
2,933.00 

300.00 
300;00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,$73.44 
902,00 

O.CO 
0.00 

129.27 
0.00 

100.00 

417,676.51 

267.57 
21.62 

~ EDGT 
USED 

74. 93 
75.00 

100.90 
100.06 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

75.51 
75.00 
75.00 

1. 96 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
69.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

72.08 

72.0B 

0.00 
75.00 
67.86 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
70.67 
75.00 
75wOO 

0.00 
0.00 

52.76 
24.8S 
0.00 
0.00 

14.15 
0.00 
0.00 

74.43 

70.27 
69.11 



11/14/2013 D1:45 PM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 212 
User: SUSA.~ 

DB: Superior rwp PERIQD ENDING 09/30/2013 

2013 2013 YTD BAlANCE ACTIVITY FOR AV'AILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2013 MON'TH 09/30/2013 B.A.LA:."JCE % EDGT 

GL WJMBER DESCRIPTION BtJDGET BUDGET NORM {ABNORM) INCR (DEeR) NOJ?M (ABNORM) USED 

FUt:td 266 - LAW ENFORCEME..'\T F'OND 
Bx:penditures 
266-346-727.050 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 C.OO 0.00 50.00 0.00 
266-346-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 
266-346-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 C.CO 
266-346-900.000 PRINTING S PUBLISHING 50.CO 50.00 O.OC 0.00 50.00 0.00 
266-346-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OC 0.00 

Totul Dept 346-NEIGH80RHOOD WATCH 1, .00 1,195.00 0.00 97 

Dept agO-CONTINGENCIES 
2££-890-890.000 CO'tff!NGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-890-895.000 PERS PROP T1\XES BAD DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-890-955.000 EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 16, 000. 00 8,000.00 2,672.11 0.00 5,327.89 33.40 

Total Dept S90-CONTINGENCIES 16~000.00 8,000.00 0.00 33.40 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FU~1)S 

266-965-965~000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 0.00 0.00 O.CC 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-965-965.060 TRANS TO FIRE O?ER FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 965-TRANSE'ER OE' F"JNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL Expenditures 1, 1,642,595.00 127,990.89 74.22 

Fund 266: 
TOTAL REVENUES 1,650,095.00 1,642,595.00 128,682.47 n.os 
TOTAL EXPEND!TURES 1,650$ 095.00 1,642,595.00 127,990.89 74.22 
NET OF REV&\lUES « EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 691. 58 100.00 



11/14/2013 01:11 ~M 
User: SUSAN 
DB: SuperiQr Twp 

GL Number Desoripbion 

nALANCE S fJEET FOR SU£>EkIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 101 '!'RUST AND AGEUCY 

*** Assets *** 

701-000-013.000 
701-000-013.015 
701-000-013.050 
701-000-026.000 
701-000-026,1)05 
101-000-071.000 
101-000-012.050 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
CfJEC!<ING-NON INTEREST BEARING 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 

A/R OTHER 
PRE ~PLICATION CHARGES DUE IN 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

DUE- FROM TG:A OVERDRAW ESCROW HONEY 

Total Assets 

*** Llabi1itiea , •• 

H!8C LIABILITIES 
101~000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
101-000-201.099 PRE-APPLICATION PLANNING CHARGES 
101-000-201.101 PLANNING D&Ii''1' ONRECONCtLED HONEY 

701-000-202.001 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 
701-000-202.002 MISC BONDS 
101-000-202,003 
701-000-202.004 
701-000-202,005 
701-000-202,020 
701-000-204.002 
101-000-204,003 
701-000-205.001 
701-000-205.002 
701-000-205.004 
701-000-205.006 
701-000-208.000 
701-000-209.003 
701-000-209,025 
701-000~230. 000 
701-000-281.000 
701-000-283,000 
701-000-284.000 
701-000-286.000 

DELQINQtJ2UT PERSONAL/MANUF PROIi' TAX 
UNRECONCILED TAX COLLECTION MONEY 
TEMPORARY BOND SIGNS 
TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY 
DUE TO CONSUMERS LIFE IN"SUR 
DtJ2 TO DELTA DENT~ 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 

PRE-A?PLICATION CHARGES PAID OUT 
UNRECONCILED MONEY~PLAN & OTHERS 
DUE TO GENERAL PLAlrnING AOI-ltN FEES 
DUE TO OrHERS 
DUE TO OTHERS-TRAILER FEES 
ESCHEATS 
DUE TO OTHERS UNRECONCILED 
DUE TO LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

DUE TO BUILDING FUND 

DUE TO LAW FlJND 

DUE TO FIRE FUND 

MISC LI~ILITrES 

s rAGE 1 ESCROWS 
701-000-201. 001 BROMLEY fi PLANNING STAGE 1 
701-000-201.002 
701-000-201.003 
701-000-201.004 
701-000-201.005 
701-000-201.006 
701-000-201,007 
701-000-201,008 
701-000~20L009 

701-000-201.010 
701~OOO-201. 011 
701-000-201.012 
701-000-201.013 
101-000 M 201.014 
701-000-201.015 
701-000-201,016 
701-000-201.017 
701-000-201.018 
701-000-201.019 
701-000-201.020 
701-000-201.021 
701-000-201.022 
701-000-201.023 

BROMLEY PARK CONDOS OLD BONDS ESCROW 
MIDWEST TOWER PLANNING STAGE 1 
PLYMOUTH NURSREY PLANNING STAGE 1 
CLOMR ANN ARBOR HASTE HATER 
WooDSIOE PLANNINa STAGE 1 
DIXBORO VETERINARY 
UATIONnL HERITAGE ACADSMY S'1'AGE 1 
ST JOE HRI BLDG PSP FSP 
SJMH ABBl1LATOR'i SURGERY CENTER 
WOODLANDS OF atDDES GLEN 
HYUNDAI EXPANSION PHASE 2 
lWAILABLE EEE 
lS E. CLARK ROAD STAGE 1 
SPIRtTUS SAUCTUS ACAD&H¥ 
VIL.tJ\S AT HONEY CREEK STAGE 1 
ST JOE TOWER PHASE 3C STAGE 1 
HATei DYN~METER 
FLO TV S'l'AGI!! 1 
LEFORGE CtAAK ESTATES 
MARTIN DAY CARE STAGE 1 
SJMH EN'l'RJ\UCE IMPROVEMENT 
SJMH FRONT ENTRY MAJOR/MINOR 

Blllance 

0.00 
247/283.65 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

247/283.65 

247,283.65 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.000.00 
10,295.00 
9/942.16 

0,00 
200.00 

29,601.76 
0.00 
0.00 

5,563,10 
0.00 

92.53 
286.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

57,980.55 

0,00 
0.00 

340.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(98.85) 
0.00 
0.00 

437,30 
900.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

Page: 1/4 



11/14/2013 01:11 PH 
User! SUSAN 
DB: superior Twp 

GL N1J.ll\ber 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 1nl TRUST AND AGENCY 

*** Liabilities **i 

101~OOO-201.n24 

701-000-201,015 
101-000~201.076 

COUHTRY PEAS CHILDCARE 
ST JOE CTITCIAL CARE TONER pHASE 3C 
wce ATHLtTIC FIELDS STAGE 2 

STAGE 1 ESCROWS 

STAGE 2 ENG REVIEW ESCROWS 
701-000-201,061 BROOKSIDE #2 ENG REVIEW 
701-000-201.tl62 MEADOWS EI~G REVIEW 
701-tlOO-201.063 PROSPECT POINTE PHASE 2 ENG REVIEW 
701-000-201.064 cva ENG REVIEW 
701 ~000-201. 061 
701-000-201.068 
701-000-201.069 
701-000-201.010 
701-000-201.072 
101-000-201,013 
701-000~201.014 

701-000-201. 011 
701-000-201.078 
701-000-201.019 
701-000-201,OB1 
701-000-201.082 
701-000-201.0B3 
701-000-201.0B4 
701-000-201.0B5 
701~000-201.0B6 

101-000-201. OB1 
101-0()()-201,OB8 
101-000-201.0B9 

T MOBILE ENG REVIEW 
PLYMOUTH mJRSERY EHG REVIEW 
ST JOE CRITICAL CARE TOW2R PHASE B 
ST JOE MRI BLDG ENG REVIEW 

HUMANE SOCIETY ENG REVIEW 
D1£ SUPERIOR BIOSWALE 
HA'X'CI DYNAMOMETER ENG REVIEW 

FLO TV STAGE 2 ESCROW 
NATlONAL HERITAGE ACADEMY STAGE 2 
HYUNDAI ENV CHAMBER STAGE 2 
TRINITY HEALTH AMBULATORY SURG STAGE 2 

STAGS 2 WOODLANDS AT GEDDES GLEH 
HYUNDAI EXPANSION PHASE 2 STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE 000 STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE VVV STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE utro STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE WWW STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE ZZZ STAGE 2 
AVAILABLE JJJ STAGE 2 

STAGE 2 ENG REVIEW ESCROWS 

STAGE 3 INSPECTION ESCROHS 
701-000-202.006 FAIRFAX WATER I4AIN EXTENSION 
701-000-2:02.007 BR.OOf(SIDE-3 
'101-000~202.008 

701-000-202.009 
701-000-202.010 
701-000-202.011 
'101-000-202.012 
701-000-202,013 
101-000-202.014 
701-000-202,015 
701-000-202.016 
701-000-202.018 
701-000-202,019 
101-000-202.021 
101-000-202,022 
701-000-202.026 
101-000-202.029 
101-000-202.030 
701-000~202.031 

701-000-202.032 
101-000-202,033 
701-000~202.034 

701-000-202.035 
101 ~000-202, 036 
'101-000-202,043 
101-000-202.045 
701-000-202.048 
701-000-202,051 
701-000-202.052 
701-000-202.053 
701-000-202.054 
101-000-202.055 
701-000-202,05$ 
101-000-202.059 
101~000·202.060 

H¥UNDAI-MEETINGS 
BIL'll4ORE ESCROW 
BROMLEY PARK GEDDES WATER MAIH 
HEAD START SCHOOL 
CLARK ROAD GRAVEL PIT 
BROMLEY PARK SUB #2 STAGE 3 
FAIRWA~ GLENS ESCROW STAGE 3 
PROSPECT POIHTE #1 INS~ECTION 
BROMLEY PARK ACCESS ROAD 
MATUSZAK 
BROOKSIDE PHASE 1 STAGE 3 ESCROW 
WOODSIDE VILLAGE STAGE 3 

HICKOR'! CREEK STAGE 3 
PROSPECT POINTE EAST INSPECTION ESCROW 
BROOKSIDE-3-TREES 
AHB2RWOOD SEWER ESCROW 
ST JOE DIGESTIVE CARE STG 3 ESCROW 
AVAILABLE Qnc STAGE 3 
AMBERWooD SPEC PROJECT ESCROW 
HYUNPAI DEVELOPMEUT ESCROW 
REI-WOODSIDE SECT 36 ENG 
CHRISTIAN I..oVE STAGE 3 ESCROW 
LUCAS NURSERY STAGE 3 ESCROW 
BROOKSIDE PHASE II STG 3 ESCROW 
ST. JOE COURTYARD EXPANSIOH 
WlTLANDS ESCROH AVAIL-F 
BROOKSIDE PHASE 4 STAGE 3 
BROMLE'! PARK SUB #1 STAGE 3 
PROPSECT POINTE STAGE 3 
BROMLEY PIUtK CONDOS PHIUlE X STAGE 3 
AUTUMN WOODS IUSPECTION ESCROW 
AUTUMN ""OODS STREET TREE ESCROW 
Hl'UlIDAI WETLMlt)S ESCROW 

BalanCe 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,578.70 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,194,49 
635.07 

8,743.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

10,512,56 

0,00 
834,02 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

{l,665,01) 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.04 
0,00 

(2,997.49) 
42,,000,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(3,401,62) 
1B9,92 

I T 600,00 
0.00 

Page: 2/' 



11/14/2013 01:11 PH 
Ua0r~ SUSAN 
DB: Superior T1f,p 

GL Ilumbor D$80ription 

BALANce SKeET FOR SUPERIOR TOh~SHIP 

Poriod Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY 

"* Liabilities *** 

701 ~OOO-202. 061 
7{)1-{){)0-202. 0 62 
701-000-202.064 
701-000-202.065 
701-000~202.066 

701~000-202.067 

101-000-202.068 
701-000-202.069 
701-000-202.070 
101-000-202.011 
701-000-202,072 
701-000-202.013 
701-000-202.074 
701-000-202.075 
701-000-202.076 
701-000-202.077 
701-000-202,078 
101-000-202,079 
101-000-20:2,080 
701-000-202,{)81 
701-000-202.082 
701-000-:202.083 
7{)1-000-202.085 
101-000-202.086 
101-000-202.081 
101-000-202.088 
101-000-202.099 
701-000-20:2,090 
701-000-202.091 
701-000-202.092 
701-000-202.093 
701-000-202.094 
101-000-202.095 

AMBERHOOO WETLANDS ESCROW 
WOODSIDE VILLAGE OFFSITE UTIL 
PROP$tCT POINTE fi1 OFFSITE UTIL 
H~IJNOAI IUSPECTION ESCROW 
SJMH CRITICAL CAAE TOWER 
CHRISTIAN LOVE 

E~DE 440 UTILITY INSP2CTION ESCROW 
PROSPECT POINTE PHASE II 
AVAILABLE 
AVAILABEL Yi'i' 
ARaOR HILLS INSPECTION ESCROW 
H~UNDAI ENV CHAMBER STAGE 3 
VILLAGE GREEN 
SJMH AMBULATORY SURGERY CEN'l'ER 
WOODLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN STAGE 3 
HIUHDAI EXPANSION PHASE 2 STAGE 3 
AVAILABLE lUre 
AVAILABLE KLJ STAGE 3 
AVAILABLE BBB 

PLYMOUTH NURSERY INSPECTION ESCROW 
ST JOE MRI STAGE 3 INSPECTION 
ST JOE CRIT C~ TOWER STAGE 38 
AVAILABLE HHH 

AVAILABLE CCC 
AVAILABLE tJuU 
AVAILABLE cec 
AVAILABLE EEE 
AVAILABLE AM 
ST JOE CC TOWER PHASE 3C STAGE :1 
AVAILABLE xxx 
wac PARKItlG STRUCTUM 
ANN ARBOR WWTP 
NATIONAL HERTIAGE ACADEMY STAGE 3 

STAGE 3 INSPECTION ESCROWS 

WETLANDS ESCROWS 
701-000-202.017 LEFORGE CLARK AsOe WETLANDS 
701-000-202.023 ARBOR HILLS WETLANDS ESCROW 
701-000-202.024 FERRIS WETLANDS ESCROW 
101-000-202.025 HILES BRASCH/ HARVEST NOON ~~TLANOS 
101~000-202.027 SCIIULTZ WE'l'LANOS ~SCROW 

101-000 F 202.029 ROLLWG OAKS WETLANDS ESCROH 
101-000-202.037 
101-000-202.039 
701-000-202.039 
701-000-202.041 
701-000-202.042 
101-000-202.044 
101-000-202,046 
101-000-202.047 
101-000-202.049 
701-000-202.050 
701-000-202.051 
101-000-202,058 
701-000-202.063 
101-000-202.084 

GEDDES PARTNERS LLC WE'I'LAND 
SARNECKY SOIL REMOVAL ESCROW 
CROSSROADS WETLANDS ESCROW 
AKUUll: W\RREH RD WETLANDS ESCROW 
JOHNSON WETLANDS ESCROW 
MEJU)tQ'HS POINTE WETLANDS ESCROW 
WAYNB DISPOSAL W£'l'LANDS 
MACEK SOIL REt«WAL PERMIT 
AVAILABLE WETLANDS ESCROW 
AVAILABLE WETLANDS xxx 
LEO GONZALEZ WETLAND ESCROW 
LUCUS NURSERY WE~LAND ESCROW 
AVAILABLE 666 WETLANDS 
LAKESIDE OAKLAND WETIJUIDS STAGE .3 

WETLANDS ESCROWS 

SPECIAL ~SCROW13 
101~000-202.040 

701-000-203.026 
701-000-203.021 
101-000-203.02B 
101-000~203. 029 
701-000-203.030 

PROSPECT POINTE 1 SIDEWALK REPLACE 
HYUUDAI BOND PERFORMANCE ESCROW 
STONEHEOGE CT PRIVATE ROAD EXT 
cce AVAIL SPECIAL ESCROW 
FFF AVAIL SPECIAL ESCROW 
GGG AVAIL SPECIAL ESCROW 

SPECIAL ESCROWS 

Balanoe 

0,00 
111. 75 

0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

2,221. 19 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,331.50 
1(000.00 
5,758.5:2 

52,801. 25 
12,994,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

19.084.91 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

927.06 
0.00 

1,459.20 
994.34 

4,730,a'7 

0.00 
1,396,85 

0.00 
2,115,00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

242.00 
0.00 
0,00 

2 1 332.98 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

1,286.00 

1,432,133 

28,080.00 
0,00 

665,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

28" T 145.00 

Paga: 3/4 



11/14/2013 01:11 PM 
Ul!lor: SUSAN 
DB: superior Twp 

G1. Number Desoription 

*** Liabilities ttt 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund balance *** 

DALNWe SHeeT FOR supeRIOR TO\'lNSUU' 

Period Ending 09/30/2013 

Fund 101 TRUST bND AGENCY 

FUND B1;1.AWCE 
101~0:00:-3g0.000 FUND BALANCE (EXCLVDING RESERVES) 

Total FUnd Balanco 

B&ginninq Fund Balanee 

Net of RQ~QnuGe VB Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanoe 

Balance 

24'1,283.65 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

247 f 283.65 

Paqo: 4/4 



7:50 AM Superior Township utility Department 
10131/13 Balance Sheet 
Accrual BaSiS As of September 30, 2013 

sep 30, 13 Aug 31, 13 $ Change 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cl1ecklnglSavlngs 
100, CASH· O&M 

101 ' O&M Checking· Chase 236,821,60 174,923,60 61,898,00 
102 ' O&M Money Mkt. • Comerlca 961,238,15 961,238,15 
103, O&M cash In Register 300,00 300,00 
104 ' O&M petty cash 100,00 100,00 
112, O&M Checking· comerlca 961,201,29 

Total 100 ' CASH· O&M 1,198,459,75 1,136,524,89 61,934,86 

115, CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
118, Sys, Rep,'Money Mkt.· comerlca 604,696.41 604,696,41 
119, SR Checking· comerlca 604,673.22 

Total 115 ,CASH, SYSTEM REPAIR RESE". 604,696.41 604,673,22 23,19 

120 ' CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
124, Cap. Res. Checking· Comerlca 639,862,81 1639,862,81) 
125· CR Checking· Chase 2,121,670.17 2,121,542,52 127,65 
127' cap. Res. Money Mkt.·Comerlca 639,887.35 

Total 120 . CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 2,761,557,52 2,761,405,33 152,19 

140, CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
144· Deb. servo CheCking· Comerica 990,009,81 (990,009,81) 
145' Debt Serv, Money Mkt.· Comer,,, 990,047,78 990,047.78 

............................. -
Total 140 ' CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESER,., 990,047.78 37,97 

Total ChecklnglSavings 5,554,761,46 5,492,613,25 62,148,21 

Accounts Receivable 
160, AIR· Due From other Funds 3,059.80 3,059,80 
161 ' AIR . other customers 16,876.08 16,670.06 206.Q2 
162 • AIR· water/sewer Bills (uB) 592,495.11 677,001.83 (84,506.721 

Total Accounts Receivable 612,430,99 693,671,89 (81,240.90) 

other Current Assets 
164· Undeposlted Funds 4,654.25 27,484.34 (22,830.09) 
166 . prepaid Expenses 19,855,56 17,754.49 2,101,07 
170, Inventory· Meters & parts 56,785.88 39,677.04 

Total other current ASsets 81,295,69 84,915.87 (3,620,18) 

Total current Assets 6,248,488,14 6,271,201,01 <22,712.87) 

Fixed Assets 
174' Buildings 3,175,749,44 3,175,749,44 
175· Acc. Dep.· Buildings (665,193,47) (655,935.641 19,257,831 
176· water & Sewer System 19,004,018.15 19,004,018,15 
177 • ACC, Dep, . water & Sewer SYs. (5,133,799.71) (5,091,801.711 (41,998,00) 
178 ' Improvements & Equipment 849,254,56 849,254.56 
179· Acc. Dep • Imp, & Equipment (652,837,701 (650,266,37) (2,571.331 
180· Office Improvements 122,945,12 122,945,12 
181 ' Acc, Dep.· Office Improvements (14,646,841 (14,217,84) (429,001 
182 ' Office Furniture & EqUipment 138,884.34 138,884,34 
183· Ace. Dep,· Off. Fum. & Equip, (121,473.75) [120,228.001 [1,245,75) 
184· Vehicles 522,213,35 522,213,35 
185' ACC. Dep, . Vehicles (438,231,78) 1434,319.361 (3,912.42) 
186, Metering Program 110,008,00 110,008,00 
187 ' Acc. Dep .• Meter program (109,940.971 (109,918,64) (22.33) 

Page 1 



7:50AM 

10l31/13 

Accrual BaSIS: 

superior Township utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

188· Land 
190 . const. In progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

200 . IVP • Due To Other Funds 
205 . IVP Vendors 

Total Accounts payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
219· Contracts payable 

222 . CP • 2010 YCUA Ref. BOndS 
223 . 2013 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 . Contracts Payable 

225' Accrued Vacation & SiCk pay 

Total Other Current liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

long Term liabilities 
259 . Deferred Income 

Total long Term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Equity 
390' Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

AS of September 30, 2013 

Aug 31,13 __ .... $~C::ch=an::cg~e~ __ sap 30,13 -- .--~.- .. - --

210,462.50 210,462.50 
27,875.80 21,430.80 6,445.00 

--- ....... _- .~ -_ ..... __ ....•... -'._._... ---- ...... --
17,025,287.04 17,078,278.70 152,991.66) 

23,273,775.18 

2,790.03 
166,915.16 

169,705.19 

23,349,479.71 

188.26 
194,530.26 -_ .... _--
194,718.52 

2,525,443.59 2,525,443.59 
___ 1 __ ,2_4_3,236.24 1,243,236.24 

3,768,679.83 3,168,679.83 

175,704.53) 

2,601.77 
127,615.10) 

125,013.33) 

_____ 45 __ ,480.91 _...... ~__ .... 4 .... 5:...,4_80_.91 .. __ ........ ____ _ 

__ .......::3:.:,8:.:.1.24,:.:.16:.:.°:.:..7..:.4 _____ 3:',8-=-1:...::4, 160. 74 

3,983,865.93 4,008,879.26 125,013.33) 

17,595.00 

4,001,460.93 

19,796,974.62 
1524,660.37) 

19,272,314.25 

23,273,775.18 

17,595.00 ....... --...... ~ - ....... __ .... ---

17,595.00 

4,026,474.26 125,013.33) 

19,796,974.62 
____ ....... _14_73,9_6_9._17_) _~~ ___ 1~50,691.2Q) 

19,323,005.45 150,691.20l --...... ----~ ....... __ .. 
23,349,479.71 175,704.53) 

Page 2 



7:50AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILI/( DEPARTMENT 
10/31/13 O&M PROFIT & Loss· BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
ACCRUAL BAStS JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2013 

JAN~SEl"'13 8UDGET BUQGET %OF8uDGET 

ORDINARY iNCOME/EXPENSE 
INCOME 

400 U WATr=.R $: SEWER lNCOME 
401 UWATER & SEWER SAr..e:s 

404 0 WATER SALEs i ,239,798.60 1,688,722.00 (446.923.40) 73.4% 
405 n SEwER SALES 679,652.87 892.162.00 1212.509.13) 76.2% 

TOTAL. 401 r,WATER B: $EWER SALES 1.919.451.47 2.580,884.00 (661.432.53) 74,4% 

408£ PENALTY INCOME: 42.000,00 (2.,354.63) 91l-.4% 

TOTAl.. 400 U WATER 8< SE\lVER INCOME 1,959,096,84 2.622,884,00 (663.767, i 6) 74,7% 

410 n METER SALES INCOME 3.215,00 5,000.00 0.765.00) 64.3% 
420n MISCELlANEOUS INCOME 

421 fl NElAfCUST,/INSTAU..FEES 2,445.00 3,000,00 (55.0,00) Bi.&A. 
423 D CUSTOMER CALL OUT INCOME 456,00 1.000.00 (544.00) 45.6% 
425 n OTHE1~ MlSCELLANEOUS lNcOME 36,04 3,500.00 (363.96) 89.6% 

TOTAL 420 n MISCEllANEOUS INCOME 6.037.04 7.500.00 (1.462.96) 80.5% 

440 n lNTEREST INCOME 
441 U lNTERE.ST ON BANKAcCOUNT'3 36.86 0.00 36.86 
450 U IN'T'="~EST ON LOANS TO DEVELOPERS 0.00 2.318,00 (2.318.00) 

TOTAL 440 J INTEReST INCOME 36.86 4) 1.15% 

TOTAL lNCOME; 1.966.385.74 (669.316.26) 74.6% 

GROSS PROFiT 1.968,385.74 2.637.702.00 (669,316.26) 74.6% 

ExPENSE 
550 C WATER & SE"#ER PURCHASED 

555 n WATER PURCHASED 746,114.42 989.701.00 (243.586.58) 75.4% 
560 J SEWER PURCHASED 45t,821 ,03 612.414.00 (160,592.97) 73.8% 

TOTAL 550 0 WATER &: Si.'HE;B PuRCHASED 1,197.935.45 1,602,1 15.00 (404.179.55) 74,8% 

600 IT PAYROu.. ExPENSES 
601 0 SALAR!ES 338,599.05 440.692.00 (102.092.95) 76.8% 
6020 OVERTIME PREMIUM 1.762,80 4,664.00 (3.101.20) 36.2% 
60S 0 TAXABLE BE:NE::Frrs 24,751.94 21,520.00 3.231.94 115.0% 

FICA/MeDICARE 27,722.96 34,646.00 (6.923.04; 80.0% 
EMPWOYEeINSU~~CE 81.769.67 110,9'17.00 (29.147.33) 73.7% 

609 fl PENsION ExPENSE 30,367.94 43,935.00 03.567.06) 69.1% 
610n MERS HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 10,462.50 13.770.00 (3,307.50) 76.0% 

TOTAL 600 0 PAYROu.. EXPENSES 515.436.86 670.344.00 {154,907, j 4) 76.9% 

61 1 n BUILDING &: EQUIPMENT ExPENSES 
61 i.-AB CADMINISTRAnON BUILDING 

6Zo.AB U REPAIRS & MAlNTENANCE 1,597.69 4.000.00 (2.402.31) 39.9% 
6~AB § COMPUTER SERVlCES &: SUPPuss 4,975.03 : 1.000.00 (6.024.97) 45.2% 
645-AB J OPERATING SUFPUES 3.076.47 4.000.00 (923.53) 76.9% 
665-A8 J UTILmES 5.381.90 7.000.00 0.618.10) 76.9% 
S6&AS D TEt..E:COMMUNICAT.ONS 2.798.19 6,000.00 (3,201,81) 46.6% 
077-AB U L.E'.A:5ED eQUIPMENT 2.619.03 4,000.00 (1.380.97) 65.:Y'k 
67&ABflCLEAN1NG SEtM:CES 2.050.00 2,000.00 50.00 102.5% 

TOTAL 61 'l -AS U ADMIN1STRA110N BurLDING 22,498.31 38,000.00 (i 5.501.69) 59.2% 

PAGEi 



7:50AM 

10/31/1$ 

ACCRUAL 8AS!S 

611-MFO MAINTENANCE FACIL.1TY 
62o-MF~ REPAIRS $< MAll'ITENANCE 
643-MF 1 COMPUTER SERVICES a SUPPUES 
645-MFl OPERATING SUP?L.U::S 
66SMF n UTIt..mES 
668-MF E TEl...r::COMMUNICAll0NS 

TOTAL61 !~MF!l MAINTENANCE FACIU'fY 

611-LBU UF'T' 8: Bo05"l"E'R STATIONS 
620-LS U R:::?A1~S 8: MAlf'..'TEN.ANCE: 
645-1..,8 J OPERATING SUPPUES 
665-L8 j iJTIU1lES 
668-1..,8 U TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

TOTAL 61 1 -L8 D UFT 8; BOOSTER STATIONS 

TOTAL. 61 i ] BUILDING 8; EQU1PMENT EXPENSES 

670 ~ OTHER ExPE."-;SES 
618 a REPAIRS & MAlN'f'ENANCE-O'n-IER 

6200 R&M"SYSTr:M 
6250 R&M .. ROOT FOAMlNG 

To-rAL618n REpAIRS & MAlNTENANCE:;-OrHER 

630 [ PROFESSlONAL SERVICE:$ 
631 D PS .. ENGINEE;RS (OHM) 
632U PS.,AUDITORS{PHP) 
634~ PS-Iwp.AccQUNTANT 
635flPS~ATTORNEYS 

636 E PS - OTHER 
638 n ?S" MW Fl:cs 

TOTAL. 630 0 ?RoF~ONAl..SERV;Ce;;s 

650 n EMPLOYEE REt..A'TED ExPENSES 
651 n UNIFORMS 
652:JTRANSPORTATION 8; Mll • .EAGE 
653 D S"'lPLOYEETRAINING 
656 0 M1SC. EMPLOYEE; EXPENSES 

TOTAL650n EMPLOYEE REJ..ATED ExP!:iNSES 

671 fl Ml::.-rERS & SUPPUES 
672flFuEL 
673 fllNSURANCE & BONDS 
676 U POSTAGE 
701 U BAD DEB'1"ExPENSE 
709 U PRINTING So: PUSUSHING 
711 ~ MErvlstZRSH1PS. DUES 8: L.,ICENSES 
712fl M:SCJ:.:;u...A.NEOUS EXPENSE 

To'rAL 670UOTHER EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPE:NSE 

NET ORDINARY iNCOME 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT 8: Loss- BUDGETTO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2013 

JAN~SEP 13 BUDGET 

8.884.15 10,000,00 
2,633.17 6.000.00 
5.260.92 8,000.00 

14.566.19 20.000.00 
3,139.33 5,000,00 

34.483.76 49,000.00 

6.296.89 7.000.00 
1,271.10 1.000.00 

10.132.01 20.000.00 
512..37 600.00 

18,214.37 28,600.00 

75.196.44 1 i5,600.CO 

20,560.87 15,000.00 
6.261.09 10.000.00 

26.821.96 25.000.00 

25.419.00 15.000.00 
5.<mo.00 5,740.00 
1.500.03 2.000.00 

122.50 2.000.00 
0.00 250.00 

357.46 500.00 

33.299.01 25.490,00 

792.90 3.000.00 
732,75 2.000.00 

1.600.00 3,000.00 
592.50 600,00 

3,718.15 8.600.00 

17.894.11 10,000,00 
9,151.11 9.000.00 

19.633.41 26.000.00 
3,453,99 4.500.00 
3,136.04 3,100.00 
3.334.77 4.000.00 
6.844,85 5.500.00 

2;4.53 500.00 

127.501 ... C}3 121 

~ .916,070.68 2.509.749.00 

52.315.06 127,953.00 

OvER8uOOET % OF BUDGET 

(1.115.85) 88.8% 
(3.366.83) 43.9% 
(2.739.08) 65.8% 
(5,433.81) 72.8% 
(1,860.67) 6:2.8% 

(14.516.24) 70,4% 

(701.11) 90.0% 
271.10 127.1% 

(9,667.99) 50.7% 
(87.63) 85,4% 

\1 0.385,63) 63.7% 

(40A03.56) 65.0% 

137.1% 
62.6% 

;,821.96 107.3% 

10,419.00 
160.00 

(499.97) 75.O'h 
0.877..(0) 6,1% 

(250.00) 0.0% 
(142.52) 71.5% 

7,609.01 130.6% 

{2,207. '10) 26.4% 
(1.267.25) 36.6% 
(1,400.00) 53.3% 

(7.50) 98,8% 

(4.881.85) 43.2% 

7.894.11 1 
151.11 

(6,366.59) 75.5% 
(!.O46.01) 76.8% 

36.04 101.2% 
(665,23; 83.4% 

1.344.85 124.5% 
(285.47) 42.9% 

1.93 104.8"/6 

76.3% 

05.637.94) 40,9% 

PAGE 2. 



7:50AM 

10/31/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

OTHER lNCOME/EXPENSE 
OTHER EXPENse: 

8500 TRANSFERS OUT 
856 DTRANS. OUTTO CAPITAL RE':SEflVE 

TOTAL 850 nTRAN$FERS OUT 

TOTP-.LOTHER ExPENSE: 

NET OrriER lNCOME 

NETlNCOME 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
oaM PROFlT a LOSS, BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2013 

JAN~SEP 13 BUDGET 

50,000,00 127,953.00 

50,000.00 127.953,00 

50,000.00 127,953.00 

(50.000.00) (127.953,00) 

2,315,06 0,00 

$ OVER BUDGET %oFBUDGET 

m.953.00) 39,1% 

(77,953.00) 39,1% 

07.953.00) 39,1% 

77,953.00 39,1% 

2.315,06 100.0% 

PAGE: 3: 



7:50AM SUP£RIOR TOWNSH1P tJilUTY DEPARTMENT 

10/:61/13 Y-T-O PROFIT & Loss BY CLASS 
AccRUAL 8AS)~ JANUMYTHROUGH SePTEMBER 201 3 

O&M CAP. RES, SYs, R'S:? RGS, 
JAN-SEP 13 JAN-SEP 12 JAN-S£? 13 JAN'S!:? 12 JAN·Sl.!l" '3 JAN-SEp 12 

ORDINARY!NCOMf'JE:XPIZNSS 
iNCOME 

4OQ&WATER a:SVWER lNCOME 1 .. 959,097 2.098,226 
41 0 ~ M E'T"ZR SAU;:Z INCOME 3,:~15 8,i65 
412 a CONNCC110N FeES INCOME: 17,400 2~.913 17,400 250.9~ :a 
420 t M!SCCw.Al'IE:OU5 INCOMC 6,228 7,657 6,228 7,667 
4403 lNTERES'T INCOME 37 2,666 738 2,709 23 a55 08 - 8,641 

TOTALlNCOMIZ 1,968,576 2,116,724 18,138 253,622 855 3a 1,986,776 2.373,61? 

Gr::ossPRom 1,969,576 2,116,724 18,138 253.622 2S 855 38 ""'" 1,985,776 2,373,612 

ExPENSF. 
5~~WATER a:s~ ?\JRCHASED 1,197,935 1.362..206 
600~ PAYROU,E/{Pll:I'1SES 515.437 49$,933 
61 1 i 8u!LDING 8: EO"vlPMENT ExPeNSES 541.990 610,126 637,670 
670 U OTHIZR ExpeNSES 132,460 82,799 
686 J BONO ExPeNSES 55,477 59,489 

TOTAl.., F»SNSE 2,511,436 2.64t,097 

NETORDlNAAY INCOMe 52.505 77.106 (521.750) <288,368) 23 855 (55,439) 057,078) {524,660) 0.67,486) 

OTH!:R INCOME/EXPENSE: 
OtH!:R INCOME 
9OO~TAANSFT.R$IN 50.000 50,000 7",,000 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 50.000 50.000 7!$,OOO 

O'r'HlJR ExPENSE 
e!50~TRANsFE:R$ OUT 50,000 75.000 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 50,000 75,000 

NET OTHER lNCOME (50,000) r7S.000) 50,COO 75,000 

NO INCOME: 2,506 2.106 (471,750) t2't3.368) 23 855 (55,439) iS7,078} t:524,650) (267,4S6) 

PAGE '! 



7:51AM 

10/31/13 

-moE 
CURRENT 

TOTAL.CURR1ii:NT 

1-99 
INVOICE: 
lNVOICE 

TOTAL 1 ~99 

>99 
TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL. 

DATI! 

09/21/13 
09/26/13 

NUM 

.20 13-1C~2S 
2013-1Cw34 

SUPERlOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/R" DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 1 60) 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30. 201 3 

SUPERIORI.wP. P&R 
SUPERlOR'T\'I? PAYROLl. 

NAME 

KTL.'sSLY~09/ 13 
HSAAoM. F'EES~09/13 

MEMO OPE:r>l BALANCE 

.2,944,48 
115.32 

3,059J30 

3.059.30 

PAGE i 



7:~1 A.v, 

to/31/13 

TyPE: DAl"f.:: NUM 
---~ 

CURREN'T 
INVOICe: 
iNVOICE 
INV01CF: 

09/06/13 
09/16/13 
08/20/1$ 

TOTALCURREN'T 

1 ~99 
INVOICE 08/21/12 
PAYMENI 09/23/13. 

TOTAL 1 M99 

>99 

TO'fAL>99 

TOTAL 

201,3-<R'EG-33 
2013-REG-3S 
201 3-REG-29 

1385 
147 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/R - OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT, 1 61 ) 

NAME 

FONSON CONSTRUCTlON 
OWA YNE JONE:S 
JONHAt...L 

RICHARD AND MYONG 81J'rL..E:R 
DIANA N. RlVlS 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 201 3 

MEMO 

3 HOUR MIN1MliM - GF:DDES 8: RIDGE ROUNDA\301fl 
METERTE:s'11NG~ 1590 SHEFFIELD 
W/S SALES~eoo8 PlNECT-09/1 0/10-08/19/1 3. 

uC PERMrt-1691 N, PROSPECT 

DUEDA"T':F.: 

09/30/i3 
10/10/13 
08/20/14 

08/21/13 

OPEN BALANCE 

164.05 
79,25 

2.636,00 

2,879,30 

14,400.00 
(403.22) 

13,$96.78 

16,876,08 

PAGE 1 



UTlLfT1( OEPARTMENT 

Type 
, Date . , Number 

BILL 04/19/12 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

ISILL 10/04/12 025-53156 

JE VARIOUS VAR10US 

BILL 10/01/12 SV9042-12 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

BILL I 10/10/12 ZA13009456 

JE 1 VARIOUS VAR10US 

IBILL 11/01/12 775159 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 
--------- -

NameNendor 
XC2 SOFTWARE 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

MRWA 

SENSUS USA 

Prepaid Expenses (Acct. 166) 
~n"nth of: SEPTEMBER, 2013 

Memo/Expense 
BFP SOFTWARE MAl NT. ·05/12-04/14 

MAY 1 2· SEP. 1 3 EXPENSE 

IUB MAINT. CONTRACT- 11/12-10/13 

INov. 12-S<"p. 13 ExPENSE 

ANNUAL OUES-2013 

JAN. - SEP. 13 ExPENSE 

ANNUAL MAINT. CONTRACT - 20 1 3 

JAN. - SEP. 1 3 EXPENSE 

SiATE OF MICHIGAN DEQ COMM. Pus. WA'TERSUPP. ANN. DUES-2013 

JAN. - SEP. 1 3 ExPENSE 

BILL 11/21/12 20130015 MISS DIG SYSTEMS ANNUAL DUES- 2013 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS JAN. - SEP. 13 ExPENSE 

I siLL 12/04/12 92579091 ESRI ARCVIEW MAl NT. FEES - 20 13 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS JAN. - SEP. 1 3 ExPENSE 

BILL 01/25/13 MCMGROuP MUNICIPAK iNSURANCE-2013 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS JAN.' SEP. 13 ExPENSE 

BILL 07/01/13 SUPERIOR TwP. GENERAL FUND W/C iNSURANcE-JuL.-SEP. 13-JUN. 14 

JE VARIOUS VARJOUS JUL.' SEP. 13 ExPENSE 

,-.... 

BILL 09/23/131 CITIZENS HEALTH INS. ACCT. HSADEPOSITS-OCT-DEC.13 

JE VARlousL.VARi<:'-us 

iTotal166 Prepaid Expenses 

Amount Balance Left 1 

$625.00 

($442.72) .. ~~ 

$182.281 71 
$1.446.06 

($1.325.61 ) 

$120.45 1 I 
$575.00 

($431.24) 

$143.76 31 
$1.524.60 

($1.143.39) 

$381.21 1 31 

$5.381.20 

($4.035.91 ) 

$1.345.291 31 

$612.88 
,¢ ~ '<°.67) 

$153.21 31 

$800.00 

($599.99l 

$200.01 1_31 
$17.725.00 

($13.293.76) 

$4,431.241 31 

$7.197.52 

($1.799.41 ) 

$5.398.11 1 91 

$7.500.00 

$7.500.00 31 
$19,855.56 



7:52AM 

10/31/13 

DATE 

CURRENT 

TOTAL CURRENT 

1 -99 
09/2.2/13 
09/22/13 

TOTAL 1 ~99 

>99 

TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

NAME 

SUPERlOR "f\NP. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR Twp. PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/p" DUE To OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 200) 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30. 2013 

JOHN HANCOCK PENSION ~ 09/13 
MERS PENSION -09/ 13 

ME:MO OPEN BALANCE 

309.48 
2.481.55 

2.790.03 

2.790.03 

PAGE 1 



7:53 AM 

10/31/13 

DAn: NUM 

CURRE!'>t'T 
08/26/13 143195 
08/26/13 143191 
09/30/13 
09/30/13 34298306 
09/30/13 328361 
09/30/13 
09/30/13 7000847263 
09/30/13 7000847004 
09/30/13 S 1 0081 3384.00 1 
09/30/13 5100813384.002 
09/30/13 0958830305&O1~2 
09/30/13 5-50040000&0 ! 
09/30/13 5-500400004-01 
09/30/13 836342 
09/30/13 4$475-5 

TOTAL CURRENT 

>0 
08/26/13 
08/28/13 
09/01/13 141486 
09/01/13 548188 
09/04/13 
09/09/13 
09/10/13 
09/10/13 
09/10/13 33395 
09/12/13 
09/20/13 330595900052 
09/20/13 330599500015 
09/20/13 330595900037 
09/20/13 287847000034 
09/20/13 287847000067 
09/20/13 5810982 
09/20/13 5810983 
09/21/13 3642329 
09/2'1/13 19571297 
09/21/13 5027670278 
09/22/13 46540530001B 
09/23/13 
09/23/13 330595900029 
09/23/13 287847000059 
09/23/13 330595900060 
09/23/13 287847000075 
09/24/13 8247 
09/24/i3 8242 
09/24/13 8243 
09/24/13 8244 
09/24/13 8245 
09/24/13 43361-PM 
09/24/13 548922 
09/25/13 
09/25/13 020167&lN 
09/25/13 0201679-IN 
09/26/13 7000842957 
09/26/13 7000843458 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P " VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30. 2013 

NAME: 

ENG1NEERINGAovrSORS 

~R~G~~;;;~:~~5~'ERVlCE: WRIGHT FSC 
MAGIC-WRIGHTER 
HOME DEPOT 
sr APLE.:S CONT'RAC't' 8: COMMERCIAL 

COMCAST 
YPSIt.AI'.'11 COMM. UllUllES AUTHORITY 

COMM. 
DRINKING WATER lAB 

INTERNATlONAL. EQUlPMENT 

AUT<>WARESGROUP (ALITO VALUE) 
WAL-MART 
OHM ENGINEERING ADV(SORS 
KENNEDY INDUSTRIES, INC, 
HOME: 
WRiGHT FSC 
WRlGHT FSC 

FSC 

FSC 

CORRIGAN OIL CO. 
CQRRIGAN OIL CO. 
EJ USA.1NC. (EAsT JORDAN) 
R1COH USA INC. 
R1COH USA.1NC. 
DTE 
WRIGHT E"XPRESS PSC 
OTE 
OTE 
OTE 
OTE 
CITIZEN'S HEAL1"H INSURA..'\ICE ACCOUNT 
CIT1ZEN'S HEAL1"H INSURANCE Accou!'>t'T 
CITIZEN'S HEAL TrlINSURANCE ACCOU~,lT 

C~~~~;~'~:~lNSURANCEACCOUNT 
C INSURANCE ACCourn 

~INTER~;~NA~T~'O~NAl.~'iC~O~NTR~~ OLE & EQUIPMENT INC. 

8EAVER COMPANY 
RESEARCH COMPANY 

SrAPI..ES COi"tfRACT 8; COMMERCIAL 
St'APLES CONTRACT 8: COMMt::RC1AL 

MEMO 

GENERAL 5E;RVICES 
YCUA SE\NF.R CONT. AssiSTANCE 
ADM. SLOG, CLl!I\,NING' 09/ 1 3 (4 WEEKS) 
MONnlLY Fs:s:·09/13 
MONnlLY F'S:S:·09/12 
SUMP PUMP. MISC. SUPPUES 
POST IT NOTES 
PRrl'.'TER CARTRIOGE:.s ex COP!ER PAPER 
51 MXUS 
9MXUs 
!N"r'l;:;RNET~ADM. 8LDG.-09/13 
W/S PoRCH" RIVERBEND~09/13 
W/S PURCH,-Og/1$ 
EPA REQU1RED WATfRANAL"fSIS 
SERVlCE ON SECURITY GATE 

FILTER 
8UG KlL.l...ER 
GENERAL Smv;CE'S 
PREVENTATIVE MAim. ~ PROSPECT PTE:. WIT St'A. 
WATER DoWN SPOUT 
GAs FOR GMC ~ AU..E:N 
GAS f<'OR FORO ~ HARDING 
GAS FOR FORO ~ HARDING 
MISc. SUPPUE:.s 
GAs FOR 
ELECi.@250 
EI...eC'f.@ADM. 
ELECT.@2490 HURON Rl\fEF'·C'7~l9,'1 S 
GAS@ADM, BLDG.' 09/1 
EI...eCT.@8iO 3 
250 GALLONS DIESEL 
ala KLEEN 
MANHOLE FRAM 8: 
COPIER lEASs:· 09/ 1 
COLOR COP!I3$' 3RD/ 1 3 
GAS@8200GEDDE:.s .. 09/1S 
GAS POR GMC - BORDINE 
ELECT, €I 1600 HARRIS..o7..o9/13 
GAS 8: ELECT. @ MAl NT. rAC. ~09/ 1 :3 
GAS8:EI...eCT,@ 1756 R!DGE·09/13 
ELECT.@ 1470WIARo~08+09/1:3 
MEDICAL lNS. PREMIUM~ 10/13 
UFE INSURANCE- 10/13 
MEDICAl... jNSURANCE· 80RD1NE M 1 0/1 :3 
V:$10N INSURANCE· 1 0/' 3 
DENTALiNSURANCE-l0/13 
SERV;CE ON SECURITY GATE: 
EMERGENC( REPAJR & REBU1LO OF PUMP M PROSPECT PTE. 
GAS FOR FORO-Al...l..E:.N 
UFTSTA'110NS PoWER BLOCKS 
GLASS 8: SURFACE: CL..E.I>.NERS 
PENs 8: TISSUE 
FurAWEEK CALENDAR {KTIJ 

OPEN BALANCE 

1.090.00 
1.132.50 

160.00 
13.23 
47.49 

268.74 
27.96 

340.95 
7.650.00 
1.350.00 

73.90 
123.81 

142.562.23 
65.00 
95.00 

155,000.81 

7.98 
11.84 

4,462.00 
995.00 

8.94 
99.00 
33.87 
75.00 
19.85 
99.00 

109.20 
381.55 

37.28 
44.58 

341.74 
872.67 

31.00 
764.02 
161.88 
208.15 

31.62 
75.00 
38.75 

1.063.22 
139.38 
31.61 

(5,097.04) 
(96.47) 

(376.40 
(123.00) 
042.45) 
100.25 

6,445.00 
114.01 
876.72 
157.80 
71.45 
12.99 

PAGE 1 



7:53AM 

10/31/13 

DATE: 

09/26/13 
09/28/13 

TOTAL> 0 

TOTAL 

NUM 

14361,3 
330595900078 

SUPJ;RIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P· VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30. 201 3 

NAME MEMO 

OHM ENGlNESRING ADVISORS 
DTE 

YCUA SEWER CONT, ASSISTANCE 
GAS 8: ELECT.@ 1799 N. PROS?Ecr·09/1 3 

OPEN BALANCE 

285.00 
142.37 

11.914.3S 

166.915.16 

PAGE 2 



~ 
(JJ 
\I') 
c: 
(JJ 

~ 0-
z X 

LU 

II 

...c: " a.. 0 

fa .... (JJ 

c:I ~ 
E 

~ 0 
u 

W 
c: 

Vi II 
~ 

iI 

W 
a.. 
)( 

li 
IW 
l ......... ·w 

< , 

0 
U 
C ~ -
~ a 

~ 
< 

0 
tv') • ~ 

~ 
0 
N ~ 

~ 





YTD Water/Sewer Comparison - SEPTEMBER 
$2,500,000 

$2,000,000 

$1,919,451 

$1,500,000 
$1,362,205 

$1,199,315 

$1,114,429 $1,094,794 $1,197,935 
$1,038,135 

$1,000,000 

~-""~""',",<m . $646,350 $670,210 $667,218 ~"i:im~1£;~'~='!Gm~l\.lllm@l~A=~~' !Wwri~,JlM # W' 1 t;;; rk iW<@~t1~%'I;m$.~ $721,516 

$500,000 I $647,826 $734,005 
------~--------------~~ 

$0 ~I--------__ --------~----------__ --------__ --------~--------~-~~~~~ 
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 ~Sales 2011 ~Expense 2012 y,Net 2013 



$639,887 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT FUNDS - SEPTEMBER 2013 

$2,121,670 

.. O&M Checking & Cash 

II Capital Reserves Checking 

" O&M Reserves 

.. System Repair Reserves 

!lI Capital Reserves 

~ Debt Service Reserves 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPEIUOR TO OPT 
OUT OF THE RESTIUCTIONS MANDATED BY PUBLIC ACT 152 OF 2011 

ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER'S PAYMENTS FOR MEDICAL BENEFITS PLANS 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-32 

DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 20 II, Governor Rick Snyder signed Senate Bill 7 into law, which 
created Public Act 152 of2011; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of20 11 provides for certain limitations on the amount that public 
employers may contribute toward the annual cost of medical benefit plans that covel' their 
employees as follows: 

• for plans beginning on or after JanUal'y 1,2014, restricts public employers from paying an 
aggregate annual amount (hard cap) of no more than $15,975,23 per family, $11,715,17 
per couple alld $5,857,58 for individuals for employee plans; and 

• allows that a governing body may choose to implement a 20 percent employee 
copayment for the total cost of the plan instead of the hard cap; and 

• allows that by a two-thirds majority vote, the governing b9dy may opt out of the hal'd cap 
and 20 percent copayment required by the Act and not incHr any penalties; and 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of2011 provides for penalties of withholding Economic Vitality 
Incentive Program Funds (EVIPF) issued by the State fOT public employers who filii to follow 
the law; and 

WHEREAS, the ChaIter Township of Superior has not received any EVIPF in many years; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board ofTlUstees approved providing medical 
benefit plans to Township employees at a cost that exceeds the hard cap and does not meet the 
20% copayment requirement; alld 

NO W. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, as recommended by the administrative staff of the 
Chalter Township of Superior, the Chal1er Township of Superior Board of Trustees does hereby 
approve that for the medical benefits plan yeal' starting in 2014, the Township op out of the 
employer costs mandated by Public Act 152 of 2011 relating to the employer's payments 
towards medical benefits plans, 



TO: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: SUSAN MUMM, HR ADMINISTRATOR 

DATE: 11/18/13 

RE: PUBLIC LAW 152 OPT OUT 2014 

Our agent is not able at this time to give us a projection for health insurance at this time. We renew 
4/1/14. However there is likely to be an increase in cost. 

We have however received the new ceilings for Health Insurance costs for 2014 under Public Act 152 
and they are as follows: 

SINGLE: $5,857.58 COUPLE: $11,715.17 FAMILY: $15,975.23 

Our costs for our current 2013 plan already exceed these limits: 

SINGLE: $7,247.20 COUPLE: $16,194.24 FAMILY: $18,742.68 

I therefore recommend that Superior Township opt out of the Public Act 152. We have nothing to lose 
from opting out, as we do not receive any Economic Vitality Incentive Program (EVIPF) Funds. 

We have done a good job of exploring a variety of health insurance options so as to avoid large cost 
increases and were able to find a health insurance option through Blue Cross/Blue Shield last year that 
kept our cost increase to only 5%. It is our intention to likewise keep the employer increase for Superior 
Township to 5% in 2014 by either trimming our plan or charging employees more of the premium. 



___ ,of _____ . __ 
County of __ _ 

Resolution Authorizing the SAW Grant Agreement 

Minutes of the regular meeting of the of of _____ _ 
County of • State of Michigan. (the "Municipality") held on 

PRESENT: Members: ••••... _ .. _-----

ABSENT: Members: _____ ..... _ .. _ .. _____ _ 

Member _________ offered and moved the adoption of the following resolution, 
seconded by Member _________ _ 

WHEREAS, Part 52 (strategic water quality initiatives) of the Natnral Resources and 
Envi ron mental Protection Act, 1994 P A 451, as amended ("Part 52"), provides at MCL 
324,5204e that the Michig!ln Finance AuthOlity (the "MFA") in consultation with the Michigan 
Department of Environmental Quality (the "DEQ") shall establish a strategic water quality 
initiatives grant program; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 2012 PA 511, which provides grants to 
municipalities for sewage collection and treatment systems or storm water 01' nonpoint source 
pollntion control; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 1985 PA 227. as amended, Part 52, and other 
applicable provisions of law. the MFA, the DEQ, and the Municipality that is a grant recipient 
shall enter into a grant agreement (the "SAW Grant Agreement") that requires the Municipality 
to repay the grant under ceitain conditions as set forth in MCL 324.5204e, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipality does hereby determine it necessary to (select one or more) 
o establish an asset management plan, I~l establish a stofmwatel' Illanagement plan, establish 
a plan for wastewaterlstormwater, 0 establish a design of wastewaterlstormwater, pnrsue 
innovative technology, Of initiate constlUctlon activities (up to $500,000 for disadvantaged 
community), 

WHEREAS, it is the determination of the Municipality that at this time, a grant ill the aggregate 
principal amount not to excecd ("Grunt") be requested from the MFA and 
the DEQ to pay for the above-mentioned undertaking(s); and 

TtlE FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF IT lIAS BEEN EDITED, AL'l1lRED, RhTYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

10 Rev. Oelobe/' 21,2013 



WHEREAS, the Municipality shall obtain this Grant by entering into the SAW Grant Agreement 
with the MFA and the DEQ. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lTRESOLVED THAT: 

I. of the desgillee 's position), a position cIllTcntly held 
uy ....... ~ ___ ~ .. ~~~ ______ (name of tile designee), is designated as the Authorized 
Representative for purposes of the SAW Grant Agreement. 

2. The proposed form of the SAW Grant Agreement between the Municipality, the MFA and 
DEQ (attached Sample Grant Agreement) is hereby approved and the Authorized Representative 
is authorized and directed to execute the SAW Grant Agreement with snch revisions as are 
permitted by law and agreed to by the Authorized Representative. 

3. The Municipality shall repay the Grant, within 90 days of being informed to do so, with 
interest at a rate not to exceed 8 percent per year, to the Authority if the Municipality is unable 
to, or decides not to, proceed with eonstlUcting the project or implementing the asset 
management program for which the funding is provided within 3 years of the Grant award. 

4. The Grant, if repayable, shall be a first budget obligation of the Municipality, and the 
Municipality is required, if necessary, to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the 
Municipality for the payment thereof, subject to applicable constitutional, statutory and 
Municipality tax rate limitations. 

5. The Municipality shall not invest, reinvest or accumnlate any moneys deemed to be Grant 
funds, nor shall it use Grant funds for the general local goveJnment administration activities or 
activities performed by municipal employees that are unrelated to the project. 

6. The Authorized Representative is hereby joinlly or severally authorized to take allY actions 
necessary to comply with the reqnirements of the MFA and the DEQ in connection with the 
issuance or the Grant. TIle Authotized Representative is hereby jointly or severally authorized to 
execnte and deliver such other contracts, certificates, documents, instruments, applications and 
other papers as may be reqnired by the MFA or the DEQ or as may be otherwise necessary to 
effect the approval and delivery of the Grant. 

7. The Municipality acknowledges that the SAW Grant Agrecment is a contract between the 
Mllnicipality, the MFA and the DEQ. 

8. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are rescinded. 

YEAS: Members: 

NAYS: Members: 

THE FORM W1LL NOT lJE ACCEPTED 11' 11' HAS BEEN EDITED. ALTERED. RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

11 Rev. Dc/abel' 21, 2013 



RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a tme and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 
the of the of ____ -:-__ -:-_ 
County of , said meeting was conducted and public notice of said 
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and Ihalthe minutes of said meeting were kepI and will be 
or have been made available as required by said Act. 

Name 
...... of ________ , Clerk 

_____ v" _____ County of ____ _ 

THE FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF IT HAS BEEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

12 Rev, Oclobe>' 21, 2013 



DI€t 
Michigan Finance Authority 

Stormwater, Asset Management, and Wastewater (SAW) 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

This Grant Agreement ("Agreement") Is made as of 20 , among the Michigan 
Department of Environmental quality, Office of Drinking Water and Munlclp .. 1 Assistance (the "DEO"), the 
Michigan Finance Authority (the "Authority") (the DEO and tile Authorityare,icolleclively, the "State") and 
the ..... .~ County of <~ (uGrantee") In conslderatlon for 
providing grant assistance to the Grantee. . . 

'--'" ' 

Tile purpose of this Agreement Is to provide funding for the project named b~I~'w. The State is authorized to 
provide grant assistance pursuant 10 the Natural Resources aQc!~nvlronmental Prolqction Act,)$94 PA 
451, as amended. Legislative appropriation of funds for grant aisRl9~ure is set forlhjrt::013 .Rublic Act 59. 

-,-~ c.>'''-, . ->,_ (0: ' 

The Grantee shall be required to repay thegtarit m~ile unHerthis Agreemeljt(the "Grant"), 
within 90 days of being informed by the Siat~to do'Se}pndik9~~aln C~!Jdltions, as set 
forth in Section XViii. Program Specific Regulrements:iSAW Grant. /:. 

'~',-:'Z:, l~_:; ",;'.:',>-/;, > 

Award of a Grant under this Agreement ar\t;!Cpmpletion<()(ihe'~~iivities identifi~illn Exhibit A does not 
guarantee loan assistance from the State ReyolvlobJund, Slralegic Water Quality Initiatives Fund, or 
Stormwater, Asset Management or Wastewat\li, . ". 

, 

GRANTEE INFORMATION: GRANT INFORMATION: 
, . 

P(oJe~i Name: ____ .. 

. Project #: _ 

Amount of Grant: y __ , .... ,_" ..... _____ ....... . 

Amount of Match $, ________ _ 

ProjectTolat y ___ , ..... ____ (grant plus matcl1) 

Start Date: ..... , ___ ,_, End Date: ..... , ___ ,_ 

DEQ REPRESENTATIVE: AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVE: 

NameffiUe Nameffilte 

Address 

Address 

Telephone number 
--..... ~=----
Telephone number 

E-mail address E-mail address 

TilE FORM WILL NOT Brl ACCEPTED IF iT liAS ImEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

13 Rev. Octoi1el' 21, 2013 



The individuals signing below certify by their signatures that they are authorized to sign this 
Grant Agreement on behalf of their respective parties, and that the parties will fulfill the terms of 
this Agreement, including the attached Exhibit A, and use this Grant only as set forth in this 
Agreement. 

GRANTEE 

Signature of Grantee Date 

Name and title (typed or printed) 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

--....... -.~.=-=---
Its Authorized Officer Date 

MICHIGAN FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Its Authorized Officer 

I. PROJECT SCOPE 

This Agreement shall be in '~d.pjtipn'ib allY oth~r,conirabtual undertaking by the Grantee contained 
in the Resolution authorizing ltleqrilnt(lhe ::f\eS;QJution"):' 

t;, ."{ _ - - - (_'_:,<:~\.:'<' 

This Agreement, inQludingits exhibii(s}i'constilUtes the entire agreement between the DEQ, the 
Authority, and the G~anJee .. '. '<~'., 

"" {A} The~c()pe of this a:lint i8Iin1itedtothe'a~tivities specified In Exhibit A (the "Project"), and 
suph).ctivlties as are ('I(jlh6ii±ed bYlhe State under Ihis Agreement. Any change in project 
scoperequires prior wii~~en approval in accordance with Seclion III, Changes, in Ihis 
Agreement· .., { 

(B) By acceptanc: of thik).greetnent, the Grantee commits to complete the Project identified in 
Exhibit A within the Urne' period allowed for in this Agreement and in accordance with the 
terms and condjtiPf)s.pf this Agreement. 

II. AGREEMENT PERIOD 

This Agreement shall take effect on Ihe dale that il has been signed by all parties (the "Effective 
Date"). The Grantee shall complete the Project in accordance with all the terms and conditions 
specified in this Agreement no later than the End Date shown on page one. Only costs Incurred 
on or after January 2, 2013 and between lhe Start Date and the End Date shall be eligible 
for payment under this Grant 

THE FORM WILL NOT llE ACCEPTED IF IT BAS lJEEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

14 ReI'. October 21, 2013 



III. CHANGES 

Any decreases in the amount of the Grantee's compensation, significant changes to the Project, 
or extension of the End Date, shall be requested by the Grantee in writing, and approved in 
writing by the State in advance. The State reserves the right to deny requests for changes to 
the Agreement including its Exhibit A. No changes can be implemented without approval by the 
State. 

IV. GRANTEE PAYMENTS AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

The Grantee shall meet the reporting requiremenls specified in Section XVIII of this Agreement. 
" '-, 

V. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES 

(A) The Grantee agrees to abide by all local, state, and federallaws,rules, orainances and 
regulations in the performance of this Grant. " . " . 

. , 

(8) All local, state, and federal permits, if required, ar~:thkrt;)sponsibility of the Gratjtee. Award 
of this Grant is not a guarantee of permit approval by ·ttie;state. ., ..... 

" '" ,-', ,<:;, , 
(G) Tht;) Grantee shall be solely responsible'tQliay all t1;x'~'S, if any; that ar.isi;llrom the Grantee's 

receipt of this Grant. " \', "~<; /{. ; 
,1; j>" 

(D) The Grantee is responsible lor th~\~t~fe~l1ion~lqyaIilY: technical accuracy, timely 
completion, and coordination of all d¥si'gns;clrawil'igs,specHications, reports, and other 
services furnished by itssubcontractO(~;~ndf;lr lhis Agreement. The State will consider the 
Grantee to be the sole,paiIllol contacn;:atjc~rning contracJual matters, including payment 
resulting from this Granl;T,lieGra,ntee or it;:; subcontractor shall, without additional grant 
award, correct or revise any:6d;ors,'()missions, or othw deficiencies in designs, drawings, 
specifications,. reports, or otfler's!3rvices; ,',:' , 

,.,-,- '?"" '~' .>-

(E) The DEQ's ap~r9\1~n)f~dr<;lWing~,de$Jgns, spe2ifications, reports, and incidental work or 
materials furnishe<:iJlereu6der shaWnqlio any way relieve the Grantee of responsibility for 
the.lf:l.Ghnjcal adeq4,<'l9Y of the ~()rk,. ThebEQ's review, approval, acceptance, or payment 
for,:<;Ii1Y of the servic'es:llh<jll,not bes:ppstrued as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement 
orpl? .. ny cause of actipnarising oufof the performance 01 this Agreement. 

, \.' .-' 

(F) The 6ra.nt'eeackno\Vl!'ldg~~ that it is a crime to knowingly and willfully file false information 
with the State for thep\lrpose 01 obtaining this Agreemenl or any payment under the 
Agreoment, and thar~QY such filing may subject the Grantee, its agents, and/or employees 
to criminal and cil(ilprosecution and/or termination of the Grant. 

VI. ASSIGNABILITY 

The Grantee shall not assign this Agreement or assign or delegate any of its duties or 
obligations under this Agreement to any other party without the prior written consent of the 
State. The State does not assume responsibility regarding lhe contractual relationships 
between the Grantee and any subcontractor. 

THE FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IP IT HAS BEEN EDITED, AL TIlRED, RETYPED. OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

15 Rev. Oc/aber 21, 2013 



VII. NON·DISCRIMINATION 

The Grantee shall comply wHh the Elliott larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453, as amended, 
MCl 37.2101 at seq, the Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 220, as amended, 
MCl 37.1101 at seq, and all other federal, state, and local fair employment practices and equal 
opportunity laws and covenants that it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant 
for employment, to be employed in the performance of this Agreement, with respect to his or her 
hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or any matter directly or indirectly 
related to employment, because of his or her race, religion, color, national origin, age, sex, 
height, weight, marital status, or physical or mental disability that is unrelated to the individual's 
ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position. The Grant~e agrees to include in 
every subcontract entered into for Ihe performance of this AgreemlltiJ1his covenant not to 
discriminate in employment. A breach of this covenant is a maleri~J breach of this Agreement. 

-' ~. 
~ ; - . 

VIII. UNFAIR LABOR PRACTICES 

The Grantee Shall comply with the Employers Engaging'ill Unfair lab6L~r~ctices Act, 1980 PA 
278, as amended, MCl 423.321 et seq. .' . '. 

~:-,::>\, 

IX. LIABILITY / 
fi-- . ~~ 

(A) The Grantee, not the State, is responslbhaforaliliabilftlell as a re"UIl of·clairfls, judgments, or 
costs arising out of activities to be carrie9 Qut byilie'(3ranle~ under tt1isA~reement, if the liability 
is caused by the Grantee, any subconir<lll\or.,or ariY(lnpe\1lployed by th'eGrantee. 

,,>:--~:\-,~ >-\, "<: 
\ '\, '-';';':"'- -.,';--' 

(8) All liability as a result of claims, demanqs, 99sts, or judgillents arising out of activities to be 
carried out by the State in the.performanc,(cf this AgreerileQ!i,s the responsibility of the State 
and not the responsibility otth~Gmntee if lh,j:llJabilityi§ materil.!lly caused by any State 
employee or agent. ;~. ' . '. 

'; ::'-':', : - -; -. 
",'. ,-?\ .' - - " \"-

(C) In the event thi:lfli,!9i1itY arises)is,a nisult Qf~qtivities conducted jointly by the Grantee and 
the State in fulfillment oithl'lir respohslbillties undefthis Agreement, such liability is held by the 
Grantee and the Sta\\l;jnrela!icl}to eab~pwty's responsibililies under these joint activities, 

/ : .. -: ~- \ >~, ,,> ,- -,' .'\. "-,: 'j 

(D) Nothing in this AgreeinentshoulqbEj ~onstrued as a waiver of any governmental immunity 
by the Grantee, the State, 'its <;lgilncies;'or their employees as provided by statute or court 
decisiol}s. ' . 

X. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

No government employ~~,~r member of the legislative, judicial, or executive branches or 
member of the Grartt!3e'sgoverning body, its employees, partner, agencies or their families shall 
have benefit financially from any part of this Agreement. 

XI. AUDIT AND ACCESS TO RECORDS 

See Section XVIII (C). 

XII. INSURANCE 

(A) The Grantee shall maintain Insurance or self insurance that will protect it from claims that may 
arise from the Grantee's actions under this Agreement or from the actions of others lor whom 
the Grantee may be held liable. 

THE FORM WILL NOT llE ACCEPTED IF IT liAS BEEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED. OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

16 ReI'. October 21, 2013 



(8) The Grantee must comply with applicant workers' compensation laws while engaging in 
activities authorized under this Agreement. 

XIII. OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDING 

The Grantee guarantees that any claims for reimbursement made to the State under this 
Agreement shall not be financed by any source other than the State under the terms at this 
Agreement. It funding is received through any other source, the Grantee agrees to delete from 
Grantee's billings or to immediately refund to the State, the total amount representing such 
duplication of funding. 

XIV. COMPENSATION 

(A) A breakdown of Project costs covered under this Agreementis lcientified in Exhibit A. The 
State will pay the Grantee a total amount not to exceed the amount on page one of this 
Agreement, in accordance with Exhibit A, and only for expensesii]c~rre(.fiAIl other costs over 
and above the Grant amount, necessary to complet!;l't~e Project, aie, tll~ sale responslbilily of 
the Grantee. ;<'" ;", ",' 

, '. "'-, ,,~< , 
" -"" --'<) "',- '-', ,-- '», -~ -" - -:--' .': 

(8) Tile Grantee is committed to the match amount on page oneqf this Agreement,in accordance 
with Exhibit A. The Grantee shall expend aU local mateo comi]1itt~d to th,e project by the End 
Date oflhis Agreement. "', F\ ";" / ' 

(C) The State will approve payment reqlJ~stsafte~~~proJ~(Of reports~'1Jrelated documentation 
as required under this Agreement. " " • " 

(D) The State reserves the right to requesi~~diiional infomiatio~ necessary to SUbstantiate 
payment requests. ""'/' \~\ '" " ' 

XV. CLOSEOUT ";/ 
'\. " 

(A) A determinatioh,oiproj~Rt com~le4(irl shanb;ett.ade by the DEQ after the Grantee has met 
any match obligajionsanpsa!isfactorilYQompleted the activities and provided products and 
deliverables described in ExhibU A ' 

,"',,>:::,,-- -~>,- /-.. '.;-'--
(8) UR~1i issuance of fin'alpaym~~t f~6rn the State, the Grantee releases the State of all claims 

against the State arisiHguHder this Agreement. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement 
or by Stfitel<lw,lirialpaYI)l~..nt under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the 
State's Claims again$t Ihe Grantee. 

(C) The Grantee shall imin~diately refund to the State any payments or funds in excess of the 
costs allowed bYlhis,Agreement. 

XVI. CANCELLATION 

This Agreement may be canceled by the State, upon 30 days written notice, due to Executive 
Order, budgetary reduction, or other lack of funding upon request by Grantee or upon mutual 
agreement by the State and Grantee. The State reserves the right to provide just and equitable 
compensation to the Grantee for all satisfactory work completed under this Agreement. 

THE FORM WILL NOTllE ACCEPTED IF IT HAS BEEN EDITED. ALTERED. RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER fORMAT, 

17 I/e ... Oclober 21.2013 



XVII. TERMINATION 

(Al This Agreement may also be terminated by the State for any of the following reasons upon 
30 days written notice to the Grantee: 

(1) If the Grantee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of the Agreement or with the 
requirements of the authorizing legislation cited on page 1 or the rules promulgated thereunder, 
or with other applicable law or rules. 

(2) If the Grantee knowingly and willfully presents false information to the State for the 
purpose of obtaining this Agreement or any payment under this Agreement. 

. , 

(3) If the State finds that the Grantee, or any of the Grantee'i'ag~nts or representatives, 
offered or gave gratuities, favors, or gifts 01 monetary value to any;official, employee, or agent of 
the State in an attempt to secure a subcontract or favorable trmitrrient in aw~rding, amending, 
or making any determinations related to the performance of this Agree,!)1inL 

(4) During the 30-day written notice period, the Stat~'s~all also w;th~pld paym~rirfor any 
findings under subparagraphs 1 through 3, above..., ". \, ' ; . .\, /" 

(5) If the Grantee or any subcontractor;m~hulaclu[er, or sDppl!ef of th,eGrai1tee appears in 
the register of persons engaging in unfair la06rpraclicesthiit is cot6'Piled bytne Michigan 
Department of Licensing and RegulatOf}','\ffairs oi;i!s sucq¢ssor, '<' / ... " 

\:~,,-<,~:;-_--):> ~,; _----:t~::--:-·-· 

(S) The State may immediately terminhJe. tl1,lsAgreemef)t without further liability if the Grantee, 
or any agent of the Grantee, or any agelitbf any subag'reE:jment, is: 

(1) Convicted of a crimiT1~C9Jferse in~iqent t6 \he application for or performance of a state, 
public, or private contract o(subconlr'act;', . 

'·,--r ~ ',- '- - --~ -;~ 

(2) Convicteootacriminal ~ifeT1"e, I~()j~c!}figput not limited to any of the following: 
embezzlement, thell/Jorger)', bribery,f~lsificaii6h6r destruction of records, receiving stolen 
property, or attempiiljg)o'ihfIUEjIlc,;e a publiq employee to breach the ethical conduct standards 
for State.oj ,Michigan '~thployees; '; ..•.• \, 

; ,. " - - --

(~)<Convicted undcii,~te:t(3 'orf~det~Fantitrust statutes; 

(4)6gnv.ict~clolany otl)e, criminal offense which, in the sole discretion of the State, 
reflects on the Grantee'l?;Il,usinElss integrity; or 

(C) If a grant is termin?!~d: the State reserves the right to require the Grantee to repay all or a 
portion of funds reCEzjve.9 under this Agreement 

XVIII. PROGRAM·SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS: SAW REPAYABLE GRANT 

(A) General Representations, The Grantee represents and warrants to, and agrees with, the 
Authority and DEQ, as of the date hereof as follows: 

(1) Grant funds shall be expended only to cover costs for the development of an Asset 
Management Plan, Stormwater Management Plan, innovative wastewater or stormwater 
technology, construction costs for disadvantaged communities, or for planning, design and user 
charge development 

THE FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEl'mD IF IT HAS BEEN EDITED, AUT.RED, RETYPED, OR CONY ERTEl) TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

18 Rev. October 21, 2013 



(2) Grant funds used for administrative activities or activities performed by municipal 
employees shall be limited to work that is directly related to the Project and is conducted by 
employees of the Grantee. 

(3) The Grantee has full legal right, power and authority to execute this Agreement, and to 
consummate all transactions contemplated by this Agreement, the Resolution, and any and all 
other agreements relating thereto. The Grantee has duly authorized and approved the 
execution and delivery of this Agreement, the performance by the Grantee of its obligations 
contained in this Agreement, and this Agreement is a valid, legally binding action of the 
Grantee, enforceable in accordance with the terms thereof except as enforceability may be 
limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting 
the rights of creditors generally, and by principles of equity if equit?bleremedies are sought. 

(4) The Resolution has been duly adopted by the Grantee)~ciing through its executive(s) 
or governing body, is in full force and effect as of the date hereof,imd is avaljd, legally binding 
action of the Grantee, enforceable in accordance with the terms thereofe~(Jept as enforceability 
may be limited by bankrupt9Y, insolvency, reorganizatibp, moratorium a:hdother similar laws 
affecting the rights of creditors generally, and by principles, of eqUity if equiti:l.!lle remedies are 
sought. . .' •. '! • '<~: ' '. ", .•.•...• ," ' 

(5) The execution and delivery of this ",gfeemennWthe Gr"fltee, and th!, fulfillment of the 
terms and conditions of, and the carrying oul'oithe transactions Contemplated by the Resolution 
and this Agreement do not and will nol'copflictWilh pr con~.litute on th~ part of the Grantee a 
breach of, or a default under any existingla~ (incluQjn\l;Ylflthoutlimitation, the Michigan 
Constitution), any court or administrativ\l'J:egQlaUon,a~cree or order or any agreement, 
indenture, mortgage, obligation, lease or:6thsf;lhstrumi'm'\towhich the Grantee is subject or by 
which it is bound and which~reil.ch or def,\u[!, w'ou),Jmateriallyallect the validity or binding effect 
of the Grant, or result in a <tefa,lIl,t or.Uen on '<!Iny assets.of the Grantee. No event has occurred 
or is continuing which with the']Ms6(iftime oqre givin99f notice, or both, would constitute a 
default by the Grantee under theR~solulf9n.orJhjs Agreement 

/ ~, ":: ';';", ' " , 
, ' ' - ',:~, - ;, , 

(6) No conse)]JorapPJ9val of,o(reQistratibn 6r declaration with, or permit from, any 
federal, state or otharQover[uj'lel'ltal bod¥'o[ instrumentality, is or was required in connection 
with enagtmf;mt by the.13Jantee9rthe Resolgtion, or execution and delivery by the Grantee of 
this Agr~!lJT1ent which hasno!AlreadY!le!lrl'bbtained, nor is any furthor election or referendum 
of votElr.s, required in conn,actlon therewith which has not already been held and certified and all 
applicable referendum periods have expired. 

<; ~ '-- " - --;: , 

(7) ProC6eds ofth~G,n';ht'wili be applied (I) to the financing of the Project or a portion 
thereof as set forth in the.Fl,esdlution and Exhibit A or (ii) to reimburse the Grantee for a portion 
of the cost of the ProjecC.The Grantee will expend the proceeds of each disbursement of the 
Grant for the governmental purpose for which the Grant was issued. 

(8) The attached Exhibit A contains a summary of the estimated cost of the Project, which 
the Grantee certifies is a reasonable and accurate estimate. 

(9) The Grantee reasonably expects (i) to fulfill all conditions set forth in this Agreement to 
receive and to keep the Grant, and (ii) that no event will occur as set forth in this Agreement 
which will require the Grantee to repay the Grant. 

TilE FORM WILL NOT EE ACCEPTED IF IT liAS BEEN EDITED, ALTERED. RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO AN Y 
OTIIER FORMAT. 

19 ReI'. October 21,2013 



(B) Repayment of Grant. The Grantee shall repay the Grant, within 90 days of being informed 
to do so, with interest calculated from the date Grant funds are first drawn at a rate not to 
exceed 8% per year, to be determined by the Authority, to lhe Authority for deposit into the 
SWQIF. 

"(a) A grant recipient (shall) proceed with a project for which grant funding is 
provided within 3 years after the department approves the grant (executed grant 
agreement). For asset management programs related to sewage collection and 
treatment systems, this inctudes significant progress, as determined by the 
department, toward achieving the funding structure necessary to implement tl,e 
program. 

(b) The grant recipient (shall) ropay the grant, wilhin 90 ~d<l~~6f being informed to 
do so, with interest at a rate not to exceed 8 percent pe'ryeilr, to the Authority for 
deposit Into the fund if the applicant Is unable to, or decides {lottO, proceed with 
a construction project or begin implementation of an asset inah\lg~menl program 
for which grant funding is provided." . ":. / 

.~ -- -.,.~ 

SAW grant recipients for wastewater system asset management plans are requjred.tOrnake 
significant progress on the funding stl1lcture. 9ignifican.tprogre~sJs defined as~5;year plan to 
eliminated the gap with a minimum initial rate'i9crease toelose afleast 10 percenlof the funding 
gap. The first rate increase must be implement¢d within t~r~e year$;gfthE)lixecuted grant. The 
applicant will need to certify that all gr'lQI<,\ctivitiesh,\Ve b~er completeda1:the end of three years. 
Asset management pl~n? for stormwaiElt;~ys\~ms ar~ tq,6Je'implementeCl.~ Stormwate.r . 
management grant recIpients must deve!(jp I;!stormwatermanagement plan. Innovative project 
grant receipients must proceed with full ilnplpmehtation 'or:certify that the project is not financially 
or technically feasible... ". .... . . 

(>-,,,, . i 

(C) Covenants and Certificailohs.\'\ 
'\:~/' ... " . - '< ."\ 

(1) The Grante!;)Q,'ls the le9aI\M?riageri~l,ih~titutional, and financial capability to plan, 
design, and build t~e.Rf~ect, or caus(ft~,e Project to be built, and cause all facilities eventually 
constructed to be aO\lquately op.erated,<,\; 

'."'" "', _ -z' ;'. 
',,' ' ""'" ". "', -:--. "\:' 

(2)TheGrantee deilifiestlii;ltnQ'up~fisblosed fact or event, or pending litigation, will 
materially or adversely affegtihe Profect/the prospects for its completion, or the Grantee's 
ability 10 l'Qake timely repaYll1ents of the grant if any of the two (2) conditions identified under 
Section XVIII(8)bcct)r. 

(3) The~rantee agr~!)s'idrJrovide the minimum appropriate local match for grant-eligible 
costs and disburse matc.hfunds to service providers concurrent with grant disbursements. 

(4) The Grantep.agrees to maintain complete books and records relating to the grant and 
financial affairs of the Project in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
("GAAP") and generally accepted government auditing standards ("GAGAS"). 

(5) The Grantee agrees that all municipal contracts related to the Project will provide that 
the contractor and any subcontractor may be subject to a financial audit and must comply with 
GAAP and GAGAS. 

(6) The Grantee agrees to provide any necessary written authorizations to the DEQ and 
the Authority for the purpose of examining, reviewing, or auditing the financial records of the 
Project. The applicant also agrees to require similar authorizations from all contractors, 
consultants, property owners or agents with which the applicant negotiates an agreement. 
THE FOKM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF IT HAS BEEN E[)JTED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVEKTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

20 ReI'. Octnber 21,2013 



(7) The Grantee agrees that all pertinent records shall be retained and available to the 
DEQ and the Authority for a minimum of three years after satisfactory completion of the Project 
and final payment. II litigation, a claim, an appeal, or an audit is begun before the end of the 
three-year period, records shall be retained and available until the three years have passed or 
until the action is completed and resolved, whichever is longer. 

(8) The Grantee agrees to ensure that planning and design activities of the Project are 
conducted in compliance with the requirements of the Natural Resources and Environmental 
Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended, its Administrative Rules; and all applicable state and 
federal laws, executive orders, regulations, policies, and procedures. 

/-j/,'\ 
/1< .>/ 

(9) The Grantee agrees that the Project shall proceed in a !ill)~l{fashion and will exercise 
its best eUorts to satisfy the program requirements as identifiedJ.(nl:!er Section XVIII(B) within 
three years of award of the SAW Grant from the Strategic WaterQUality Ini.tiaUves Fund in 
accordance with Section 5204(e) of the Natural Resources and Environmeliial Protection Act 
1994, PA 451, as amended. ("., " 

,.:--';.: 
-,< 

(10) The Grantee acknowledges that acceptanp~ of ~\vastewater ass'e(m<lna:gE)ment grant 
will subsequently affect future NPDES permitstoincluaeasset management language as 
applicable. ....... • .....' ' 

\~,.:.::-._~'_,_, t - ~ -''-. :-

'.' ~ \ '.'.' 

(D) Grantee Reimbursements and Deliverabl~i J ) 
, -.--;.; 

The Grantee may request grant disbur~e\TI~Rts no;n6reJrequently than monthly, using the 
Disbursement Request Form provided bY\h~PI±Q. Upo/lrElceipt of a disbursement request, 
the DEQ will notify the Authority, which willAh, turndisburse!;Jr~nt funds equal to 75 percent, 90 
percent, or i 00 percent of ElligiblEj,cQsts, whlchever.percentage is applicable, that have been 
adequately documented. The lorms provided by theS~ate will include instructions on their use 
and shall be submilted to the DI;QreprssEm!<itiYEl at the'address on page 1. All required 
supporting docUll1eh.!alion (invoic'es)'fQr experiSO$\must be included with the disbursement 
request form. The,Granf(1f;lis respoilsible for ihEilinal submittal of all documents prepared 
under this Grant anclinpillde(linthe Pl'ojecl Scope identified in Exhibit A. 

<";,, ,'" --:':','\ <:".",'.5 
(E) MisceliarieQJ.ls Provisions; ; '" . ---"', ,-

(;y'ApPlicable Law ilJ~NOnaSSign~bility. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the StateqfMiqhigan:. \. '. 

(2) Severability. If 'any cliause, provision or section of this Agreement be ruled invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 
clause, provision or section shall not affect any of the remaining clauses, provisions or sections. 

(3) Execution of Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts 
each of which shall be regarded as an original and all of which shall constitute one and the 
same document. 

XIX. USE OF MATERIAL 

Unless otherwise specified in this Agreemont, the Grantee may release information or material 
developed under this Agreement, provided it is acknowledged that the DEQ funded all or a 
portion of its development. 

THE FORM WILL NOT DE ACCEPTED IF IT HAS BEEN EDITED. ALTERED. RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT. 

21 Rev. October 21,2013 



XX. SUBCONTRACTS 

The Stale reserves the righllo deny the use of any consultant, contractor, associate or other 
personnel to perform any portion of the project. The Grantee is solely responsible for all 
contractual activities performed under this Agreement. Further, the State will consider the 
Grantee to be the sale point of contact with regard to contractual matters, including payment of 
any and all charges resulting from the anticipated Grant. All subcontractors used by the 
Grantee in performing the project shall be subject to the provisions of this Agreement and shall 
be qualified to perform the duties required. 

XXI. ANTI·LOBBYING 
/,~,:~--:" 

4t<'"7F~-' 
If all or a portion of this Agreement is funded with state funds, t\JepJHe Grantee shall not use 
any of the grant funds awarded in this Agreement for the purpdsi:lliJf lobbying as defined in the 
State of Michigan's lobbying statute, MCl 4.415(2). "'lObbYing"m;~a,rs comIDunicating directly 
with an official of the oxecutive branch of state government or an offi~ill!r!b;th'e legislative branch 
of state government for the purpose of influencing legiliiJi!live or admitil~I(~tive action." The 
Grantee shall not use any of the grant funds awarded fnit~j!t AgreemenflQ[;t/le purR6~e of 
litigation against the State. Further, the Grantee,sball reqUlte.\hatlanguagel9,QIJi¢',assurance 
be included in the award documents of all subllwata~;l!tall tler:~!. "{li;i'" 

\;)~~::'- ';~;'!~l_!~ "<~~~_~t". _ /:-:~i~c~ ~:.' 
XXII. IRAN SANCTIONS ACT',;}"" ~~,:\ '<X,; ,/:,:@,i 

4~-" -<~~_;" _t_;{(:j \~~;;-;:!!:~/'. 

By signing this Agreement, the GrantgWr[~f"()§riilylrigjtoa(;I{ls not an Ir~~'Yinked business, and 
that its contractors are not Iran linked tltlslhe$ses as\)UUined in Michigan Compiled law 
129 312 \,~,,, ''.:;;''') <':'\" 
·t,"'z,.'~\~;, '~::~lh.·~41~, 

XXIII. DEBARMENT AND'SUSRENSION \", . 'jz;, 
v;J;:k:<._ ~\'tft~\).';¥ ~ \~,i\ ";<~~;:--,. 

By signing this Agreement, th~f~r9!1ig~geJt!fr~$lto the best of Its knowledge and belief that It, its 
agents, and its sul:iiibJ)lractors: "i.tl';\;, '''\;f!~if:;h 

\~f(t~~~i;jt_c '·:~~~I~;.\,_ -v~c~fH' 
(i) Are not presentW;~!:laIred, s'ITs'P'ended. proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
1~;:l~c~tariIY e1Z'1~ed,~~~\~~y;;~:a~?nsactions by any federal department or the state. 

(l}JilHave not within\~(~,W'ear perloa}preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a 
\l')~ivil judqment ret'iQ.~fed against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense In 
'cq~P~~t[2)f\~I!n,ODfiiLlling, attempting to o~taln, or p~rformlng a pu?lic (federal. st~te, or 
10caf)1ransacll~q.or'cgntract under a public transaction as defmed In 45 CFR i 185; 
violation of fedet~1 or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, 
forgery, briberw!f~lsificatlon or destruction of records, making false statements, or 
receiving StQ@jlproperty. 

"J M 

(3) Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government 
entily (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
subsection (2). 

(4) Have not within a 3'year period preceding this Agreement had one or more public 
transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

(5) Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other state or federal laws, executive 
orders, regulations, and poliCies governing this program. 

THE FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF JT HAS BEEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY 
OTHER FORMAT, 

22 Rev. October 21,2013 



SAW Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

General 

1. Question: What legislation applies to the SAW program? 
Answer: Public Acts 511, 560, and 562 of 2012. See Laws & Regulations. 

2. Question: Will the SAW program replace the existing S2 program? 
Answer: No, the S2 program was a separate funding source for which the money has been 
exhausted. 

3. Question: How can I track the development of the SAW program? 
Answer: Information on the SAW program workgroup wlll be placed on our website, 
www.michigan.gov/cleanwaterrevolvinqfund, and the FAQ will be updated as needed. 

4. Question: What's the difference between an SRF Loan, an S2 Grant and a SAW 
Grant/Loan? 
Answer: The attaChed table provides a visual comparison of the SRF, S2 Grant and SAW 
Grant/Loan. 

5. Question: Do all appendices need to be submitted with the application? 
Answer: No, only those appendices that are pertinent to the activities the applicant is 
applying for need to be submitted with the application. 

6. Question: Does the Sample Grant Agreement need to be completed? 
Answer: No. The Sample Grant Agreement must be submitted with the resolution, but 
does not need to be completed. 

Funding 

1. Question: How much money is available? 
Answer: $450M is allocated to provide grants and loans. $97M is available for 
grants/loans in fiscal year (FY) 2014. Grants are available up to $2M per municipality with 
match of 10 percent for the first million and 25 percent for the second million. Some 
municipalities may qualify for 100 percent grant. 

2. Question: What is the interest rate for loans in the SAW program? 
Answer: The interest rate is established on an annual basis and has been set at 2.5 
percent for FY 2014. 

3. Question: Is the $2 mlilion grant cap in addition to the old $1 million cap for S2 grants? 
Answer: Yes, funds received from an awarded S2 grant do not count towards the new 
SAW grant program. 

4. Question: Where is the money coming from? 
Answer: Treasury will issue general obligation debt as authorized in the Great Lakes Water 
Quality Bond. Public Act 562 of 2012 authorizes a portion of the Great Lakes Water Quality 
Bond to be deposited into the Strategic Water Quality Initiatives Fund for the SAW 
programs. Per statute, the debt service on these bonds must be paid using General Fund 
dollars. 

Rev. November 13, 2013 



Applications 

1. Question: Are applications available? 
Answer: The DEQ, with input from the SAW workgroup, has developed guidelines and 
application materials that are available on our website. Applications will be accepted 
starting December 2, 2013. A grant application received prior to December 2 will be date
stamped and placed aside for review beginning on December 2, 2013. 

2. Question: Is there a pre-application for communities to complete and determine funding 
status? 
Answer: No, there is no pre-application. All SAW grant and loan applicants will be funded 
on a first come, first served basis. Applications will not be reviewed prior to December 2, 
2013. 

3. Question: Who can apply? 
Answer: Any municipality as defined by MCl 324.5301(1) is eligible to apply. MCl 
324.5301(1) defines a municipality as "a city, village, county, township, authority, or other 
public body, including an intermunicipal agency of 2 or more municipalities, authorized or 
created under state law; or an Indian tribe that has jurisdiction over construction and 
operation of sewage treatment works or other projects qualifying under section 319 of title III 
of the federal water pollution control act, 33 USC 1329." Public bodies (other than cities, 
vIllages, counties, and townships) and Authorities applying for SAW grants or loans must 
indicate the relevant authorizing statutory authority in the application. 

4. Question: Can a county drain commissioner apply for an asset management grant? 
Answer: Yes, however, waters of the state may NOT be included as an assel. 

5. Question: Can the applicant sign one contract with its program manager, who then 
subcontracts all services? 
Answer: Yes, documentation must be provided. Construction costs requested in a SAW 
loan must be competitively bid. 

6. Question: What is the proper way to calculate the match? 
Answer: The match should be calculated on the total project cost, not the amount of the 
requested grant award. An example for an applicant requesting a $2 million grant is shown 
below: 

$1,111,111 X 90% '" $1,000,000 
$1,333,333 X 75% = $1,000,000 
Total Project Costs'" $2,444,444 
$2,444,444 - $2,000,000 " $444,444 local match 

7. Question: If an applicant is submitting two applications (i.e., one for a stormwater asset 
management plan and one for a wastewater asset management plan), how should costs 
(such as for GIS traininglhardware/software) that relate to both categories be documented 
on each application? 
Answer: The applicant should split the costs that relate to both categories between the two 
applications. The applicant can indicate on the applications thaI if only one of the 
applications gets selected for funding, the applicant would like the total amount of the cost of 
the item to be included. 

2 Rev. November 13,2013 



8. Question: The grant application worksheet has a column for "incurred costs," "force 
account costs," and "estimated costs." Where should incurred force account costs be 
placed? 
Answer: As long as we can understand the costs and proper documentation is submitted, 
we can change the costs to the appropriate columns, if necessary. For example, the 
applicant could place the incurred force account costs in the incurred column or in the force 
account column as long as the documentation provided accurately identifies the type of work 
and whether the costs are incurred or estimated. 

9. Question: If an applicant submits more than one application that totals over $2 million in 
requested grant funds, and all are approved for funding, which activities will be included in 
the grant award? 
Answer: In this case, one grant award that covers the activities in all of the approvable and 
selected applications will be issued. The DEQ will only reimburse for up to $2 million in 
grant funds as the disbursement requests are submitted. 

Grants 

1. Question: Do all SAW grants have to result in construction? 
Answer: No. Grants for wastewater asset management plans must show significant 
progress toward a funding structure within three years. Stormwater asset management plan 
must be implemented. Stormwater management grants must develop a plan. Grants for 
planning and design of sewage or stormwater treatment works and NPS must issue a notice 
to proceed or a similar document within three years of the grant award. Innovative 
technology grant recipients must agree to implement a full scale project if shown to be 
feasible. 

2. Question: Can a SAW grant be used for planning and design activities? 
Answer: Yes, however, construction must proceed within 3 years of the grant award. An 
asset management plan is not required unless the applicant is seeking a SAW loan. 

3. Question: Can an applicant with no infrastructure apply for an asset management grant? 
Answer: No, an asset management grant applicant must have assets to identify In an asset 
management plan. 

4. Question: Should a SAW design grant tie back to a project plan? 
Answer: A project plan is required only if the applicant will apply for SRF or SWQIF 
funding. Otherwise, the proposed project should address a water quality issue (I.e., permit, 
enforcement action, TMDL, impaired waters), Justification of the project need will be 
required, 

5. Question: Is a public hearing or meeting required for a SAW granUJoan? 
Answer: While public involvement is encouraged, holding a public hearing or meeting is not 
required unless SRF/SWQIF funding will be used to construct the project. 

6, Question: What is the dellverable for a planning grant? 
Answer: If construction will be funded by SRF or SWQIF, a project plan; if construction will 
be funded by Rural Development, a Preliminary Engineering Report, All projects funded 
with other sources must submit a project proposal. 

3 Rev. November 13, 2013 



7. Question: What Is the difference between a project plan and a project proposal? 
Answer: A project plan must be submitted for a project that has received a planning and/or 
design grant and will be funded through the SRF or SWQIF. A project proposal must be 
submitted for a project seeking a SAW loan or other funding source for a project in an 
approved asset management plan or stomlwater management plan. 

8. Question: Are applicants required to utilize GIS or asset management software if 
requesting asset management grant funds? 
Answer: No, an applicant only needs to use software if requested as part of the grant. 

Loans 

1. Question: What is required to obtain a SAW loan? 
Answer: A municipality can obtain a SAW loan for construction activities if the project is 
addressing a water quality issue and is identified in an asset management program, or an 
approved stormwater management plan, or Includes innovative technology approved by the 
DEQ. 

2. Question: When can a loan applicant start construction? 
Answer: Construction can start when the fact sheet has been issued AND the permit(s) 
approved (if required) or final plans and specifications have been approved. 

Eligibility 

1. Question: How do you determine eligibility requirements based on entities that cover the 
same geographic region? For example, the Alliance of Rouge Communities is a legal entity 
covering parts of Oakland, Wayne, and Washtenaw Counties. How would the funding 
limitations be implemented for these areas? 
Answer: Each entity is eligible for a SAW grant, up to $2M, If the scope of work is different. 

2. Question: Will a SAW Asset Management grant fund GIS inventory and mapping? 
Answer: Yes, SAW grant funds can be used for the purchase of GIS tools, training, and 
data collection. A dollar limit will be used based on service area population. 

3. Question: Will the purchase of a vactor truck be SAW grant eligible? 
Answer: No, however, the purchase of a vactor truck may be SAW loan eligible. 

4. Question: Are the costs associated with preparing the application grant eligible? 
Answer: Yes, these costs are eligible if prepared by the applicant or a consulting firm. 

5. Question: Are costs incurred prior to grant award eligible? 
Answer: Yes, grant/loan eligible activities with the exception of construction, will be 
retroactive to January 2, 2013. 

6. Question: Is work performed by municipal employees eligible for grant/loan assistance? 
Answer: Yes, if work performed is directly related to the project scope. Fringe benefits are 
limited to 40 percent; overtime in not eligible. 

4 Rev. November 13, 2013 



7. Question: Is there a limit on force account work? 
Answer: There is no limit on salary; however, fringe benefits are limited to 40 percent of 
salaries, and overtime is not eligible. 

8. Question: Will the grant cover indirect expenses? 
Answer: No. 

9. Question: Are the legal fees associated with developing a Stormwater Utility grant eligible? 
Answer: Yes, however, legal fees to defend the creation of a stormwater utility are not 
eligible. 

10. Question: Are easements for construction and permit grant eligible? 
Answer: No. The costs to acquire land/easements (appraisals, purchase price, title 
searches, easement agreement preparation, legal notices, and closing costs) are not grant 
eligible. 

11. Question: Is the creation of an authority grant eligible? 
Answer: No. 

12. Question: Is educational project signage eligible? 
Answer: Yes, the design is grant eligible; construction is loan eligible. 

13. Question: Is development of an asset management plan for communities that have both 
separate and combined storm sewers eligible for grant funding? 
Answer: Yes. If a community has a combined system, it may include assets such as catch 
basins in its wastewater asset management plan. 

14. Question: Is the purchase of flow or hydraUlic modeling software eligible for asset 
management grant inciusion? 
Answer: Yes. The purchase of software such as XP SWMM or InfoSWMM that interfaces 
with the GIS platform and allows for hydrologic/hydraulic modeling for the purposes of 
ongoing Level of Service determinations is eligible. The cost of this software will be part of 
the asset managemenUGIS limits as stated in the application. 

15. Question: Are cleaning and televising to determine condition assessment eligible for asset 
management grant inclusion? 
Answer: Yes, if the pipe in question is more than 20 years old or documentation indicating 
a suspected problem area is included with the application. 

Asset Management Plans 

1. Question: How is significant progress of a funding structure defined? 
Answer: Significant progress is defined as implementation of at least one rate increase 
within three years of the executed grant. The rate increase must be at least 10 percent of 
the gap in the current revenue needs to meet expenses. The applicant will need to provide 
a 5-year plan to address the remaining gap in revenues and expenses. 

2. Question: How detailed does the asset inventory need to be? 

5 Rev. November 13, 2013 



Answer: It depends on the scope of work. If a grant is requesting GIS, then each manhole 
should be identified. Otherwise, manholes can be grouped by street name (i.e., 20 
manholes on Elm Street). 

3. Question: Will applying for an asset management grant affect my NPDES permit? 
Answer: The acceptance of an asset management grant will subsequently affect future 
NPDES permits to include asset management language as applicable. The NPDES permit 
asset management language is included in Appendix C of the SAW Grant Application. 

4. Question: Can you do an asset management plan for just a specific district of your 
wastewater system? 
Answer: No, the asset management plan must be for the entire system. 
Example: if an asset management plan grant is for the collection system, the entire 
collection system must be included in the asset management pian. 

5. Question: Will an asset management grant fund updates to the server to run GIS? 
Answer: No, the grant does not allow for the purchase of a server or updates to the server 
to run GIS. 

6. Question: If a community is applying for both a wastewater and stormwater asset 
management grant, do the GIS software/hardware limits apply to each grant category? 
Answer: No, the limits are per applicant not category. 

7. Question: Is the use of EPA's Check Up for Small Systems (CUPSS) software sufficient for 
meeting the NPDES asset management requirements? 
Answer: The asset management requirement in the NPDES permit requires a Business 
Risk Evaluation that combines the probability of failure of the asset and the criticality of the 
asset. CUPSS determines risk by combining the probability of failure and the consequence 
of failure of the asset. If the applicant is using CUPSS, the method for determining risk Is 
sufficient for the SAW grant. However, if the applicant wants to comply with the NPDES 
permit requirements the applicant will need to rate the criticality of the asset and provide a 
Business Risk Evaluation. 

8. Question: Where should items such as Capital Improvement Planning costs and costs to 
fill out the grant application be placed on the Project Cost Worksheet in the Asset 
Management Plan Appendix? 
Answer: There are certain items that do not clearly fit in the item categories of the 
worksheet. As long as these items and their costs are documented clearly, RLS staff can 
move the items to the appropriate category, if necessary. The applicant can always place 
an item in the "other" category if unsure. 

Stormwater 

1. Question: Can a county drain commissioner include waters of the state in a stormwater 
management plan? 
Answer: Yes. 

2. Question: Does the state have a map of "waters of the state"? 
Answer: No, however, in general areas depicted with a blue line on USGS maps are 
considered waters of the state. 

6 Rev. November 13,2013 



3. Question: What are the physical differences between an "open storm sewer system" and 
an "open drainage system"? 
Answer: The open drainage system may contain waters of the state. 

4. Question: Can SAW be used for stormwater management plans for groundwater 
discharges? 
Answer: Yes, but there needs to be a nexus to a water quality issue. 

5. Question: Can any municipality apply for an MS4 stormwater management plan? 
Answer: Only those municipalities that are a current MS4 permittee or that agree to be an 
MS4 permittee as a result of applying for an MS4 stormwater management plan grant are 
eligible to apply. Otherwise, the municipality may apply for a NPS or SAW stormwater 
management plan. 

Disadvantaged 

1. Question: If a disadvantaged community gets a SAW grant, can the community use 
$500,000 for construction? 
Answer: A disadvantaged community can only receive $500,000 for construction if the 
project is identified in an approvable asset management plan. 

2. Question: Can a disadvantaged community use a construction grant to address a project 
identified in a stormwater management plan provided that the project is also referenced in 
an asset management plan? 
Answer: Yes, because the project Is identified in an asset management plan. 

3. Question: When can a disadvantaged community request grant funds for construction of a 
project identified in an asset management plan? 
Answer: A disadvantaged community cannot apply for grant funds for construction until it 
has developed an approvable asset management plan. The grant for construction will not 
be awarded until the asset management plan has been reviewed by the DEQ. 

4. Question: When can a disadvantaged grant applicant start construction? 
Answer: Construction can start when the fact sheet has been issued AND the permit(s) 
approved (if required) or final plans and specifications have been approved. 

Resolution 

1. Question: I noticed the resolution in the application has been reVised. What if a 
municipality has already passed the resolution dated October 4, 2013? 
Answer: The resolution was revised for clarification purposes. Any resolution thaI has 
been posted on our website since October 7, 2013, will be accepted. We have added two 
additional resolutions for entities (such as tribes and authorities) that may not ''fit'' the 
standard resolution. 

2. Question: If a municipality plans to submit more than one application for different grant 
activities. must a resolution be passed for each application? 
Answer: It is the applicant's choice whether to submit separate resolutions for each 
application or one resolution that includes the total costs for all activities the applicant is 

7 Rev. November 13, 2013 



requesting grant funds. If the applicant passes one resolution, a copy of that resolution 
should be included in all the applications submitted and the applicant should note which 
application contains the original executed resolution. 

3. Question: What amount should be put in the resolution - total project cost or amount of 
requested grant award? 
Answer: The amount In the resolution is the maximum the applicant can receive in grant 
funds. The DEQ can Issue a grant award in an amount that is equal to or less than the 
amount in the resolution. 

8 Rev. November 13,2013 



Total Pmgram (millions) 

Match up to $1 Million 

Match up to $2 Million 

How are projects funded 
Conditions for: 

Sanitary Planning/Design 

Stormwater Mgmt. Plans 
Asset Management (AM) 

Interest Rate 

Planning 
Asset Management 
Design 
Construction 

User Charge 

Management Plans 
Planning 
Asset Management 
Deslgn 
Constructlon 

IINr)n-I'oillt Source PollutTan 

IIlo!nov'atille Treatment 

Wastewater 
Stormwater 

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 

x 
x 

x 

X 

Loan Section - Table 

10% 
25% 

As Requested 

Repay If no Project 

wli 3 Yrs 
Compietion of plan 

Progress w/13 Yrs 

X 
X 

x x X 
X - D~advantaged 

(If in AM plan) 

X x X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X - Disadvantaged 

(if in AM plan) 

X x X 

X 
X 

As Requested 

Varies Annually 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Superior Chalier Township Board of Trustees 
Superior Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

November 14,2013 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
30-40 NORTH PROSPECT STREET 

COR. PRo..SPEC'f & CHERRY HILL Rl>S, 
¥PSILANI1, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE; (734) 4B2-6099 

PAX, (734) 482·3842 

RE: STPC #13·08 Miscellaneous Text Amendments· Clal'ify standards for vehicle 
pal'ldng, determinations of building lines, calculation of floor area ratio; revise the 
"I'ecrcation facility" definitions and insert a new definition of "health club and 
fitness center." 

Deal' Members of the Board of Trustees: 

At their regular meeting of October 23,2013, the Superior Township Planning Commission held 
a public hearing on proposed amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. The accompanying memo 
fium Don Pennington and Rodney Nanney explains the purpose of the amendments. 

There were no comments from the public during the hearing. 

After the publie hearing, the Planning Commission voted to recommend approvalofthe 
amendments with the following motion: 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Baker that the Superior Township 
Planning Commission recommend to the Township Board adoption o/the proposed 
miscellaneolls text amendments to clarifY standards jor vehicle parking, deterlllinations 
o/building lines, calculation o/floOl' area ratio; and revisions to Ihe definition 0/ 
"recreation/aGility" and (((Iding a d~fil1ilion o/"heallh club and,fitness center," 

The motion carried with the following vote: Yes - Anderson, Baker, Guenther, McGill, Phillips 
and Steele No - None; Absent .... Gardner; Abstain - None. 

Sincerely, . % jJ 
IL~~~ {;L4V( 

Deborah L. Kuehn 
Planning Administrator 



A. Donald N. Pennington I. till" u.te f'ftll!tiill.~ AmI Cmwtlling 
~ 54271'11\0 Vlcw I)rh'c Ypsilan.l. Michigal\48191 734/485·1445 Fax 7.,4/4.5·0212 

ZONING AMENDMENT REPORT 
Superior Charter Township Planning Commission 

Report Date: Q()t()lltl01, 2013 

1. Snmmary. Per the Planning Commission's recommendation to the Township Board 
during their regular meeting on October 23, 2013, we have prepared the following set of 
updated Zoning Ordinance amendments for final consideration by the Township Board: 

• Cell Tower/Bio-Fuel Production. Draft date: 10/23/2013 
• Additional Zoning Ordinance Amendments. Draft date: 10123/2013 

The purpose and scope of each amendment is summarized below. 

2. Cell Tower/Bio-I"uel Production Amendments. 

Two recent changes to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act require the Township to make 
changes to the Zoning Ordinance. Public Act 143 of 20 12 impacts Township regulation 
of existing cell towers and collocation of additional antennae, including establishing strict 
limits on the fees the Township can charge for review of ce11ain types of cell tower 
applications, and on the length of time allowed for review and action by the Planning 
COlllmission. 

Public Act 97 of 20 II requires that the Township allow "farm-based bio-fuel production" 
up to 100,000 gallons pel' year as a permitted land use in agricultural zoning districts, 
subject to specific standards spelled out in detail in Act 97. Pel' Act 97, the Township 
must also allow for production facilities up to 500,000 gallons of annual production, but 
may require conditional use permit approval for such larger facilities. 

The proposed amendments are cunsistent with these state acts. 

3. Additional Zoning Ordinance Amendments. 

The additional proposed amendments (primarily cladfications to celtain definitions and 
the addition of two new illustrations) are intended to address ambiguities related to 
administration and enforcement of the ordinance, based upon feedback from the Zoning 
Inspector. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Land Use Planning Consullanls 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 174-13 

[An ordinance to amend Section 8.03 (General Regulations) and Section 17.03 (Definitions) of 
the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance No. 174 to clarify standards for vehicle parking, 
determinations of building lines, and calculation of floor area ratio; and to REVISE the 
"recreational facility" defintions and INSERT a new definition of "health club and fitness center," 
by authority of the Public Act 110 of 2006 (being MCl 125.3101 et. seq., as amended») 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, HEREBY ORDAINS: 

ARTICLE 8 
OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING REGULATIONS 

[REVISE subsection "B.3." to only apply to non·resldentialland uses, as follows] 

Section 8.03 General Regulations. 
The following standards shall apply to all off·street parking and loading facilities: 

B. Use. 

Any area once deSignated as required off-street parking, stacking, or loading spaces shall 
not be changed to any other use, unless adequate spaces meeting the standards of this 
Article have first been provided at another location acceptable to the Planning 
Commission. Use of off·street parking, stacking, and loading facilities shall be further 
subject to the following: 

1. No commercial actMty or seiling of any kind shall be conducted within required 
parking areas, except as part of a p€m1itted temporary use. 

2. Parking lots and loading areas shall not be used for parking of Inoperable vehicles, 
storage or display of motor vehicles for sale, vehicle repairs, dumping of refuse, or 
storage of any merchandise, eqUipment, products or materials. 

3. Parking of an op€rable motor vehicle In thelli!rklng lot of a nOH:resldentlal land 
lli.e.shall not exceed a continuous period of more than 48 consecutive hours. 

4. No p€rson shall park any motor vehicle on any private prop€rty without the 
authorization of the owner, holder, occupant, lessee, agent or trustee of such 
property. Ownership shall be shown for all lots Intended for use as parking by the 
applicant. 

ARTICLE 10 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

[CORRECT the section reference In the second paragraph to "Section 1.11C" as follows] 

Section 10.11 Compliance with an Approved Site Plan. 

To ensure compliance with this Ordinance, the approved site plan, and any conditions of site plan 
approval, the Township may require that a performance guarantee be depOSited with the 
Township Treasurer, subject to the standards of Section he8l?-1.11C (Performance Guarantees). 

Additional Zoning Ordinance Amendments Page 1 
As recommended by the Planning Commission: October 23t 1Q1l 



Section 17.03 Definitions. 

ARTICLE 17 
DEFINITIONS 

Whenever used In this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning 
ascribed to them in this Section: 

[CLARIfY the "building line" definition and INSERT new Illustrations for "building lines" and" ..•.. j FOlm·~tt.d: Sp~ce BOfO;~:opI'~ 
"accessory structure location On corner lot" as follows] 

25. Building line. The line formed by either of the following, ilS appli<;able: 

p_. __ The junction of the plane of the outer surface of the front or rear of II.!!;< ... ···(Formatt_o_d-:_I-n_d:-:.-n_t'_L-._-r_,:=,-:=_-_.-,::·.=J 
building with the plane of the finish grade or surface of the adjoining 
ground~l'tlll:re this line IS.Qenemllular'lI!§l..!:llhe neare<;1 front or rear I'll 
!1Qundal¥. 

h_. __ The line \illlgent to the point of ttle build In' nea:-est to thlLfront or rear lot 
bounclll1Y.illl,J extendJ!lfL\Q...the side Jot boundarie"Jn a n1'l.nner ge@rally 
I2ilnlllel.to t!Js;.JleareNJron!..QLrear ..!2t.ilout)d.i!!Y, 

At no oolnt 511011 a building line. extend closer to the front or rear lot boundaries" . --{i-fo-rm-.t'''-d:-'n-d-on'-F-;''-I'-In.:-o-·'-=:J 
than the mlnl[l1~uir~ard ~et~9ck~ fo~Jhe z0l11~ttct (see "Aceessery M~m ______________ ~ ___ _ 

6trl;leb:Jte~YBuilding UI]€SII illustration). 

IlJ..USTRATIONS 

_0_,- ._. 
I 

I 
4:'rdelh:H\.l)l '. ~cJ.i..:;w::al:.:;'d:::'.:::.n;:.':;:"::.I ___ ',+~ ,+,,·.::c':::m:::.::,,'lo::;:.I __ ::~::r,=......,:r::-I! 

Building Lines 

Additional Zoning OrdInance Amendments Page :2 
As recommended by the Planning Commisslon: October 23. 2013 



Accessory Structure Location on a Comer Lot 

[CLARIFY the "floor area ratio" definition to use "net" lot area to match the ground floor coverage 
(GFC) calculation; and include an example from the Township's dimensional standards as follows] 

83. Floor Area Ratio. A ratio caicIllated by dlvldln.'l the floor area"Qf a building by 
lJ,J,,"!l§t lot area of th"",,1ot on which iUs.!ocated. For e;;'gmple, if a fiOOLl,[ea ratio 
Qf OAIUS specified antlJhe net lot erea"js two (2) acres [or 87,120 sqaer" feet], 
the maximum oermitted floor area on the lot is 34.848 square feet. Subject to the 
provisions"pf this Ordlnanc§ reoardlng heig!)t and slorv limlt~tions, the maximum 
bulidlng floor area may be 17,424 square feet for each of two (2) slories, or 
lL\i16 square feeUo, each of t!>reem stories. 

'The-ruIkM>Hl\~Hlre<Hl~oifl§"-t<T{flHlr"""'HRe-I<+H>fH'ihl€IHHs-fe<ated; 
__ \"dM<iin§-;h .. flOOMl~~I'€fHl~""'S a p"ce"l~r 
_!e,l~ti(Hlf~"l-f8G%)jHj3e€iIi€<Hl!¥.Hhc 101 ORa is ten 
thoosan&-(~}-~uar~-~H)e--maxim\:lffri7erfflili.-ed-~r~~ -th~t4y-e!9nt 

\ftmrnl!l4{li,~llil~ .... &t!I>je€H;Hfle..jlre~HIli~r<lina"Ee ,egar<lfA!Hlel~hl 
"a<HltOlY""iiffiitatiaM,"_Hdi"'j"iIr<!iHnayt~",-#_.and (1,009) ~eel for eacit 
_a"{~es,lwoHl1o"5ilno (2,000) S(jt1are feet ref each"~r H) st<;,i""rerefte 
~·fl1!lOO)_!'e"..f€€He"",,~ghl·(8)*r~ 

[INSERT a new "health dub or fitness <:enter" definition and REVISE the definitions of 
"recreational facility, Indoor" and "recreational fadllty, outdoor" as follows] 

?i8a. Health Cluh or Fitness Center, A type of indoor recreational facility that 
w:..o~kles Indoor eXercise facilities, !iu"ch as exerclseO]Qchines and weight-lifting 
sm~tlrurl~k_swjmmlng pooLer gymnasiumL b1Jt does not ir.dud~gator seQttug 
llLfiKlliti!al2r sporting events: bowling allSl's .... "o, curlingClmlers; indoors"oCC!;L 
racguetba.!L or tennis faci!iti.~.S; lee or ro!ier l:i.Kf.lt!ng rinks; fireglmS ranges: or Qj;her 
large scale Qr more int€DSive indoor recreationpl facilities, 

174. Recreational Facilitv, Indoor, A privately ,,,,·med .facility designed and 
equipped for the conduct of sports, amusement or leisure time activities and other 
customa!), recreational activities indoors (within an enclosed bullding)-afl8, 

AddItional Zoning Ordinance Amendments page 3 
As recommended bV the Planning Commission: Octob~r 23. 2Q13 



Including RIi\'ately-ownedJacilitles operated as a business and open for use by the 
public for a fee; such as gymnaslums,.health clubs, and fitness centers, bowling 
alleys, Indoor soCCer facilities, racquetball and tennis clubs, Ice and roller skating 
rinks, curling centers, and firearms ranges._!:iuch facilities may Include spectator 
§ilill!!l9 or f"cllltlesIor sPoi1lllilevents. 

175. Recreational Facility, Outdoor. A j}f!¥ately-eWilerl-facllity designed and 
equipped for the conduct of sports, amusement or leisure time activities and other 
customary recreational activities outdoors (outside of an enclosed buildlng}vRd, 
Including privately· owned facilities operated as a business and open for use by the 
public for a fee; SUeil as tenniS dubs, archery ranges, golf courses, miniature golf 
courses, golf driving ranges, water slides, batting cages and machines, 
skateboarding parks, and children's amusement parks. Such facilities may Include 
:mg,tator seatlnc orJacilities rot..sporting events. 

Additional Zonlng Ordinance Amendments Page 4 
As recommended by the Planning CommIssion: OctQhgr 23.2013. 



TOWNSHIP HALL 
30-lO NORTH PRO$PECf STREET 

COR. PROSPECr & CHERRY HILL RDS. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, M[CHIGAN 

Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees 
Superior Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

November 14,2013 

YPSILM"Tr, MKJHGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: {1M) 432·61),}9 

FAX; (7.34) 482·3842 

RE: STPC #13-07 Volatile Farm-Based Bio-Fuel Production and Wireless 
Communication Facilities - Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance to Update 
Standards to Comply with State Law 

Deal' Members of the Board of Trustees: 

At their regular meeting of October 23, 2013, the Superior Township Plal1lling Commission held 
a public hearing on proposed amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. The accompanying memo 
from Don Pcmungton and Rodney Nanney explains the purpose of the amendments. 

There were no comments from the public during the hearing. 

After the public hearing, the Planning Commission suggested minor changes to the proposed 
language and voted to recommend approval of the amendments with the following motion: 

A llIotion was made by Phiflips and supported by Anderson thattbe Superior Township 
Planning Commission recommend to the Township Board adoption of the proposed 
revisions to Articles 4.0 (Land Use Table). 5.0 (Use Standard,I), and 17.0 (Definitions) 
that insert volatile farm-based biofilel production filcilily standards into the ordinance; to 
amend Section 14.02 (Wireless Comlllunication Facilitie~); and to include the lI1inol' 
language revisions suggested by the Planning COlllmission at the October 23, 2013 
meeting. 

The motion carried with the following vote: Yes - Anderson, Bakel', Guenther, McGill, Phillips 
and Steele No None; Absent - Gardner; Abstain - None. 

;(1::~4l~A(!u !l Debora~L Kuelm ~. 
PlaMing Administrator 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 174-14 

[An ordinance to amend Articles 4.0 (land Use Table), 5.0 (Use Standards), and 17.0 
(Definitions) to insert volatile farm-based blofuel production fadllty standards Into the ordinance, 
and to amend Section 14.02 (Wireless Communication Facilities) as required by and by authority 
of the Public Act 110 of 2006 (being MCl 125.3101 et. seq., as amended)] 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, HEREBY ORDAINS: 

ARTICLE 4 
LAND USE TABLE 

[In accordance with Section 3513 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, INSERT two (2) new land 
uses at the end of the table under "Other Uses," as follows) 

Uses 

ARTICLE 5 
USE STANDARDS 

Sectlon 
5_605 

Section 
5.605 

[INSERT a new Section 5.605 entitled "Volatile Farm-Based Blofuel Production" as follows] 

Section 5.605 Volatile Farm-Based Bio-Fuel Production. 

In accordance with Section 3513 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, limited, farm-based 
production of certain blofuels shall conform to the following requirements: 

A, General Standards, 

The following standards shall apply to all such fadllties: 

1. -rhe blofuel production facility shall be accessory to and located on the same zoning 
lot as an active farm operation lawfully operating in the Township. 

Zoning Ordinance Amendments - Coil Tuwer/Blo·Fuel Production 
As recommended bV the Planning Commission: October 23. 2013 

Page 1 



2. Blofuel production authOlized by this Section shall be limited to a renewable fuel 
product, such as ethanol and blo-dlesel, derIVed from recently lIVIng organisms or 
their metabolic byproducts. Farm-based production of methane or any fuel product 
from an anaerobic digester shall be prohibited. 

3. No part of a blofuel production facility, Including driveways and other site 
Improvements, shall be located within any required yard setback area per Article 3.0 
(Dimensional Standards). In addition, such facilities and improvements shall be set 
back a minimum of 100 feet from all lot boundaries and road rights-of-way. 

4. Structures, faclilties, and eqUipment used In the production or storage of blofuel 
shall comply with this Ordinance, other ordinances, and applicable state and federal 
laws and regulations. 

5. Prior to the start of operation and upon any written request from the Township, the 
owner or operator of the blofuel production facility shall provide to the Zoning 
Inspector documentation of all necessary permits and approvals from ~re-ef 
M!€higan a"d~ .llllIllLcable federal state, and local authorities 
with jurisdiction over any of the following: 

a. Air pollution emissions, 

b. Transportation of blofuel or anoti1er product or by-product of production. 

c, Use or reuse of additional products resulting from blofuel production. 

d. Storage of raw materials, fuel or additional products used In or resulting 
from blofuel production. 

e. Verification that the facility Includes sufficient storage for raw matenals, fuel, 
and additional products resulting from blofuel production; or the capacity to 
dispose of additional products through land application, livestock 
consumption, sale or other lawful means. 

f, Compliance with federal requirements associated with ethanol production of 
more than 10,000 proof gallons annually. 

6. The operator of the facility shall keep a written record of the source(s) of the 
feedstock tor the blofuel production facility, and the end users of ti1e blofuel or 
anoti1er product or by-product produced by the biofuel production facility. 

7. The operator of a facility with an annual production capeclty of not more than 
100,000 gallons of blofuel operating as a permitted use In the zoning district 
(without Conditional Use Permit approvaO shall also provide an annual written 
report to the Zoning Inspector which demonstrates that: 

a. At least seventy-five percent (75%) of the feedstock was produced on the 
farm where ti1e blofuel production facility Is located; and 

Zonlog Ordinance Amendments - Cell Tower/Blo~Fuel Production 
As recommended by the Planning Commission: October 23. 2013 

page2 



b. At least seventy-flve percent (75%) of the blofuel or another product or 
byproduct produced by the blofuel production facility 15 used on that farm. 

Operation of a blofuel production facility with an annual production capacity of not 
more than 100,000 galions that does not conform to the percentage limitations of 
this subsectIon shall be subject to Conditional Use Pemllt approval in accordance 
with this Section and Ordinance. 

B. Additional Standards for Certain Facilities. 

In accordance with Section 3513 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, the following 
addfilonal standards shall apply only to biofuel production facilities with an annual 
production capacity of more than 100,000 galions of blofuel, and to any biofuel production 
facility subject to Conditional Use Permit approval In accordance with this Section or 
Ordinance: 

1. Such facilities shall be limited to a maximum annual biofuel production capadty of 
not more than 500,000 gallons. 

2, Any application for approval of a such a facility shall Include all of the following, In 
addfi10n to the other applicable requirements of this Ordinance: 

a. A detailed description of the process to be used to produce the biofuel. 

b. 111e number of gallons of biofuel anticipated to be produced annually. 

c. An emergency access and fire protection plan, subject to review and 
recommendation by emergency response agencies serving the Township. 

d. Documentation of compliance with applicable requirements of this 
Ordinance, other ordinances, and state and federal laws and regulations, 

C. Limitations on Special Use Permit Review. 

Per Section 3513 of the Midhigan Zoning Enabling Act, Township review of a Conditional 
Use Permit application for a biofuel production facility shall be modified as follows: 

1. 60-day time limit for a public hearing. For any Conditional Use Permit 
application subject to the requirements of this Section, the Planning Commission 
shali hold a public hearing on the application In accordance with Section 1.14 
(Public Hearing Procedures) within 60 calendar days after the filing date of a 
compiete and accurate applicatlon. 

The application shall be deemed to have been rejected as incomplete If no public 
hearing is held within this 60 calendar day period. An application deemed 
Incomplete per this subsection may be resubmitted as a new application for the 
purpose of completing the review process. Such applications shall not be subject 
to the requirements of section 11.0B (Re-Applicatlon), 

2. limitation on conditions of approval. The Planning Commission's autllority to 
Impose conditions on the approval of a biofuel production facility subject to this 

Zoning Ordinance Amendments ~ Cell TowerJbio~Fuel Production 
As recommended by the Planning Commission: October 23.,2013 

Page 3 



Section shall be limited to conditions necessary to verify that the facility conforms 
to all of the requirements of this Section. 

ARTICLE 14 
SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

[REVISE the table In subsection "A," and INSERT new paragraphs one through four into 
subsection "8" and renumber the subsequent subsections accordingly, ro conform to recent 
amendments to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, as follows] 

Section 14.02 Wireless Communication Facilities. 

A. Tvpe of Review Required. 

Wireless communications facilities shall be subject to review and approval In accordance 
With the following table: 

Type of Wireless 
CommunlcaUon. Fadllty 

Antenna(e) installation on an existing principal 
accessory structure that lndudes use of a 
equipment enclosure area outside of the existing building 
or structure. 
Antenna(e) Installation on an exlsUng prtntlpal building or 
accessory structure where all accessory equIpment is 
installed and maintained within the existing building or 
structure 

COLLOCATION ON EXISTING TOWERS 
lll!§:gJj.on or en!~rgeillent . .of a wlre.!W commun!catton 
~hat wQuld ~ontiO\lB to CQD(Qrm !;Q m£l~!mUm 
lleighLr~trements with an increase in tb.1; overall t9:tlill: 
heightQy mor.~1,tn2~J~tQ!:JQ~/n of l~lginaUJ£lli;101 
whm~yer Is arf'flter, A!~ see ~.ection ~~~ 
(Special ProviSIons for Review of ~ 
Alterations and CoHpcationsL 

Alteration or enlargeD1snLill .. JLJt!ireiess cgmmul1fC!l.tiQD 
tow~~bi!Lwould (Qntlru!s; to __ cQIl[Qm:LJLm;r~lmYm 
height reQuirements w!thout increasing the overall tower! 
lli;iqht by mQxe than 2QJeetgillO/O of its ot!qina! h-eigi)-t 
whjchev£;r !~ great!!L 

.fxQ.!;!Dsion of lLj2LevlOU~'L_1;'lDDmv£:~Lj:!round~£1UuJQmellt 
~n:;::losure JQ .. fiJQts:ll af\l:ureater .th9.n 2,50Q.Mllli!fe fG.Qt 
Also see Section 14,028.4. (§nedal Provision§l fQr 
Review of Certa.!" AlteraUons and .ColiocatiQrull, 

Zoning Ordinance Amendments - Cell Tower/Bio*Fuel Production 
As recommended by the PJanning Commission: .{tg:ober 23. ~m 

I 

• 
c 

• ~ 
! 

I 

• ! 

~ 

.~ 

Page 4 



Type of Wire less 
Communications Facility 

J 
! 

Conditional Certificate 
Use of ZOning Exempt 

, J 

· I 

fil<jJiln;;looai-afhlJ'I'fOV'X!ii'_~A€j"'\if(H!re'h ,. ,.<' ·{F'Or'mau.;;i:Font 12 pt 
I-eo-n"s-tr-u-c-tlo-n--o-, "-e-x-p-an-s-Io-n--o-f -'g'-ro-u-n-d--eQ"U-i'p'm-en-t-+-".:.--+-"----+--"--1 "~-, FormaU;d: Font: 9 pt, Not Highlight 

building(s) Within an approved ground equipment • 

of an amateur radio transmisslon and 
Or antenna structure. 

Installation of a citizen band radIo base station antenna 
structure, contractor's business antenna structure, 
tefevlslon reception antenna or wireless Internet antenna 
for use, or simUar facmty exceeding 14 feet In 

Zoning Ordinance Amendments - Cell Tower/Blo-Fuel Production 
As recommended by the Planning Commission! October 23 .• 2013 

,. 

page 5 

l 



Typ~ of Wireless 
Communications Facility 

Required Review and Approval 
Conditional i Certificate 

Use ! of Zoning Exempt 
Approval 'Compliance 

: OTHER PROJECts ~ 
,~ - , 

, - , , 
Repair or service of existing wireless communlcatlons : 
facHiaes, provided that all work rompifes with applicable • regulations and approved plans. 
Telecommunication facilities as defined by the METRO 

! • Act (P.A. 48 of 2002, as amended). 

1. Exempt facilities, Nothing In this Section shall be construed In such a manner 
to conflict with the regulatory process established for telecommunication facilities 
as deHned and regulated by the METRO Act (P.A. 48 of 2002, as amended). 
Facilities exempt from review per Section 11.02A (Type of Review Required) shall 
be permitted by right, subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. 

2. Facilities subject to Zoning Inspector approval. Facilities subject to 
certificate of zoning compliance approval per Section 11.02A (Type of Review 
Required) shall require review and approval by the Zoning Inspector in accordance 
with the applicable standards of this Section and Section 1.07 (Certificates of 
Zoning Compliance). 

B. Conditional Use Permit. 

Wireless communications facilities subject to ccndltlonal use approval per Section 11.02A 
(Type of Review Required) shall require review and approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
by the Planning CommiSSion, subject to the standards of this Section and Article 11.0 
(Conditional Uses), 

~ 

1cl~. _-,:"Liwmwi,;,ta.tlon on review Jees. Per Sectlon . .3514 Qf tbe Michigan Zoning EnablllJQ""" '(l'()'_m_~_ti_~d:::-_-_______ ·_··· _____ -... -....•• ······· 
Act, fees recuired.Jor a ConditionaLlJse Permit applit;atlon per Sectionl4.02A ----
(Tvpe of RevieW. Required) shan .. mt exceed the Township's actuai, . ..reasonable 
cos~Jo review and processJilluiQmJcatlon or $1.000,00, I,vhichey.er Is less. 

£em 14·day timeHmit to determIne eligibility and completeness. Per Section 
~;u 4 of the i~lchigan Zoning Enablinq Act, the Clerk shAll Immediatelv trilllsmit a 
t;Ql1Y . .9f any application material. and PI!lOS filed in aCCOt.;i.ilnce with this S~Q:ion 
for a (onclltlo".! Use Permit per S~~ion 14.02A (Type of Review Required) to the 
Townshlo Pfgj)ner to determJoe whether the .... 53opllcation is (K~mlnistratlvely 
complete per Seelion 11.38B (Application Information ), 

"a~, _.....lThJ.!.8 .. .Jownship PlanneLshal1 transmit a . .written resoonseJg the Oerk and' -"· .. {e,F-=o"rm:::a"lt::e::.d _____ _ 
lllfu!lml[gw! within 14 busin_e~S statJngeither that the aQPJlcation Is 
adminlstratlvefy complete or It~ting the sDedflc J[lformatlon ne€d~Q for a 
compiete apolit;atlon, 

b. The apglle.at!on shall be deemed adrnlnistratiygly complete If .0.9 written 
respon,<;;J.:Uransml!IDi.JSL.the ClerJulOd appJjg)llLv;itllln the. 14 busine.$s 
day period. 

Zoning OrdInance Amendments - Cell Tower/aio~Fuel Production 
As recommended by the Planning Commfssron: 9ctQber 23.2013 

page 6 



~ __ 90-day time limit .on Pfannlng Commission action._ For any ConditIonal Use- u 

•• "rrormatte~';'OUUlne (lumbered +·i~vel: 1 
permit application no\.,sublect to the ad.gltlonal requirements of Sedion . ..14.028A. + Numbenng Slyle: 1. 2. 3 .... + Start at j 

.. Alignment Left + Aligned at OB' + Tab 
(Snecial Prov!siollsJor Review of Cetl~jn Alterations aQ~1 CollocatIons) b~low, the after: 0.5" +lodentat: 1" 
Plannin9...Commission shall complete its revieW and take final .actlon per Section ----~.--.----~ 

11.05 (Plgnnlng Commission_Action) within 9Q_calendar days ,,1M the date that 
the apo!!Qltlonjs£9nsldered to begdmlnist(atlvely cQOlRlete. 3~e aPDIi@tlon slmlJ 
be deemed apllroVe9 If the Plann!ug_.C:ommlssion take"Ulo final action Within this 
90. calendar day periog, 

4. Special provisions for review of <ertain altru:1lt!9ns and <ollocatlons. Pscr' 
Sectlo!l3SH"f the MKhjqan ZoniJ:l9...flmll!Jng Act, Township review. of proposed 
a!t~..t'l1LQns to eXisting wireless communi{;gtion towers or cround effi.jlpment 
encloswes sub'ect to Conditional Use Permit approval per Section 14.02A (Tyae llf 
Revlew .. Requiredl and referencing tills 5ebse.,:tion shall be mOQjfied as follows; 

a. GO-day.time limit on Planning Commiss.ian action. The Plannino' 
Commi;?~ion sOarl comp!gte Its revlev.,' ~n.d take final a~t!on on the 
appilcation per Section 11.05 (Planning CQnlmlsslon Action). within 60 
calendar gays after the d",e that the aQp!l"atlon is considered to bo 
administratively. cqmolete, .... ...I!Jsu!oolicatloru:hali b<L,deemecl .. jlpproved If 
tlw Planning CommIssion takes no flnal.actlon within thj:;jlme period. 

L ... limitation olHonditlons of approval. Planning CQ!)1misslon authority 
per section 11.06 (Conditions of ,!;ppro'all and 14.028.8. (Conditlol1'Ulf 
OOm:~al) to_Impose conditions on any approval of an aoolic;atfon subject to 
the addRional requirements. of this subsectiQl1shall be limited to conditions 
Intended to: 

Fonl: Not Bold 

\:\: 
,.' Formatted: Fonl: (aefeull) Tahoma. 11 pi, 

Bold 

\:~~<~" Formatted: Fonl: Sold 

\, : Formatted: Space After: 12 pt, OutHne 
., ~mber'd + lovet 1 + Numbering Style: 

... \ 1,2,3, '" + Start a!: 1 + Alignment: Left + 
.. ~ NinDed at: 0.5" + Tab arler: 0.5" + Indent 

,,, '. at'-1" 

\'\ ... F~rmatted: Fon\: (Oefault}-Tahoma. 11 pt, 
...... Bold 
\ .. :: Formatted: Fonl.: Bold 

Formatted 

llL.. ... Verify cQmDliaQ.:e with the aoollcab!e requirements of thls''''- "l£orman'd..·_·_· __ 
Ordlnance;.m: 

J 

(2) Ensore that the wireless communication facility .meets the 
!'lilloirements of federal and state laws and other .Township 
ordln.ances before the f"dllty beoins operijtion. 

[RENUMBER the six remaining subsections accordingly) 

ARTICLE 17 
DEFINITIONS 

[INSERT two new definitions Into Section 17.03, as follows] 

Section 17.03 Definitions. 

next 

Whenever used in this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning'······· Formatlad: Indent Lert D".ArsUln.: OJ" 
ascribed to them In this Section: Spa""Afta, 12p!. Widow/Orphan 

control. Adjust space between l.aun and 
AsIan text, Adjust space between Asian 

].00. Blofuel. A r~newable fuel pro~.vct. whether solid. liquid. or gas, thilt Is deriveth... text and numbers 
frorn recently living oruanisms or t~eir metabolic by~p.roducts and meets applicable ·,,()o.F:;;·o"';"'m"'at"',,"d"': ::SP""'=""'A7'I:Cle-r-'''2'"p7'[~~ 
gualltv: .. stand"rds~.lnciliding but not limited to ethanol "nd blo·dlesel; and nQt ... . 

Zoning Ordinance Amendments - Cen Tower/Bio~Fuel Production 
As recommended by the PJanning commission: October ~ 

Page 7 



Jru:ludinq methane or any other fllel product fro!)1 an anaerobic digester. 

225a., Volati!9..!'l!wl-Based Blofyel Prml!l.ction Facility. An ,,,(eSSOry.!lSe, clearly 
incidental and subordinate to an act.ive farm operation la\Yfullv op~ratinq on the 
same <pilinG lot. In which blofuel ('I.S defined In th.!, Section) Is (lerlved from 
~jivlnq organisms. or their metab911c by-products, .. This term sillllLinclude all 
equipment. storage tanks, and other Improvements needed to prodUCe, store, and 
transport thtt.blofuel in a man.ner th.a.t mee!;; all federal. state, and Township 
g;;ndards and lill)Itiltions. 

Zoning Ordlnrlnce Amendments - eau Tower/Bio-Fuel Production 
As recommended by the Planning Commission: Octgber 23.2013 

Page B 



Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission 

October 28, 2013 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Clerk Phillips: 

Connecting Communities Initiative 

The Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission (WCPARC) established the Connecting 
Communities Initiative in 2009 to promote the development of a County-wide trails network. 
Through this program, WCPARC is partnering with local communities to build trails that connect to 
our Border to Border Trail (B2B) and/or link County residents to community resources (parks, historic 
sites, places of employment, schools, shopping areas, etc.) and to each other. The first four years of 
the program were a huge success. We were able to award a total of $2,400,000 to fourteen exciting 
trail projects around the County. 

Enclosed with this letter is a description ofthe program, selection criteria, and an application form 
for potential 2014 projects. WCPARC intends to award another $600,000 in 2014 ($3 million total 
over five years) to assist communities in constructing non-motorized trails in Washtenaw County. 
Applications for 2014 projects must be received no later than December 31, 2013. WCPARC staff 
and the Greenway Advisory Committee will review applications received and make 
recommendations to the Parks Commission. The Commission intends to make final decisions 
regarding project approval and funding at its February 2014 meeting. 
If you have any questions please contact Coy Vaughn, Deputy Director at (734) 971.6337 x326 or 
vaughnc@ewashtenaw.org 

We look forward to working with you to build a more comprehensive trail network in Washtenaw 
County. Thanks for your cooperation. 

Enclosures 

Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission 
2230 Platt Road I P.O. Box 8645 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107-8645 

Tel: (734) 971-6337 
Fax: (734) 971-6386 
parks.ewashtenaw.org 



Connecting Communities 
Program Description 

The Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission is committed to the continued 
development of non-motorized trails throughout the County, The Commission has made significant 
investments in non-motorized trails during the last 10 years, Continuing that commitment, at the 
May 14, 2009 meeting the Commission authorized the Connecting Communities Initiative, 
Through this new program, WCPARC has pledged to make available up to $600,000 each year 
during the 2010 - 2014 period ($3 million in total) toward the cost of eligible trail projects, 

The Connecting Communities Initiative will allow WCPARC to maximize its resources and assist 
communities with local trail projects that are consistent with the county-wide vision and aligned with 
WCPARC goals, The intent of the initiative is to work in partnership with local communities and other 
organizations, providing funds to supplement those provided or obtained by the partner organization, 
Funding will be available only for construction, not for planning or design development. Eligible 
projects will be those that accomplish the Commission's primary objective of providing valuable, 
non-motorized connections between communities and activity centers - offering a healthy alternative 
for recreation, transportation, fitness and energy conservation, 

Application Process and Timing - Applications for Connecting Communities funding will be 
reviewed once per year. Project applications will be due by December 31st each year with funding 
decisions made at the WCPARC meeting in February of the next year (approximately 6 weeks later). 
The awarded funds will not be made available to the applicant until a contract for project 
construction has been executed, 

Staff will review the application fomns and present the projects to the Greenways Advisory 
Committee (GAC) , With input from GAC, staff will prioritize the applications and make 
recommendations to WCPARC for final approval. 

Project Eligibility Funding will be authorized only for projects that meet the following specifiC 
eligibility requirements. Projects generally considered eligible for Connecting Communities funding: 

e important links between communities, parks, or other pOints of interest. 
• highway, river, railroad and other barrier crossings (grade separation structures) 
o trail development within utility corridors 
• trails adjacent to waterways 
• park trails that connect with the county system 
• abandoned railroad corridor preservation and development 
• . on-road bike lanes and shoulder improvements providing important links 
• key property acquisitions (easement or title) 
• major multi-jurisdictional project 
• locally cost prohibitive project of regional or county wide significance 



Projects generally not considered eligible for county assistance: 

• trails solely within existing local parks 
o replacement or restrlplng of existing trails/trail facilities 
• limited use hiking or nature trails (non hard surfaced) 
• trails related to building structures and parking lots 
• planning, preliminary engineering, and land surveys 
o streets cape improvements or sidewalks 
o site furnishings (lighting, benches, bike racks, etc.) 
• street crossing im provements 
o utility relocations 
• fencing, buffers and barriers 
o trails maintenance equipment 
o surveys and public participation programs 
• local signage or traffic controls 
o publications and marketing 

Review Criteria - Applicants must document a compelling need for the project and Its value to 
county residents. WCPARC has greatest interest in supporting projects with County-wide 
Significance. In reviewing project applications, the following review criteria will be applied to select 
projects that: 

o are cemponents of the existing or planned county greenway network (as shown on an . 
existing county planning or parks map). 

• link or have high potential to connect significant destinations or existing trails. Highest 
priority will be giVen to projects that connect to a WCPARC park or facility. 

• directly relate to Ihe county's important natural features, i.e., Huron River, River Raisin, 
Saline River, etc. NOTE: The Huron River Corridor has been identified as WCPARC's 
highest priority. 

o involve partnerships of two or more adjacenl communities or other entity (such as schools or 
Washtenaw County Road Commission) 

• have a high use potential 

o provide a wide range of functions (recreation, transportation, educationlinterpretation, 
conservation, water quality, tourism/economic) 

Secondary rating criteria (applied 10 high ranking projects) 

1. project quality 
2. site suitability 
3. land availability or encumbrances 
4. probability offunding from outside groups or agencies 
5. special censiderations (community need, visibility, geographical balance, development 

intensity, safety, etc.) 

WCPARC reserves Ihe righl to modify Ihese crileria whenever it feels the interest of the 
County will be so served. 



Connecting Communities 
Application Form 

Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission (WCPARC) wants to help communities expand 
the trail network in the County. In 2009 WCPARC made available $600,000 per year, for five years 
(2010-2014), for the construction of non-motorized trails and accessory improvements. These funds 
must be matched by the local community with their own funds, or in-kind services, or funds obtained 
from other sources, i.e., state or federal allocations. Applications for Connecting Communities funding 
must also include a resolution of supporl for the project from the executive body of the community 
where the trail is proposed. 

Project applications must be received by December 31st of each year for funding consideration the 
following year. Projects deemed worthy offunding will be approved at the following February 
Commission meeting. The following information will be used by WCPARC in determining which 
projects it will fund. Please answer the following questions (limit response to 1,000 words total): 

1. What are the benefits of this ro'ect? 

2. What efforts will be made to reduce the environmental impact of this project? 

~----::- .... ~-.... ~-c-~c-----;::-:-;---:--::-:---:--:-:--;-: .... --..... ------
1---~3.,---lf constructed, how will the trail be maintained?~_ .... ______ . 

4. Whatcommunity facilities are connected by this project? .... -----------11 

~---~ 



,-----~~;;- .. -~..... . -;---~---:---;-

~",--\I\Ihat planning doculllents show the location of this trail? Provide page referel1c::.:e~. ---1 

.. ~-..... ---- -_ .... _-

6. What natural and cultural features can be seen from the trail? 
~-------

7. Howlllany users are expected to use the trail "n:.:.;n.:;:ua:::;I::.zly-'-? ___ _ 

--_ ..... ,-----~~-:-::-:-.,.--=-c--- --,-.,..----=--
..... 8. What are Iik~lyobiections to thisPIoject? How will the;;~be addressed? 

r--_9c..c._V\Ihat background work has alrea..cJy been completed forthe project? 

1--_1.:..::0~. What b",ckground work neecl;; to be completed tOEthe project? 



Project Summary Sheet 

APPLI 
--;-.. _ ....... . 

Date submitted 

Address 

~,:;~:'''" 
Lmail 

----
! Project Title 

CANT 

Project Descripti on (50 words) 

.... _"""".--

d trail 
1--;-_. __ .... _--

Length of propose 

Starting Point 

. Ending Point 

Trails connected to I 

Estimated Construction COStS+ 
and Am()unt Being Requ~sted ! 

Other Confirmed Project 
Funders 

--..... -----c---c-=----c-
Other Potential Project Funders 

Project Map & Photos Attach an 11 "xi?" map of the trail location and send up to 
• 10 ph .. otos by email to vaughnc@ewashtenaw.org 

!--;;------:;-_._... ----:--------j----'--
Applicant signature 

Print name si nature'-____________ --'d:::a:.:te"' ___ -------' 

i 
i 



PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THE ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (hereinafter referred to as "Authority"), 2700 
South Industrial Highway, Ann Arbor, Michigan 481 04, and Superior Township, (hereinafter referred to as 
"Purchaser"), 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198, in consideration of the mutual promises 
contained herein, do hereby agree as follows: 

I. TERM 

Thc term of this Agreement is October 1,2013 through September 30, 2014. 

2. SERVICE PROVIOEQ 

The Authority will provide public transit service according to the map(s) and schedule(s) for route 
10, and other service dcscriptions contained in the Ride Guide included as Exhibit #1, and made part 
hereof. Said route(s) and schedule(s) may be moditied by the AATA, at its discretion, for reasons 
including but not limitcd to those set forth in Section 4 below, subject to the proccdures set [01th in 
the Policy for Public Input on Service and Fare Changes attached hereto as Exhibit #3. 

3. OESIGNA TED REPRESENTATIVES 

Thc Purchaser agrees to designate a representative as its agent to work in cooperation with 
designated representatives for the Ann Arbor Transportation Authority, overseeing the conduct of 
this service, modifications thereto and evaluation thereof. Nothing herein will be construed to limit 
the legal powers of the Authority or ofthe governing body of any goveml11cntal unit. 

4. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

4.1 Payments by Purch!!sci 

Purchaser agrees that its total obligation will be $37,278, unless otherwise agreed by the pmties. ]11C 
calculation of revenues is included as Exhibit #2. 

Purchaser agrees to pay this amount in foul' equal payments. The Authority will submit invoices to 
the Purchaser quarterly, 011 or about the first of November, February, May, m1d August. The 
Authority will refund to the Plll'chascr any overpayment resulting frolll a reduction in service. 

4.2 Financial Assunmtions, Power of Authority to ModifY Services 

It is cxpressly understood by the parties that the charges to the Pnrchaser are based on the Authority'S 
Annual Operating Budget including the projeetcd Icvel of expenses and rcvenues necessary to 
implement the Annual Service Plan. The annual service hours and expenses and the calculation of 
the projccted revenues to meet these fixed-route and demand-responsc expenses are attached as 
Exhibit #2. In the evcnt that variances in costs 01' rcvellues render it impossible, in the reasonable 
judgment of the Authority, to provide the number of servicc holl1's at the local costs indicated in 
Exhibit #2 without undue financial loss, the parties willrencgotiatc such hours and charges. 



4.3 Mutual Cooperation Among Governmental Units 

Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 2 

It is further understood and agreed that the other governmental units or entities have entered 01' are 
expected to enter into similar contracts with the Authority. Transit services covered by this and other 
contracts are interdependent such that if any purchaser breaches its contract, fails to enter Into a 
contract, or terminates its agreement, the Authority may modify, reduce, or cancel routes or hOlll's of 
service covered under this Agrecment subject to the procedures contained in Exhibit #3. 

4.4 Fares 

rt is expressly understood that determination offaro levels and all policies relating to fare collection 
and administration will be the responsibility of the Authority and may be modified during this 
agreement subject to the procedures contained in Exhibit #3, 

5. EQUIPMENI 

The Authority will provide all hardwarc and vehicles necessary for the service to be rendered 
herenndcr, will maintain said equipment and will retain ownership of said equipment. 

6, PERSONNEL 

The Authority will provide the persollnelllecessary to fulfill its obligation hereunder, and retains 
complete authority in hiring, regulation and termination of said personnel. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 

The Authority will indemnify Purchaser and hold Purchaser harmless from all claims, suits, actions 
and damages resulting from operation ofvehiclcs conducted by the Authority under this Agreement 
except to the extent that slich damages are caused by the Purchaser. It is not the intent of the 
Authority to waive any govemmcntal immunity otherwise available to it. Purchaser, subject to any 
govc111mcntal immunity available to it, will indemnify and hold the Authority harmless from all 
claims, suits, actions, and damages caused by its officers, agents, or employees except to the extent 
caused by the Authority. 

8, ASSIGNMENT 

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party withoutthc written consent of the other. 

9. EXTENSION 

It is the intent ofthe parties to engage in this service for a period longer than that cited in Paragraph 
I, providing that the service is satisfactory to the parties. Therelbre, the partics agree that this 
Contract shall be extended for successive periods of one year each unless a party notiftes the othor of 
its intent not to renew no less than 90 days before the end of the prior period, the same terms and 
conditions provided, however, that Exhibit #2 and the terms set forth in Paragraph 4 wiII be 



Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 3 

renegotiated. In the event that the parties fail 10 reach agreement on any or all of these items, then 
this extension will be null and void and of no effect. 

10. TERMINATION 

Either party may cancel its participation in this agreement or terminate any services provided under 
this agreement at any time without thrther liability upon providing 90 days notice in writing to the 
other party of intcnt to cancel. 

II. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

In connection with the execution of this Contract, the Ann Arbor Transportation Authority will not 
discriminate against any employee or applicant for cmployment because of race, religion, color, sex, 
handicap, age, or national origin, other than as a bonafidc occupational qualification. The Ann Arbor 
Transp0l1ation Authority reprcsents that it bas taken and will continue to take affirmative actions to 
ensure that applicants are selected, and that employees arc treated during their employment, without 
regard to their race, religion, color, sex, handicap, age or national origin. 

12. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

This contract may be modified in writing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

13. EVIDENCEQF INSURANCE 

The Ann Arbor Transportation Authority shall obtain and maintain during the term of this 
Agreement the following insurance: 

a. Workers Compensation insurance with Michigan statutory limits and employers liability 
insurance with minimum limits of$500,000 each accident. 

b. Public liability insurance with limits of no less than $1,000,000 eaeh occurrence and 
aggregate for bodily injury and property damage, as well as an umbrella policy with limits no 
less than $5,000,000. The Purchaser is named as additional insured as respects gcneral 
liability claims resulting from the operation ofthe Ann Arbor Transportation Authority. The 
policy ofinsurance Illust be eurrcnt and Illust be accompanied by a statelllent, which indicates 
that the policy shall not be canceled, without at least sixty (60) days prior notification to the 
Purchaser, of such cancellation. 

c. Automobile liability insurance covering all owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, with 
personal protection insurance and property protection insurance to comply with the 
provisions of the Michigan No-Fault Insurance law, including residual liability insurance 
with minimum limits of $1,000,000 combined single limits bodily injury andlor property 
damage each accident. The Jlolicy of insurance mllst be current and must be accompanied by 



Purchase of Service Agreement 
Page 4 

a statement, whieh indicates that the policy shaH no! be canceled, withotlt at least sixty (60) 
days prior notification to the Purchaser, of stich cancellation. 

Executed in duplicate this __ day of __ .... __ . ___ , 2013. 

ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY SUPEIUOR TOWNSHIP 

dLJuj)~-
Miclmel Ford 
Chief Executi ve Officer 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Fixed Route Service 
COST CALCULATION 

EXPENSES 

Service Hours 

Cost per Service Hour 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal I State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

Superior Township 
Payment 

FY 
2013 

840 

$118.24 

$99,322 

$14,893 

$30,442 

$30,217 

$75,552 

~23,769 

$99,322 

$23,769 

FY 
2014 

840 

$120.33 

$101,077 

$14,622 

$31,162 

$31,186 

$76,970 

$24,107 

$101,077 

$24,107 

Exhibit #2 
page 1 

CHANGE 

0.0% 

1.8% 

1.8% 

-1.8% 

2.4% 

3.2% 

1.9% 

1.4% 

1.8% 

1.4% 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

A-Ride Service 
COST CALCULATION 

EXPENSES 
Passenger Trips 

Cost per Trip 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal! State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Revenue Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

2013 
Budgeted 

2,651 
$26,21 

$69,476 

$24,000 

$27,421 

$7,952 

$59,373 

$10,103 

$69,476 

$10,103 

Exhibit 112 
page 2 

2014 
Budgeted 

2,903 
$25,89 

$75,163 

$24,000 

$29,283 

$8,709 

$61,993 

$13,170 

$75,163 

$13,170 

CHANGE 

9,5% 
-1,2% 

8,2% 

0.0% 

6,8% 

9,5% 

4.4% 

30.4% 

8,2% 

30,4% 



Ann Arbor Transportation Authority 

Exhibit #3 
Page 1 

Public Input Policy for Service 

and Fare Changes 
This policy supersedes the previous policy which was most recently revised in July, 2009. 

The intention of this policy is to listen to and act on public input before the AATA makes a 

decision to change service or fares with the following goals: 

1. To inform riders and others affected by a proposed change; 

2. To provide affected people with opportunities to ask questions, and understand the 

reasons why changes are being proposed; 

3 .. To provide AATA with a better understanding of how riders use service and the effects 

of a proposed change; 

4. To encourage affecte'd,people t~ state objections to proposed changes and 'maKe 

suggestions for revisions; 

5. To provide AATA with the opportunity to revise proposed changes based on public input 

to red uce negative effects. 

The methods and level of effort to accomplish these goals depends on the size of the proposed 

change and the number of people affocted. 

Types of Service Changes 

Major Service Change 

o Change affecting more than 25% of riders of a route, or 

o Change affecting more than 25% of the miles of a route, or 

o Change on multiple routes affecting more than 10% of riders or route miles of overall 

fixed-route service. 

Minor Service Change 

o A change which is less than a major service change, but exceeds the threshold of a 

service adjustment, as defined below. 



Service Adjustment 

Exhibit #3 
Page 2 

• Adjusting timepoints along a route by 5 minutes or less with no effect on coordinated 

transfers, or 

• Change(s) in routing affecting a total of less than 100 daily riders. 

Types of Fare Change 

Major Fare Change 

• Change in the base fare (I.e. full adult cash fare) 

• Any change affecting the fare of more than 10% of fare-paying riders (I.e. not including 

riders whose fare is paid by a third party such as an employer or university) 

Minor Fare Change 

• Any change'in ·fare which is less than the threshold for a major fare change 

Notification'of Proposed Changes 

People must first know about proposed changes in order to have the opportunity to provide 
input. The public input period is a minimum of 30 days. The notification methods to. be used 
include the following: 

• MyRide email subscription. AATA riders subscribe to MyRide to receive information on 
specific routes. This provides a unique opportunity to inform them of any change which 
is proposed for their route, and how to provide input. 

• Ridel!nes- RideLines is AATA's printed brochure designed to provide information on 
service, events, and other news. Copies of Ridelines are available on AATA buses, 
transit centers, libraries and other community outlets. A complete description of 
proposed changes and how to provide input are included in Ridelines. 

• AATA Website. The AATA website provides multiple opportunities to provide notification. 
Notice of proposed changes appear on the front page and in a section for rider notices. 
In addition, for service changes, visitors to the website who access the schedule or real
time information for a specific route are informed of proposed changes to the route, 
and for fare changes, riders who access fare information are informed of the proposed 
changes. 

• Social Media. AATA regularly participates in sodal media such as Facebook and Twitter. 



Exhibit #3 
Page 3 

Social media are used to get the word out about proposed changes and direct people to 
sources of complete information and how to provide input. 

" Bus Stop Notices - AATA posts notices at bus stops which would be affected by proposed 
changes. This is particularly useful for service adjustments which affect only a small 
number of bus stops. 

" Press Releases - AATA issues a press release for all proposed major service changes and 
major fare changes which describe the proposed change and how to provide input. 
Press releases are distributed to all media outlets including those minority and non
English publications. Notification is also sent to more than 50 organizations including 
those serving housing, educational, civic, and social services, and senior, disabled, 
minority, and non-English speaking persons. 

() Individual Notice - AATA evaluates locations affected by a proposed change and provides 
individual notice to significant generators such as high schools and colleges, senior 
citizen housing, apartment complexes, libraries, government offices, recreation centers 
and shopping centers. 

All of these methods would be used for major service changes and major fare changes. For 
minor service and fare changes and service adjustments, the methods used will be tailored to 
the scale of the proposed change. In addition, paid media may be used for some proposed 
changes. 

Opportunities for Public Input 

A/J. T/J.:~ intention is to make it possible for people to choose.bow they wish to provide input and 
whether they want to only comment or whether they desire a response or to engage in a 
conversation. As part of the notification methods above, people are provided with several 
possibilities for making comments and asking questions including: 

o E-Mail- E-Mail goes to a mailbox set up specifically to receive input. E-mail has been the 
most frequently used method. 

e Telephone - A hotline is set up to receive comments with a callback by AATA staff upon 
request. 

" Written -letters provide a means for more formal communication. 

o Social Media - Facebook, Twitter, and other media will be used. 

" Face -to-Face - At meetings and by appointment. For major service changes and fare 
changes, meetings are provided at multiple times and locations, with an emphasis on 
meeting locations in the area(s) affected by the proposed change. Meetings are 
typically scheduled as drop-in sessions for a 2-5 hour period to permit people to attend 
at their convenience and to encourage dialogue. 

Whatever method is used, AATA staff provides a response to all comments except those that 
request to not receive a response. The nature of AATA's response depends on the comments. 
AATA answers questions, explains the rationale for the aspects of the proposed change that is 
the subject of the comments, and replies to suggestions. In some cases, AATA's response 



Exhibit #3 
Page 4 

includes questions to make sure staff understands the input and suggestions. In many cases, 
input and response is a dialogue, rather than a single communication. 

In addition, public time is provided at all meetings of the AATA Board of Directors. For major 
service changes and fare changes, a specific opportunity will be provided on the agenda at the 
Board meeting that takes place during the public input period. While an opportunity for 
dialogue is not available at these meetings, staff follows up with people who comment about 
proposed service and fare changes. 

Use of Public Input 

During the public input period, AATA staff, led by the Manager of Service Development, 
considers the input that is being received. Depending on both the quantity as well as the 
specific concerns that are raised, potential alternatives may be developed. 

At the end of the public input period, the input is compiled. Recommended service or fare 
changes are developed taking into consideration the public input. The pUblic input summary is 
provided to the decision makers along with the recommended changes . 

. ' For minor service changes and service adjustments, the'CEO makes the final decision on 
implementation of the recommended changes. Major service changes and all fare changes are 
adopted by the MTA Board of Directors. Board meetings are open to the public and include a 
public comment period at the beginning of the meeting specifically for items on the agenda. 

Revised I'rocedures for Exceptional Circumstances 

Under exceptional circumstances which require a service change or fare change to be adopted 

and implemented on short notice, the procedures above may be altered to the extent 

necessary. However, at a minimum, the public will be afforded an opportunity to be heard at 

the AATA Board meeting at which any action is taken and a notice of the proposed change with 

the date and time of the Board meeting will be published on the AATAwebsite before the 

Board meeting. [NOTE: Such exceptional circumstances have never arisen in the past.] 

Adopted by AATA Board of Directors - November 2011 



Appointments Needed 

LDFA Board: 
Ken Schwanz \0 replace McFarlane as Chair 
Smoke, expires 1-19-14 
Champagne, expires 1-19-14 
McGill, expires 1-19-14 

Planning Commission: 
Gardner (Chair Pro-Tem), expires 2-28-14 
Guenther (Chair), expires 2-28-14 

Wetlands: 
McIntyre, expires 4-7-14 
KUl'ath, expires 4-7-14 

ZBA: 
Deeds (Secretary), expires 12-31-13 
Rintamaki (Chair), expires 12-31-12 
Heningburg expires 12-31-13 

As indicated in the December 17,2012 Board Minutes: 

F. BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS 

Supervisor McFarlane recommended the following Board Appointments for 2013- 2016: 

Planning Commission 
Park Commission Liaison 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Supervisor Pro Tem 
SEMCOG 
Superior Scenes 
Dixboro Design Review Board 
Wetlands Board 
WATS 
County Non-Motori7..ed Trail Committee 
Election Commission 
Washtenaw Co. Solid Waste Authority 
Urban County 

David Phillips 
Alex Williams 
Lisa Lewis 
Brenda McKinney 
Rodric k Green 
Nancy Cavislon 
William McFarianefDavid Phillips 
Nancyeavislon 
Wm. McFarlanel Brenda McKinney 
Brenda McKinney 
R, Green/L. LewisfD. Phillips 
Alex Williamsi D. Phillips 
Wm. McFarlane/Brenda McKhmey 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve the appointments as 
recommended by Supervisor McFarlane for 20 13 through 2016. 

The motion cal1'ied by a voice vote. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUP}~RIOR 
2014 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Wednesday, January 1,2014 New Year's Day 

Monday, January 20, 2014 Maltin Luther King, Jr. Day 

Monday, Fehruary 17, 2014 President's Day 

Friday, April 18, 2014'; Good Friday (1/2 day) 

Monday, May 26, 2014 Memorial Day 

Friday, July 4, 2014 Independence Day 

Monday, September 1,2014 Labor Day 

Monday, October 13, 2014 Columbus Day 

Tuesday, November 11,2014 Veteran's Day 

Thursday, November 27, 2014 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday, November 28,2014 Day after Thanksgiving 

Wednesday, December 24, 2014 Christmas Eve 

Thursday, December 25, 2014 Christmas 

Wednesday, December 31, 2014 New Year's Eve 

• denotes V, day, offices close at 12:00 noon. 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Chalier Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 



Print Online Calendar 

2014 

'r ...... ~ugll!jtl 
su ..... M. oJTU ~e Th .Fr 5.a ... i 1 2, 

N ~ ~~_"" """ _ ~ I, .... _____ : 
34567!89 

1() 11 12 13 14 15 16 

1718 19, 2°121 2:1123 
-- --- ----- ------- ,-, 0- ,--- --

241 25 261,374,28 29L30 

311 1 .. I· 

March 
IS~[M~rTulw"IThIFr I s~ 

··}·3}~.J6-71··: 
... , ...+ .......... + . .,. 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
I ........ ·······il······ 

16 1711.~ 19.20i 21 22 

~~r~:P~2~27128129 
June 

sui MOTU[wel TI1F~ s~ 
1234567 I . .. . .81 ? 1011 12 13 14 

15i 16 17 18 .19 20 21 
.. ......... :""3··· .......... . 

29 30 • I i··r 
September 

5UJ='i ~~[.w.5['!~f5[S~ 
71 8 .. 910 .11 .l~ 13 

14 15WL~}$ 19 20 

I .~~~~~.~~1{; 252627 

.. ---' 

...... , .. ~ .. ~=H .• :.::::.o.l.id_ays and Observances (United States) 

Page 1 of I 

Jan 01 Year's Day jJan 20 I~M L King Day Ifeb 14 Valentine's Day 
Feb 17 Presidents'Day •... Apr!'!. Good Friday. . ..IApr 20 Easter Sunday 

11 Mother's May?~ Mem()r.il'LDay .•. __ • pun.1S .1~~."r~"'..Q.~.L ..... _ ... _. _I 
Jul 04 Independence Day Sep 01 Labor Day 10ct 13 Columbus Day 

Halloween Nov 11 Veterans Day INov 27 Thanksgiving Day 
Dec 25 Christmas 

http://calendarlabs.com/print-online-calendar.php?y=20 14&m= 1 &v=year&wc=OO&h= 1 &... 11/412013 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 

734-482-6099 

2014 MEETING SCHEDULE 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 
7:30 p.m. on the third Monday of each month. If a holiday falls on a third 
Monday, the meeting will be on the Tuesday following that Monday of that 
week. 

Tuesday, January 21, 2014 (following Mal1in Luther King Day) 
Tuesday, February 18,2014 (following Presidents' Day) 
Monday, Mareh, 17,2014 
Monday, April 21, 2014 
Monday, May 19,2014 
Monday, June 16,2014 
Monday, July 21, 2014 
Monday, August 18,2014 
Monday, September 15,2014 
Monday, Oetober 20, 2014 
Monday, November 17,2014 
Monday, Deeember 15, 2014 

I'LANNING COMMISSION 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 
7:30 p.m. on the fourth Wednesday of each month, except for the November 
and December meeting which will be held on the third Wednesday of the 
month. 

Wednesday, January 22, 2014 
Wednesday, Febnlary 26,2014 
Wednesday, March 26, 2014 
Wednesday, April 23, 2014 
Wednesday, May 28, 2014 
Wednesday, June 25, 2014 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

Wednesday, July 23, 2014 
Wednesday, August 27, 2014 
Wednesday, September 24, 2014 
Wednesday, October 22,2014 
Wednesday, November 19,2014 
Wednesday, December 17,2014 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

TOTAL AMOUNTS TO BE RELEASED FROM EACH FUND 

SUBMITTED BY: 

GENERAL 

LEGAL DEFENSE 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITIES 

GRAND TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 

2,862.50 

1,860.00 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

14,571.23 

19,293.73 



BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

$ 1,795.00 BSM SOFTWARE 
$ 1.067.50 OHM 

$ 2,862.50 TOTAL 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

GENERAL FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

ANNUAL SUPPORT CONTRACT FOR GIL AND ACT PAYABLE 
ENG SERVICES OCT 

LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

$ 1,860.00 READING, ETTER & LILLICH LEGAL SERV RE ROCK RIDGE 

TOTAL 

FIRE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

LAW FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

$ TOTAL 

PARK FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

BUILDING FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

$ TOTAL 



7:31 AM 

11/13/13 

TYPE 

ETNA SUPPLY 

DATE: NUM 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
INVOICE ApPROVAL REPORT 

As OF NOVEMBER 18. 2013 

MEMO 

BILL 1 0/1 6/1 3 S 10080075... 2" OMNI METER 
BILL 11/07/13 S 1 00908187 1 6-3/4" METERS. 1 8-1 " METERS 

TOTAL ETNA SUPPLY 

OHM ENGlNE.ERING ADVISORS 
BILL 10/21/13 143962 
BILL 10/21/13 143957 
BILL 10/21 /1 3 1 43960 

TOTAL OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS 

TOTAL 

GEDDES & RIDGE WATER MAIN 
YCUA CONTRACT ASSISTANCE 
GENERAL SERVICES 

DUE DATE 

10/16/13 
11/07/13 

11/19/13 
11/19/13 
11/19/13 

OPEN BALANCE 

1.816.98 
5.510.00 

7,326.98 

3.205.50 
1.695.00 
2.343.75 

7.244.25 

14.571.23 

PAGE 1 



Record of Disbursements 

Date: November 18, 2013 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Water & Sewer 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1,000.00 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER 

OCTOBER 18, 2013 - THRU NOVEMBER 14, 2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount 
.-----------~----------------------------------------------------------------.----------------------------------------~-----------------------------~----~-----------------------------------------

BankGENLGENERALFUND 

10/18/2013 GENL 35079 PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES E-MAIL HOSTING OCTOBER 2013 $ 82.50 

10/18/2013 GENL 35080 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP'S ASSOCIATION TOWNSHIP BOOKS FOR KEN $ 154.50 

10/18/2013 GENL 35081 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT OCTOBER $ 50.00 

10/18/2013 GENL 35082 PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES MONITOR FOR NANCY $ 149.00 

10/18/2013 GENL 35083 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES REPAIR EMAIL $ 95.00 

10/21/2013 GENL 35084 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA SEPT - OCT MAINTENANCE I MAG ISTICS COPIER $ 231.77 

10/21/2013 GENL 35085 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 204.31 

10/21/2013 GENL 35086 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 10/7-10/18 $ 64.98 

10/21/2013 GENL 35087 ROBERT BUTLER REMOVE ROADSIDE TRASH $ 33.00 

10/22/2013 GENL 35088 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TANSFERS 10/24 PAYROLL $ 22A03.33 

10/23/2013 GENL 35089 DONALD PENNINGTON PLANNING SERVICES SEPT $ 1,690.00 

10/23/2013 GENL 35090 WASH COUNTY EQUALIZATION DEPT PARCEL MAP AND & OTHER MAPS $ 453.00 

10/23/2013 GENL 35091 ROBERT BUTLER DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 11.50 

10/24/2013 GENL 35092 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT HSA ADMIN FEES OCTOBER 2013 $ 28,00 

10/24/2013 GENL 35093 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT BCBS NOVEMBER 2013 $ 3,209.22 

10/24/2013 GENL 35094 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 114.33 

10/24/2013 GENL 35095 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2013 $ 650.78 

10/24/2013 GENL 35096 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 143.76 

10/25/2013 GENL 35097 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK OCTOBER 2013 $ 918.14 

10/25/2013 GENL 35098 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND MERS #2 OCTOBER 2013 $ 2,406.19 

10/25/2013 GENL 35099 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND HCSP OCTOBER 2013 $ 1,350,00 

10/28/2013 GENL 35100 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND RICK COST SPLIT OCTOBER 2013 $ 623,80 

10/29/2013 GENL 35101 AL WALTERS HEATING MAINTENANCE ON FURNACES FOR WINTER, FILT $ 754.95 

10/29/2013 GENL 35102 ANN ARBOR SPARK 2013 DUES $ 1,000.00 

10/29/2013 GENL 35103 CARL SADDLER DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 11.50 

10/29/2013 GENL 35104 DAVID SLAY DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 22.00 

10/29/2013 GENL 35105 DTE ENERGY TOWNSHIP HALL "A" METER OCTOBER 2013 GAS S 36.34 

10/29/2013 GENL 35106 DTE ENERGY LAW /GENL SPLIT & OLD TWNSHP HALL ELECT 0 $ 418.99 
10/29/2013 GENL 35107 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS LEGAL NOTICES $ 67.85 
10/29/2013 GENL 35108 MILTON JOHNSON DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 22.00 



10/29/2013 GENL 35109 REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 500 WASTE TAGS $ 1,050,00 
10/29/2013 GENL 35110 STAPLES ADVANTAGE STYLUS PEN FOR ASSESSING $ 14,84 
10/29/2013 GENL 35111 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CONTROL OCTOBER 2013 $ 73,00 
10/30/2013 GENL 35112 DTE ENERGY LAW/GENLSPLIT & GENERATOR GAS OCTOBER $ 45,01 
10/31/2013 GENL 35113 AL'S CLEANING SERVICE CLEAN/WAX FRONT HALLWAY & BATHROOM FLOOR $ 250,00 
11/01/2013 GENL 35114 ALFRED REED DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 22.00 
11/01/2013 GENL 35115 DAVE EMERSON DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 38.50 
11/01/2013 GENL 35116 LLOYD ROCKETTE DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 44,00 
11/01/2013 GENL 35117 MICHAEL ROCKETTE DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 44,00 
11/01/2013 GENL 35118 PATRICIA ROCKETTE DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 50,00 
11/01/2013 GENL 35119 RICOH USA INC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT OCTOBER 2013 $ 260.41 
11/01/2013 GENL 35120 SUPERIOR n.AlP PARK FUND PARK TRANSFER NOVEMBER 2013 $ 18,996.41 
11/04/2013 GENL 35121 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE ORDINANCE OFFICER 10-21-11-1 $ 85,32 
11/05/2013 GENL 35122 AVERY HENINGBURG OCT 23RD lBA MEETING $ 60,00 
11/05/2013 GENL 35123 DANIEL DEEDS OCT 23RD lBA MEETING $ 60,00 
11/05/2013 GENL 35124 LUCAS & BAKER PC LEGALSERV $ 37.50 
11/05/Z013 GENL 35125 SONNIE PARM OCT 23RD ZBA MEETING $ 60,00 
11/05/2013 GENL 35126 WASHTENAW ASSESSORS ASSOC PAULA DUES WASH ASSESS ASSOC $ 30,00 
11/05/2013 GENL 35127 WASHTENAW ASSESSORS ASSOC DUES AHO WASH ASSESS ASSOC $ 30,00 
11/05/2013 GENL 35128 PETTY CASH/ BRENDA MCKINNEY MI5C SUPPLIES & NOTORY S 46,14 
11/05/2013 GENL 35129 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS LEGAL NOTICE 5 42.25 
11/05/2013 GENL 35130 JERRY CLIFTON DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 23,00 V 
11/05/2013 GENL 35131 VERllON WIRELESS HTO SPOTCHARGES OCTOBER 2013 $ 55,18 
11/05/2013 GENL 35132 WEX BANK FUEL CHARGES OCTOBER 2013 $ 58,14 
11/05/2013 GENL 35133 JERRY CLIFTON DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 17,00 
11/05/2013 GENL 3S134 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 11/7/13 PAYROLL $ 23,830,18 
11/06/2013 GENL 35135 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT NOV S 50,00 
11/06/2013 GENL 35136 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE NOV $ 82.50 
11/06/2013 GENL 35137 MICH DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ANNUAL WELL INSPECTION $ 130,14 
11/07/2013 GENL 35138 BRANDY MOORER ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 144,00 
11/07/2013 GENL 35139 JOANNE KEEFER ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 148,50 
11/07/2013 GENL 35140 MICHELLE CZUPINSKI ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH S 144,00 V 
11/07/2013 GENL 35141 NANCY DURSTON ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 144,00 V 
11/07/2013 GENL 35142 PHEBE JEAN JUDSON ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 144,00 
11/07/2013 GENL 35143 PHYLLIS ROBERTS ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 144,00 
11/07/2013 GENL 35144 RAY FRAZEN ELECTION PAY 11/7 $ 170,00 
11/07/2013 GENL 35145 ROCHELLE MAILHOT ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH S 144,00 



11/07/2013 GENL 35146 TRACI BIBINS ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 144.00 

11/07/2013 GENL 35147 FASTSIGNS NAME PLATE NANCY MASON $ 37.50 

11/07/2013 GENL 35148 STANDARD PRINTING SIGNATURE STAMP KEN $ 51.09 

11/07/2013 GENL 35149 NANCY DURSTON ELECTION WROK 11/7 S 160.00 

11/07/2013 GENL 35150 MICHELLE CZUPINSKI ELECTION WORK NOV 7TH $ 160.00 

11/08/2013 GENL 35151 DAVID PHILLIPS MILEAGE NOV 4TH 5TH ELECTION $ 23.16 

11/08/2013 GENL 35152 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 308.50 

11/12/2013 GENL 35153 SUSAN MUMM REIM FOR STAMPS $ 40.84 

11/13/2013 GENL 35154 ARC OUR COST FOR FOI REQUEST BLUEPRINTS $ 81.18 

11/13/2013 GENL 35155 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT $ 175.70 

11/13/2013 GENL 35156 CARLA BISARO ELECTION WORK 11/7 $ 30.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35157 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI ROADSIDE TRASH $ 22.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35158 DIXBORO METHODIST CHURCH RENTAL FEE FOR POLLING PLACE $ 250.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35159 MICH ELECTION RESOUCRS PRECINCT SUPPLYKIT $ 9757 

11/13/2013 GENL 35160 STATE TAX COMMISSION ADDRESS LIST FOR HIRING NEW ASSESSOR $ 50.00 V 

11/13/2013 GENL 35161 STATE OF MICHIGAN RENEW ASSESSOR CERTIFICATION PAULA $ 175.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35162 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY WATER COOLER RENTAL OCTOBER 2013 $ 24.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35163 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY OCT 2013 SPRING WATER $ 54.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35164 CARL SADDLER DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 11.50 

11/13/2013 GENL 35165 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICES OCTOBER 2013 $ 73.90 

11/13/2013 GENL 35166 JAMES WARREN DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 28.00 

11/13/2013 GENL 35167 STEPHEN BARTH DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT $ 11.50 

11/13/2013 GENL 35168 WHITE & SON, INC BOARD UP HOME @ 8830 NOTTINGHAM DRIVE $ 602.76 

11/13/2013 GENL 35169 WILLIAM WESTERMAN DUMP USAGE REIMBURSEMENT S 22.00 

11/14/2013 GENL 35170 SUPERIOR TWPTRUST & AGENCY REIM FOR OHM #143190 NOT ESCROW $ 869.00 

GENL TOTALS: 

T ota I of 92 Checks: $ 87,671.96 

Less 4 Void Checks: 361.00 

Total of 88 Disbursements: $ 87,310.96 



RE FUND CHECK REGISTER 

OCTOBER 18,2013 THRU NOVEMBER 14, 2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Amount 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

10/18/2013 FIRE 21306 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING OCTOBER $ 65.00 

10/18/2013 FIRE 21307 FINK & VALVO PLLC CONFERENCE FOR STATION ROOF/BRICKWORK $ 175.00 

10/18/2013 FIRE 21308 GRUNWElL-CASHERO CO. INSPECT ROOF LEAKS FIRE STATION #1 NORTH $ 1,200.00 

10/18/2013 FIRE 21309 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ASSIST CHIEF ROBERTS W/ADDRESS BOOK EXPO $ 71.25 

10/18/2013 FIRE 21310 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SU PPPORT OCTOBER 2013 $ 50.00 

10/22/2013 FIRE 21311 SUPERIOR WIIP PAYROLL FUND CASH TANSFERS 10/24 PAYROLL $ 31,950.10 

10/23/2013 FIRE 21312 PHILIP W. DICKINSON 9/9/13 THRU 10/10/13 MILEAGE $ 228.26 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21313 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT BCBS NOVEMBER 2013 $ 6,654.50 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21314 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT BCBS NOVEMBER 2013 - RETIREES $ 1,203.47 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21315 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 152.00 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21316 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 21.00 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21317 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT HSA ADMIN FEES OCTOBER 2013 $ 60.00 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21318 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2013 $ 850.14 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21319 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2013 - RETIREES $ 118.30 

10/24/2013 FIRE 21320 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT NOVEMBER 2013 LIFE INSURANCE $ 102.15 

10/25/2013 FIRE 21321 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND MERS #1 OCTOBER 2013 $ 5,859.71 

10/25/2013 FIRE 21322 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK OCTOBER 2013 $ 772.66 

10/25/2013 FIRE 21323 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND HCSP OCTOBER 2013 $ 1,215.00 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21324 ANN ARBOR NEWS OCT - DEC SUBSCRIPTION STATION #2 $ 32.85 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21325 CLASSIC T'S UNIFORMS FOR CHIEF DICKINSON $ 270.00 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21326 GENPOWER PRODUCTS, INC SERVICE FOR EMERGENCY GENERATOR STATION $ 191.05 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21327 GENPOWER PRODUCTS, INC SERVICE FOR EMERGENCY GENERATOR STATION $ 154.08 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21328 PAETEC TELEPHONES STATION #2 SEPTEMBER $ 70.89 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21329 PHILIP W. DICKINSON REIMBURSE FOR USB DRIVE BOUGHT ATSTi\PLE $ 1430 

10/29/2013 FIRE 21330 RICOH USA INC EQUIPMENT RENTAL SEPT 2013 STATION #1 $ 182.93 

10/30/2013 FIRE 21331 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC STATIO N #1 OCTOBER $ 615.80 

10/30/2013 FIRE 21332 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC/GAS STATION #2 OCTOBER $ 379.64 

10/30/2013 FIRE 21333 DTEENERGY GAS STATION #1 OCTOBER $ 103.45 

10/30/2013 FIRE 21334 PAETEC TELEPHONES STATION #1 OCTOBER $ 126.74 

10/30/2013 FIRE 21335 VARSITY FORD ENGINE REPAIRS TO Ull-1 $ 1,822.50 



11/01/2013 FIRE 21336 CO M CAST CABLE/INTERNET NOV 2013 STATION #2 $ 166.54 

11/01/2013 FIRE 21337 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND FICA SEPT 12TH PAYROLL #2 $ 234.97 

11/01/2013 FIRE 21338 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTING FEES NOVEMBER 2013 $ 833.33 

11/05/2013 FIRE 21339 PErrY CASH/ BRENDA MCKINNEY REIM FOR POSTAGE S 6.28 

11/05/2013 FIRE 21340 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 11/7/13 PAYROLL $ 28,935.16 

11/06/2013 FIRE 21341 PARHEliON TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING NOV $ 65.00 

11/06/2013 FIRE 21342 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVIER SUPPORT NOV $ 5000 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21343 ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY REFILL MEDICAL OXYGEN BOTTLES $ 32.35 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21344 COMCAST CABLE SERVICE NOVEMBER STATION #1 $ 73.90 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21345 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY DIESEL FIEL FOR TRUCKS S 623.29 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21346 GABBYS BP FUEL FOR GAS STATION CANS $ 36.50 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21347 SPRINT OFFICER CELL PHONES OCTOBER 2013 S 250.93 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21348 WASHTENAW/LiVINGSTON COUNTY MEDICAL FIRST RESPONSE FORMS $ 84.00 

11/07/2013 FIRE 21349 WEST SHORE FIRE SHIPPING CHARGES FOR AIR PACK BODLE $ 10.57 

11/08/2013 FIRE 21350 AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC. REPAIR/REPLACE ELECTRICAL SWITCH @STATI $ 269.38 

l1i08/2013 FIRE 21351 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFTNER SALT OCTOBER 2013 $ 37.70 

11/08/2013 FIRE 21352 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFTNER SALT NOVEMBER 2013 $ 37.70 

11/08/2013 FIRE 22353 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN-UP DISPOSAL OF REGULATED MEDICAL WASTE $ 35.00 

11/08/2013 FIRE 21354 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS DISPATCHING SERVICES NOVEMBER 2013 $ 1,493.30 

11/08/2013 FIRE 21355 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS MONTHLY PAGER RENTAL OCTOBER 2013 $ 17.85 

11/08/2013 FIRE 21356 NORTH EASTERN UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT REFLECTIVE VESTS FOR FIREFIGHTERS $ 1,599.75 

FIRE TOTALS: 

Total of 51 Checks: $ 89,606.27 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 51 Disbursements: $ 89,606.27 



LAW FUND CHECK REGISTER 

OCTOBER 18, 2013 THRU NOVEMBER 14, 2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount • ___________________________________ J __________ ~ _________________________________ ~ __ ~ ______________________________________________________________________________ ~ _____________________________ , 

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

10/21/2013 LAW 2973 STEFANI CARTER 1.0, P,C. 

10/29/2013 LAW 2974 DTE ENERGY 

10/30/2013 LAW 2975 DTE ENERGY 

11/01/2013 LAW 2976 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

11/06/2013 LAW 2977 STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.C, 

11/06/2013 LAW 2978 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

11/13/2013 LAW 2979 ABBEY DOOR 

LAW TOTALS: 

Tota I of 7 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 7 Disbursements: 

LEGAL SERVICES SEPT 

LAW/GENL SPLIT ELECT OCT 2013 

LAW/GENL SPLIT GAS OCTOBER 

ACCOUNTING FEES NOVEMBER 2013 

OCT LEGAL SERVICES 

NOV SHERIFF'S 

REPAIR GARAGE DOOR 

$ 
S 
S 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

548,00 

396.02 

13.44 
100,00 

918.00 
126J50,00 

395.00 

129,120.46 

129,120.46 



PARK FUND CHECK REGISTER 

OCTOBER 18, 2013 THRU NOVEMBER 14, 2013 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Amount 

Bank PARI( PARI( FUND 

10/22/2013 PARK 11761 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 10/24/13 PAYROLL $ 4,392.55 

10/23/2013 PARI( 11762 DAVID BUTERBAUGH SUPPLIES FOR PUMPKIN CARVING $ 6.36 

10/23/2013 PARK 11763 PARKWAY SERVICES PORTABLE TOLIET PUMPKIN CARVING $ 90.00 

10/23/2013 PARK 11764 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES OCTOBER 2013 S 109.63 

10/23/2013 PARK 11765 WALMART COMMUNITY /GECRB PLANTS, SHOP SUPPLIES $ 41.28 

10/24/2013 PARK 11766 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH IN5UR ACT VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 4.00 

10/24/2013 PARK 11767 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2013 $ 20.68 

10/24/2013 PARK 11768 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 5.68 

10/25/2013 PARK 11769 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND MERS #2 OCTOBER 2013 $ 223.97 

10/25/2013 PARK 11770 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK OCTOBER 2013 $ 491.02 

10/25/2013 PARK 11771 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND HCSP OCTOBER 2013 $ 67.50 

10/28/2013 PARK 11772 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT KEITH COST SPlIT OCTOBER 2013 $ 2,944.48 

10/29/2013 PARK 11773 CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE MISC SHOP SUPPLIES $ 36.23 

10/29/2013 PARK 11774 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC PARKS BARN OCTOBER 2013 $ 42.73 

10/29/2013 PARK 11775 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS CASTOR ARM $ 455.31 

11/01/2013 PARK 11776 WEX BANK FUEL OCTOBER $ 429.34 

11/01/2013 PARK 11777 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTING FEES NOVEMBER 2013 $ 500.00 

11/05/2013 PARK 11778 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. BATTERY $ 24.40 

11/05/2013 PARK 11779 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 11/7/13 PAYROLL $ 4,334.28 

11/06/2013 PARK 11780 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES FLOWERS/FERTILIZER $ 84.91 

11/06/2013 PARK 11781 KEITH LOCKIE MILEAG E SEPT 5TH THRU OCT 31 $ 49.16 

11/06/2013 PARK 11782 MARK BARRETT BUILDING CO CHERRY HILL NATURE PRESERVE BOARDWALK $ 3,000.00 

11/06/2013 PARK 11783 MARTHA KERN-BOPRIE PUMPKIN CARVING SUPPLIES $ 94.33 

11/06/2013 PARK 11784 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAM NOV 2013 $ 5.00 

11/06/2013 PARK 11785 SAM'S CLUB SAMS CLUB MEMBERSHIP $ 45.00 

11/06/2013 PARK 11786 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS TORO GROUNDSMASTER 3280 $ 19,659.04 

11/13/2013 PARK 11787 ABBEY DOOR 2 REMOTES FOR PARK GARAGE $ 180.00 



11/13/2013 

11/13/2013 

PARK TOTALS: 

Total of 29 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

PARK 

PARK 

Total of 29 Disbursements: 

11788 ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 

11789 SUPERIOR lWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

GAS ADDITIVES 

PHONES ADMIN BUILDING NOV 2013 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

32.97 

38.10 

37,407.95 

37,407.95 



BUILDING FUND CHECK REGISTER 

OCTOBER 18, 2013 THRU NOVEMBER 14, 2013 

.~_~~_c_~_~~_~~ ______ ~~~_~ _______ ~_~~_~~ ______ I!~_~:J_~:_~~~_,: _________________________________________ ~~~~:~e!~~_~ __________________________________________________________________ !:~_~~_~!_. 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

10/22/2013 BUILD 8339 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 10/24/13 PAYROLL $ 3,861.87 

10/23/2013 BUILD 8340 FITZPATRICK STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ENGINEERING SERVICES 5539 STONE VALLEY A $ 800.00 

10/24/2013 BUILD 8341 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT BCBS NOVEMBER 2013 $ 967.51 

10/24/2013 BUILD 8342 ClTIZE N 'S BAN K HEALTH INS U R ACT VISION INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 15.67 

10/24/2013 BUILD 8343 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT HSA ADMIN FEES OCTOBER 2013 $ 8.00 

10/24/2013 BUILD 8344 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2013 $ 90.72 

10/24/2013 BUILD 8345 CITIZEN'S BANK HEALTH INSUR ACT LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2013 $ 15.14 

10/25/2013 BUILD 8346 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK OCTOBER 2013 $ 716.52 

10/25/2013 BUILD 8347 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND HCSP OCTOBER 2013 $ 135.00 

10/28/2013 BUILD 8348 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND DEBORAH COST SPLIT OCTOBER 2013 $ 1,476.07 

10/29/2013 BUILD 8349 FITZPATRICK STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ENGINEERING REVIEW 13133 VERIZON TOWER $ 400.00 

10/29/2013 BUILD 8350 WEX BANK FUEL CHARGES OCTOBER 2013 $ 109.89 

10/30/2013 BUILD 8351 AARNETH LIGHTING REIMBURSEMENT FOR OVERPAYMENT OF INSPECT $ 30.00 

11/01/2013 BUILD 8352 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. CODE UPDATE BOOKS $ 331.00 

11/05/2013 BUILD 8353 VERIZON WIRELESS HOT SPOT CHARGES OCTOBER 2013 $ 40.19 

11/05/2013 BUILD 8354 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFER 11/7/13 PAYROLL $ 3,861.87 

11/06/2013 BUILD 8355 EDWIN MANIER OCT ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS $ 810.00 

11/12/2013 BUILD 8356 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND % OF OVERHEAD SEPT $ 1,447.16 

11/13/2013 BUILD 8357 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC. MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE BOOK $ 71.00 

BUILD TOTALS: 

Total of 19 Checks: $ 15,187.61 

Less 0 Void Checks: $ 
Total of 19 Disbursements: $ 15,187.61 



7;31 AM 

11/13/13 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE 

100·CASH·O&M 

NUM 

101 08:M CHECKtNG ~ CHASE 
11/12/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/22/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
10/29/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/05/13 
11/13/13 
11/1 13 
11/1 i3 
11/13/13 
t 1/13/13 
11/13/13 

EFT 
8286 
8287 
8288 
8289 
8290 
8291 
8292 
8293 
8294 
8295 
8296 
8297 
8298 
8299 
8300 
8301 
8302 
8303 
8304 
8305 
8306 
8307 
8308 
8309 
8310 
8311 
8312 
8313 
8314 
8315 
8316 
8317 
8318 
8319 
8320 
8321 
8322 
8323 
8324 
8325 
8326 
8327 
8328 
8329 
8330 
8331 
8332 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

OCT08ER 22 THROUGH NOVEM9ER 18, 2013 

NAME 

MAGlC·W~lGHTER 

SUPERIOR Twp. PAYROLL FUND 
AT&T 
VOID 
CITiZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ClTlZEN'S HEAl..TH INSURANCE: ACCOUNT 
CmZEN'S HEALTH 1 NSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ClTiZEN'S HEALTH lNSURANCE ACCOUNT 
CrrrZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
COMCAST 
HOME DEPOT 
!NTERNATIONAL CONTROLS 8: EQU1PMENT 
MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 
OHM ENGINEERING ADViSORS 
SENSUS USA 
VER1Z0N 
ZEE MEDlCAL [NC. 
CITIZEN'S HEAl..TH- INSURANCE ACCOUN'f 
SUPERIORTwp. PAYROLL FUND 
DTE 
KENNEDY INDUSTRIES. INC. 
NATAl..JEWALKER 
RJCOH USA INC. 
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 
SUPERIOR TWp. PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIORTWp. PAYROLL FUND 
UNIVERSAL LICENSING SERVICE 
SUPERIOR TWp. GENERAL FUND 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANSWERING SERVICE. INC. 
CARMEN WALKER 
CITIZEN'S HEALTH INSURANCE ACCOUNT 
ETNASUPPLY 
KEITH LOCKI E 
LARRY'S SHOES AND BOOTS 
PARHEl..lON TECHNOLOGIES 
RICK CHURCH 
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 
STATE OF MICHIGAN~MDEQ 
WINDSTREAM 
WRiGHT EXPRESS FSC 
SUPERIORTWp. PAYROLL FUND 
AMERICAN WATER WORKS AssocIATION 
DTE 
EJ USA INC. (EAi.':oi JORDAN) 
HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS 
MARGOl..JS COMPANIES, lNC. 
POU_A.RDWATER.COM 

MONTHLY FEE- 10/13 
MERS HEALTH SAVINGS-1 0/13 
BOOSTER ST A. PHONE· 1 0/ 1 3 
VOID 

MEMO 

MEDICAL INSURANCE- BORDlNE~ 11 /13 
DENTA1..1NSURANCE· 11/13 
VISlON iNSURANCE 1 1/13 
HSAADMINISTRATIVE FEES-1 0/13 
MEDICAL INS. PREMIUM - , , /1.3 
INTERNe::T M MAl NT. FAC. ~ 10/13 
SUMP PUMP. MISC. SUPPLIES 
SERVICE ON SECURITY GATE 
MEMBERSH1P DUES ... 1 2/ 13 ~ 06/ 13 
GENERAL SERVICES 
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE - 20 14 
CELl PHONES- 10/13 
FlRST AID SUPPUES 
UFE INSURANCE- 11/13 
PAYROLL~ 10/24/13 
MULT.GAS&ELECT.·10/13 
PREVENTATIVE MAlf'..:."T. w PROSPECT PrE. UFT STA. 
REFUND ONUNE PAYMENT MADE TwICE!N ERROR 
COPIER LEP..SE: - 10/13 
BLEACH 
JOHN HANCOCK PENSION- 10/13 
MERSPENSION·l0/13 
FCC LICENSE RENEWAL 
ACCQUN'fANT -1 1/";3 
ADM. BLDG. CLEANING· 1 0/13 {5WEEKS) 
ANS'lNER!NG SERV1CE - 1 1 /13 
MILEAGE·04/0411 /01 /13 
AODlTJONAL HSA DEPOSlT 
METERTEsT 
M'LEAGE·08/29-1 0/31 /13 
WORK800TS 
MAINTENANCE FEE;S- 1 1/'3 
MICEAGE' OS/09-1 0/31 /13 
OFFICE SUPPLlES 
COMM. PUB. WATER SUPP. ANN. FEE" 20t 4 
PHONES· MAl NT. F AC. - 1 1/ '] 3 
FUEL-lQ/13 
PAYROLL·ll/07/13 
ANNUAL DUES·09/13 .08/14 
GAS & ELE;CT. @ 1799 N. PROSPECT - 10/13 
MANHOLE FRAME RINGS 
W/5 RATE CHANGE NOTIRCATION-YCUA 
REPAIR LAWN @ 1 191 srAMr-ORD 
STop BoX KEYS 

AMOUNT 

(44.32) 
(1 147.50) 

(58.65) 
0.00 

(376.41) 
042.45) 
023.00) 

(42.00) 
(5.097.04) 

(89.90) 
(268.74) 

(95.00) 
(336.00) 

(6,684.50) 
(1.524.60) 

(215.60) 
(82.35) 
(85.12) 

(20.155.28) 
(2.005.38) 

(995,00) 
(318.83) 
(161.88) 

(7.18) 
(308.4S) 

(2.459.37) 
(95.00) 

(1156.157) 
(200.00) 
(106.00) 

(33.90) 
(1.500.00) 

(10S.54) 
(47.46) 

(185.00) 
(317.50) 
(150.86) 
(124.41) 

(2.909.22) 
(181.36) 
(407.19) 

(36.825.S5) 
(295,00) 
(159.10) 
(548.32) 

07.45) 
(600.00) 
(120.64) 

PAGE 1 



7:31 AM 
11/13/13 
ACCRUAL BAS!S 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE NUM NAME 

1 i/13/13 
11/13/13 

8333 
8334 

TODD'S SERVICES, INC. (TSl) 
WINDSTREAM 

TOTAL 101· O&M CHECK!NG~CHASE 

TOTA~100'CASH,O&M 

120, CASH ,CAPITAL RESERVE 
: 25· CR CHECKING CHASE 

10/29/13 409 KENNEDY INDUSTRIES, fNC. 

TOTAL 125, CRCHECK1NG-CHASE 

TOTA~120'CASH,CAPITALRESERVE 

TOTAL 

"~~- "~---

OCTOBER 22 THROUGH NOVEMBER 18, 201 3 

SPRINKLER SYSTEM SERVICE 
PHONES~AoMT BLOG.- 11/13 

MEMO 

EMERGENCY REPAIR 8: REBU1LO OF PUMP- PROSPECT PTE. 

AMOUNT 

(115,00) 
(193,87) 

--(::::C8 -=-8,-=-892,92) 
--- --" 

(88,892,92) 

(6,445,00) 

(6.445,00) 
---
(6,445,00) 

(95,337,92) 

PAGE 2 



• , 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

STEVE ARWOOD 
DIRECTOR 

GREG R. WHITE JOHN D. QUACKENBUSH SALLY A TALBERG 
COMMISSIONER CHAIRMAN COMMISSIONER 

October 28,2013 

To CitiesNillages/Townships: 

On December 21,2006, Public Act 480 of2006, MCL 484.3301 e/ seq, the "Uniform 
Video Services Local Franchise Act" (the Act) was signed into law. The Michigan Public 
Service Commission (MPSC) is the agency designated to enforce the Act. Tllis letter is being 
sent to franchise entities (municipalities) within the state of Michigan. "Franchise Entity" means 
the local unit of govemment (city, village, or township) in which a provider offers video services 
through a franchise. 

Section 12 (2) of the Act states: 

The commission shall file a report with the govemor and legislature by February 
I of each year that shall include information on the status of competition for video 
services in this state and recommendations for any needed legislation. A video 
service provider shall submit to the commission any infolmation requested by the 
commission necessary for the preparation of the annual report required under this 
subsection. The obligation of a video service provider lltlder this su bsection is 
limited to the submission of infonnation generated or gathered in the normal 
course of business. 

The MPSC has prepared an electronic survey which is conducted on an annual basis and 
is necessary for completion of the report filed to the Governor and Legislature. Beginning on 
November 1, go to michigan.gov/mpse and click on the Video/Cable link and look for the 
electronic survey in the SpQtlight section. Please submit your responses by November 27, 2013. 
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (517) 241-6100 or by email at 
foristc@michigan.gov. 

Also, for your infol111ation enclosed are two Consumer Tips thaI provide information 
regarding filing a complaint with the MPSC. One is relevant to customers and the other is 
relevant to a municipality. 

Enclosures 

istina Forist, M mger 
Service Quality Section 

lAM Is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxiliary aids, services and olher reasonable accommodations ar. available upon requ •• t to Individuals with disabilities. 

4300W. SAGINAW HIGHWAY· P.O. BOX 30221 • lANSING. MICHIGAN 48909' www.mlelllg9n.gov/mpsc· (517) 241·6180 



I 
The MPSC's role in handling video/ cable 

. television complaints 

On December 21, 2006, Governor Granholm 
signed legislation to promote competition 
for video services in the state of Michigan. 
PublicAct 480 of 2006, or as it is more 
commonly known, the "Uniform Video 
Services local Franchise Act" charges .the 
Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSq 
with implementing the Act. The MPSC now 
has the responsibility to handle cable 

. inquiries and complaints .. 

Are you having a problem with your video/cable 
television provider? 

If you are experiencing problems with your 
provider, you should first contact your provider 
and attempt to resolve your dispute with them. 

Not satisfied? File an informal complaint with 
the MPSC 

If you are dissatisfied with the provider's 
response, or the dispute is not resolved to your 
satisfaction, you may file an informal complaint 
with the MPSC. 

How does the Informal complaint process work? 

• A customer contacts the MPSC with a video/ 
cable television complaint. 

• MPSC Staff forwards the complaint to the 
provider & informally mediates (if necessary) 
between the provider and the customer. 

• The provider is allowed up to 10 business days 
(under normal circumstances) to respond and 
provide a detailed resolution to both the 
customer and the MPSC. 

Still not satisfied? File a formal complaint and 
request a hearing 

If you remain dissatisfied even after the Staff has 
completed the informal complaint process, you 
may file a Formal Complaint. 

A customer will be permitted to file a formal 
complaint only after: 

• the informal complaint process has been 
completed; and 

• a satisfactory resolution has not been reached 
between the provider and the customer. 

To request a formal hearing, prepare a letter of 
complaint explaining the problem. Send the 
original and seven (7) copies of the letter/ 
complaint to the MPSC at the following address: 

Executive Secretary 
MPSC 
P.O. Box 30221 
lansing, MI 48909 

The written complaint must contain the following 
information: 

• customer name, address, telephone number, 
and signature; 

• the name and address of the provider with 
whom there is a disagreement; 

• the location/address of the disputed action; 
• the time and dates of the disputed actions; 
• a description of exactly what happened 

include all details, the names and addresses of 
any persons involved, disputed charges and 
costs. 

Identify the specific section(s) of the Video Act 
that are alleged to have been violated and state 
sufficient facts to support the alleged violation(sl. 



Next Action 

MPSC Staff will review the formal complaint, and 
if the disputed amount is under $5,000 and all 
required information is included, the Commission 
shall appoint a mediator within seven (7) business 
days of the date the complaint is filed. Mediation 
may include a review of the complaint and 
discussions with the customer and company. If 
through this process the customer and company 
are still unable to agree, the mediator will issue a 
recommended solution within 30 days from the 
date of appointment. The customer and company 
have 10 days to either accept or reject the 
recommendation. If the customer or company 
rejects the solution, the complaint proceeds to a 
formal hearing. If the dispute involves an amount 
over $5,000, it proceeds directly to a contested 
case hearing with no prior mediation. 

Formal Complaint Hearing Process 

A formal complaint hearing is a trial-like 
proceeding. This means that the customer, the 
cable company, and MPSC Staff will come before 
an administrative law judge. A formal complaint 
proceeding is separate from any informal 
proceeding related to the problem that may have 
taken place. Lawyers represent the cable 
company. Customers may hire a lawyer, represent 
themselves (excluding some businesses), or bring 
someone to assist them. The customer must 
present information and witnesses, to prove or 
justify his/her position. The MPSC cannot provide 
a lawyer or pay any legal fees. After the hearing, 
the judge will issue a proposed decision. However, 
the MPSC will make the final decision, and will 
Issue its decision in a MPSC order. During this 
process the customer and the company may 
continue to try to settle the problem. However, 
the MPSC must approve any agreement that is 
reached. 

Required Costs 

If the customer or company rejects the mediator's 
decision and is found by MPSC order to be at 
fault, that party will be responsible for the legal 
costs of the other party. If both the customer and 
the company reject the mediator's decision, each 
party pays their own legal costs. 

For more information: 

For more information about filing a complaint, PA 
480, or the dispute resolution process, go to the 
MPSC website at: michigan.gov/mpse. Click on 
the video/cable button. 

You may also contact the MPSC at: 
Service Quality Division 
Attn: Video Franchising 
P.O. Box 30221 
lansing, M148909 

Phone: (800) 292-9555 
Fax: (517) 241-2400 

Filing Satellite Complaints 

The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) at: 
(877) 382-4357 or ftc.gov handles satellite 
complaints/inquiries. 



IDispute r~ soiution: 
Francl1is~ Entity (Ml,ll1icipaiity)/Provider \/S, PrQ\fiafc!r 

" The Michigan Public Service Commission's 
(MPSC) role in informal video/cable 
television complaints: 

Public Act 4 of 2009 -Providing a dispute 
resolution process for complaints between 
municipalities/providers and cable providers. 

Who can file an informal complaint on behalf of 
a municipality/provider? 

A municipality/provider may speak on behalf of 
itself when filing an informal complaint. Legal 
representation is not required until the formal 
complaint process. 

What does a municipality/provider need to do to 
file an informal complaint? 

The municipality/provider shall file a written 
notice of the dispute with the MPSC. 

What information is required in the notice of 
dispute? 

• Identifying the nature of the dispute. 

• Language that requests an informal dispute 
resolution process. 

• Language stating the other party has been 
served the notice of the dispute. 

What happens after the notice is filed? 

Commission staff will conduct an informal 
mediation in an attempt to resolve the dispute. 

What if the dispute is not resolved with informal 
mediation? 

If a satisfactory resolution to the dispute is not 
achieved any named party in the complaint may 
file a formal complaint. 

How does the formal complaint process begin? 

A representative submits the following, in writ
ing, to the commission: 

• information that states the section(s) of the 
public act or franchise agreement that was 
violated; 

• sufficient facts to support the allegations; 

• the relief requested; and 

• all information- testimony, exhibits and other 
documents- in possession the party intends 
to rely on to support the complaint. 

How does the formal complaint process 
proceed? 

• Once the complaint is filed each party has ten 
days to agree on alternative means to resolve 
the complaint. 

• If no agreement is made within 10 days, the 
Commission shall order mediation. 

• Within 60 days from the date mediation is 
ordered, the mediator shall issue a 
recommended settlement. 



What happens after the proposed settlement is 
presented? 

• Each party shall file, with the Commission, a 
written acceptance or rejection of the 
recommended settlement within 7 business 
days. 

• If the parties accept the recommendation, 
then the recommendation shall become the 
final order. 

• If a party rejects or fails to respond within 7 
days to a proposed settlement, then the 
complaint will proceed to a contested case 
hearing. 

• A party that rejects the recommended 
settlement shall pay the opposing party's 
actual costs of proceeding to a contested case 
hearing. 

What is the format of a contested case hearing? 

A contested case hearing is provided under 
section 203 of the Michigan telecommunications 
act, 1991 PA 179, MCl 484.2203 

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S 
(ytxbgg55qxrjfz45wc3nmuim))/mileg.aspx? 
page=GetMCLDocument&objectname=mcl-484-
2203a 

For more information: 

For more information about filing a formal 
complaint, Public Act 480, or the dispute resolution 
process (PA 4 of 2009), go to the MPSC website at: 
michigan.gov/mpsc; click on the video/cable tab. 

You may also contact the MPSC at: 

Service Quality Division 
Attn: Video Franchising 
4300 W. Saginaw Hwy. 
P.O. Box 30221 
lansing, MI48909 

Phone: (800) 292-9555 
Fax: (517) 241-2400 

Online Formal Complaint Form: 

Complaints can be filed online via the video/cable 
web site. 

www.dleg.state.mi.us/mpsc/video/videocomp.html 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 
Thursday, 21 November 2013, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Thursday, 21 November 2013, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Variance Request: Dimensional Variance for Expansion at 301 S Hamilton. 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding a variance application to permit construction of an expansion to the north of the building. The 
property in question is currently zoned R2, One- and Two-Family Residential. Its address, parcel number, 
and legal description are: 301 South Hamilton, 11-11-39-414-011, ASSR REQUEST ****FROM 1139414002 
10j30j96****FROM 1139414003 10j30j96****FROM 1139414004 10j30j96YP CITY 1-W61-A THE S 
66.00 FT OF A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AT THE NE COR OF HAMILTON & BULLALO STS. Split on 
02j07j2013,with 11-11-39-414-007, 11-11-39-414-008, 11-11-39-414-009, 11-11-39-414-010 into 11-11-
39-414-301. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityofypsilantLcom. For a full calendar of 
City events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.comjcalendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Cierk's Office 
. One South Huron Street 
. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



COMCAST 

November 5, 2013 

Mr. David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI MI 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

As part of Comcast's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that 
affect our customers in your community, I am writing to notify you of some channel changes. 
Customers are being notified 01 these changes via bill messages. 

Effective November 13, 2013, Pay Per View channel, Real+ (ch. 551) will be available on your 
channel lineup. 

Effective December 19, 2013, SoapNet will no longer be available on channel 120. 

Effective December 21, 2013, WE TV (ch.U7) and WE TV HD (ch. 261/1308) will be available 
on Digital Starter service. A preview of this channel will be available beginning November 20, 
2013 to customers that subscribe to Digital Starter service. 

Effective January 6, 2014, G4 and G4 HD will no longer be available on channels 73/162 and 
264/1222, respectively. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have. 

ely, 

~wr~:;; 
Frederick G. Eaton 
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 
Comcast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 


